
Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 2



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 7, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:     Juanita Jackson 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:   Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Approve Resolution Recognizing the Month of May 2013 as “Mental Health 
Month” and May 9, 2013 as “Children’s Mental Health Awareness Day” in 
Travis County. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
In keeping with the Court’s commitment and support of Mental Health 
programs and resources for the community, Travis County recognizes it’s 
community partners and service providers that ensure that youth and 
families have access to services available to them and calls attention to the 
fact that mental illness affects one in five of young people. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this proposed resolution. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
This resolution provides an opportunity for the Court to highlight its 
commitment to Mental Health in Travis County and the positive steps taken 
by the County and its partners in the provision of mental health services for 
its residents. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
This item will not increase the County Budget.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 3



Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
 
Meeting Date:  April 30, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Caryl Colburn, CES Director, 854-4618 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Roger Jefferies, Justice and Public Safety 
County Executive, 854-4759 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Biscoe 
 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON 
REQUEST TO WAIVE FEES FOR SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE COUNSELING 
AND EDUCATION SERVICES DEPARTMENT FOR THE DRUG MARKET 
INITIATIVE. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: Counseling and 
Education Services (CES) is requesting that fees be waived for services provided to 
approximately 20 clients for the Drug Market Intervention (DMI) which is taking place in 
Austin/Travis County during the month of May, 2013. CES services would include an 
Alcohol/Drug Assessment, the Drug Education Program and the Cognitive Change for 
Positive Living Program. The assessment appointments will be set for the month of 
May, 2013 only. The classes may extend into other months. 

The DMI is taken from a national model to reduce violence in neighborhoods through 
community engagement. It is a strategic problem-solving initiative aimed at eliminating 
open-air drug markets and the associated crime, violence and disorder that 
accompanies them. A major goal is to return the neighborhood to the residents, thereby, 
improving the public’s safety and their quality of life. 

The strategy targets an individual neighborhood-based drug market and the drug 
dealers known to be the repeat and violent offenders, and prosecutes them to 
demonstrate what will happen if one continues to sell drugs and commit serious crimes 
in the area. An intervention or “call-in” is then staged for the lower level offenders by law 
enforcement along with family/influentials and community members. They all let the 
lower level offenders know that they will no longer tolerate this criminal behavior but will 
support them in seeking services such as drug treatment, job training, housing, 
transportation and healthcare. The offenders then have a choice to either take this 
opportunity or face the maximum penalties allowed. The community is also involved in 
providing the rehabilitative services. 

The partners in the Austin/Travis County DMI are Austin Police Department, the District 
Attorney’s Office, Counseling and Education Services, Austin Goodwill, SafePlace, 
Foundation for the Homeless, Salvation Army, Building Greater Relationships, The 
Wright House, Life Anew, Austin Recovery, Celebration House, Mission Possible, and 
Promiseland. New partners will become involved as the initiative progresses. 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 4



STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends that CES fees be waived 
temporarily for services provided to approximately 20 clients for the DMI. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: CES will assess approximately 20 clients and directly 
refer to alcohol/drug treatment or education. DMI combines a neighborhood law 
enforcement strategy with a community restorative justice approach. This includes 
referrals to appropriate social services based on individualized risk and needs. The 
partners of this project are all offering services pro bono. Core participants may be 
indigent, homeless, and unemployed. Consequently pro bono services will allow core 
participants to become engaged in treatment, find housing, initiate education or 
workforce development programs and other services immediately. The DMI is using 
existing resources only, therefore, all providers involved are waiving fees or utilizing 
public funding from agencies such as the Texas Department of State Health Services in 
accordance with contractual agreements. Core participants who volunteer to be 
included in the program will attend community circles based upon the Safe Streets 
Initiative conducted in Milwaukee, Wisconsin. These circles are facilitated by community 
members and focus on support for pro-social change and accountability regarding 
substance use and criminal activity. The availability of easily accessed services is a 
crucial component of the supportive quality of the circles. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: CES currently charges $55.00 for an 
Alcohol/Drug Assessment, $90.00 for the Drug Education Program and $125.00 for the 
Cognitive Change for Positive Living Program. Each client from the DMI will receive an 
assessment but not all will be referred to a CES class. Waiving the fees of 20 clients 
should not affect the overall revenue of the CES department which is estimated at 
$1,124,635 for FY13. The revenue loss based on CES averages would be 
approximately $1,793. 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:                                                                                         
Roger Jefferies, Justice and Public Safety County Executive - 44759;                                             
Caryl Colburn, CES Director - 44618;                                                                          
Mark Spacht, CES Clinical Manager - 46423;                                                              
Teresa Goff, CES Program Manager - 44133;                                                                   
Dan Wilson, Auditor’s Office - 44706;                                                                                         
Katie Gipson, PBO – 49346;                                                                                                  
Jim Connolly, County Attorney’s Office - 49539.  
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us


Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 5



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 6



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 7



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Division Director/ManClij,er: rJon

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 


Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 
Prepared By: Adele Noel Phone #" 854 7211 

" ithite/T om Weber - NREQ 

Department Head: Ste~nfV1~J)Pcrftfna\ P.E., County Executive-TNR 
Sponsoring Court Member: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive briefing on the Austin Metropolitan Stastical Area 
Ozone Advance Plan efforts. 

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 
Ozone Advance is a collaborative, voluntary effort between the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA), states, tribes, and local governments to help areas remain 
in attainment of the National Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS). Ozone 
Advance is the latest in a series of collaborative, voluntary air quality improvement 
plans the region has undertaken over the past decade. It builds on the successes of 
previous plans and prepares our region for the challenges of maintaining the ozone 
NAAQS. Most recently in 2008, Travis County and other elected officials in Central 
Texas became signatories to an Ozone Flex Plan to address reducing local sources 
of ozone. Central Texas is very close to being out of attainment of the ozone health 
standard. Attachment 1 shows the multi-year trend of ozone in our region. If 
nonattainment happens, we will lose local control of our air quality planning and will 
be subject to requirements that may not be well-suited to Central Texas. Taking 
voluntary actions to reduce ozone now will benefit public health while minimizing our 
regulatory burden. City and county elected officials in Bastrop, Caldwell, Hays, 
Travis, and Williamson counties signed a commitment letter to the EPA to develop 
an Ozone Advance Plan in May 2012. Included in the Ozone Advance Plan is a list 
of strategies for the region that will improve air quality. 

The EPA guidelines for Ozone Advance requires local elected officials to receive 
input from the public and affected stakeholders on which strategies the region should 
pursue to keep the area in attainment of federal ozone standards. Such strategies 
include whether new measures should be adopted, existing measures should be 
modified, or whether some measures should be ended. New potential strategies 
include: procurement policies, fleet management, transportation measures, 
development measures, outreach and awareness, planning and reporting measures, 
collecting data, and stationary source reductions. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 8



.-

In 
h 
c 
a 
s 
th 
T 
th 

order to facilitate input, Travis County will put the Ozone Advance logo on the 
)me webpage with a link to a survey for the public and county employees to 
)mplete. Travis County will promote the Ozone Advance Plan through social media 
1d place brochures in publicly-accessible locations in buildings. The brochure is 
lown in Attachment 2. Travis County employees will be encouraged to complete 
e survey bye-mail blasts, newsletters, and during an Air Quality Awareness event. 
·avis County staff will be seeking engagement of civic leaders in outlying cities in 
e county to assist in the development of the Ozone Advance Plan. 

S 
N 

TAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
) action is requested at this time. 

SUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
he current NAAQS for ozone is 75 parts per billion (ppb). The design value for 

IS 
T 
C 
s 

entral Texas is currently 74 ppb. This year, the EPA will decide if the standard 
10uld be lowered to anywhere between 60-70ppb. Travis County has been 

P·oactive in improving air quality and will continue to be a leader. 

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

ATTACHM ENTS/EXHIBITS: 
A 
A 

ttachment 1 - Ozone Trend Chart 
ttachment 2 - Ozone Advance Brochure 

R 

C 
S 

EQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

ynthia McDonald 
teve Manilla 

Financial Manager 
County Executive 

TNR 
TNR 

854-4239 
854-9429 

Cc: 
Jo 
T 

In White 
om Weber 

Division Director 
Env. Prog. Mgr 

TNR 
TNR 

854-7212 
854-4692 

I 

I 

I 
. 

0801 - NREQ

Created 05-02-13, 510p



What is the plan moving forward? 
February - June 2013: Solicit Stakeholder 
and Public Input on Emission Reduction 
Measures 

• 	 July - August 2013: Compile Community 
Input and Make Recommendations 

• 	 September - October 2013: Present 
Recommendations & Develop Overall Plan 
November - December 2013: Finalize & 
Submit Plan to EPA 
2014·2019: Implement, Track Plan 

Learn more about Ozone Advance: 

www.capcog.org/ozoneadvance 


Created 05-02-13, 510p

www.capcog.org/ozoneadvance


What is Ozone? 
In the upper atmosphere, ozone (03) 
protects earth from harmful ultraviolet rays 
but at ground it is the main component of 
smog. Ozone is not emitted directly into the 
air but is formed through chemical reactions 
between natural and man-made emissions 
of nitrogen oxides (NOx) and volatile organic 
compounds (VOe) in the presence of heat 
and sunlight. 

Ozone fads: 
Newer cars emit 
880/0 less NOX 
than cars manufactured 

just 10 years ago 


What is Ozone Advance? 
Ozone Advance is a collaborative, voluntary 
effort between U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA), states, tribes, and local govern
ments to encourage reductions of NOx and 
VOC emissions to help areas remain in 
attainment of the National Ambient Air 
Quality Standards (NAAQS). 

Why should we make the effort? 
Our region experiences days when ozone 
levels are unhealthy, and we are very close to 
being out of attainment of the ozone health 
standard. If this happens, we will lose local 
control of our air quality planning and will 
be subject to requirements that may not be 
well-suited to Central Texas. Taking voluntary 
actions to reduce ozone now will benefit 
public health while minimizing our regulatory 
burden . Central Texas also has an opportunity 
to maximize ozone reductions while reaping 
environmental co-benefits. 

Ozone facts: 

1 out of every 6 
days in September have 

unhealthy ozone levels 


What are we doing now? 
Ozone Advance is the latest in a series of 
voluntary, collaborative, air quality improve
ment plans the region has undertaken over 
the past decade. It builds on the successes 
of previous plans and prepares our region 
for the challenges of maintaining the ozone 
NAAQS. A group of elected officials from local 
governments throughout Central Texas is 
reviewing our existing plan (the 8-Hour Ozone 
Flex) in preparation for selecting the emission 
measures for Ozone Advance . While there are 
changes proposed to existing measures in, the 
two plans are very similar. 

What strategies are included in the 
Ozone Advance Plan? 
Procurement Policies: Purchasing and 
contracting decisions that reduce emissions 
Fleet Management: Managing vehicle and 
equipment fleets to minimize emissions 
Regulations & Enforcement: Adopting new or 
modified emissions regulations and improving 
enforcement efforts 
Transportation Measures: Reducing vehicle 
use or improving roadway performance 
Development Measures Adopting measures 
to encourage low-emissions growth 
Outreach & Awareness : Improving awareness 
and encouraging voluntary action to reduce 
emissions 
Planning & Reporting Measures: Collecting 
data to improve understanding of local 
emissions and track reductions 
Stationary Source Reductions : Reducing 
emissions at local power plants, industrial 
facilities, and other stationary sources 

Why is ozone an urgent problem for 
Central Texas? 

100 

• Onl;nhhy I' &'" ppb) 

'" . Umeelt~ IOf Sc m'.11ve Q QL'P& (7 6-Hppb) 

-M1lI:I~' e (f>Il...7S PJlh, so 

70 

'" 
so 

40 

'0 

lQ 

10 

z004 2005 ZOOfi 1007 lOO8 lIX>' 2010 lOll 2011 

As the graph above shows with data gathered 
by our region's air quality monitors, Central 
Texas regularly experiences ozone levels 
which are moderately unhealthy. In addition, 
We also see a small but persistent number 
of days with ozone levels that are considered 
unhealthy for sensitive groups, which includes 
the elderly; people with asthma and other 
breathing problems; and children. 

Ozone facts: 

1 in 10 children 
and 1 in 13 adults 
in Central Texas suffer from 

asthma 


Created 05-02-13, 510p



8· Hour Ozone (pil rt!I pe r billions ) 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 9

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
---------------- 05-07-2013

salazad
Typewritten Text



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  May 7, 2013 
 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Juanita Jackson 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  Sherri E. Fleming,  
County Executive for Health and Human Services and Veterans Service 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  Judge Samuel T. Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action to approve the Interlocal Agreement 
between Travis County and the City of Austin to expand services in the 
Healthy Families Program with presentation. 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
The Interlocal Agreement between Travis County and the City of Austin is 
designed to expand the county’s Healthy Families Programs.  The County 
provides home visiting and family support services and this agreement will 
allow the provision of these services in the City of Austin.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of this proposed resolution. 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
The Healthy Families project will expand the existing home visiting program 
by adding an additional unit of staff comprised of a supervisor and (2) home 
visitors.   Due to the high rates of infant mortality and low birth weight 
prevalent in African-American families in Travis County, one of the goals of 
Healthy Families will be to address both of these issues by improving 
access to comprehensive services, reducing barriers to access, integrating 
services into the management and service delivery system that are 
culturally competent, family centered, strength based and relationship 
focused. Serving a higher percentage of African-American families will 
address the disparity of over representation of African-American families 
and children in the protective services system 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 11



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for 
the next week's meeting. 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
City agrees to pay County for services rendered under this Agreement in 
accordance with the terms set. The maximum amount payable by City 
under this Agreement shall not exceed the amount approved by City 
Council.   The FY13 amount for this agreement totals $250,000 
 
Contract Term: May 1, 2013 to April 30, 2014.   
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget Office 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Andrea Colunga-Bussey, Director, HHS Office of Children Services 
Doris Edwards, HF Program Manager 
Kathleen Hass, HHS Finance Manager 
Diana Ramirez, Budget Analyst IV, Planning and Budget Office 
Aerin Toussaint, Budget Analyst 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Healthy Families Expansion Project
Interlocal Agreement 

between the City of Austin and Travis County

Presented to 

Travis County Commissioner’s Court
May 7, 2013

Presented by:
Doris Edwards, TC HHS/VS, Social Services Manager

Ron Hubbard, City of Austin

Created 05-02-13, 510p



• Healthy Families Expansion Goal
• Community and Program Impact
• Address Unit’s Objective
• Additional Staffing

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Fiscal Year 2011 Performance Outcomes:

 0% of families served have confirmed cases of child abuse or 
neglect
100% of children served have a established medical care 
provider
97% of  children served are up to date with well child checks
98% of children served are up to date with immunizations
97% of children are functioning at developmentally appropriate 
age levels.

Healthy Families Travis County  (HFTC)  is nationally affiliated with Healthy Families America & 
Prevent Child Abuse America. This means that HFTC adheres to best practice standards in 

program operation to ensure the highest quality services for families. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Fiscal Year 2012 Performance Outcomes:

Healthy Families Travis County  (HFTC)  is nationally affiliated with Healthy Families America & 
Prevent Child Abuse America. This means that HFTC adheres to best practice standards in 

program operation to ensure the highest quality services for families. 

Families Served Oct. - Dec. Jan. - Mar. Apr - June July - Sep Total YTD

Total unduplicated families served during quarter 158 168 164 160 178

Families completing program during quarter 3 2 3 7 3

Performance Measures Target

No confirmed child abuse or neglect 95% 99% 100% 99% 100% 100%

Established Medical Provider 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Age-appropriate immunizations 90% 98% 100% 98% 99% 99%

Age-appropriate well child exams 95% 97% 100% 98% 99% 99%

Utilizing appropriate area resources 95% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Age-appropriate child development 90% 97% 99% 100% 99% 98%

Eligible children utilizing ECI services N/A 67% 100% NA 100% 89%

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Q & A

Healthy Families Travis County  (HFTC)  is nationally affiliated with Healthy Families America & 
Prevent Child Abuse America. This means that HFTC adheres to best practice standards in 

program operation to ensure the highest quality services for families. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

1 

 
 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

AUSTIN CITY COUNCIL  REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 
 
Invocation:  John Atkinson, Lead Pastor, The Edge Community Church 
  
The following represents the actions taken by the Austin City Council in the order they occurred during 
the meeting.  While the minutes are not in sequential order, all agenda items were discussed.  The City 
Council of Austin, Texas, convened in a regular meeting on Thursday, March 21, 2013 in the Council 
Chambers of City Hall, 301 West Second Street, Austin, Texas. 
 
Mayor Leffingwell called the Council Meeting to order at 10:08 a.m.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
The following items were acted on by one motion.   

 
1. Approve the minutes of the Austin City Council work session of March 5, 2013 and regular meeting of 

March 7, 2013. 
  The minutes from the City Council work session of March 5, 2013 and regular meeting of March 7, 

2013 were approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member 
Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
2. Approve a resolution appointing two new individuals to the stakeholders group of the Executive 

Management Committee of the Austin-LCRA Water Partnership in accordance with the Supplemental 
Water Supply Agreement between the City and LCRA. 

  Resolution No. 20130321-002 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
3. Authorize execution of an amendment to the cost reimbursement agreement with MAK Marshall Ranch, 

L.P., assigned to D 71, L.P., to modify the project scope by adding approximately 1,600 linear feet of 24-
inch water main to the project located along East State Highway 71 east of Ross Road. 

   The motion authorizing the execution of an amendment to the cost reimbursement agreement with 
MAK Marshall Ranch, L.P. was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
4. Authorize execution of a construction contract with SMITH CONTRACTING CO., INC., for Polygon 

337 Water Rehabilitation Waterline Replacement Project in the amount of $4,513,888 plus a $225,694.40 
contingency, for a total contract amount not to exceed $4,739,582.40. (Notes: This contract will be 
awarded in compliance with Chapter 2-9A of the City Code (Minority Owned and Women Owned 
Business Enterprise Procurement Program) by meeting the goals with 11.70% MBE and 2.35% WBE 
subcontractor participation.) 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

2 

  The motion authorizing the execution of a construction contract with Smith Contracting Co., Inc. 
was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member Morrison’s 
second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
5. Authorize execution of a construction contract with GREEN CONSTRUCTOR GROUP, LLC, 

(WBE/FW-52.01%) for the Oak Valley Road/Old Manchaca Road Waterline Rehabilitation in the amount 
of $326,169.30 plus a $32,616.93 contingency, for a total contract amount not to exceed $358,786.23. 
(Notes: This contract will be awarded in compliance with City Code Chapter 2-9A (Minority Owned and 
Women Owned Business Enterprise Procurement Program) by meeting the goals with 13.35% MBE 
subcontractor participation and 52.01% WBE prime participation.) 

  This item was withdrawn on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member 
Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
6. Authorize execution of a construction contract with R.S. ELLIS, INC. DBA SOUTHWEST 

CORPORATION, for Austin Convention Center Electrical Upgrade 2013 in the amount of $1,112,922 
plus a $166,938.30 contingency, for a total contract amount not to exceed $1,279,860.30. (Notes: This 
contract will be awarded in compliance with Chapter 2-9A of the City Code (Minority Owned and 
Women Owned Business Enterprise Procurement Program) through the achievements of Good Faith 
Efforts with 11.05% MBE and 0.41% WBE subcontractor participation.) 

  The motion authorizing the execution of a construction contract with R.S. Ellis, Inc. doing business 
as Southwest Corporation was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council 
Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
7. Authorize execution of change order #4 to the construction contract with TEXAS SOLAR POWER 

COMPANY (MBE/MH-96.30%) for the restoration of a solar array at the Decker Creek Power Station in 
the amount of $53,872.45, for a total contract amount not to exceed $1,056,370.25. (Notes: This contract 
was awarded in compliance with Chapter 2-9A of the City Code (Minority Owned and Women Owned 
Business Enterprise Procurement Program) with 96.30% MBE prime participation and 3.70% WBE 
subcontractor participation to date including this change order.)  Recommended by the Electric Utility 
Commission and the Resource Managemen Commission. 

  The motion authorizing the execution of change order number four to the construction contract 
with Texas Solar Power Company was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
8. Authorize execution of a construction contract with BLASTCO TEXAS, INC., for the Anderson Mill 

Reservoir Improvements project in the amount of $1,953,747.00 plus a $195,374.70 contingency for a 
total contract amount not to exceed $2,149,121.70. (Notes: This contract will be awarded in compliance 
with Chapter 2-9A of the City Code (Minority Owned and Women Owned Business Enterprise 
Procurement Program) through the achievement of Good Faith Efforts with 12.65% MBE and 18.02% 
WBE subcontractor participation.) 

  The motion authorizing the execution of a construction contract with Blastco Texas, Inc., was 
approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member Morrison’s second 
on a 7-0 vote. 

 
9. Authorize execution of a construction contract with LAYNE HEAVY CIVIL, INC., for the Martin Hill 

Transmission Main Project in the amount of $17,242,228.75 plus a $1,724,222.87 contingency, for a total 
contract amount not to exceed $18,966,451.62. (Notes: This contract will be awarded in compliance with 
Chapter 2-9A of the City Code (Minority Owned and Women Owned Business Enterprise Procurement 
Program) through the achievement of Good Faith Efforts with 3.53% MBE and 12.73% WBE 
subcontractor participation.) 

  The motion authorizing the execution of a construction contract with Layne Heavy Civil, Inc., was 
approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member Morrison’s second 
on a 7-0 vote. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

3 

 
Item 10 was pulled for discussion. 
 
11. Approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Economic Growth and Redevelopment 

Services Office Operating Budget Special Revenue Fund Ordinance No. 20120910-001 to adopt a budget 
for the Austin Downtown Public Improvement District, with a beginning balance of $318,523, revenue of 
$3,271,980, and requirements of $3,271,980. 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-011 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 6-0 vote.  Mayor Pro Tem Cole recused herself. 

 
12. Approve the revised Artwork Donation and Loan Policy that will be administered by the Cultural Arts 

Division of the Economic Growth and Redevelopment Services Office and implemented citywide by 
various departments to manage the process of reviewing and accepting proposed artwork donations and 
loans to the City. 

   The motion to approve the revised artwork donation and loan policy was approved on consent on 
Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
13. Approve an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Financial Services Department Capital 

Budget (Ordinance No. 20120910-002) to appropriate $2,575,000 for the purchase of various equipment, 
such as emergency-related equipment, vehicles, grounds maintenance equipment, and body armor.  
Related to Item #14. 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-013 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
14. Approve a resolution declaring the City of Austin's official intent to reimburse itself from Contractual 

Obligations in the amount of $2,575,000 for the purchase of various equipment, such as emergency-
related equipment, vehicles, grounds maintenance equipment, and body armor. Related to Item #13. 

   Resolution No. 20130321-014 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
15. Approve an ordinance authorizing acceptance of $37,596 in grant funds from the TEXAS 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEALTH SERVICES, and amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Health and 
Human Services Department Operating Budget Special Revenue Fund (Ordinance No. 20120910-001) to 
appropriate $37,596 for programs authorized under the Texas Health and Safety Code: Office of Public 
Health Practice Program, HIV Surveillance Control Program, Sexually Transmitted Disease Control, 
Refugee Health Screening Program, Tuberculosis (TB) Prevention and Control Federal Program, TB 
Prevention and Control State Program, Public Health Emergency Preparedness Program, Immunization 
Program and Influenza Incidence Surveillance project. 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-015 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
16. Authorize negotiation and execution of an interlocal agreement for early childhood services with 

TRAVIS COUNTY for a 12-month term in an amount of $250,000, for a total contract amount not to 
exceed $250,000. 

  The motion authorizing the negotiation and execution of an interlocal agreement for early 
childhood services with Travis County was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ 
motion, Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
17. Authorize negotiation and execution of an amendment to the 12-month social service contract with 

RIVER CITY YOUTH FOUNDATION, for an increase in an amount not to exceed $73,000, for a total 
12-month contract amount not to exceed $146,000 for the period beginning October 1, 2012 through 
September 30, 2013, for youth services in the 78744 zip code area. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

4 

  The motion authorizing the negotiation and execution of an amendment to the social service 
contract with River City Youth Foundation was approved on consent on Council Member 
Martinez’ motion, Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

  
18. Authorize negotiation and execution of a legal services contract with Thompson & Knight, L.L.P. Austin, 

Texas, for legal services related to the Seaholm redevelopment, in the amount of $60,000 for a total 
contract amount not to exceed $60,000. 

  The motion authorizing the negotiation and execution of a legal services contract with Thompson & 
Knight L.L.P. was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member 
Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

  
19. Authorize the negotiation and execution of all documents and instruments necessary or desirable to 

purchase approximately 2.005 acres of land in fee simple and to acquire 11,582 square feet of land for an 
electrical distribution utility easement, 25,255 square feet of land for a water line and access easement, 
and 16,534 square feet of land for a temporary working space easement, all located at 2801 Montopolis 
Drive, in Austin, Travis County, Texas, from PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC., for the construction of 
the Montopolis water reclamation tank and pump station in an amount not to exceed $283,958. 

  The motion authorizing the negotiation and execution of all documents and instruments necessary 
or desirable to purchase land from Praxair Distribution Inc. was approved on consent on Council 
Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

  
20. Approve an exemption under City Code Section 10-6-3(11) to authorize two temporary designated 

smoking areas at Auditorium Shores on April 19-21, 2013, for the Austin Reggae Festival. 
  The motion to approve an exemption to authorize two temporary designated smoking areas at 

Auditorium Shores on April 19-21, 2013 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ 
motion, Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
21. Approve an exemption under City Code Section 10-6-3(11) to authorize two temporary designated 

smoking areas at Auditorium Shores on March 29 and 30 2013, for the Urban Music Festival. 
  The motion to approve an exemption to authorize two temporary designated smoking areas at 

Auditorium Shores on March 29 and 30, 2013 was approved on consent on Council Member 
Martinez’ motion, Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
 Item 22 was pulled to be heard at a time certain of 4:00 p.m. 
  
23. Authorize award and execution of a 24-month requirements service contract with AMERICAN 

FACILITY SERVICES, INC., to provide janitorial services at six Austin Water Utility facilities in an 
estimated amount not to exceed $582,460, with two 12-month extension options in an estimated amount 
not to exceed $291,230, per extension option, for a total estimated contract not to exceed $1,164,920. 
(Notes: This contract will be awarded in compliance with Chapter 2-9C of the City Code (Minority-
Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprise Procurement Program).  No subcontracting opportunities 
were identified; therefore no goals were established for this solicitation.) 

  The motion authorizing the award and execution of a requirements service contract with American 
Facility Services, Inc. was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council 
Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
24. Authorize award and execution of a 24-month requirements supply contract with ELXSI dba as CUES, 

INC. for Cues repair parts for the Austin Water Utility in an estimated amount not to exceed $140,000, 
with two 24-month extension options in an estimated amount not to exceed $140,000 per extension 
option, for a total estimated contract amount not to exceed $420,000. (Notes: This contract will be 
awarded in compliance with Chapter 2-9D of the City Code (Minority-Owned and Women-Owned 
Business Enterprise Procurement Program).  No subcontracting opportunities were identified; therefore 
no goals were established for this solicitation.) 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

5 

  The motion authorizing the award and execution of a requirements supply contract with ELXSI 
doing business as Cues, Inc. was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
25. Authorize award, negotiation, and execution of a contract with METRO AVIATION, INC. to provide 

helicopter completion services for the Austin Police Department in an estimated amount not to exceed 
$1,178,560. (Notes: This contract will be awarded in compliance with Chapter 2-9C of the City Code 
(Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprise Procurement Program).  No subcontracting 
opportunities were identified; therefore, no goals were established for this solicitation.) 

  The motion authorizing the award, negotiation and execution of a contract with Metro Aviation, 
Inc. was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member Morrison’s 
second on a 6-1 vote.  Council Member Spelman voted nay. 

 
26. Authorize award and execution of a 36-month requirements supply contract with WHEELED COACH 

INDUSTRIES for original equipment manufacturer repair parts for Wheeled Coach Ambulances in an 
estimated amount not to exceed $270,963, with three 12-month extension options in an estimated amount 
not to exceed $99,398 for the first option, $104,318 for the second option, and $109,484, for the third 
option for a total estimated contract amount not to exceed $584,163. (Notes: This contract will be 
awarded in compliance with Chapter 2-9D of the City Code (Minority-Owned and Women-Owned 
Business Enterprise Procurement Program).  No subcontracting opportunities were identified; therefore, 
no goals were established for this solicitation.) 

  The motion authorizing the award and execution of a requirements supply contract with Wheeled 
Coach Industries was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council 
Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
Item 27 was pulled for discussion. 
 
28. Authorize award and execution of a 36-month requirements service contract with TIBH INDUSTRIES, 

INC. to provide landscape maintenance services for the Austin Water Utility Department in an estimated 
amount not to exceed $877,728, with three 12-month extension options in an estimated amount not to 
exceed $292,576 per option, for a total estimated contract amount not to exceed $1,755,456. (Notes: This 
Interlocal Agreement is exempt from the MBE/WBE Ordinance.  This exemption is in compliance with 
Chapter 2-9C of the City Code (Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprise Procurement 
Program).  No subcontracting opportunities were identified; therefore, no goals were established for this 
contract.) 

  The motion authorizing the award and execution of a requirements service contract with TIBH 
Industries, Inc. was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member 
Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
29. Authorize award, negotiation, and execution of a 12-month requirements service contract with CORIX 

UTILITIES, or the other qualified offeror to RFP No. OPJ0103, to provide manual meter reading and 
other related services for Austin Energy and the Austin Water Utility, in an estimated amount not to 
exceed $3,600,000, with four 12-month extension options in an estimated amount not to exceed 
$3,600,000 per extension option, for a total estimated contract amount not to exceed $18,000,000. (Notes: 
This contract will be awarded in compliance with Chapter 2-9C of the City Code (Minority-Owned and 
Women-Owned Business Enterprise Procurement Program).  No subcontracting opportunities were 
identified; therefore, no goals were established for this solicitation.)  Recommended by the Electric Utility 
Commission. 

  The motion authorizing the award, negotiation and execution of a requirements service contract 
with Corix Utilities was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council 
Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

6 

30. Authorize award, negotiation, and execution of a 24-month requirements service contract with 
LANGUAGE & CONTENT SERVICES, or one of the other qualified offerors to RFP No. TVN0019, to 
provide Spanish translation services in an estimated amount not to exceed $140,000, with two 12-month 
extension options in an estimated amount not to exceed $70,000 per extension option, for a total 
estimated contract amount not to exceed $280,000. (Notes: This contract will be awarded in compliance 
with Chapter 2-9C of the City Code (Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprise 
Procurement Program).  No subcontracting opportunities were identified; therefore, no goals were 
established for this solicitation.)  Recommended by the Electric Utility Commission. 

   The motion authorizing the award, negotiation and execution of a requirements service contract 
with Language & Content Services was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ 
motion, Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
31. Approve issuance of a street event permit under City Code Chapter 14-8 for the Art City Austin Festival, 

a fee-paid event which is to be held on Saturday, April 13, 2013 from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. and 
Sunday, April 14, 2013 from 11:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. 

  The motion to approve the issuance of a street event permit for the Art City Austin Festival was 
approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member Morrison’s second 
on a 7-0 vote. 

  
32. Approve appointments and certain related waivers to citizen boards and commissions, to Council 

subcommittees and other intergovernmental bodies and removal and replacement of members. 
  The following appointments and waivers were approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ 

motion, Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote.  
 

Nominations 
 
 

Board/Nominee       Nominated by 
 

Commission on Veterans Affairs 
Bill McLellan        Mayor Leffingwell 
 
Community Development Commission 
Brian Walters        Mayor Leffingwell  
 

Waivers 
 
Approve a waiver of the residency requirement in Section 2-1-21 of the City Code for Bill McLellan’s 
appointment to the Commission on Veterans Affairs. 

 
33. Approve an ordinance waiving additional rental fees for the 2013 Bengali New Year Festival sponsored 

by the Bangladesh Association of Greater Austin which is to be held Saturday, April 20, 2013 at Fiesta 
Gardens. (Notes: SPONSOR: Council Member Laura Morrison CO 1: Council Member Mike Martinez 
CO 2: Council Member Kathie Tovo) 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-033 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
34. Approve an ordinance waiving certain fees for the 15th Annual Mighty Texas Dog Walk which is to be 

held on Saturday, March 23, 2013, at Auditorium Shores. (Notes: SPONSOR: Council Member Mike 
Martinez CO 1: Mayor Lee Leffingwell CO 2: Council Member Laura Morrison) 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-034 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

7 

Items 35 and 36 were pulled for discussion. 
 
37. Approve an ordinance encouraging support of the Lemonade Day Austin 2013 event on Sunday, May 5, 

2013 taking place City-wide, waiving the requirement and fees for a temporary food permit under City 
Code Chapter 10-3 and waiving the requirement and fees for a license agreement under City Code 
Chapter 14-11. (Notes: SPONSOR: Mayor Lee Leffingwell CO 1: Council Member Mike Martinez CO 2: 
Council Member Kathie Tovo) 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-037 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
38. Approve an ordinance waiving certain fees for the HONK!TX event which is to be held March 22 - 24, 

2013 at the Adams-Hemphill and Pan Am Parks; and declaring an emergency. (Notes: SPONSOR: 
Council Member Chris Riley CO 1: Mayor Pro Tem Sheryl Cole) 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-038 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
39. Approve an ordinance reimbursing certain fees for the Saving America's Black Boys Solutions Summit 

National Campaign launch sponsored by the Portland Development Commission which was held 
Tuesday, March 5, 2013, at the George Washington Carver Museum and Cultural Center. (Notes: 
SPONSOR: Mayor Pro Tem Sheryl Cole CO 1: Council Member Kathie Tovo CO 2: Mayor Lee 
Leffingwell) 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-039 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
Items 40 and 41 were pulled for discussion. 
 
42. Approve a resolution supporting HJR 138 and HB 3348, allowing for a local-option flat-tax exemption to 

ad valorem taxes by local governments, and directing the City Manager to add support of HJR 138 and 
HB 3348 to the City's legislative agenda. (Notes: SPONSOR: Council Member Laura Morrison CO 1: 
Council Member Mike Martinez) 

  Resolution No. 20130321-042 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
43. Approve an ordinance amending City Code Section 2-1-164 relating to the Municipal Civil Service 

Commission. (Notes: SPONSOR: Mayor Pro Tem Sheryl Cole CO 1: Council Member Laura Morrison 
CO 2: Council Member William Spelman) 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-043 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
44. Approve a resolution initiating a City Code amendment to codify the downtown density bonus program as 

related to the central urban redevelopment (CURE) combining district, directing the manager to process 
the amendment, and establishing the policy that the City Council will use the adopted Downtown Austin 
Plan bonus program as guiding principles to review future CURE zoning requests when exercising its 
discretionary zoning authority. (Notes: SPONSOR: Council Member Kathie Tovo CO 1: Council 
Member Laura Morrison) 

  This item was postponed on consent to March 28, 2013 on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
45. Approve a resolution amending the City's legislative agenda to support reinstating pre-2012 funding 

levels for Women's Preventive Health and Family Planning Services and to endorse the inclusion of 
unbiased, scientifically founded information in the Women's Right to Know pamphlet published by the 
Texas Department of State Health Services. (Notes: SPONSOR: Council Member Laura Morrison CO 1: 
Council Member Mike Martinez CO 2: Mayor Pro Tem Sheryl Cole) 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

8 

  Resolution No. 20130321-045 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
46. Approve a resolution supporting land grants for Austin's downtown historic squares and amending the 

City's Legislative Agenda to reflect that support. (Notes: SPONSOR: Mayor Pro Tem Sheryl Cole CO 1: 
Mayor Lee Leffingwell CO 2: Council Member Chris Riley) 

  Resolution No. 20130321-046 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
47. Approve a resolution amending the City's legislative agenda to support reinstating prior years funding 

levels for local air quality programs and redistributing inspection and maintenance funds to counties 
based on the program's intended purpose. (Notes: SPONSOR: Council Member Chris Riley CO 1: 
Council Member Kathie Tovo CO 2: Council Member William Spelman) 

   Resolution No. 20130321-047 was approved on consent on Council Member Martinez’ motion, 
Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
48. Set a public hearing to consider an ordinance regarding floodplain variances to demolish the existing 

single-family house at 4515 Speedway and construct a new two story duplex. This request is made by the 
owner of the property, which is partially in the 25-year floodplain and entirely in the 100-year floodplain 
of Waller Creek.  (Suggested date and time: March 28, 2013, 4:00 p.m., at Austin City Hall, 301 West 
Second Street, Austin, TX) 
The public hearing was set on consent for March 28, 2013 at 4:00 p.m. at City Hall, 301 West 
Second Street, Austin, TX on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council Member Morrison’s 
second on a 7-0 vote. 
 

Items 49 and 50 were action items with closed public hearings 
 
Items 51 and 52 were briefing items set for 10:30 a.m. 
 
Items 53 through 56 were Executive Session items. 
 
Items 57 through 64 were zoning items set for 2:00 p.m. 
 
Items 65 through 70 were public hearing items set for 4:00 p.m. 
 
ACTION ON ITEMS WITH CLOSED PUBLIC HEARINGS   

 
49. Approve second and third readings of an ordinance amending City Code Chapter 25 pertaining to 

downtown off-street parking and loading requirements.  THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR THIS ITEM 
WAS HELD AND CLOSED ON FEBRUARY 28, 2013. 

  The motion to approve the ordinance was made by Council Member Spelman and seconded by 
Mayor Pro Tem Cole.  

 
There was a friendly amendment made by Council Member Riley to have part 5 and 6 read as 
follows.  The amendment was accepted by the maker of the motion and Mayor Pro Tem Cole, who 
made the second. 
“Part 5 (A)(4) except for off-site accessory parking in the central business district (CBD) and 
downtown mixed use (DMU) zoning districts.” 
“Part 6 (C) The maximum number of parking spaces allowed under Subsection (B)(3) of this 
section: 
(1) Shall be increased by the director if all parking spaces are contained in a parking structure 

and the total number of parking spaces to be provided is less than 110% of the number of 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

9 

parking spaces established in Appendix A (Tables of Off-Street Parking and Loading 
Requirements); 

(2) May be increased by the director if all parking spaces are contained in a parking structure 
and the total number of parking spaces to be provided is greater than 110% of the number of 
parking spaces established in Appendix A (Tables of Off-Street Parking and Loading 
Requirements); 

(3) May be increased by the Land Use Commission if the criteria in Section 25-6-501 (D)(Off-Site 
Parking Allowed) are satisfied.” 

 
There was a friendly amendment made by Council Member Morrison to have Part 6(B)(2) read, 
“Off-street motor vehicle parking for persons with disabilities must be provided for a use that 
occupies 6,000 square feet or more of floor space under the requirements of this subsection, 
regardless of whether any other parking is provided on the site.”  The amendment was accepted by 
the maker of the motion and Mayor Pro Tem Cole, who made the second. 
 
There was a friendly amendment made by Council Member Riley to approve the item on second 
reading only.  The amendment was accepted by the maker of the motion and Mayor Pro Tem Cole, 
who made the second. 
 
Direction was given to staff by Council Member Morrison to provide a potential amendment to 
Council to capture “if the amount of required parking provided is between 0% to 20% a minimum 
amount of 20% would automatically be provided for disabled parking.” 
 
There was an amendment made by Council Member Morrison and second by Council Member 
Tovo to have Part 7, Section 25-6-592(C)(2) read, “A vehicle may not park in the alley for loading 
and unloading.”  The amendment failed on a vote of 2-5.  Those voting aye were: Council Members 
Morrison and Tovo.  Those voting nay were:  Mayor Leffingwell, Mayor Pro Tem Cole and Council 
Members Martinez, Riley and Spelman. 
 
Direction was given to staff by Council Member Tovo to draft language for Part 7, Section 25-6-
592(C)(2) to create a sunset period for Council to evaluate on third reading.   
 
The second reading of the ordinance with the friendly amendments and direction listed above was 
approved on Council Member Spelman’s motion, Mayor Pro Tem Cole’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 
35. Approve a resolution directing the City Manager to negotiate and execute a five year contract with 

RunTex Foundation to produce the Trail of Lights. (Notes: SPONSOR: Mayor Lee Leffingwell CO 1: 
Council Member Chris Riley CO 2: Council Member Kathie Tovo) 

  Resolution No. 20130321-035 was approved on Council Member Martinez’ motion, Council 
Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
ACTION ON ITEMS WITH CLOSED PUBLIC HEARINGS CONTINUED   
 
50. Approve third reading of an ordinance renewing a non-emergency transfer franchise to American Medical 

Response of Texas, Inc. under City Code Chapter 10-2. THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR THIS ITEM 
WAS HELD AND CLOSED ON JANUARY 17, 2013. 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-050 was approved on Council Member Spelman’s motion, Council 
Member Martinez’ second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
MORNING BRIEFINGS 
  

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

10 

51. Briefing on Parking Reduction Incentive Pilot Program. 
  The presentation was made by George Zapalac, Development Services Manager, Planning and 

Development Review Department.  
 
52. Briefing on Air Quality Program Recommendations. 
  The presentation was made by Robert Spillar, Transportation Director and Pharr Andrews, 

Environmental Program Coordinator for Austin Transportation Department. 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS CONTINUED 
 
36. Approve execution of an amendment to the CAMPO Joint Powers Agreement relating to organization and 

voting membership. (Notes: SPONSOR: Mayor Lee Leffingwell CO 1: Council Member Chris Riley CO 
2: Mayor Pro Tem Sheryl Cole) 

  The motion authorizing the execution of an amendment to the CAMPO Joint Powers Agreement 
was approved on Council Member Spelman’s motion, Mayor Pro Tem Cole’s second on a 6-1 vote.  
Council Member Riley voted nay. 

 
CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS: GENERAL 
  

Karen Hadden - No unelected Board for Austin Energy. 
  
John Mayes - I would like to bring to your attention a development application processing issue for 
residential property at 3715 Westlake Dr. 
  
David Cancialosi - 3715 Westlake Dr. development application processing issue. 
  
Kaiba White - Austin Energy Governance. 
  
Lauren Ross - The proposal to create an independant board for Austin Energy. 
  
Carol Biedrzycki - Unelected Austin Energy Board Disenfranchises Citizen-Owners. 
  
James Casey - Keep Austin Energy accountable. 
  
Amanda Haas - Utility governance.  Not present when name was called. 
  
Alice Canestaro-Garcia - Utility Governance. 
  
Ben Ogbodiogwu - Samso funding cut by the COA. 
  

Mayor Leffingwell recessed the Council Meeting to go into Executive Session at 12:37 p.m. 
  
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
The City Council went into Executive Session, pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, to 
receive advice from Legal Counsel, to discuss matters of land acquisition, litigation, and personnel matters 
as specifically listed on this agenda and to receive advice from Legal Counsel regarding any other item on 
this agenda. 
 
 53. Discuss legal issues related to Open Government matters (Private consultation with legal counsel - 

Section 551.071). 
  This item was withdrawn. 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

11 

54. Discuss legal issues related to the November 6, 2012 election (Private consultation with legal counsel - 
Section 551.071). 

  
55. Discuss legal issues related to Cause No. D-1-GN-13-000688; Texas Retailers Association v. City of 

Austin; in the District Court of Travis County, 53rd Judicial District (Private consultation with legal 
counsel - Section 551.071). 

  
56. Discuss legal issues related to Ordinance No. 20110629-003 and White Lodging Services Corporation's 

development of J.W. Marriot Hotel (Private consultation with legal counsel - Section 551.071). 
  
Executive Session ended and Mayor Leffingwell called the Council Meeting back to order at 2:52 p.m. 
 
ZONING CONSENT ITEMS  

 
The following zoning items were acted on by one motion.  No separate action occurred on any of the items. 
  
57. NPA-2011-0025.03 - 7401 West U.S. 290 Hwy (Oak Hill Heights Commercial) - Approve second/third 

readings of an ordinance amending Ordinance No. 20081211-096, the Oak Hill Combined Neighborhood 
Plan, an element of the Austin Imagine Comprehensive Plan, to change the land use designation on the 
future land use map (FLUM) on property locally known as 7401 West U.S. 290 Highway (Williamson 
Creek Watershed-Barton Creek Zone) from Office use to Commercial use. On February 9, 2012, City 
Council approved first reading to change the future land use map to Commercial use. Vote: 4-3, Council 
Members Morrison, Riley and Tovo voted nay. Owner/Applicant: Jimmy Nassour. Agent: Alice Glasco 
Consulting (Alice Glasco). City Staff: Maureen Meredith, 974-2695. 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-057 to change the land use designation on the future land use map 
(FLUM) to Commercial use was approved on consent on Council Member Spelman’s motion, 
Council Member Martinez’ second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
58. C14-2011-0146 - Oak Hill Heights Commercial - Approve second/third readings of an ordinance 

amending Chapter 25-2 of the Austin City Code by rezoning property locally known as 7401 West U.S. 
290 Highway (Williamson Creek Watershed-Barton Springs Zone) from limited office-neighborhood plan 
(LO-NP) combining district zoning to neighborhood commercial-conditional overlay-neighborhood plan 
(LR-CO-NP) combining district zoning, as amended. First Reading approved for community commercial-
neighborhood plan (GR-CO-NP) combining district zoning on February 9, 2012. Vote: 4-3, Council 
Members Morrison, Riley and Tovo voted nay. Owner/Applicant: Jimmy Nassour. Agent: Alice Glasco 
Consulting (Alice Glasco). City Staff: Wendy Rhoades, 974-7719. 

  Ordinance No. 20130321-058 for neighborhood commercial-conditional overlay-neighborhood plan 
(LR-CO-NP) combining district zoning was approved on consent on Council Member Spelman’s 
motion, Council Member Martinez’ second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
59. C14-2012-0146.SH - 1044 Norwood Park Blvd. - Approve second/third readings of an ordinance 

amending Chapter 25-2 of the Austin City Code by rezoning property locally known as 1044 Norwood 
Park Boulevard (Little Walnut Creek Watershed) from community commercial-conditional overlay-
neighborhood plan (GR-CO-NP) combining district zoning to commercial highway services-conditional 
overlay-neighborhood plan (CH-CO-NP) combining district zoning. First reading approved on March 7, 
2013. Vote: 7-0. Owner:  DBSI Village at Norwood, LLC (Conrad Myers). Agent:  Conley Engineering, 
Inc. (Carl Conley). City Staff: Heather Chaffin, 974-2122. 

  This item was postponed on consent to March 28, 2013 at the staff’s request on Council Member 
Spelman’s motion, Council Member Martinez’ second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
60. C14-2012-0028 - 3rd & Colorado - Approve second/third readings of an ordinance amending Chapter 25-

2 of the Austin City Code by rezoning property locally known as 301 and 311 Colorado Street, and 114 
West 3rd Street (Town Lake Watershed) from central business district-central urban redevelopment 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

12 

district (CBD-CURE) combining district zoning to central business district-central urban redevelopment 
district (CBD-CURE) combining district zoning, to change a condition of zoning. First reading approved 
on August 16, 2012. Vote 7-0. Applicant: S/H Austin Partnership (John Beauchamp). Agent: Winstead, 
P.C. (Stephen O. Drenner). City Staff: Clark Patterson, 974-7691. 

  This item was postponed on consent to April 11, 2013 at the applicant’s request on Council Member 
Spelman’s motion, Council Member Martinez’ second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
61. C14-2008-0159(RCA) - 3rd & Colorado  - Conduct a public hearing and approve an ordinance amending 

Chapter 25-2 of the Austin City Code by rezoning property locally known as 301 and 311 Colorado 
Street, and 114 West 3rd Street (Town Lake Watershed) to amend a portion of the Restrictive Covenant 
as it relates to certain uses and development standards. Staff Recommendation: To grant an amendment to 
a portion of the Restrictive Covenant. Planning Commission Recommendation: To grant an amendment 
to a portion of the Restrictive Covenant.  Applicant: S/H Austin Partnership (John Beauchamp). Agent: 
Winstead, P.C. (Stephen O. Drenner). City Staff: Clark Patterson, 974-7691. 

  This item was postponed on consent to April 11, 2013 at the applicant’s request on Council Member  
 Spelman’s motion, Council Member Martinez’ second on a 7-0 vote. 
 
62. C14-75-085(RCT) - Wells Fargo - Enfield #1 - Conduct a public hearing to terminate a restrictive 

covenant as it relates to certain uses on property locally known as 605 West 15th Street (Town Lake 
Watershed). Staff Recommendation: To grant the restrictive covenant termination. Planning Commission 
Recommendation: To grant the restrictive covenant termination. Applicant: Well Fargo Bank, N. A. (Joe 
Zafareo). Agent: Brown McCarrol, L.P.P. (Jerry Harris). City Staff: Clark Patterson, 974-7691. 

  The public hearing was conducted and the motion to close the public hearing and terminate the 
restrictive covenant was approved on consent on Council Member Spelman’s motion, Council 
Member Martinez’ second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
63. C14-84-056(RCT) - Wells Fargo - Enfield #2 - Conduct a public hearing to terminate a restrictive 

covenant as it relates to certain uses on property locally known as 605 West 15th Street (Town Lake 
Watershed). Staff Recommendation: To grant the restrictive covenant termination. Planning Commission 
Recommendation: To grant the restrictive covenant termination. Applicant: Well Fargo Bank, N. A. (Joe 
Zafareo). Agent: Brown McCarrol, L.P.P. (Jerry Harris). City Staff: Clark Patterson, 974-7691. 

  The public hearing was conducted and the motion to close the public hearing and terminate the 
restrictive covenant was approved on consent on Council Member Spelman’s motion, Council 
Member Martinez’ second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
64. C14-2012-0158 - 7311 Decker Lane - Conduct a public hearing and approve an ordinance amending 

Chapter 25-2 of the Austin City Code by rezoning property locally known as 7311 Decker Lane (Elm 
Creek Watershed) from multi-family residence-medium density-conditional overlay (MF-3-CO) 
combining district zoning and community commercial (GR) district zoning to general commercial 
services (CS) district zoning. Staff Recommendation: To grant general commercial services-conditional 
overlay (CS-CO) combining district zoning. Zoning and Platting Commission Recommendation: To grant 
general commercial services-conditional overlay (CS-CO) combining district zoning. Owner:  SAFA 
Trading Establishment, Inc. (Adam Ahmad). Agent: Land Strategies, Inc. (Paul W. Linehan). City Staff: 
Heather Chaffin, 974-2122. 

  The public hearing was conducted and the motion to close the public hearing and adopt Ordinance 
No. 20130321-064 for general commercial services-conditional overlay (CS-CO) combining district 
zoning was approved on consent on Council Member Spelman’s motion, Council Member 
Martinez’ second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
DISCUSSION ITEMS CONTINUED 
 
40. Approve a resolution directing the City Manager to provide options and a proposed timeframe for 

conducting a preliminary study of downtown alleys and stating the policy that the Council shall refrain 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

13 

from amending the City Code regarding downtown alleys and shall carefully consider alley vacations 
until the study has been completed and reviewed. (Notes: SPONSOR: Council Member Kathie Tovo CO 
1: Council Member Laura Morrison) 

  Resolution No. 20130321-040 was approved on Council Member Tovo’s motion, Council Member 
Morrison’s second on a 6-1 vote.  Mayor Leffingwell voted nay. 

 
There was a friendly amendment made by Council Member Spelman to include the following 
wording in the second Be it Further Resolved of the resolution.  The language should read, “shall 
carefully consider any future alley vacations.”  The amendment was accepted by the maker of the 
motion and Council Member Morrison, who made the second. 

 
27. Authorize award and execution of a contract through the Texas Multiple Award Schedule with SWCA 

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS for the purchase of services to survey and inventory golden-
cheeked warbler and black-capped vireo birds for Austin Water Utility in an amount not-to-exceed 
$105,380. (Notes: This contract will be awarded in compliance with Chapter 2-9C of the City Code 
(Minority-Owned and Women-Owned Business Enterprise Procurement Program).  No subcontracting 
opportunities were identified; therefore, no goals were established for this solicitation.) 

  The motion authorizing the award and execution of a contract through the Texas Multiple Award 
Schedule with SWCA Environmental Consultants was approved on Council Member Spelman’s 
motion, Mayor Pro Tem Cole’s second on a 6-1 vote.  Council Member Tovo voted nay. 

 
10. Authorize negotiation and execution of a professional services agreement with CLARION ASSOC OF 

COLORADO LLC dba CLARION ASSOCIATES, or one of the other qualified responders to 
Comprehensive Land Development Code Revision for the City of Austin Solicitation No. CLMP122, to 
provide professional land development revision planning and engineering services in an amount not to 
exceed $ 2,000,000. (Notes: This contract will be awarded in compliance with Chapter 2-9B of the City 
Code (Minority Owned and Women Owned Business Enterprise Procurement Program) by meeting the 
goals with 18.80% MBE and 15.80% WBE subcontractor participation.) 

   The motion authorizing the negotiation and execution of a professional services agreement with 
Opticos Design, Inc. was approved on Council Member Riley’s motion, Council Member Martinez’ 
second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS AND POSSIBLE ACTIONS 
 
67. Conduct a public hearing and consider an ordinance amending various sections of City Code Chapter 25 

to clarify definitions, standards, and regulations related to bicycle parking. 
  This item was withdrawn without objection. 
 
68. Conduct a public hearing and consider an ordinance amending City Code Chapter 25-2 relating to the 

issuance of temporary use permits for outdoor assembly. 
  This item was postponed to April 25, 2013 on Council Member Morrison’s motion, Council 

Member Spelman’s second on a 7-0 vote. 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS CONTINUED 
 
  41. Approve a resolution directing the City Manager to prepare a comparative report evaluating the 

performance of both Texas and national public utilities that are governed in whole or in part by an 
independent board, both individually and with respect to Austin Energy's performance and policy goals. 
(Notes: SPONSOR: Council Member Kathie Tovo CO 1: Council Member Laura Morrison CO2: Mayor 
Pro Tem Sheryl Cole) 
Resolution No. 20130321-041 was approved on Council Member Morrison’s motion, Council 
Member Tovo’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

14 

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND POSSIBLE ACTIONS CONTINUED 
  
65. Conduct a public hearing and consider an ordinance amending City Code Chapter 25-9, Article 1, 

Division 2 relating to water and wastewater service extension requests and cost participation in 
construction costs. 

  The public hearing was conducted and the motion to close the public hearing and approve 
Ordinance No. 20130321-065 was approved on Council Member Morrison’s motion, Council 
Member Martinez’ second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
66. Conduct a public hearing and consider an ordinance amending City Code Chapter 15-11 relating to 

private laterals. 
  The public hearing was conducted and the motion to close the public hearing and approve 

Ordinance No. 20130321-066 was approved on Council Member Spelman’s motion, Mayor Pro 
Tem Cole’s second on a 7-0 vote. 

 
69. Conduct a public hearing and consider an appeal by Sarah Crocker of the Zoning and Platting 

Commission's decision to deny a request for the one-year extension of a site plan for Wells Branch 
Commercial [SP-2007-0688C(XT)], located at 1205 W. Wells Branch Parkway. 

  The public hearing was conducted and the motion to close the public hearing and deny the appeal 
was approved on Council Member Tovo’s motion, Council Member Morrison’s second on a 7-0 
vote. 

 
70. Conduct a public hearing for the limited purpose annexation of the Estancia annexation area 

(approximately 600 acres in southern Travis County west of IH 35 South approximately eight tenths of a 
mile south of the intersection of IH 35 South and Onion Creek Parkway). 

  The public hearing was conducted and the motion to close the public hearing was approved on 
Council Member Riley’s motion, Council Member Spelman’s second on a 6-0 vote.  Council 
Member Martinez was off the dais. 

 
Mayor Leffingwell recessed the Council Meeting to go into Live Music and Proclamation at 5:22 p.m. 
 
Live Music 
  
 Susan Arbuckle 
  
PROCLAMATIONS 
   

Proclamation -- Ron Oliviera Farewell -- to be presented by Council Member Mike Martinez and to be 
accepted by the honoree 
 
Proclamation -- Safe Digging Month -- to be presented by Mayor Lee Leffingwell and to be accepted by 
Doug Meeks 
  
Distinguished Service Award -- Rose Farmer, BCCP -- to be presented by Mayor Lee Leffingwell and to 
be accepted by the honoree 
 
Proclamation -- 100th Anniversary of Rotary -- to be presented by Mayor Lee Leffingwell and to be 
accepted by Sherry Workman 
  
Presentation to Council -- to be presented by Austin Youth Council and to be accepted by Mayor Lee 
Leffingwell 
  

Created 05-02-13, 510p



REGULAR COUNCIL MINUTES   THURSDAY, MARCH 21, 2013 
 

15 

Proclamation -- World Water Day -- to be presented by Council Member and to be accepted by Jean 
Warneke 

  
Mayor Leffingwell called the Council Meeting back to order at 6:54 p.m. 
 
The motion to waive the rules and allow Council to meet after 10 p.m. was approved on Mayor Pro Tem 
Cole’s motion, Mayor Leffingwell’s second on a 7-0 vote.  
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS CONTINUED 
 
22. Approve an ordinance amending City Code Chapter 25-1 relating to project duration and project 

dormancy, initiating code amendments to Chapter 25-1 relating to vested rights applications, and 
declaring an emergency. 

  This item was postponed to March 28, 2013 with the following friendly amendment and direction 
on Mayor Pro Tem Cole’s motion, Council Member Spelman’s second on a 6-1 vote.  Mayor 
Leffingwell voted nay. 

 
 Direction was given to staff to take a sample of projects considered to be dead on duration grounds, 

identify what percentage of them might be considered to be live on dormancy grounds, identify the 
classes on these and then identify by what restrictions the projects would not be bound to as a result 
of their zombie status.  During the sampling get the ones that are significantly out of compliance 
with the current code. 

 
 Mayor Leffingwell made a friendly amendment to close the public comment period.  The friendly 

amendment was accepted by the maker and Council Member Spelman who made the second. 
 

Mayor Leffingwell adjourned the meeting at 11:15 p.m. without objection. 
 
The minutes were approved on this the 28th day of March 2013 on Mayor Pro Tem Cole’s motion, Council 
Member Spelman’s second on a 7-0 vote. 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 1 of 13 
 

 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR THE HEALTHY FAMILIES PROGRAM 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF AUSTIN 
and 

TRAVIS COUNTY 
 
This Interlocal Agreement for the Healthy Families Program is entered into by and between the City of 
Austin, a Texas home rule municipal corporation situated in Hays, Travis and Williamson Counties, 
acting by and, through its duly authorized City Manager and Health and Human Services Department 
(referred to as City or HHSD), and Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas (County), 
and shall be effective on May 1, 2013 (Agreement).  This Agreement is authorized by the Interlocal 
Cooperation Act, Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
The City wishes to provide funding for certain services to be provided by the County through Travis 
County Health, Human Services and Veterans Services (TCHHSVS) under the County’s Healthy 
Families Program as part of HHSD’s social services program. County provides home visiting and family 
support services, and wishes to provide these services to City under the terms and conditions described 
below.  City and County agree to the following terms and conditions.  
 
A. Term 
 
The term of this Agreement shall be May 1, 2013 through April 30, 2014.   Any amendment or renewal to 
this Agreement must be approved by each party and shall be in writing and signed by an authorized 
representative of each party. 
 
B. Services 
 
County shall provide all services and perform all activities described in the “Program Work Statement – 
Description of Scope of Work & Deliverables”, which is attached to and incorporated into this Agreement 
as Exhibit A.  County shall not subcontract any work under this Agreement without the prior written 
consent of the City. 
 
C. Financial Terms 
 
1. Payment. 
 
City agrees to pay County for services rendered under this Agreement in accordance with the terms set 
forth below and in the exhibits. County shall submit Payment Requests to City within fifteen (15) days 
following the end of each month for services provided during the preceding month.  The Payment 
Request must include the following information: expenditures made as a result of providing services 
under this Agreement. City shall pay County within thirty (30) days of receipt of a complete and accurate 
Payment Request.  
 
2. Maximum Amount . 
 
County acknowledges and agrees that, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement,  the 
maximum amount payable by City under this Agreement shall  not exceed the amount approved by City 
Council, which is Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000).  City shall not be liable to County 
for any costs incurred by County which are not reimbursable expenses as set forth in Section   Q.14 
“Allowable Reimbursement”. City’s obligation to pay is specifically subject to the timely receipt of 
complete and accurate reports. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 2 of 13 
 

 
3. Authorized Costs.  
 
City shall not be liable to County for any costs which have been paid under other agreements or from 
other funds.  In addition, City shall not be liable for any costs incurred by County which were: a) incurred 
prior to the effective date of this Agreement or b) not billed to City within sixty (60) calendar days 
following termination date of this Agreement.   
 
4. Refund. 
 
County agrees to refund to City any funds paid under this Agreement which City reasonably determines 
have resulted in overpayment to County or which City determines have not been spent by County in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Refunds shall be made by County within thirty (30) 
calendar days after a written refund request is submitted by City.  Such refund request will include 
documentation upon which the City's finding is based, and County shall have an opportunity to respond to 
any such determination in writing and to negotiate with City concerning settlement of the determination.  
City may, at its discretion, offset refunds due from any payment due County, and City may also deduct 
any loss, cost, or expense caused by County from funds otherwise due. 
 
5. Special Account. 
 
County shall deposit and maintain all funds received under this Agreement in either a separate numbered 
bank account or a general operating account, or a separate fund which allows tracking of funds from this 
Agreement, either of which shall be supported with the maintenance of a separate accounting fund or a 
general fund with a specific chart of accounts which reflect revenues and expenditures for the monies 
received under this Agreement. 
 
6. ODM Database 
 
County is required to utilize a social services online database management (ODM) system, in accordance 
with a manner outlined by the City, through ODM guidelines, policies and/or procedures.  County is 
responsible for all omitted data, and is responsible for all data entered/edited under its unique username. 
 
D. Reports 
 
1. Payment Request/Monthly Expenditure Report 
 
Payment to the County shall be due thirty (30) calendar days following receipt by City’s Contract 
Manager of County’s fully completed "Payment Request" and "Monthly Expenditure Report", in the 
forms shown at http://www.ctkodm.com/austin/. The payment request and expenditure report must be 
submitted to the City no later than  fifteen (15) calendar days following the end of the calendar month 
covered by the request and expenditure report.   County shall provide supporting documentation upon 
request.  
 
2. Quarterly Performance Measure Report. 
 
County shall submit a “Quarterly Performance Measure Report”, in the form shown at 
http://www.ctkodm.com/austin., to City’s Contract Manager no later than fifteen (15) calendar days 
following the end of each calendar quarter.  Payment Requests will not be approved if the Quarterly 
Performance Measure Report for  the previous quarter has not been received. The County shall submit 
such other reports as may be reasonably required by the City to document County's performance. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 3 of 13 
 

 
3. Payment Process 
 
Upon receipt and approval by the City of each Payment Request and Monthly Expenditure Report, the 
City shall process payment to the County of an amount equal to City’s payment obligations, subject to 
deduction for any unallowable costs. 
 
4. Annual Closeout Summary Report 
 
An "Annual Closeout Summary Report," in the form shown at http://www.ctkodm.com/austin/ shall be 
completed by the County and submitted to the City within sixty (60) calendar days following the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement.  Any encumbrances of funds incurred prior to the date of 
termination of this Agreement shall be subject to verification by City. Upon termination of this 
Agreement, any unused, un-obligated funds, rebates, credit (or interest earned) on funds received under 
this Agreement shall be returned to the City. 
 
E. Accessibility and Retention of Records  
 
County shall give the City reasonable access to and the right to examine all books, accounts, records, 
reports, files, (including all client files) and other papers, things, or property belonging to or in use by 
County pertaining to this Agreement.  Such rights to access shall continue as long as the records are 
retained by County and in any event, not less than five (5) years after the expiration or termination of the 
Agreement.  County agrees to maintain such records in an accessible location. County shall include the 
requirement of this section in all subcontracts, and all agreements or arrangements whereby services are 
secured in furtherance of County’s performance of this Agreement.  If County asserts that it cannot 
legally provide City with access to client identifying information, County shall provide City with citation 
to the law which prohibits disclosure of client information.   Upon request by City, County agrees to mask 
client identifying information in a way that will not obstruct the City’s monitoring or audit activities. 
 
F. Compliance with Laws  
 
1. Compliance. 
 
County agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations in performing 
and providing services under this Agreement.  County agrees not to discriminate against employees or 
other persons engaged by it to provide services under this Agreement because of race, color, religion, sex, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, disability, or veteran status. 
 
2. Confidentiality. 
 
City and County agree to maintain the confidentiality of information related to or created under this 
Agreement as required by Texas or federal laws or regulations and as permitted by the Texas Open 
Government Act, Chapter 552 of the Texas Government Code. 
 
G. Debarment 
 
County warrants that neither County nor its principals or officers are currently suspended or debarred 
from doing business with (i) the United State government, as indicated by the GSA List of Parties 
Excluded from Federal Procurement and Non-Procurement Programs, (ii) the State of Texas, or (iii) the 
City of Austin. 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 4 of 13 
 

H. Designation of Contract Managers  
 
1. City Contract Manager 
 
City’s Contract Manager for this Agreement shall be responsible for oversight and monitoring of 
County’s performance under this Agreement.  City’s Contract Manager: 
 

- may meet with County to discuss any operational issues or the status of the services or work to 
be performed, 

 
-shall promptly review all written reports submitted by County, determine whether the reports 
comply with the terms of this Agreement,  and give County timely feedback on the adequacy of 
progress and task reports or necessary additional information; and   
 

2. County Contract Manager 
 
County’s Contract Manager shall represent the County with regard to performance of this Agreement and 
shall be the designated point of contact for the City Contract Manager.   It is acknowledged that no 
officer, agent, employee or representative of County has  any authority to change the terms of this 
Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by the Commissioners Court under a specific provision 
of this Agreement or by separate action of the Commissioners Court. 
 
3. Replacement 
 
If either party replaces its Contract Manager, the party shall promptly send written notice of the change to 
the other party.  The notice shall identify a qualified and competent replacement and provide contact 
information.    
 
I. MBE/WBE Goals 
 
MBE/WBE goals do not apply to this Agreement. 
 
J. Right to Audit 
 
1. Authorized Access.  
 
County agrees that the representatives of the Office of the City Auditor, or other authorized 
representatives of the City, shall have access to, and the right to audit, examine, or reproduce, any and all 
records of the County related to the performance under this Agreement during normal business hours 
(Monday – Friday, 8 am – 5 pm). The County shall retain all such records for a period of five (5) years 
after the expiration or early termination of this Agreement or until all audit and litigation matters that the 
City has brought to the attention of the County are resolved, whichever is longer. The County agrees to 
refund to the City any overpayments disclosed by any such audit. 
 
2. Subcontract Requirement 
 
County shall include the subsection above in any subcontract entered into in connection with this 
Agreement. 
  

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 5 of 13 
 

K. Premises 
 
City has the right to enter the premises at which the services funded by City under this Agreement are 
provided during regular work hours (8 am – 5 pm Monday through Friday, excluding state or County 
holidays), and County agrees to facilitate a review of these facilities upon request by City.  
 
L. Criminal Background Checks.  

 
County agrees to conduct a criminal background check on every employee, volunteer or agent, including 
employees and volunteers of its subcontractors and providers, whose duties in connection with this 
Agreement would place him or her in contact with a child under eighteen (18) years of age or a disabled 
person.  County further agrees not to assign or allow any employee, volunteer, subcontractor or provider 
to assign an individual to provide services under this Agreement unless permitted under the County’s 
criminal background check procedure.    
 
M. Warranties 
 
1. Authority.  

Each party warrants and represents to the other that the person signing this Agreement on its behalf is 
authorized to do so, that it has taken all action necessary to approve this Agreement, and that this 
Agreement is a lawful and binding obligation of the party.  

 
2. Performance Standards  
 
County warrants and represents that all services provided under this Agreement shall be fully and timely 
performed in accordance with generally accepted community and, if applicable, professional standards 
and practices. County may not limit, exclude, or disclaim this warranty or any warranty implied by law, 
and any attempt to do so shall be without force or effect. 
 
 If County is unable or unwilling to perform its services in accordance with the above standards as 
required by City, then, in addition to any other remedy available to the City at law, City may reduce the 
amount of services it may be required to pay for under the Agreement from County, and purchase 
conforming services from other sources.  
 
N. Public Information Act 
 
County acknowledges that City is required to comply with Chapter 552 of the Texas Government Code 
(Public Information Act).  Under the Public Information Act, this Agreement and documents related to 
this Agreement which are in the City’s possession or to which the City has access are presumed to be 
public and the City may release these records to the public unless an exception described in the Public 
Information Act applies to a document.  
 
O. Termination & Dispute Resolution 
 
1.  Termination for Cause 
 
In the event of a default by a party, the other party shall have the right to terminate the Agreement for 
cause, by written notice delivered by certified mail to the party in default.  Unless the party giving notice 
specifies a different time period in the notice, the Agreement is terminated thirty (30) calendar days after 
the date of the notice. During this time period, the party alleged to be in default may cure the default or 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 6 of 13 
 

provide evidence sufficient to prove to the other party’s reasonable satisfaction that the default does not 
exist or will be cured in a time satisfactory to the party alleging the default.   In addition to any other 
remedy available at law or in equity, the party not in default shall be entitled to recover all actual damages 
and direct costs incurred as a result of the other party’s default, reasonable court costs, and prejudgment 
and post-judgment interest at the maximum lawful rate.  Each party’s rights and remedies under the 
Agreement are cumulative and are not exclusive of any other right or remedy provided by law. 
 
2.  Termination for Convenience (or without cause) 
 
The City or County may terminate this Agreement for convenience at any time upon providing at least 
thirty (30) calendar days written notice to  the other Party.  On receipt of the notice of termination,  both 
Parties shall immediately stop performance of services (unless the notice directs otherwise) and deliver all 
documents, programs, reports, and materials accumulated in performing this Agreement (whether finished 
or in process) to  the other Party's Contract Manager within  thirty ( 30) business days. City shall pay 
County for all reimbursable costs and obligations incurred up to the date of termination provided in the 
notice.  However, in no event shall County be entitled to recover any funds for unperformed services.   
 
3. Default 

 
A party shall be in default under the Agreement if the party fails to fully, timely and faithfully perform 
any of its obligations under the Agreement, or fails to provide adequate assurance of performance under 
subsection 4 below.   
 
4. Right to Assurance 
 
When a party to this Agreement in good faith has reason to question the other party’s intent to perform, 
that party may make a written demand on the other party for assurance of the intent to perform.  The party 
who is asked for assurance shall have ten (10) business days to provide notice of its assurance of intent to 
perform.  If the party fails to provide the assurance within the required time period, the demanding party 
may treat this failure as an anticipatory repudiation of the Agreement. 
 
5.  Dispute Resolution 

 
If a dispute arises between the parties regarding performance under this Agreement, which the parties are 
unable to resolve through negotiation, the parties agree the dispute will be submitted for mediation before 
suit is filed.  If the mediation does not successfully resolve the dispute, each party is free to pursue other 
remedies available to them.  
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 7 of 13 
 

P.  Insurance 
 

County – self-insurance 

County shall maintain self-insurance in an amount and at a level sufficient to cover the needs of County 
pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. In addition, County shall require all 
subcontractors of every tier providing services under this Agreement to maintain Standard Insurance 
meeting the General Requirements as set forth in Exhibit C, which is incorporated into this Agreement for 
all purposes.  The requirements in Exhibit C apply only to County's subcontractors, and do not apply to 
County. 
 
Q.  Miscellaneous 
 
1.     Independent Contractors 
 
This Agreement shall not be construed as creating an employer/employee relationship, a partnership, joint 
enterprise, or a joint venture between the parties.  City and County are independent contractors.  County 
agrees and understands that the Agreement does not grant to County or its employees any rights or 
privileges established for employees of the City.  City agrees and understands that the Agreement does 
not grant to City or its employees any rights or privileges established for employees of the County. 
 
2.   Jurisdiction and Venue  
 

 This Agreement is made under and shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, without regard to 
conflicts of laws principles which would apply the law of any other jurisdiction. Venue for any dispute 
arising out of or concerning this Agreement, either administrative or judicial, shall be proper in Travis 
County.  
 
3.   Force Majeure  
 
a.   Each party to this Agreement excuses the failure of the other party to perform its obligations 
under this Agreement if that failure is caused by an event of Force Majeure.  Force Majeure means acts 
and events not within the control of the party, and which the party could not use due diligence to avoid or 
prevent.  Events of Force Majeure include acts of God, strikes, riots, sabotage, civil disturbances, 
epidemics, acts of domestic or foreign terrorism, lightning, earthquakes, fires, storms, floods, and 
landslides. Force Majeure does not include economic or market conditions which affect a party’s cost, but 
not its ability to perform.  
 
b. The party invoking Force Majeure shall give timely written notice to the other party of the event 
by facsimile transmission, telephone, or electronic mail. The party shall then promptly provide written 
notice of the Force Majeure in the manner required by this Agreement. The party shall use due diligence 
to remedy the effects of Force Majeure as soon as reasonably possible.  If a party’s performance is 
delayed by the event of Force Majeure, the parties will mutually agree to extend the time for the 
completion of obligations by a period of time reasonably necessary to overcome the effect of the Force 
Majeure event. 

 
4.   Community Planning   
 
County and City agree to participate in a community planning process, such as the Community Action 
Network.  

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 8 of 13 
 

5.   Updates to Performance Measures  
 
County agrees to participate with City staff to annually update the performance measures described in the 
Work Statement (Exhibit A), to be consistent with the City and County investment strategy.  Any such 
changes will be in writing and made by written amendment to the Agreement pursuant to Section A. 
 
6.   Offset of Indebtedness 

County acknowledges that the City has provided notice of Article VIII, Section 1 of the Austin City 
Charter which prohibits the payment of any money to any person entity who is in arrears to City of Austin 
for taxes, and of § 2-8-3 of the Austin City Code concerning the right of City of Austin to offset 
indebtedness owed to City of Austin. 

7.   Current Revenue 
 
Contractor acknowledges that the City has provided notice that the City’s payment obligations to County 
are payable only from funds appropriated and currently available for the purpose of this Agreement.  City 
shall provide County with prompt notice of failure of City to make an adequate appropriation or lack of 
current revenue for any fiscal year to pay the amounts due under the Agreement. 

8.   Assignment 

Neither party may transfer any right or obligation under this Agreement without the prior written consent 
of the other party.  
 
9.   Non-Waiver 
 
In no event shall any payment by City to County, the acceptance or receipt of reports, or any other act or 
failure of the City to insist in any one or more instances upon the terms and conditions of this Agreement 
constitute or be construed in any way to be a waiver by the City of any breach of covenant or default 
which may then or subsequently be committed by County. Neither shall such payment, act, or omission in 
any manner impair or prejudice any right, power, privilege, or remedy available to the City to enforce its 
rights under this Agreement, which rights, powers, privileges, or remedies are always specifically 
preserved. No representative or agent of the City may waive the effect of this provision. 
 
All rights of County under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment, act or omission 
shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to County under it. The exercise by County of any right 
or remedy shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy under this Agreement or under any 
law, nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or remedy be deemed a waiver of any other 
rights or remedies.  
 
10.   Conflict of Interest 
 
a.   County covenants that neither it, nor any member of its governing body, presently has any 
interest or shall acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with 
the performance of services required to be performed under this Agreement. County further covenants 
that in the performance of this Agreement no person having such interest shall be employed or appointed 
as a member of its governing body. 
 
b. County further covenants that no member of its governing body or its staff, subcontractors or 
employees shall possess any interest in or use their position for a purpose that is or gives the appearance 
of being motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves, or others, particularly those with whom 
they have family, business, or other ties. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 9 of 13 
 

 
c.  No officer, employee, independent consultant, or elected official of City who is involved in the 
development, evaluation, or decision-making process regarding this Agreement, or the performance of 
this Agreement, shall have a financial interest, direct or indirect, in the Agreement.   County 
acknowledges that if it takes action, directly or indirectly, that results in a violation of this provision City, 
in its sole discretion, may void this Agreement.   
 
11.  Political and Sectarian Activity 
 
No portion of the funds received by the County under this Agreement shall be used for any political 
activity (including, but not limited to, any activity to further the election or defeat of any candidate for 
public office) or any activity undertaken to influence the passage, defeat, or final content of legislation; or 
for any sectarian or religious purposes. 
 
12.   Publicity 
 
Where such action is appropriate as determined by the City, the County shall publicize the activities 
conducted by the County under this Agreement. Any news release, sign, brochure, or other advertising 
medium including websites disseminating information prepared or distributed by or for the County shall 
recognize the City as a funding source and include a statement that indicates that the information 
presented does not officially represent the opinion or policy position of the City.  
 
13. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is not intended to confer any rights upon any 
other person or entity, including but not limited to any client or employee of County.  
 
14.  Allowable Reimbursement 
 
a. Expenses shall be considered reimbursable if incurred directly and specifically in the performance 
of this Agreement and in conformance with the Work Statement or any conditions governing the use of 
funds used to make payments under this Agreement. 

 
b. The City’s prior written authorization is required in order for the following to be considered 
reimbursable expenses: 

 
(1) Purchases of tangible, nonexpendable property.  These items include any fax machine, 

stereo systems, cameras, video recorder/players, microcomputers, software, printers, microscopes, 
oscilloscopes, centrifuges, balances and incubator, or any other item having a useful life of more than one 
year and an acquisition cost, including freight, of over one thousand dollars ($1,000). 

 
(2) Alteration or relocation of facilities; or, 

 
(3) Travel/training outside Travis County, unless included in the approved budget.   

 
15. County Policies and Procedures 
 
 County shall maintain written policies and procedures approved by its governing body and shall 
make copies of all policies and procedures available to the city upon request.  At a minimum, written 
policies shall exist in the following areas: Financial Management; Subcontracting and/or Procurement; 
Equal Employment Opportunity; Personnel and Personnel Grievance; Nepotism;  Non-Discrimination of 
Clients; Client Grievance; Drug Free Workplace; the Americans With Disabilities Act; and Criminal 
Background Checks. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 10 of 13 
 

 
16. Monitoring and Evaluation 
 
a. County agrees that the City or its designee may carry out monitoring and evaluation activities to 
ensure adherence by the County to the Work Statement, as well as other provisions of this Agreement.  
County shall fully cooperate in any monitoring or review by the City and further agrees to designate a 
staff member to coordinate monitoring and evaluation activities.  The City agrees, to the extent 
permissible, to provide County with copies of reports, audits or other evaluations received by the City 
concerning County’s performance. 
 
b. County shall provide City with copies of all evaluation or monitoring reports related to services 
provided under this Agreement received from other funding sources during the Agreement term within 
twenty (20) working days following the receipt of the final report. 
 
17. Ownership of Property 
 
a. Ownership title to all capital acquisition, supplies, materials or any other property purchased with 
funds received under this Agreement and in accordance with the provisions of the Agreement, is vested 
with the City and such property shall, upon termination of the Agreement, be delivered to the City upon 
request 
 
b. Written notification must be given to the City within five (5) calendar days of delivery of 
nonexpendable property (defined as anything that has a life or utility of more than one year and an 
acquisition cost, including freight, of over one thousand dollars ($1,000) in order for the City to effect 
identification and recording for inventory purposes.  Contractor shall maintain adequate accountability 
and control over such property, maintain adequate property records, and perform an annual physical 
inventory of all such property and report this information in the Annual Summary (close out) report due 
sixty (60) days after the end of the Agreement Term. 

 
c. In the event County’s services are retained under a subsequent agreement, and should Contractor 
satisfactorily perform its obligations, County shall be retain possession of non-expendable property 
purchased under this Agreement. 
 
18. Suspension of Funding 
 
a. If the City makes a determination that County has failed to timely and properly perform its 
obligations, City may, without limiting any rights it may otherwise have, at its discretion, and upon three 
(3) calendar days within such determination provide written notice to County, and withhold further 
payments to the County.  Such notice shall be given in accordance with Section 19 below.  The notice 
shall set forth the default or failure alleged and the action required for cure. 
 
b. The period of such suspension shall be of such duration as is appropriate to accomplish corrective 
action, but, in no event shall it exceed sixty (60) calendar days.  At the end of the suspension period, if the 
City determines that the default or deficiency has been satisfied, County may be restored to full 
compliance status and paid all funds withheld during the suspension period. 
 
c. City shall have the right to suspend this Agreement without prior notice to County upon a 
reasonable belief of imminent or actual misuse or misappropriation of this Agreement's funds.  The period 
of suspension under this clause shall be for a period of time appropriate and reasonably necessary to 
complete an investigation, but in no event shall exceed sixty (60) days.  Should the City choose to 
exercise its rights under this clause, upon reaching a decision to suspend, notice will be forwarded 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 11 of 13 
 

immediately to the County notifying it of the suspension and any subsequent investigation the City will 
undertake.   
 
19.  Liability  
 
1.   Party Liability 
 
County shall be liable for any claims, damages or losses arising from any act or omission of County 
employees, volunteers or agents, including County subcontractors and providers, providing services under 
this Agreement.  City shall be liable for any claims, damages or losses arising from any act or omission of 
City employees, volunteers or agents, including City subcontractors and providers, providing services 
under this Agreement. 
 
2. Claims Notification 
 
If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an administrative agency, is made or brought 
by any person, firm, corporation or other entity against City or County related to this Agreement, the 
party against whom the claim or other action is made shall give written notice to the other party of the 
claim, or other action within three (3) working days after being notified of it or the threat of it.  Such 
notice shall include pertinent information as to the claim.  This written notice shall be given pursuant to 
Section Q.20.  Except as otherwise directed, the party against whom the claim has been made shall 
furnish to the other party copies of all pertinent papers received with respect to the claims or actions.  
 
20. Notices 

All notices, demands and requests required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and may 
be given by: (a) hand delivery to the party to be notified: (b) deposit in the United States mail, registered 
or certified, with return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the party at the address set forth 
below; (c) overnight courier of general use in the business community of Austin, Texas; or (d) facsimile 
correspondence if a facsimile number is provided below and the sending party retains a machine 
generated confirmation sheet evidencing the time and date of the facsimile transmission.  Notice given 
under this section shall be deemed delivered and effective on the earlier of actual receipt or three calendar 
days following deposit in accordance with the requirements of subsection (b) above, except for (d) above, 
which will provide the date and time of delivery.  For purposes of notice the addresses of the parties shall, 
until changed, be: 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY  
 
Sherri Fleming,  County Executive 
Travis County Health and Human Services 
& Veteran’s Service Department 
P. O. Box 1748 
Austin, Texas  78767 
Facsimile: (512) 279-2197 
 
With copy to: 
 
  
David Escamilla 
Travis County Attorney’s 
P. O. Box 1748 

CITY  
 
Carlos Rivera, Director 
City of Austin Health & Human Services Dept. 
7201 Levander Loop, Building E 
Austin, Texas 78702 
Facsimile: (512) 972-5016 
 
With copies to: 
 
Rosamaria Murillo, PhD,  
MCAH Assistant Director 
City of Austin Health and Human Services  
7201 Levander Loop, Building C 
Austin, Texas  78702 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 12 of 13 
 

Austin, Texas 78767 
Attn:  Transactions Division 
 
 

Facsimile: (512) 972-6767 
 
& 
 
City Attorney Karen M. Kennard 
City of Austin 
301 West 2nd Street,  Fourth Floor 
Austin, Texas  78701 

 
An alternative addressee or address may be designated by either party, by sending written notice in a 
manner described above. 
 
21.  No Waiver of Immunities.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, City and 
County expressly acknowledge and agree that no provision of this Agreement is intended to constitute a 
waiver by the City or the County of any immunities from lawsuit or from liability that the City or the 
County may have by operation of law, nor shall any provision be construed to waive such immunities. 
 
22.   Entire Agreement 
 
This Agreement, together with the Exhibits listed below, constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties with regard to the subject matter of this Agreement.  The parties agree that any prior contract, 
assertion, statement, understanding, or other commitment prior to or contemporaneous with this 
Agreement, whether written or oral, shall have no force or effect whatsoever; nor shall any contract, 
assertion, statement, understanding, or other commitment occurring during the term of this Agreement, or 
subsequent thereto, have any legal force or effect unless signed by both parties and approved by City 
Council. 
 
23. County Public Purpose 
 
By execution of this Agreement, the Commissioners Court of Travis County hereby finds that the needs 
to be addressed by the services to be provided under the terms of this Agreement and specifically set forth 
in the attached exhibits, constitute a significant public concern impacting members of the population 
which the County serves.  The Commissioners Court further finds that the provision of such services will 
further the public purpose of addressing those health and human services issues, problems and needs 
identified in this Agreement for eligible recipients. 
 
TRAVIS COUNTY: 
 
 

CITY  OF AUSTIN  
 
 

Signature: _____________________________ 
 

Signature: __________________________ 

Printed Name: __________________________ Printed Name: _______________________ 

Title: __________________________________ Title: _______________________________ 

Date: ____________________________ Date: __________________________ 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Interlocal Agreement – Healthy Families  Page 13 of 13 
 

 
Exhibits: 
 

Exhibit A - Program Work Statement  
Exhibit B – Program Budget Forms 
Exhibit C – Insurance Requirements (County Subcontractors Only) 
Exhibit D  – Not Applicable 
Exhibit E  – Non-Discrimination Certification 

 
 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



  

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page 1 of 7 

 
EXHIBIT A:  PROGRAM WORK STATEMENT 

 
Agency:  Travis County Health & Human Services Department & Veteran Services 
   
Program:  Healthy Families Travis County Expansion Project 
 
1. Program goals and objectives: 
The goals and objectives of the Healthy Families Travis County Expansion Project is to expand the 
existing home visiting program by adding an additional unit of staff comprised of a supervisor and (2) 
home visitors.  
Due to the high rates of infant mortality and low birth weight prevalent in African-American families in 
Travis County, one of the goals of Healthy Families will be to address both of these issues by improving 
access to comprehensive services, reducing barriers to access, integrating services into the management 
and service delivery system that are culturally competent, family centered, strength based and 
relationship focused. Serving a higher percentage of African-American families will address the disparity 
of over representation of African-American families and children in the protective services system.  
 
Program goals include: 

- Engage African American families overburdened by health disparities in home visiting services 
prenatally or at birth. 

- Cultivate and strengthen nurturing parent-child relationships and promote healthy growth and 
development of the child. 

- Connect families with community resources and monitor the development of participating infants 
and children. 

- Enhance family functioning by reducing the risks, overcoming barriers and building protective 
factors. 

- Improved birth outcomes and the family’s nutritional status.  
- Decreased infant mortality rate and low birth rate 

 
The Parenting and Child Development Curriculum focuses on both parent-child relationship and promotes 
healthy child growth and development which enhances family functioning. 
 
2. Program clients served: 
The early years are both the most critical and the most vulnerable time in any child’s development. 
Therefore, the nurturing experiences during the first three years helps children form relationships, read 
and understand social cues and to stimulate their intellectual development.   
 
The Expansion of the Healthy Families Program will allow for more pregnant and first time parents to be 
offered home visiting services. The services will focus on those families that reside in Austin and/or Travis 
County including targeted and unincorporated areas within Travis County. There is no income eligibility 
requirement to be enrolled into this program; however, outreach for the program will focus on low income 
families including Medicaid eligible and uninsured families. The services are voluntary but require a 
commitment to maintain visits within the home environment in order to build on their strengths and 
resources. Services begin during the mother’s pregnancy and may continue until the first child reaches 
three years of age.  
 
Healthy Families Travis County (HFTC) currently provides services in various zip codes in north, south, 
and east Travis County. HFTC will expand its service area to include those families targeted within the 
expansion project. 
 
3.      Program services and delivery: 
While the program originally focused on child abuse prevention, the focus has grown over the years to 
encompass overall infant mental health. The program works closely with families to offer parenting 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



  

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page 2 of 7 

education, child development screenings and helpful community resource information including group 
support in order to enhance the overall family functioning.  

 
Healthy Families Travis County adheres to the home visiting model developed by Healthy Families 
America and supported by Prevent Child Abuse America. HFTC adheres to the critical elements which 
provide the framework for program development and implementation. All HFTC staff receives intensive 
training in the use and implementation of this model in order to offer the best and the most appropriate 
services for each family’s unique situation.  
 
The Healthy Families Travis County Expansion component will be comprised of a supervisor and (2) 
home visitors. Initially, after receiving the Core training the program supervisor will perform the duties of 
the Family Assessment Worker (Intake/Assessment) part-time, in order to accomplish outreach efforts 
and engage the families for enrollment into the program. In addition, the supervisor will complete the 
assessments of those families referred to the program and supervise the two Family Support Workers.  
 
The Family Support Workers (Home Visitors) will be assigned up to12 families for the first year of the 
expansion. The first quarter report will not capture the output/outcome program performance data due to 
the staff obtaining orientation and required CORE training. The total program numbers for Outcome 4-
Immunizations & Outcome 5-Well Child Checkups will not be listed until further into the reporting period. 
 
Sample Timeline of Staff Training  
Healthy Families Staff 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter 
Lead on HFTC 
Expansion Project 
 
Doris N. Edwards 
 

-Hire Staff 
-HFTC Orientation 
-Set up Work 
locations 
-Schedule trainings 

-Coaching  -
Supervisor 
monitors the 
training needs 
PIMS Training 
Supervisor 
Training 
FSW Training 
FAW Training 

Coaching/shadowing 
new supervisor 
 

Coaching/shadowing 
new supervisor 

Program Supervisor Orientation 
-Attend FAW & FSW 
-Core Training 
-Establish Referral     
Sources 
-Shadow Program -
Supervisor 
-Shadow FAW-FSW 

Training (CORE) 
Wraparound 
Training 
PIMS Training 
CPS Training 
 

ASQ3 Training 
Engage in Outreach 
and Supervisory 
Role 

Engage in Outreach 
and Supervisory Role 

Family Support Worker  
- Orientation 
-Attend FSW  
Core Training 
-Shadow FSW 

Training (CORE) 
Wraparound 
Training 
PIMS Training 
CPS Training 
Assign Families & 
Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

ASQ3 Training 
Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

Family Support Worker - Orientation 
-Attend FSW  
Core Training 
-Shadow FSW 

Training (CORE) 
Wraparound 
Training 
PIMS Training 
CPS Training 
Assign Families & 
Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

ASQ3 Training 
Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

 
 
 
Critical Elements 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



  

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page 3 of 7 

 
1. Initiate services prenatally or at birth. 
 
2. Use a standardized (i.e., in a consistent way for all families) assessment tool to systematically 

identify families who are most in need of services.  This tool should assess the presence of 
various factors associated with increased risk for child maltreatment or other poor childhood 
outcomes (i.e., social isolation, substance abuse, parental history of abuse in childhood). 

 
3. Offer services voluntarily and use positive outreach efforts to build family trust. 
 
4. Offer services intensively (i.e., at least once a week) with well-defined criteria for increasing or 

decreasing frequency of service and over the long-term (i.e., three to five years). 
 
5. Services should be culturally competent such that the staff understands, acknowledges, and 

respects cultural differences among participants; staff and materials used should reflect the 
cultural, linguistic, geographic, racial and ethnic diversity of the population served.   
 

6. Services should focus on supporting the parent as well as supporting parent-child interaction and 
child development.   

 
7. At a minimum, all families should be linked to a medical provider to assure optimal health and 

development (i.e., timely immunizations, well-child care, etc.)  Depending on the family’s needs, 
they may also be linked to additional services such as financial, food, and housing assistance 
programs, school readiness programs, child care, job training programs, family support centers, 
substance abuse treatment programs, and domestic violence shelters.   

 
8. Services should be provided by staff with limited caseloads to assure that home visitors have an 

adequate amount of time to spend with each family to meet their unique and varying needs and to 
plan for future activities (i.e., for many communities no more than 15 families per home visitor on 
the most intense service level.  And, for some communities the number may need to be 
significantly lower, i.e., less than 10).   

 
9. Service providers should be selected because of their personal characteristics (i.e., non-

judgmental, compassionate, ability to establish a trusting relationship, etc.), their willingness to 
work in or their experience working with culturally diverse communities, and their skills to do the 
job.   

 
10. Service providers should have a framework, based on education or experience, for handling the 

variety of situations they may encounter when working with at-risk families.  All service providers 
should receive basic training in areas such as cultural competency, substance abuse, reporting 
child abuse, domestic violence, drug-exposed infants, and services in their community.  

 
11. Service providers should receive ongoing, effective supervision so that they are able to develop 

realistic and effective plans to empower families to meet their objectives; to understand why a 
family may not be making progress and how to work with the family more effectively; and to 
express their concerns and frustrations so that they can see that they are making a difference 
and in order to avoid stress-related burnout. 

 
HFTC utilizes program tools for building protective factors in the family unit such as parental resilience, 
nurturing and attachment, social connections, knowledge of parenting and child development, effective 
problem solving, communication skills, social and emotional competence of children, and healthy 
marriages/healthy parenting partners to the families within the program to forestall child maltreatment.  
 
The staff receives intense training on community resources, dynamics of child abuse and neglect, 
confidentiality, professional boundaries, cultural sensitivity, family functioning, universal health 
precautions, mental health, and communication skills. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



  

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page 4 of 7 

 
4.    Service coordination and collaboration strategies: 
Healthy Families Travis County (HFTC) collaborates effectively with local community partners who also 
serve families in order to avoid duplication of services and strategize new ways to create a safety net for 
families in crisis and encourage self-sufficiency.  
 
HFTC supervisors participate in quarterly network meetings with Success By 6 (SB6) for home visiting 
collaboration efforts with the goal of increasing the number of families in poverty to participate in 
parenting education and child development.  Those agencies that participate in this coalition include but 
are not limited to: Any Baby Can-Nurse Family Partnership, United Way, Avance, Child Incorporated, 
Lifeworks, and RIF. Those individuals that attend these meetings have a shared responsibility to improve 
access to research-based home visiting and parent education services to families with children under the 
age of 5. Attendance to these meetings allows the supervisors to keep abreast of newest trends, statistics 
and evidence based data information and practices.  
 
Healthy Families Supervisors also attend the Regional Healthcare Coverage Collaborative (RHCC) 
community meetings to obtain current resource information, agency announcements, and legislative 
updates. 
 
Healthy Families collaborates with “Any Baby Can” to offer In Home Counseling Services to our families 
who have expressed a need for counseling to their Family Support Workers. 
 
5.   OUTPUT Performance Measures  
 
 
OUTPUT # 1  
 

City 
Funded 
Annual 
Goal 

All Other 
Funding Sources 

Annual Goal 

TOTAL (City 
Funded + All 
Other) Annual 

Goal 
Total number of unduplicated children served in home 
visiting services                  

 
24 

Expansion 

 
160 

Existing 

 
184 

 
 
OUTPUT # 2  

City 
Funded 
Annual 
Goal 

All Other 
Funding Sources 

Annual Goal 

TOTAL (City 
Funded + All 
Other) Annual 

Goal 
 
Total number of families with established health care 
providers 

 
24 

 
160 

 
184 

 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



  

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page 5 of 7 

6. OUTCOME Performance Measures  
 

 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 1 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number of Individuals demonstrating  improved life skills    (numerator) 20  
 Quarterly Total number of families enrolled in home visiting services        (denominator) 24 

Percentage of Individuals demonstrating  improved life skills    (outcome rate) 85% 
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 2 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number of children who progress to their next age-appropriate developmental stage                  
(numerator) 

22  
Quarterly 

Total number receiving age appropriate developmental screenings (denominator) 24 
Percentage of children showing age-appropriate development (outcome rate) 90% 
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 3 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number of families utilizing community resources                                              
(numerator) 

20  
Quarterly 

 Total number of families referred to community resources              (denominator) 24 
Percentage of families utilizing community resources       (outcome rate) 85% 
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 4 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number of children with age-appropriate immunizations *  
Q3 & Q4 

 
Total number of children who have obtained  immunizations    (denominator) * 
Percentage of children receiving age-appropriate immunizations(outcome rate) 90% 
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 5 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number  of prenatal and/or children who received the required number of medical/well 
child checkups required during the reporting period                                             
(numerator) 

*  
 

Q3 & Q4 
  Number  of Prenatal and/or Well child Checkups required during the reporting period                                          

(denominator) 
* 

Percentage of pregnant moms and/or children attending required medical appointments    
(outcome rate) 

90% 

 

 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 6 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, in 
which Quarter(s)? 

Number of families receiving parenting education /child development  (numerator) 22  
Q3 & Q4 

 
Total number of  families participating in  home visit services    (denominator) 24 
Percentage of participating families who will have no substantiated child abuse or 
neglect               (outcome rate) 

90% 

 
 
 
 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



  

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page 6 of 7 

 
7. Community planning activities: 

 
The Healthy Families Family Assessment Workers provide ongoing information/outreach to the 
community referral sources on an ongoing basis. They conduct informative presentations regarding 
program services and referral criteria to existing and new referral partners. The Child Development 
Specialist/Family Assessment Worker participates in agency community fairs and conducts at least 2-3 
presentations to various community agencies on topics such as Parenting and Child Development.   
 
Healthy Families Supervisors represent the department and the program in the community to build and 
maintain positive working relationships with other organizations. Supervisors maintain and enhance 
communication, outreach efforts in the community, including program events, newsletter, website, 
conferences, presentations and networking. 
 
Healthy Families Supervisors participate in quarterly community meetings with various community 
agencies to address the target population served, child development and child mental health. 
 
8.  Program Evaluation Plan 

 
• Performance Evaluation: 

 
Policies and procedures are guiding practices that support staff in informed decision- making. HF 
organizes its guidelines around the critical elements which have been an important component in 
developing consistent and quality standards of operation. 
 
Healthy Families Home Visitors maintain a record on whether the families are achieving program goals. 
Quarterly reports are completed on the results of whether families: 
-Use a consistent medical provider in order to reduce emergency room visits 
-Value preventive medical care by keeping well child checks and immunizations current 
-Provide a caring and stimulating home environment to promote healthy development 
-Learn developmentally appropriate discipline techniques to promote positive parent-child relationship 
 
Healthy Families tracks its performance on a quarterly basis. The agency reports this information to the 
Advisory Board on a quarterly basis. The supervisors meet twice a month for a performance analysis and 
to collect the reports and data. Healthy Families Travis County uses the Program Information 
Management System (PIMS) to capture information on the participants for the intake, screening, and 
assessments. The home visitors utilize this system on a daily basis to document the activities of their 
home visit and their observations of the parent-child relationship. The program supervisors are 
responsible for collecting and reporting performance outcomes to the advisory board and director of the 
home visiting program. 
 
Parent Surveys are provided to the families twice a year to obtain feedback on the services that they 
receive. Supervisors make phone calls to families or accompany staff on home visits to monitor the 
quality improvement effort. 
 
• Quality Improvement: 

 
The Quality Improvement plan designed for Healthy Families to address problems or other issues within 
the service delivery consists of weekly supervision sessions and bi-monthly team meetings with staff. The 
supervisors meet regularly to discuss service delivery concerns and program development.  They 
evaluate the overall program functioning, including employee’s performance and families input. 
Additionally, ensure program compliance with the department and Healthy Families America Standards, 
including investigating client or community complaints. 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



  

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page 7 of 7 

Supervisors offer program reviews and training during the team meetings in order to enhance staff skills 
so that they can be successfully integrated collectively into the social service delivery systems and 
enhance program goals. Staff is given the opportunity during team meetings or individually to discuss 
their satisfaction about their work. In addition, supervisors will recommend the use of online training and 
technical assistance to address other staff concerns and encourage staff growth. 
 
The program will strive to maintain full caseloads while continuing to enroll new families in a timely 
manner. Supervisors will monitor caseloads regularly in order to ensure that families’ needs are met and 
to ensure that staff is effectively managing their workload. Program Full status may be used in order to 
maintain the programs commitment to quality. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 Agency:  Travis County Page 1 of 2

Program: Healthy Families Travis County Expansion Project

PERSONNEL
 Requested CITY 

Amount 

 Amount Funded 
by ALL OTHER 

Sources 

  * TOTAL  
Budget (ALL 

funding sources) 

Administrative Salaries - Regular Time 0 0 0

Direct Service Salaries - Regular Time 119,395 517,716

Administrative Salaries Overtime 0

Direct Service Salaries - Overtime 0

Benefits 49,373 228,753 278,126

A.  SUBTOTALS: PERSONNEL 168,768 746,469 915,237

General Operating Expenses 45,507 42,540 88,047

Insurance/Bonding 0 0 0

Audit Expenses 0 0 0

Consultants/Contractual (provide details for this line 
item in the Subcontracted Expenses form)

1,175 1,175

Staff Travel - within Travis County 10,800 6,400 17,200

Conferences/Seminars/Training - within Travis County 750 6,344 7,094

 ** Staff Travel - out of County 2,000 0 2,000

 Conferences/Seminars - out of County ** 21,000 0 21,000

B.  SUBTOTALS: OPERATING EXPENSES 81,232 55,284 136,516

Food/Beverage for Clients  (NOTE: Alcoholic beverage 
expenditures are not eligible or allowable)

0 0 0

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, mortgage, 
utilities)

0 0

Other (specify) 0 0

0

C.  SUBTOTALS: DIRECT ASSISTANCE 0 0 0

 ** (specify equipment) 0 0 0

D.  SUBTOTALS: EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) 250,000$               801,753$             1,051,753$          

PERCENT SHARE of Total for Funding Sources: 23.8% 76.2% 100.0%

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

    IMPORTANT:  All $ amounts must be whole dollars only (no cents)

 ON THIS PAGE.    Note that the line items with asterisks **  will require prior approval - Refer to your Contract Language.

EXHIBIT B:  PROGRAM BUDGET

OPERATING EXPENSES

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

EXHIBIT B 2013 Program Budget.xlsx

Created 05-02-13, 510p



   

EXHIBIT B:  Program Budget NARRATIVE                 Page 2 of 2 
 
Agency: Travis County        Program: Healthy Families Travis County Expansion Project 
 

PERSONNEL  NARRATIVE  

Salaries – Direct Services  Salaries - staff working directly in the program. 

Salaries – Overtime   N/A 

Benefits 
FICA, Medicare, Workers Compensation, Retirement, Life 
Insurance, Medical Insurance, Longevity. 

OPERATING EXPENSES   

General Operating Expenses  

Cell phone allowance, office supplies, family supplies, Child 
Development materials, office furniture, phones, computers and 
cubicles. 

Insurance/Bonding N/A 

Audit Expenses   N/A 
 
Consultants/Contractual Healthy Families America Affiliation Fee and Software License 

Staff Travel  Mileage Reimbursement to conduct Home visits. 

Conferences/Seminars/Trng Wraparound Training 

** Staff Travel  - out of County 
 
PCAT/CPS Training 

** Conferences/Seminars/Trng. – out of County 
 
Attend CORE Training/ Growing Great Kids Curriculum Training 

DIRECT ASSISTANCE    
Food/Beverage for Clients  (NOTE: Alcoholic 
beverage expenditures are not eligible or 
allowable)  N/A 

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, 
mortgage, utilities) N/A 

Other (specify)  N/A 
EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY   

** (Specify)  Please refer to contract for capital outlay/equipment 
guidelines. 

 
** These line items require prior approval – Refer to your Contract Language. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit C  Page 1 of 4 

 

EXHIBIT C  INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS (County Subcontractors Only) 
 
 
1. Insurance.  The following insurance requirements apply.   

 
1.1.1. General Requirements  

 
1.1.1.1. The Contractor shall at a minimum carry insurance in the types and amounts 

indicated herein for the duration of the Contract and during any warranty period. 
 

1.1.1.2. The Contractor shall provide a Certificate of Insurance as verification of 
coverages required below to the City at the below address prior to contract execution 
and within fourteen (14) calendar days after written request from the City. 

 
1.1.1.3. The Contractor must also forward a Certificate of Insurance to the City whenever 

a previously identified policy period has expired, or an extension option or holdover 
period is exercised, as verification of continuing coverage. 

 
1.1.1.4. The Contractor shall not commence work until the required insurance is obtained 

and has been reviewed by City.  Approval of insurance by the City shall not relieve or 
decrease the liability of the Contractor hereunder and shall not be construed to be a 
limitation of liability on the part of the Contractor. 

 
1.1.1.5. The Contractor must submit certificates of insurance to the City for all 

subcontractors prior to the subcontractors commencing work on the project. 
 

1.1.1.6. The Contractor’s and all subcontractors’ insurance coverage shall be written by 
companies licensed to do business in the State of Texas at the time the policies are 
issued and shall be written by companies with A.M. Best ratings of B+VII or better.  
The City will accept workers’ compensation coverage written by the Texas Workers’ 
Compensation Insurance Fund. 

 
1.1.1.7. All endorsements naming the City as additional insured, waivers, and notices of 

cancellation endorsements as well as the Certificate of Insurance shall contain the 
Contractor’s email address, and shall be mailed to the following address: 

 
City of Austin 
Health and Human Services Department 
ATTN: Community Based Resources 
P. O. Box 1088 
Austin, Texas 78767 

 
1.1.1.8. The “other” insurance clause shall not apply to the City where the City is an 

additional insured shown on any policy.  It is intended that policies required in the 
Contract, covering both the City and the Contractor, shall be considered primary 
coverage as applicable. 

 
1.1.1.9. If insurance policies are not written for amounts specified, the Contractor shall 

carry Umbrella or Excess Liability Insurance for any differences in amounts specified.  
If Excess Liability Insurance is provided, it shall follow the form of the primary 
coverage. 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit C  Page 2 of 4 

 

1.1.1.10. The City shall be entitled, upon request, at an agreed upon location, and without 
expense, to review certified copies of policies and endorsements thereto and may 
make any reasonable requests for deletion or revision or modification of particular 
policy terms, conditions, limitations, or exclusions except where policy provisions are 
established by law or regulations binding upon either of the parties hereto or the 
underwriter on any such policies. 

 
1.1.1.11. The City reserves the right to review the insurance requirements set forth during 

the effective period of the Contract and to make reasonable adjustments to insurance 
coverage, limits, and exclusions when deemed necessary and prudent by the City 
based upon changes in statutory law, court decisions, the claims history of the 
industry or financial condition of the insurance company as well as the Contractor. 

 
1.1.1.12. The Contractor shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor permit any 

insurance to lapse during the term of the Contract or as required in the Contract. 
 

1.1.1.13. The Contractor shall be responsible for premiums, deductibles and self-insured 
retentions, if any, stated in policies.  All deductibles or self-insured retentions shall be 
disclosed on the Certificate of Insurance. 

 
1.1.1.14. The Contractor shall endeavor to provide the City thirty (30) calendar days 

written notice of erosion of the aggregate limits below occurrence limits for all 
applicable coverages indicated within the Contract. 

 
1.1.2. Specific Coverage Requirements .  The Contractor shall at a minimum carry insurance in 

the types and amounts indicated below for the duration of the Contract, including extension 
options and hold over periods, and during any warranty period.  These insurance coverages 
are required minimums and are not intended to limit the responsibility or liability of the 
Contractor. 

 
1.1.2.1. Commercial General Liability Insurance .  The minimum bodily injury and 

property damage per occurrence are $500,000* for coverages A (Bodily Injury and 
Property Damage) and B (Personal and Advertising Injuries).  The policy shall contain 
the following provisions and endorsements. 

 
1.1.2.1.1. Blanket contractual liability coverage for liability assumed under the 

Contract and all other Contracts related to the project 
 

1.1.2.1.2. Independent Contractor’s Coverage 
 

1.1.2.1.3. Products/Completed Operations Liability for the duration of the warranty 
period 

 
1.1.2.1.4. Waiver of Subrogation, Endorsement CG 2404, or equivalent coverage 

 
1.1.2.1.5. Thirty (30) calendar days Notice of Cancellation, Endorsement CG 0205, 

or equivalent coverage 
 

1.1.2.1.6. The City of Austin listed as an additional insured, Endorsement CG 
2010, or equivalent coverage 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit C  Page 3 of 4 

 

1.1.2.1.7. If care of a child is provided outside the presence of a legal guardian or 
parent, Contractor shall provide coverage for sexual abuse and molestation for a 
minimum limit of $500,000 per occurrence. 

 
1.1.2.1.8. The policy shall be endorsed to cover injury to a child while the child is in 

the care of the Contractor or Subcontractor. 
 

• Supplemental Insurance Requirement.  If eldercare, childcare, or housing for clients is 
provided, the required limits shall be $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

 
1.1.2.2. Business Automobile Liability Insurance .   

Minimum limits: $500,000 combined single limit per occurrence for all owned, hired and non-
owned autos 

a. If any form of transportation for clients is provided, coverage for all owned, non-
owned, and hired vehicles shall be maintained with a combined single limit of $1,000,000 
per occurrence. 

b. If no client transportation is provided but autos are used within the scope of work, and 
there are no agency owned vehicles, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage from 
each person using their auto may be provided. The following limits apply for personal 
auto insurance: $100,000/$300,000/$100,000. 

 
All policies shall contain the following endorsements: 

 
1.1.2.2.1. Waiver of Subrogation, Endorsement TE 2046A, or equivalent coverage 
1.1.2.2.2. Thirty (30) calendar days Notice of Cancellation, Endorsement TE 

0202A, or equivalent coverage 

1.1.2.2.3. The City of Austin listed as an additional insured, Endorsement TE 
9901B, or equivalent coverage  

 
1.1.2.3. Worker's Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance .  Coverage shall 

be consistent with statutory benefits outlined in the Texas Worker’s Compensation Act 
(Section 401).  The minimum policy limits for Employer’s Liability are $100,000 bodily 
injury each accident, $500,000 bodily injury by disease policy limit and $100,000 
bodily injury by disease each employee.  The policy shall contain the following 
provisions and endorsements: 

 
1.1.2.3.1. The Contractor’s policy shall apply to the State of Texas 

 
1.1.2.3.2. Waiver of Subrogation, Form WC 420304, or equivalent coverage 

 
1.1.2.3.3. Thirty (30) calendar days Notice of Cancellation, Form WC 420601, or 

equivalent coverage 
 

1.1.2.3.4. Professional Liability Insurance .   
 

1.1.2.3.4.1.1. Contractor shall provide coverage at a minimum limit of 
$500,000 per claim to pay on behalf of the assured all sums which 
the assured shall become legally obligated to pay as damages by 
reason of any negligent act, error, or omission arising out of the 
performance of professional services under this Contract. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit C  Page 4 of 4 

 

 
1.1.2.3.4.1.2. If coverage is written on a claims-made basis, the retroactive 

date shall be prior to or coincident with the date of the Contract and 
the certificate of insurance shall state that the coverage is claims-
made and indicate the retroactive date.  This coverage shall be 
continuous and will be provided for twenty-four (24) months following 
the completion of the Contract. 

 
1.1.2.3.5. Blanket Crime Policy Insurance.  A Blanket Crime Policy shall be required 

with limits equal to or greater than the sum of all Contract funds allocated by the 
City.  Acceptance of alternative limits shall be approved by Risk Management. 

 
1.1.2.3.6. Directors and Officers Insurance.  Directors and Officers Insurance with a 

minimum of not less than $1,000,000 per claim shall be in place for protection 
from claims arising out of negligent acts, errors or omissions for directors and 
officers while acting in their capacities as such.  If coverage is underwritten on a 
claims-made basis, the retroactive date shall be coincident with or prior to the 
date of the Contract and the certificate of insurance shall state that the coverage 
is claims made and the retroactive date.  The coverage shall be continuous for 
the duration of the Contract and for not less than twenty-four (24) months 
following the end of the Contract.  Coverage, including renewals, shall have the 
same retroactive date as the original policy applicable to the Contract or 
evidence of prior acts or an extended reporting period acceptable to the City 
may be provided.  The Contractor shall, on at least an annual basis, provide the 
City with a certificate of insurance as evidence of such insurance. 

 

1.1.2.3.7. Property Insurance.  I f the Contract provides funding for the purchase of 
property or equipment the Contractor shall provide evidence of all risk property 
insurance for a value equivalent to the replacement cost of the property or 
equipment. 

 
1.1.2.3.8. Endorsements .  The specific insurance coverage endorsements 

specified above, or their equivalents must be provided.  In the event that 
endorsements, which are the equivalent of the required coverage, are proposed 
to be substituted for the required coverage, copies of the equivalent 
endorsements must be provided for the City’s review and approval. 

 
1.1.2.3.9. Certificate.   The following statement must be shown on the Certificate of 

Insurance. 
 

“The City of Austin is an Additional Insured on the general liability and the auto 
liability policies.  A Waiver of Subrogation is issued in favor of the City of Austin 
for general liability, auto liability and workers compensation policies.” 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
EXHIBIT E 

 
City of Austin, Texas 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT/FAIR HOUSING OFFICE 
NON-DISCRIMINATION CERTIFICATION 

City of Austin, Texas 
Human Rights Commission 

To: City of Austin, Texas, (“OWNER”) 

I hereby certify that our firm conforms to the Code of the City of Austin, Section 5-4-2 as reiterated below: 

Chapter 5-4. Discrimination in Employment by City Contractors. 

Sec. 4-2 Discriminatory Employment Practices Prohibited. As an Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) employer, the  
Contractor will conduct its personnel activities in accordance with established federal, state and local EEO laws and  
regulations and agrees: 

(B) (1) Not to engage in any discriminatory employment practice defined in this chapter. 

(2) To take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during  
employment, without discrimination being practiced against them as defined in this chapter. Such affirmative  
action shall include, but not be limited to: all aspects of employment, including hiring, placement, upgrading,  
transfer, demotion, recruitment, recruitment advertising; selection for training and apprenticeship, rates of pay or  
other form of compensation, and layoff or termination. 

(3) To post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, notices to be provided by  
OWNER setting forth the provisions of this chapter. 

(4) To state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the Contractor, that all  
qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without regard to race, creed, color, religion,  
national origin, sexual orientation, gender identity, disability, veteran status, sex or age. 

(5) To obtain a written statement from any labor union or labor organization furnishing labor or service to Contractors  
in which said union or organization has agreed not to engage in any discriminatory employment practices as  
defined in this chapter and to take affirmative action to implement policies and provisions of this chapter. 

(6) To cooperate fully with OWNER’s Human Rights Commission in connection with any investigation or conciliation  
effort of said Human Rights Commission to ensure that the purpose of the provisions against discriminatory  
employment practices are being carried out. 

(7) To require compliance with provisions of this chapter by all subcontractors having fifteen or more employees who  
hold any subcontract providing for the expenditure of $2,000 or more in connection with any contract with  
OWNER subject to the terms of this chapter. 

For the purposes of this Offer and any resulting Contract, Contractor adopts the provisions of the City’s Minimum Standard  
Nondiscrimination Policy set forth below. 

City of Austin 
Minimum Standard Non-Discrimination in Employment Policy: 

 
As an Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) employer, the Contractor will conduct its personnel activities in  
accordance with established federal, state and local EEO laws and regulations. 

The Contractor will not discriminate against any applicant or employee based on race, creed, color, national origin, sex,  
age, religion, veteran status, gender identity, disability, or sexual orientation. This policy covers all aspects of  
employment, including hiring, placement, upgrading, transfer, demotion, recruitment, recruitment advertising, selection  
for training and apprenticeship, rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and layoff or termination. 

Further, employees who experience discrimination, sexual harassment, or another form of harassment should  
immediately report it to their supervisor. If this is not a suitable avenue for addressing their complaint, employees are  
advised to contact another member of management or their human resources representative. No employee shall be  
discriminated against, harassed, intimidated, nor suffer any reprisal as a result of reporting a violation of this policy.  
Furthermore, any employee, supervisor, or manager who becomes aware of any such discrimination or harassment  
should immediately report it to executive management or the human resources office to ensure that such conduct does  
not continue. 

 
EXHIBIT E, Non-Discrimination Certification 

1 Revised 04/01/2011 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
Contractor agrees that to the extent of any inconsistency, omission, or conflict with its current non-discrimination  
employment policy, the Contractor has expressly adopted the provisions of the City’s Minimum Non-Discrimination  
Policy contained in Section 5-4-2 of the City Code and set forth above, as the Contractor’s Non-Discrimination Policy or  
as an amendment to such Policy and such provisions are intended to not only supplement the Contractor’s policy, but  
will also supersede the Contractor’s policy to the extent of any conflict. 

 
UPON CONTRACT AWARD, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A COPY TO THE CITY OF THE CONTRACTOR’S  
NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY ON COMPANY LETTERHEAD, WHICH CONFORMS IN FORM, SCOPE, AND  
CONTENT TO THE CITY’S MINIMUM NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY, AS SET FORTH HEREIN, OR THIS NON- 
DISCRIMINATION POLICY, WHICH HAS BEEN ADOPTED BY THE CONTRACTOR FOR ALL PURPOSES (THE  
FORM OF WHICH HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CITY’S EQUAL EMPLOYMENT/FAIR HOUSING OFFICE), WILL  
BE CONSIDERED THE CONTRACTOR’S NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY WITHOUT THE REQUIREMENT OF A  
SEPARATE SUBMITTAL. 

Sanctions: 
Our firm understands that non-compliance with Chapter 5-4 may result in sanctions, including termination of the contract  
and suspension or debarment from participation in future City contracts until deemed compliant with the requirements of  
Chapter 5-4. 

Term: 
The Contractor agrees that this Section 0800 Non-Discrimination Certificate or the Contractor’s separate conforming  
policy, which the Contractor has executed and filed with the Owner, will remain in force and effect for one year from the  
date of filing. The Contractor further agrees that, in consideration of the receipt of continued Contract payments, the  
Contractor’s Non-Discrimination Policy will automatically renew from year-to-year for the term of the underlying Contract. 

Dated this _________________ day of ___________________, ____________ 

 

CONTRACTOR 
 

Authorized Signature 

 
Title 

 

EXHIBIT E, Non-Discrimination Certification  2 Revised 04/01/2011 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page. 1 of 7 
 

 
EXHIBIT A:  PROGRAM WORK STATEMENT 

 
 

Agency:  Travis County Health & Human Services Department & Veteran Services 
   
Program:  Healthy Families Travis County Expansion Project 
 
1. Program goals and objectives: 
 
The goals and objectives of the Healthy Families Travis County Expansion Project is to expand the 
existing home visiting program by adding an additional unit of staff comprised of a supervisor and (2) 
home visitors.  
Due to the high rates of infant mortality and low birth weight prevalent in African-American families in 
Travis County, one of the goals of Healthy Families will be to address both of these issues by improving 
access to comprehensive services, reducing barriers to access, integrating services into the management 
and service delivery system that are culturally competent, family centered, strength based and 
relationship focused. Serving a higher percentage of African-American families will address the disparity 
of over representation of African-American families and children in the protective services system.  
 
Program goals include: 

- Engage African American families overburdened by health disparities in home visiting services 
prenatally or at birth. 

- Cultivate and strengthen nurturing parent-child relationships and promote healthy growth and 
development of the child. 

- Connect families with community resources and monitor the development of participating infants 
and children. 

- Enhance family functioning by reducing the risks, overcoming barriers and building protective 
factors. 

- Improved birth outcomes and the family’s nutritional status.  
- Decreased infant mortality rate and low birth rate 

 
The Parenting and Child Development Curriculum focuses on both parent-child relationship and promotes 
healthy child growth and development which enhances family functioning. 
 
2. Program clients served: 
 
The early years are both the most critical and the most vulnerable time in any child’s development. 
Therefore, the nurturing experiences during the first three years helps children form relationships, read 
and understand social cues and to stimulate their intellectual development.   
 
The Expansion of the Healthy Families Program will allow for more pregnant and first time parents to be 
offered home visiting services. The services will focus on those families that reside in Austin and/or Travis 
County including targeted and unincorporated areas within Travis County. There is no income eligibility 
requirement to be enrolled into this program; however, outreach for the program will focus on low income 
families including Medicaid eligible and uninsured families. The services are voluntary but require a 
commitment to maintain visits within the home environment in order to build on their strengths and 
resources. Services begin during the mother’s pregnancy and may continue until the first child reaches 
three years of age.  
 
Healthy Families Travis County (HFTC) currently provides services in various zip codes in north, south, 
and east Travis County. HFTC will expand its service area to include those families targeted within the 
expansion project. 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page. 2 of 7 
 

3.      Program services and delivery: 
           
While the program originally focused on child abuse prevention, the focus has grown over the years to 
encompass overall infant mental health. The program works closely with families to offer parenting 
education, child development screenings and helpful community resource information including group 
support in order to enhance the overall family functioning.  

 
Healthy Families Travis County adheres to the home visiting model developed by Healthy Families 
America and supported by Prevent Child Abuse America. HFTC adheres to the critical elements which 
provide the framework for program development and implementation. All HFTC staff receives intensive 
training in the use and implementation of this model in order to offer the best and the most appropriate 
services for each family’s unique situation.  
 
The Healthy Families Travis County Expansion component will be comprised of a supervisor and (2) 
home visitors. Initially, after receiving the Core training the program supervisor will perform the duties of 
the Family Assessment Worker (Intake/Assessment) part-time, in order to accomplish outreach efforts 
and engage the families for enrollment into the program. In addition, the supervisor will complete the 
assessments of those families referred to the program and supervise the two Family Support Workers.  
 
The Family Support Workers (Home Visitors) will be assigned up to12 families for the first year of the 
expansion. The first quarter report will not capture the output/outcome program performance data due to 
the staff obtaining orientation and required CORE training. *The total program numbers for Outcome 4-
Immunizations & Outcome 5-Well Child Checkups will not be listed until further into the reporting period. 
 
Timeline of Staff Training  
Healthy Families Staff 1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter
Lead on HFTC 
Expansion Project 
 
Doris N. Edwards 
 

-Hire Staff 
-HFTC Orientation 
-Set up Work 
locations 
-Schedule 
trainings 

-Coaching  -
Supervisor 
monitors the 
training needs 
PIMS Training 
Supervisor 
Training 
FSW Training 
FAW Training 

Coaching/shadowing 
new supervisor 
 

Coaching/shadowing 
new supervisor 

Program Supervisor Orientation 
-Attend FAW & FSW 
-Core Training 
-Establish Referral     
Sources 
-Shadow Program -
Supervisor 
-Shadow FAW-FSW 

Training (CORE) 
Wraparound 
Training 
PIMS Training 
CPS Training 
 

ASQ3 Training 
Engage in Outreach 
and Supervisory 
Role 

Engage in Outreach 
and Supervisory Role 

Family Support Worker  
- Orientation 
-Attend FSW  
Core Training 
-Shadow FSW 

Training (CORE) 
Wraparound 
Training 
PIMS Training 
CPS Training 
Assign Families & 
Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

ASQ3 Training 
Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

Family Support Worker - Orientation 
-Attend FSW  
Core Training 
-Shadow FSW 

Training (CORE) 
Wraparound 
Training 
PIMS Training 
CPS Training 
Assign Families & 
Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

ASQ3 Training 
Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

Engage in Home 
Visiting Role 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page. 3 of 7 
 

 
 
 
Critical Elements 
 

1. Initiate services prenatally or at birth. 
 
2. Use a standardized (i.e., in a consistent way for all families) assessment tool to systematically 

identify families who are most in need of services.  This tool should assess the presence of 
various factors associated with increased risk for child maltreatment or other poor childhood 
outcomes (i.e., social isolation, substance abuse, parental history of abuse in childhood). 

 
3. Offer services voluntarily and use positive outreach efforts to build family trust. 
 
4. Offer services intensively (i.e., at least once a week) with well-defined criteria for increasing or 

decreasing frequency of service and over the long-term (i.e., three to five years). 
 
5. Services should be culturally competent such that the staff understands, acknowledges, and 

respects cultural differences among participants; staff and materials used should reflect the 
cultural, linguistic, geographic, racial and ethnic diversity of the population served.   
 
 

6. Services should focus on supporting the parent as well as supporting parent-child interaction and 
child development.   

 
7. At a minimum, all families should be linked to a medical provider to assure optimal health and 

development (i.e., timely immunizations, well-child care, etc.)  Depending on the family’s needs, 
they may also be linked to additional services such as financial, food, and housing assistance 
programs, school readiness programs, child care, job training programs, family support centers, 
substance abuse treatment programs, and domestic violence shelters.   

 
8. Services should be provided by staff with limited caseloads to assure that home visitors have an 

adequate amount of time to spend with each family to meet their unique and varying needs and to 
plan for future activities (i.e., for many communities no more than 15 families per home visitor on 
the most intense service level.  And, for some communities the number may need to be 
significantly lower, i.e., less than 10).   

 
9. Service providers should be selected because of their personal characteristics (i.e., non-

judgmental, compassionate, ability to establish a trusting relationship, etc.), their willingness to 
work in or their experience working with culturally diverse communities, and their skills to do the 
job.   

  
10. Service providers should have a framework, based on education or experience, for handling the 

variety of situations they may encounter when working with at-risk families.  All service providers 
should receive basic training in areas such as cultural competency, substance abuse, reporting 
child abuse, domestic violence, drug-exposed infants, and services in their community.  

 
11. Service providers should receive ongoing, effective supervision so that they are able to develop 

realistic and effective plans to empower families to meet their objectives; to understand why a 
family may not be making progress and how to work with the family more effectively; and to 
express their concerns and frustrations so that they can see that they are making a difference 
and in order to avoid stress-related burnout. 

 
 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page. 4 of 7 
 

HFTC utilizes program tools for building protective factors in the family unit such as parental resilience, 
nurturing and attachment, social connections, knowledge of parenting and child development, effective 
problem solving, communication skills, social and emotional competence of children, and healthy 
marriages/healthy parenting partners to the families within the program to forestall child maltreatment.  
 
The staff receives intense training on community resources, dynamics of child abuse and neglect, 
confidentiality, professional boundaries, cultural sensitivity, family functioning, universal health 
precautions, mental health, and communication skills. 
 
4.    Service coordination and collaboration strategies: 
         
Healthy Families Travis County (HFTC) collaborates effectively with local community partners who also 
serve families in order to avoid duplication of services and strategize new ways to create a safety net for 
families in crisis and encourage self-sufficiency.  
 
HFTC supervisors participate in quarterly network meetings with Success By 6 (SB6) for home visiting 
collaboration efforts with the goal of increasing the number of families in poverty to participate in 
parenting education and child development.  Those agencies that participate in this coalition include but 
are not limited to: Any Baby Can-Nurse Family Partnership, United Way, Avance, Child Incorporated, 
Lifeworks, and RIF. Those individuals that attend these meetings have a shared responsibility to improve 
access to research-based home visiting and parent education services to families with children under the 
age of 5. Attendance to these meetings allows the supervisors to keep abreast of newest trends, statistics 
and evidence based data information and practices.  
 
Healthy Families Supervisors also attend the Regional Healthcare Coverage Collaborative (RHCC) 
community meetings to obtain current resource information, agency announcements, and legislative 
updates. 
 
Healthy Families collaborates with “Any Baby Can” to offer In Home Counseling Services to our families 
who have expressed a need for counseling to their Family Support Workers. 
 
 
5.   OUTPUT Performance  
 
 
 
OUTPUT # 1  
 

City 
Funded 
Annual 
Goal 

All Other 
Funding 
Sources 

Annual Goal 

TOTAL  
(City Funded+ 

All Other) 
Annual Goal 

Total number of unduplicated children served in 
home visiting services                  

 
24 

Expansion 

 
160 

Existing 

 
184 

 
 
 
 
OUTPUT # 2  

City 
Funded 
Annual 
Goal 

All Other 
Funding 
Sources 

Annual Goal 

TOTAL  
(City Funded+ 

All Other) 
Annual Goal 

 
Total number of families with established health 
care providers 

 
24 

 
160 

 
184 

 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page. 5 of 7 
 

 
 
6. OUTCOME Performance Measures 
  
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 1 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, 

in which 
Quarter(s)? 

Number of Individuals demonstrating  improved life skills          (numerator) 20  
Quarterly Total number of families enrolled in home visiting services        (denominator) 24 

Percentage of Individuals demonstrating  improved life skills     (outcome rate)   85% 
 
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 2 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, 

in which 
Quarter(s)? 

Number of children who progress to their next age-appropriate developmental 
stage                                                                                                (numerator) 

22  
Quarterly 

Total number receiving age appropriate developmental screenings                      
(denominator) 

24 

Percentage of children showing age-appropriate development    (outcome rate)   90% 
 
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 3 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, 

in which 
Quarter(s)? 

Number of families utilizing community resources                                             
(numerator) 

20  
Quarterly 

 Total number of families referred to community resources              (denominator) 24 
Percentage of families utilizing community resources       (outcome rate) 85% 
 
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 4 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, 

in which 
Quarter(s)? 

Number of children with age-appropriate immunizations               (numerator) *  
Q3 & Q4 

 
Total number of children who have obtained  immunizations        (denominator) * 
Percentage of children receiving age-appropriate immunizations(outcome rate) 90% 
 
 
 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 5 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, 

in which 
Quarter(s)? 

Number  of prenatal and/or children who received the required number of medical/well 
child checkups required during the reporting period                                             
(numerator) 

* 
 

Q3 & Q4 
  Number  of Prenatal and/or Well child Checkups required during the reporting period       

(denominator) 
* 

Percentage of pregnant moms and/or children attending required medical appointments  
(outcome rate) 

90% 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page. 6 of 7 
 

 
 

 
Total Program Performance – OUTCOME # 6 

Total Program 
Annual Goal 

If not reported 
every Quarter, 

in which 
Quarter(s)? 

Number of families receiving parenting education /child development  (numerator) 22  
Q3 & Q4 

 
Total number of  families participating in  home visit services             (denominator) 24 
Percentage of participating families who will have no substantiated child abuse or 
neglect                                                                                         (outcome rate) 

   
90% 

 
 
 
 
 
7. Community planning activities: 
 
The Healthy Families Family Assessment Workers provide ongoing information/outreach to the 
community referral sources on an ongoing basis. They conduct informative presentations regarding 
program services and referral criteria to existing and new referral partners. The Child Development 
Specialist/Family Assessment Worker participates in agency community fairs and conducts at least 2-3 
presentations to various community agencies on topics such as Parenting and Child Development.   
 
Healthy Families Supervisors represent the department and the program in the community to build and 
maintain positive working relationships with other organizations. Supervisors maintain and enhance 
communication, outreach efforts in the community, including program events, newsletter, website, 
conferences, presentations and networking. 
 
Healthy Families Supervisors participate in quarterly community meetings with various community 
agencies to address the target population served, child development and child mental health. 
 
8.  Program Evaluation Plan 

 
 Performance Evaluation: 
 
Policies and procedures are guiding practices that support staff in informed decision- making. HF 
organizes its guidelines around the critical elements which have been an important component in 
developing consistent and quality standards of operation. 
 
Healthy Families Home Visitors maintain a record on whether the families are achieving program goals. 
Quarterly reports are completed on the results of whether families: 
-Use a consistent medical provider in order to reduce emergency room visits 
-Value preventive medical care by keeping well child checks and immunizations current 
-Provide a caring and stimulating home environment to promote healthy development 
-Learn developmentally appropriate discipline techniques to promote positive parent-child relationship 
 
Healthy Families tracks its performance on a quarterly basis. The agency reports this information to the 
Advisory Board on a quarterly basis. The supervisors meet twice a month for a performance analysis and 
to collect the reports and data. Healthy Families Travis County uses the Program Information 
Management System (PIMS) to capture information on the participants for the intake, screening, and 
assessments. The home visitors utilize this system on a daily basis to document the activities of their 
home visit and their observations of the parent-child relationship. The program supervisors are 
responsible for collecting and reporting performance outcomes to the advisory board and director of the 
home visiting program. 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

Exhibit A Work Statement  Page. 7 of 7 
 

Parent Surveys are provided to the families twice a year to obtain feedback on the services that they 
receive. Supervisors make phone calls to families or accompany staff on home visits to monitor the 
quality improvement effort. 
 
 Quality Improvement: 

 
The Quality Improvement plan designed for Healthy Families to address problems or other issues within 
the service delivery consists of weekly supervision sessions and bi-monthly team meetings with staff. The 
supervisors meet regularly to discuss service delivery concerns and program development.  They 
evaluate the overall program functioning, including employee’s performance and families input. 
Additionally, ensure program compliance with the department and Healthy Families America Standards, 
including investigating client or community complaints. 
 
Supervisors offer program reviews and training during the team meetings in order to enhance staff skills 
so that they can be successfully integrated collectively into the social service delivery systems and 
enhance program goals. Staff is given the opportunity during team meetings or individually to discuss 
their satisfaction about their work. In addition, supervisors will recommend the use of online training and 
technical assistance to address other staff concerns and encourage staff growth. 
 
The program will strive to maintain full caseloads while continuing to enroll new families in a timely 
manner. Supervisors will monitor caseloads regularly in order to ensure that families’ needs are met and 
to ensure that staff is effectively managing their workload. Program Full status may be used in order to 
maintain the programs commitment to quality. 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



                 Agency: Travis County Program: Healthy Families Expansion Project

PERSONNEL
 Requested CITY 

Amount 

 Amount Funded 
by ALL OTHER 

Sources 

  * TOTAL  
Budget (ALL 

funding sources) 

Administrative Salaries - Regular Time 0 0 0

Direct Service Salaries - Regular Time 119,395 517,716

Administrative Salaries Overtime 0

Direct Service Salaries - Overtime 0

Benefits 49,373 228,753 278,126

A.  SUBTOTALS: PERSONNEL 168,768 746,469 915,237

General Operating Expenses 45,507 42,540 88,047

Insurance/Bonding 0 0 0

Audit Expenses (provide details for this line item in the 
Subcontracted Expenses form)

0 0 0

Consultants/Contractual (provide details for this line 
item in the Subcontracted Expenses form)

1,175 1,175

Staff Travel - within Travis County 10,800 6,400 17,200

Conferences/Seminars/Training - within Travis County 750 6,344 7,094

 ** Staff Travel - out of County 2,000 0 2,000

** Conferences/Seminars - out of County 21,000 0 21,000

B.  SUBTOTALS: OPERATING EXPENSES 81,232 55,284 136,516

Food/Beverage for Clients  (NOTE: Alcoholic beverage 
expenditures are not eligible or allowable)

0 0 0

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, mortgage, 
utilities)

0 0

Other (specify) 0 0

0

C.  SUBTOTALS: DIRECT ASSISTANCE 0 0 0

 ** (specify equipment) 0 0 0

D.  SUBTOTALS: EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0 0

GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) 250,000 801,753 1,051,753

PERCENT SHARE of Total for Funding Sources: 23.8% 76.2% 100.0%

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY

    IMPORTANT:  All $ amounts must be whole dollars only (no cents)

FORM #4:  PROGRAM BUDGET

OPERATING EXPENSES

DIRECT ASSISTANCE

Final Form 4-HHS 2013 Program Budget.xls

Created 05-02-13, 510p



   

  

    FORM # 5:      Program Budget NARRATIVE                                  
                                 
Agency: Travis County        Program: Healthy Families Expansion Project 
 

 
PERSONNEL  NARRATIVE  

Salaries – Direct Services  Salaries - staff working directly in the program. 

Salaries – Overtime   N/A 

Benefits 
FICA, Medicare, Workers Compensation, Retirement, Life 
Insurance, Medical Insurance, Longevity. 

OPERATING EXPENSES   

General Operating Expenses  

Cell phone allowance, office supplies, Family supplies, Child 
Development materials,  
Office furniture-desk/chair (2,500 ea.) X 3 =7,500  
Phone drops (640 ea.)X 3=1,920 
Computers (2,500 ea.) x 3 = 7,500  
Cubicles or dividers = 5,000 

Insurance/Bonding N/A 

Audit Expenses  N/A 
 
Consultants/Contractual Healthy Families America Affiliation Fee and Software License 

Staff Travel  Mileage Reimbursement to conduct Home visits. 

Conferences/Seminars/Trng Wraparound Training 

** Staff Travel  - out of County 

Prevent Child Abuse Texas (PCAT)-registration and 
accommodations for staff to attend training.. 
CPS Training-registration for staff to attend training 

** Conferences/Seminars/Trng. – out of County 

FAW CORE Training-($6500) flat rate- required training per 
Healthy Families America  
FSW CORE Training-($6500) flat rate- required training per 
Healthy Families America  
Growing Great Kids Curriculum Training-Evidence Based Parenting 
Curriculum 

DIRECT ASSISTANCE    
Food/Beverage for Clients  (NOTE: Alcoholic 
beverage expenditures are not eligible or 
allowable) N/A 

Financial Assistance for Clients (e.g. rent, 
mortgage, utilities) N/A 

Other (specify)  N/A 
EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY   

** (Specify)  Please refer to contract for capital outlay/equipment 
guidelines. 

 
** These line items require prior approval – Refer to your Contract Language. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 

 Travis County Form #6 updated April 2011 

 
   Form # 6:    Total Program STAFF POSITIONS & TIME  
 
                       
     
Agency:  Travis County      
Program:  Healthy Families Expansion Project   
     
TOTAL PROGRAM STAFF: INDIVIDUAL POSITIONS & TIME ASSIGNED 
 

     
 
List ALL Program Positions Individually by Titles 

Percent of Time 
for this Program 

1 Program/Supervisor (50%FTE Intake/ Assessment and 50%  FTE Supervisor) 100% FTE 
1Family Support Worker (Home Visitor) 100% FTE 
1 Family Support Worker (Home Visitor) 100% FTE 

 All Positions listed  are Direct Service Staff  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



    FORM # 7:       PROGRAM FUNDING SUMMARY 

Agency Name: Travis County Program Name: 

Funding Sources Funding Period

City of Austin 5/1/2013 - 4/30/2014

Travis County 10/1/2013 - 9/30/2014

Federal

Federal

State

State

United Way

Contributions

Program Income/ 
Fees

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

Other (Specify)

TOTAL PROGRAM FUNDING:  $1,051,763

$801,763Healthy Families Travis County

Healthy Families Expansion Project 

Grant/Contract Name

Healthy Families Expansion Project

Funding Amount

$250,000

Travis County Form #7 updated April 2011

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 12



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 13



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 14



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 15



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 16



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 17



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 18



Created 05-02-13, 510p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice 49765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 

Agenda Language:  Approve Contract No. 4400001095, Kaamileh 
Hamid, Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner Services (SANE), to provide 
forensic examinations for sexual assault victims and suspects. 
 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by 
the statutes. 

Sexual Assault Nurse Examiners perform specialized forensic 
examinations for sexual assault victims and evidence collection. 
Contract 4400001095 is a new contract adding Kaamileh Hamid RN to 
the certified Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner Services approved roster.   

 
The Office of the Attorney General (OAG) sets the rates that may be 
charged for these services.  In addition, such services are reimbursable 
by the OAG, up to a maximum $700 per occurrence. 

 
This contract is for professional services and therefore exempt from 
competitive bidding and competitive proposal requirements in the 
County Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOVT CODE ANN. SEC. 262.023.  
An exemption order for medical services was approved by the court on 
September 12, 2000. 

 
Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this contract 
shall automatically renew each October 1 for a term of one year.   

 

 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 19



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting. 
 

 

 Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been 
spent against this contract/requirement. 

 
 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount:  As Needed Basis   
Contract Type:  Professional Services Agreement 
Contract Period:  05/7/13 – 9/30/13 (auto renewal) 
  

 
 Funding Information: 

 SAP Shopping Cart:   
  Funding Account(s):    001-3725-563-6313 
  Comments:  on an as needed basis 

  

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN

TRAVIS COUNTY

AND

KAAMILEH HAMID

FOR

SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER SERVICES

CONTRACT NO. 4400001095

OF

Travis County Purchasing Office

I

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 Definitions 3
2.0 Term 4
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities 4
4.0 Compensation, Billing and Payment 5
5.0 Records, Confidentiality and Access 7
6.0 Amendments/Modifications 8
7.0 Other Provisions 8

Approvals 14

Attachments

Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures 15
Attachment B — Fee Schedule 17
Attachment C — Insurance Requirements 18
Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including 20

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons 21
Attachment E — Certification 23

9 NI S ‘ H d

WV idV CiO
A.LNrio S?A V

CJJAI33JèJ
2

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
SEXUAL ASSAULT NURSE EXAMINER SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the
“COUNTY”) and Kaamileh Hamid, (the “CONTRACTOR”).

WhEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain the services of certified Sexual Assault Nurse Examiners to perform
specialized forensic examinations for sexual assault victims and evidence collection for persons twelve (12) and
older if male, and pubescent and beyond if female: and to also include suspect examinations and blood/body
fluid collections;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise, and any necessary professional
degrees, licenses, and certifications to provide these services;

NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0 DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,

1.1 “Commissioners Court” means the Travis County Commissioners Court.

1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes or her successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Susan Spataro or her successor.

1.4 “Parties” mean Travis County and Kaamileh Hamid.

1.5 “Is doing business” and “has done business” mean:

1.5.1 paying or receiving in any calendar year any money or valuable thing which is worth
more than $250 in the aggregate in exchange for personal services or for the purchase of any
property or property interest, either real or personal, either legal or equitable; or,

1.5.2 loaning or receiving a loan of money; or goods or otherwise creating or having in
existence any legal obligation or debt with a value of more than $250 in the aggregate in a
calendar year;

1.5.3 but does not include

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.5.3.2 any fmancial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to

3 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the
ordinary course of its business; and

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a fmancial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee
or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or
she should have known about the Contract.

1.6 “Key Contracting Person” means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavits
attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.

1.7 “Sheriff’ means the Honorable Gregory Hamilton, the Travis County Sheriff, or his successor.

1.8 “Client” means a sexual assault victim, and/or suspect.

1.9 “Contract Funds” means all funds paid by County pursuant to Section 4.0 of this Contract.

1.10 “Department” means the Travis County Sheriff’s Office.

1.11 “Fiscal Year” means the County fiscal year, currently that period beginning on October 1 of one
year and continuing through September 30 of the following year.

2.0 TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall commence upon complete execution by
all parties and shall continue through September 30, 2013, unless sooner terminated as provided herein.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this Agreement
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding terms of one year unless
sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

2.3 Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the other party
written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of the termination.

3.0 CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and activities
described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly
incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

3.2 Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and his best professional
judgment.

3.3 Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, CONTRACTOR is prohibited
from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the CONTRACTOR’S obligations
under this Agreement.

4 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

3.4 Civil Rights/ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the
performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

3.6 Payment of Property Taxes. CONTRACTOR warrants that CONTRACTOR is not currently
delinquent in payment of property taxes to the Travis County Tax Assessor Collector.

3.7 Insurance Requirements CONTRACTOR shall comply with the insurance requirements set out
in Attachment C, “Insurance Requirements”, which is incorporated herein by reference and made a part
hereof.

3.8 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.9 Communications. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for direction and factual
information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the SHERIFF and may rely on
all factual information supplied by the SHERIFF in response to these requests. However SHERIFF
shall not serve as the agent of County or the Commissioners Court or any elected official of County for
any other purpose than conveying factual information.

3.10 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges that, in entering into this Agreement, COUNTY has
relied on the representations of CONTRACTOR about the persons who will be performing the services
and their qualifications and that any other person must be approved by COMMISSIONERS COURT
before providing services under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR warrants that all work done will be
done by the employees or members of CONTRACTOR that are presented as performing the services in
CONTRACTOR’S proposal.

4.0 COMPENSATION. BILLING AND PAYMENT

4.1 Fees. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance by CONTRACTOR of the
services described in Attachment A, Scope of Services, and CONTRACTOR’s compliance with the
terms and conditions of this Agreement, COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the
Fee Schedule which is attached hereto as Attachment B and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: NA-As needed Basis
4.1.2 Additional Fees: None.

5 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

4.2 Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’ S profession.

4.3 Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days after the
receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the COUNTY Department. Accrual and payment of
interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code.

4.4 Invoicing. CONTRACTOR shall invoice COUNTY monthly for services performed pursuant to
this Contract. Invoices shall be submitted by the 10th of the month immediately following the month in
which the services were rendered. Invoices shall contain the following information.

4.4.1 Name of Travis County Client for whom payment is requested (masked by
confidentiality);

4.4.2 Description of Services provided;

4.4.3 Rate of Services; and

4.4.4 Total Amount

The Contractor shall attach the appropriate supporting documentation, when necessary, for each
client for whom payment is requested. Original invoices shall be sent to:

Travis County Sheriffs Office-Fiscal
P0 Box 1748
Austin, TX 78767
Fax 512/854-9185

4.5 Overpayment and Disallowed Payments.

4.5.1 CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in overpayment to
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30)
days after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent
Agreement with CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to
COUNTY within thirty (30) days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next
advance or payment payable to CONTRACTOR

4.5.2 CONTRACTOR expressly acknowledges and agrees that Contractor shall be liable to
County for any payments disallowed pursuant to fmancial, performance and compliance audit(s)
with respect to Contract Funds. Contractor further acknowledges and agrees that reimbursement
to County of any disallowed payments shall be paid by Contractor from funds other than Contract
Funds.

4.6 Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall provide COUNTY with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in

6 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations, and a statement of entity status in
a form satisfactory to the County Auditor before any Agreement funds are payable.

4.7 Delinquent Property Taxes. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the
CONTRACTOR is delinquent in the payment of property taxes at the time of invoicing, the
CONTRACTOR hereby assigns any payments to be made for services rendered hereunder to the Travis
County Tax Assessor-Collector for the payment of said delinquent taxes.

4.8 Disbursements to Persons with Outstanding Debt.

4.8.1 In accordance with Section 154.045 of the Local Government Code, If notice of
indebtedness has been filed with the County Auditor or County Treasurer evidencing the
indebtedness of CENTER to the State, the COUNTY or a salary fund, a warrant may not be
drawn on a COUNTY fund in favor of the CENTER, or an agent or assignee of CENTER until:

4.8.1.1 the County Treasurer notifies CENTER in writing that the debt is outstanding;
and
4.8.1.2 the debt is paid.

4.8.2 “Debt” includes delinquent taxes, fines, fees, and indebtedness arising from written
agreements with the COUNTY.

4.8.3 COUNTY may apply any funds COUNTY owes CENTER to the outstanding balance of
debt for which notice is made under section 4.8.1.1 above, if the notice includes a statement that
the amount owed by the COUNTY to CENTER may be applied to reduce the outstanding debt.

4.9 Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

4.10 Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262
çq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the

County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services.

4.11 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget planning and
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR 20 days written notice
that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it.

5.0 RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AI’D ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records
and other information relating to Psychological I Psychiatric services in accordance with the applicable
federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards. This
provision shall not be construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information. Upon
authorization from COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees to mask
information identif’ing clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’ S monitoring and evaluation
duties in any way.

7 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

5.2 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this
Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

5. 3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and
documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their
authorized representatives.

5.4 Right to Contractual Material. All work products produced under this Agreement including
programming, reports, charts, schedules, or other appended documentation to any responses, inquiries,
correspondence, and related material submitted by CONTRACTOR yjj become property of the
COUNTY.

6.0 AIVIENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS

6.1 General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

6.2 Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachment to it to the SHERIFF with a copy to the Purchasing Agent.

6.3 Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV’T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy,
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such
authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing
Agent to sign the Amendment.

7.0 OTHER PROVISIONS:

7.1 INDEMNIFICATION. CONTRACTOR AGREES TO AND SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY, ITS OFFICERS, AGENTS, AND EMPLOYEES, FROM AND AGAINST
ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, NEGLIGENCE, CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS,
AND LIABiLITY OF EVERY KiND, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT
COSTS, AND ATTORNEY’S FEES, FOR iNJURY TO OR DEATH OF ANY PERSON, FOR ANY

8 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

ACT OR OMISSION BY CONTRACTOR, OR FOR DAMAGE TO ANY PROPERTY, ARISING
OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK DONE BY CONTRACTOR UNDER THIS
CONTRACT.

7.2 Copyrights. Patents & Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable
copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on
materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the County shall not be liable for any
infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the County shall apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims,
losses, damages, causes of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs
and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual
infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement.

7.3 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being
notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions.

7.4 Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold
further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein.

7.5 Non-Waiver of Default

7.5.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist.

7.5.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

7.6 Forfeiture of Contract: Contractor shall forfeit all benefits of the contract and
County shall retain all performance by Contractor and recover all consideration or the value of all
consideration, paid to Contractor pursuant to this contract if:

(A) Contractor was doing business with any Key Contracting Person at the time of
execution of the contract or had done business during the 365 day period immediately
prior to the date on which it is executed; or

9 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

(B) Contractor does business with a Key Contracting Person at any time after the date on
which the contract is executed and prior to full performance of the contract.

7.7 Entire Agreement

7.7.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement
related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this
Agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies
and procedures approved by Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises,
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document are ofno force and effect.

7.7.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a
part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance
with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services & Performance Measures
7.7.2.2 Attachment B — Fee Schedule
7.7.2.3 Attachment C — Insurance Requirements
7.7.2.4 Attachment D — Ethics Affidavit including:

Exhibit 1 - List of Key Contracting Persons
7.7.2.5 Attachment E —Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension,

Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts

7.8 Notices:

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom
the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,
postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party at the address herein specified.

7.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M. CPPO (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

The Honorable Gregory Hamilton (or his successor in office)
Travis County Sheriff
P0 Box 1748

10 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

Austin, Texas 78767

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

Kaamileh Hamid
411W. St. Elmo#l
Austin, Texas 78745

7.9 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for notice to it by giving written notice
of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address shall be reported within fifteen
(15) days of the change.

7.10 Authority: The SHERIFF or designee will act on behalf of COUNTY with respect to the work to
be performed under this Agreement. The SHERIFF shall have complete authority to interpret and define
in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S services. The
SHERIFF may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive information.

7.11 Dispute Resolution - Administration by Purchasing Agent. When the Contractor and/or County
have been unable to successfully resolve any question or issue related to this Contract, the Contractor or
County shall then present the matter to the Purchasing Agent by providing the Purchasing Agent with
written notice of the dispute. Such notice shall contain a specific written description of the issues
involved as well as the Contractor’s requested resolution of the dispute and any other relevant
information which Contractor desires to include. As of the receipt of such notice by the Purchasing
Agent, the Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in any further issuances and in the
administration of this Contract in relation to the described dispute. Unless otherwise stated in this
Contract, any document, notice or correspondence in relation to the disputes at this stage not issued by or
to the Purchasing Agent is may be considered void. If the Contractor does not agree with any document,
notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other authorized
County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent with a copy to the
Executive Manager within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or
correspondence, outlining the exact point of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will issue a
written notice of the final resolution of the dispute to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of
the initial written notice of dispute by the Purchasing Agent. If this fmal resolution does not resolve the
dispute to the Contractor’s satisfaction, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the
Commissioners Court through the Purchasing Agent. The Purchasing Agent will provide a copy of such
response to the Executive Manager. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of the unsatisfactory fmal resolution. Contractor then has the right to be heard by
Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

7.12 Mediation. If the Contractor is not satisfied with the resolution of the dispute pursuant to
paragraph 7.11, Contractor shall notify the Travis County Management representing this contract, and, if
mediation is acceptable to both Parties in resolving the dispute arising under this Contract, the Parties
agree to use the Dispute Resolution Center of Austin, Texas, or another mediation group as chosen by
County and approved by Contractor, as the provider of mediators for mediation as described in the TEX.
CIV. PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.023.. Unless both Parties are satisfied with the result of

11 of23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a fmal and binding resolution of the dispute. All
communications within the scope of the mediation shall remain confidential as described in TEX. CIV.
PRAC. AND REM. CODE, Section 154.073, unless both Parties agree, in writing, to waive the
confidentiality.

7.13 Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY
staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by the SHERIFF.

7.14 Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that CONTRACTOR is an
independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and
liabilities applicable to him as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an
employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel
policies.

7.15 Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

7.15.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair,
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.15.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of
Austin, Travis County.

7.15.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that
no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of
this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

7.16 Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent
of the other party hereto.

7.17 Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that
CONTRACTOR is free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which
CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement.

7.18 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or
end and remain fully performable.

7.19 Certificate of Contractor. The Contractor certifies that neither the Contractor nor any members of
12 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

the Contractortsfirm nor any Subcontractor has:

7.19.1 Employed or retained for a commission, percentage, brokerage, contingency fee or other
consideration, any firm or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for the
Contractor) to solicit or secure the work provided by the Contract.

7.19.2 Agreed, as an expressed or implied condition for obtaining this Contract, to employ or
retain the services of any firm or person other than in connection with can-ying out the work to be
performed under this Contract.

7.19.3 Paid or agreed to pay to any firm, organization, or person (other than bona fide employees
working solely for the Contractor) any fee, contribution, donation, or consideration of any kind
for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out the work provided under this Contract.

7.19.4 Been suspended or debarred from federal or state procurement.

The Contractor further agrees that this certification may be furnished to any local, state or federal
government agencies in connection with this Contract and for those portions of the program involving
participation of agency grant funds and is subject to all applicable state and federal, criminal and civil
laws.

7.20 Interpretational Guidelines

7.20.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of
any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

7.20.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

7.20.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

7.21 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire: If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code,
the Consultant shall complete and file a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk,
Elections Division, 5501 Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Consultant shall update this
Questionnaire by September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176
of the Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes
incomplete or inaccurate, the Consultant shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Consultant should
note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the official Travis
County Internet website.

7.22 County Monitoring. The Contractor will be monitored by the Sheriff (or his designee) for
compliance with the requirements of this Contract.

13 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

7.23 The person or persons signing this Agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, or representing
themselves as signing this agreement on behalf of CONTRACTOR, do hereby warrant and guarantee
that he, she or they have been duly authorized by CONTRACTOR to sign this Agreement on behalf of
CONTRACTOR and to bind CONTRACTOR validly and legally to all terms, performances, and
provisions in this Agreement.

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties.

Kaamileh Hamid Travis County

By:VAMt\ ACv1ch. CA SrJEBy: SamuelT.Biscoe
Name and Title (Printed) Travis County Judge

Date: ‘‘ Date:________________________

Approved as to Legal Form By:

________________________________

Assistant County Attorney

Approved by Purchasing:

______________________________

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO Purchasing Agent

14 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

ATTACHMENT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Contractor shall provide forensic sexual assault examination and evidence collection services for COUNTY. Contractor will
practice within the guidelines and bylaws ofthe ATC Program and shall follow the Policy and Procedure for SANE nurses
providing care through St. David’s Medical Center.

Under the tenns and conditions ofthis agreement; Contractor shall conduct sexual assault examinations and suspect
examinations as requested and directed by Travis County Sheriff’s Office (TCSO).

Once a SANE examination is approved by law enforcement, the charge nurse ofthe Emergency Depailment is
notified by law enforcement to contact the SANE on call. The call schedule and contact numbers are located in the
Doctor On-Call Book in the Nurse’s Station in the Emergency Department There is an expectation of 7 day/24
hour coverage.

When it is deemed necessaly to utilize a SANE for collection offorensic evidence 11Dm a suspect, the protocol will
be to contact the on-call SANE nurse to collect the evidence. A SANE wifi contact the appropriate law enforcement
officer and aange for the evidence collection, as needed by law enforcement

Contractor shall meet and maintain all minimum requirements set by the federal, state, and local law, rules and regulations
during the tenn of this Contract, including but not limited to, licensing and training requirements.

Contractor agrees that once a forensic exam is begun it must be continuous until completed.

The SANE will anive within one hour ofactivation upon request ofTCSO.

Contractor shall submit an invoice to TCSO upon the rendition of services in accordance with the Contract TCSO will
provide a W-9 Taxpayer Identification Fomi to the billing SANE for their signature.

Contractor shall provide and maintain malpractice insurance, at hisiher own expense, with companies admitted to do
business in the State ofTexas.

Contractor shall maintain all professional records, including verification of insurance and licensing. This infoimation shall
be available to any representative ofTCSO for review at any reasonable time.

It is understood by this Agreement that Contractor shall be at all times an independent contractor and is not an agent or
employee ofthe County or TCSO. It is also understood by this Agreement that Contractor has the professional ability and
expertise, and any necessamy professional degrees, licenses, or certifications and is willing to provide theses services to
COUNTY.

15 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

Defmitions:

Sexual Assault Examination: The use of a sexual assault evidence collection kit designed for the purpose
of gathering biological and trace evidence from a victim who is deemed to have been sexually assaulted
withing ninety six hours of either presenting himself/herself to a hospital or notifying TCSO, and, after
interviewing/reporting, it is deemed necessary to utilize a forensic examination with evidence collection.
A forensic examination includes obtaining a history from the patient, a detailed head-to-toe physical
examination looking for trauma, a detailed ano-genital examination looking for trauma, and th collection
of evidence. The examination may include the use of a colposcope and video/printing/photography.
This examination includes any laboratory results and the presentation of any video prints/photographs
obtained during the forensic examination, including any written interview documents, graphs, charts, or
opinions, and the packaged evidence included inside the sexual assault evidence collection kit.

Suspect Examination: The use of a suspect evidence collection kit designed for the purpose of gathering
biological and trace evidence, as well as biological samples from a person who has been identified as a
suspect of a sexual assault/abuse. Upon request of TCSO, this examination would include any written
interview documents, graphs, charts, or opinions, and the packaged biological samples and/or evidence
included inside the suspect evidence collection kit.

Blood/Body Fluid Collection: The collection of blood/body fluids for forensic analysis/biological
sampling of any person, victim or suspect. This would include use of either a sexual assault evidence
collection kit or a suspect evidence collection kit and the appropriate forensic paperwork, and
maintenance of chain-of-custody.

Forensic Evaluation: A forensic sexual assault examination without biological evidence collection designed
for the purpose of gathering physical evidence, documentation of the presence of physical trauma to a
victim who is deemed to have been sexually assaulted, after presenting himself/herself to a hospital or
notifying TCSO, and after interviewing/reporting, it is deemed necessary to utilize a forensic examiner for
the purposes of a forensic examination. A forensic exam may include the use of a colposcope and video
printing/photography, a history from the patient, a detailed head-to-toe physical examination looking for
trauma, and a detailed ano-genital examination looking for trauma with the precise injury documentation,
laboratory results and including any written interview documents, graphs, charts, or opinions.

16 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

ATTACHMENT B
FEE SCHEDULE

For and in consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the services and activities described in the
Scope of Services Attachment A, Travis County shall pay Contractor as follows:

A. Sexual Assault Exams
CPT Codes Amount Description
99285 $195.00 Sexual Assault Exam, without use of colposcopy
99499 $106.00 Evaluation & Management
57542 $233.00 Sexual Assault Exam, with use of colposcopy
46600 $71.00 Anoscopy
99000 $20.00 Specimen Handling
36415 $20.00 Venipuncture
99050 $20.00 After Hours (4:3OPM-10:OOPM Mon-Sat)
99056 $39.00 Sunday or Holiday
99052 $39.00 Night Hours (10:OOPM-8:OOAM Mon-Sat)
99170 $128.00 Anogenital Exam
99199 $100.00 Anogenital exam utilizing digital photography (high resolution) - in adult

females, adult males, or children suspected of trauma.

In addition to the above CPT Codes, other CPT Codes approved by the Office of Attorney General for the
purposes of a SANE exam will be paid at the current reimbursement rate set by the Office of Attorney
General.

B. Sexual Assault Examination (Call-out with no exam performed), the sum of two hundred
dollars ($200.00).

C. Suspect Examination, (Including collection of Blood/Body Fluid), the sum of one hundred
seventy-five dollars ($175.00).

D. Suspect Examination (Call-out with no examination performed), the sum of seventy-five
dollars $75.00.

E. Forensic Evaluation, the sum of one hundred fifty dollars ($150.00).

F. Forensic Evaluation (Call-out with no examination performed), the sum of one hundred fifty
dollars ($150.00).

G. Blood/Body Fluid Collection ONLY, (From suspect), the sum of one hundred dollars
($100.00).

H. Blood/Body Fluid Collection ONLY, (Call-out with no examination performed), the sum of
seventy five dollars ($75.00).

17 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

ATTACHMENT C
INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

Contractor shall have, and shall require all subcontractors providing services under this Contract to have,
Standard Insurance meeting the General Requirements as set forth below and sufficient to cover the needs of
Contractor and/or Subcontractor pursuant to applicable generally accepted business standards. Depending on
services provided by Contractor and/or Subcontractor(s), Supplemental Insurance Requirements or alternate
insurance options shall be imposed as follows:

I. General Reguirements Applicable to All Contractors’ Insurance.

The following requirements apply to the Contractor and to Subcontractor(sI performing services or activities
pursuant to the terms of this Contract. Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the following concerning
insurance requirements applicable to Contractor and subcontractor(s):

A. The minimum tes and limits of insurance indicated below shall be maintained throughout the
duration of the Contract.

B. Insurance shall be written by companies licensed in the State of Texas with an A.M. Best rating
of B+ Vifi or higher.

C. Prior to commencing work under this Contract, the required insurance shall be in force as
evidenced by a Certificate of Insurance issued by the writing agent or carrier. A copy of the Certificate of
Insurance shall be forwarded to County immediately upon execution of this Contract.

D. Certificates of Insurance shall include the endorsements outlined below and shall be submitted
to the Travis County Purchasing Agent within ten (10) working days of execution of the contract by both
parties or the effective date of the Contract, whichever comes first. The Certificate(s) shall show the Travis
County contract number and all endorsements by number.

E. Insurance required under this Contract which names Travis County as Additional Insured shall be
considered primary for all claims.

F. Insurance limits shown below may be written as Combined Single Limits or structured using
primary and excess or umbrella coverage that follows the form of the primary policy.

G. County shall be entitled, upon its request and without expense, to receive certified copies of
policies and endorsements.

H. County reserves the right to review insurance requirements during y term of the Contract and
to require that Contractor make reasonable adjustments when the scope of services has been expanded.

I. Contractor shall not allow any insurance to be cancelled or lapse during y term of this
Contract. Contractor shall not permit the minimum limits of coverage to erode or otherwise be reduced.

18 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

Contractor shall be responsible for all premiums, deductibles and self-insured retention. All deductibles and
self-insured retention shall be shown on the Certificates of Insurance.

J. Insurance coverage specified in this Contract is not intended and will not be interpreted to limit
the responsibility or liability of the Contractor or subcontractor(s).

II. Specific Requirements

A. Transportation / Personal Auto

If NO transportation service (s) of any type is provided, and use of a motor vehicle is strictly limited to
travel to and from work or work sites, evidence of Personal Auto Policy coverage with limits of
$ 100,000I$300,000I$50,000 may be provided in lieu of Business Automobile Liability Insurance.

B. Professional Liability and/or E & 0 Insurance

1. Minimum Limit: $1,000,000 per Occurrence,

2. If coverage is written on claims made policy, the retroactive date shall be prior to the date
services begin under this Contract or the effective date of this Contract, whichever comes first.
Coverage shall include a three- (3) year extended reporting period from the date this Contract expires
or is terminated. Certificate of Insurance shall clarify coverage is claims made and ll contain both
the retroactive date of coverage and the extended reporting period date.

19 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ATTACHMENT D
EThICS AFFIDAVIT

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: cP C, 7,I.
Name of Afflant: VCrAE/Y’ L4( P
Title of Affiant: ‘ ,Sj-.L CcJ
Business Name of Proponent:
County of Proponent: I1Lf* c

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

I. Afflant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Afflant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3.

4.

Affiant can read the English language.

Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit “l”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit ‘1” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit it! with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period immediately before the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation.

Signature of Affi

SA-p’tc a41’t P-fJ c4.Snc T 7 iQr
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by 4’ .4)’ on Lc.r C, 20t

SONIA LUBECK
Notary Public, State ot Texas K Notary Public, State of______________

My ComrrssiOfl Expires

JUNE22,20l3 5,.i’.

Typed or printed name of notary
My commission expires: 5t t’7 2”

20 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

EXifiBIT A
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

June 6. 2012

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhorn
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Leonard Huber Retired
Executive Assistant Garry Brown
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler*
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.*
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Anomey Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Vacant
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Aftorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Attorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aidredge
Director, Health Services Division Vacant
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson

21 of23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

Purchasing Agent.Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmattert
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P.
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III C.W. Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holding Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Oralia Jones, CPPB 07/31/12
County Executive, Planning & Budget Rodney Rhoades 08/19/12
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Diana Gonzalez 12/16/12
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery 03/09/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 06/15/13

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

22 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400001095

ATFACHMENT E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR
COVERED CONTRACTS

Federal Executive Order 12549 requires Travis County to screen each covered potential contractor to determine whether each has a right to obtain a
contract in accordance with federal regulations on debarment, suspension, ineligibility, and voluntary exclusion. Each covered contractor must also
screen each of its covered subcontractors.

In this certification “contractor’ refers to both contractor and subcontractor, ‘contract” refers to both contract and subcontract.

By signing and submitting this certification, the contractor/potential contractor accepts the following terms:

1. The certification herein below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this contract was entered into. If it is
later determined that the potential contractor knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies available to the
federal government or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including suspension and/or debarment.

2. The potential contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the person to which this certification is submitted if at any time the potential
contractor learns that the certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

3. The words “covered contract,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “participant,” “person,” “principle,” “proposal,” and “voluntarily
excluded,” as used in this certification have meanings based upon materials in the Definitions and Coverage sections of federal rules
implementing Executive Order 12549.

4. The potential contractor agrees by submitting this certification that, should the proposed covered contract be entered into, it shall not knowingly
enter into any subcontract with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
covered transaction, unless authorized by a federal department or agency, and/or Travis County, as applicable.

Do you have or do you anticipate having subcontractors under this proposed contract? YES NO

5. The potential contractor fi.irther agrees by submitting this certification that it will include this certification titled “Certification Regarding
Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion for Covered Contracts “without modification, in all covered subcontracts”; and
in solicitations for all covered subcontracts.

6. A contractor may rely upon a certification of a potential subcontractor that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from
the covered contract, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A contractor must at a minimum, obtain certifications from its covered
subcontractors upon each subcontract’s initiation and upon each renewal.

7. Nothing contained in all the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records in order to render in good faith the
certification required by this certification document. The knowledge and information of a contractor is not required to exceed that which is
normally possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

8. Except for contracts authorized under paragraph4 of these terms, if a contractor in a covered contract knowingly enters into a covered
subcontract with a person who is suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition to
other remedies available to the federal government, any federal agency and/or Travis County may pursue available remedies, including
suspension and/or debarment.

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, INELIGIBILITY, AND VOLUNTARY EXCLUSION FOR COVERED
CONTRACTS

Indicate in the appropriate box which statement applies to the covered contractor/potential contractor:

L] The contractor/potential contractor certifies, by submission of this certification, that neither it nor its principals is presently debarred,
suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this contract by any federal department or
agency, the State of Texas, or Travis County.

E] The contractor/potential contractor is unable to certif’ to one or more of the terms in this certification. In this instance, the
contractor/potential contractor must attach an explanation for each of the above terms to which he is unable to make certification. Attach the
explanation(s) to this certification.

Name of Contractor Vendor I.D. or Social Security No.

Signature of Authorized Representative Date Printed/Typed Name & Title of Authorized Representative

23 of 23

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Greg Hamilton, Travis County Sheriff

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June11, 2012

TO: Phyllis Clair, Major, Sheriff’s Office

THROUGH: Paul Matthews, Finance Director, Sheriffs Office

FROM: Priscilla Svetlik, Accountant Associate, Sheriff’s Office’e

SUBJECT: Austin/Travis County Sexual Assault/Forensic Nurse Examiners

The purpose of this memorandum is to request your approval for the March 2012
update of the Austin/Travis County Sexual Assault/Forensic Nurse Examiners contract
list that was provided to us by Jenny Black, RN, CA-ANE, SANE-A. The updated list
reflects the addition of Kaamileh Hamid.

If you have any questions, please contact Priscilla Svetlik at 512-854-8403.

Approved_______________

D Denied

__________________________________ ____________

Signature Date

Attachment:
Revised Austin/Travis County Sexual Assault/Forensic Nurse Examiners
(June 2012)

n:jsaneJ2O12purchasing memo sane nurse renewal 06-11-12a.doc

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
ID# 8546 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant CTPM / 854-1181; 
Marvin Brice CPPB / 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes C.P.M. CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 14 to Interlocal Agreement 
No. 4400000372 (HTE Contract No. IL060341RE) with Austin Travis 
County Integral Care for Substance Abuse Services. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments 
Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services is 
requesting the 2013 Renewal of the three party Interlocal Agreement 
between Travis County, the City of Austin, and Austin Travis County 
Integral Care (ATCIC) for the provision of substance abuse treatment 
services. Under the agreement, ATCIC manages a network which provides 
comprehensive clinical assessment, intervention services, residential 
treatment, day treatment, detoxification, and outpatient and continuing care 
services.  
 
Modification No. 14 will renew the agreement for an additional twelve 
month period from October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013.  The 
agreement shall not exceed the following contract amounts: Travis County 
General Funds of $1,134,929, Travis County Parenting In Recovery Grant 
Funds of $168,714 and the City of Austin Funds of $310,921. The total 
agreement not to exceed amount is $1,614,564. 
 
This renewal was previously approved on the September 25, 2012 Court 
Agenda, Item No. 35 to prevent contract expiration, as the agreement was 
not ready for presentation due to HHS & VS working with the County 
Attorney's office on finalizing the Statement of Work and funding. Terms of 
the agreement have been finalized however the originals are currently with 
the City of Austin for signature.  Once singed they will be presented to the 
Court for signature. 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 20



 
ID# 8546 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

Modification No. 13 added an additional $324,265 in City of Austin 
funds to the FY’12 contract; in addition to changes to the work 
statement. The not to exceed contract amount was $1,901,309. An 
increase of $324,265 from the original contract amount of $1,577,044. 
 
Modification No. 12 renewed the agreement for an additional twelve 
month period, from October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012 with the 
not to exceed amounts of the following: Travis County (General Funds) 
$611,799, City of Austin (through HHSD) $324,495, Travis County Grant 
(FY2012 Grant Funds) $330,750, and City of Austin (through Community 
Court) $310,000. The total was $1,577,044. 
 
Modification No. 11 added $28,891 in unspent FY’10 PIR funds to the 
FY’11 SAMSO agreement. 
 
Modification No. 10 changed the name of the agency. 
 
Modification No. 9 renewed the agreement for an additional twelvemonth 
period, from October 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011. Travis 
County provided $611,799 from the General Fund, and $330,750 from 
the PIR grant. The City of Austin provided $958,990. The contract funds 
totaled $1,901,539. 
 
Modification No. 8 renewed the agreement for a nine-month period, from 
January 1, 2010 through September 30, 2010, in order to change the 
contract term from calendar year to Travis County’s fiscal year. 
 
Modification No. 7 increased County funding from $817,914 to $975,854 an 
increase of $157,940. 
 
Modification No. 6 renewed the agreement for an additional twelvemonth 
period, from January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009. 
 
Modification No. 5 increased the County funding from $906,114 to 
$1,036,419, an increase of $130,305. 
 
Modification No. 4 increased the County funds from $611,799 to 
$906,114, an increase of $294,315. 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
ID# 8546 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

Modification No. 3 renewed the agreement for an additional twelvemonth 
period, from January 1, 2008 through December 31, 2008. 
 
Modification No. 2 renewed the agreement for an additional twelvemonth 
period, from January 1, 2007 through December 31, 2007. 
 
Modification No. 1 increased the City of Austin’s funding to the 2006 by 
$5,122. 
 

 Contract Expenditures:  

Within the last 12 months $ 868,269.90 has been spent against this 
contract/ requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $1,901,309 
          Travis County: $942,549 
          City of Austin: $958,760 
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement 
Contract Period: October 1, 2011 – September 30, 2012  

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $1,614,564 

Travis County: $1,303,643 
City of Austin: $310,921 

Modification Type: Trilateral 
Modification Period: October 1, 2011 – September 30, 2012 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor: 

 
 
 
 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
ID# 8546 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s): 511124 
  Comments: Grant No. 800079, I/O No. 100148,  

      Cost Center 158540001 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin,Texas 78767 

September 18,2012 

rimes, Travis County Purchasing OffIce 

I~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Shem E. Fleming 

Sherrl E. Fleming 
County Executive 

for TCHHSVS 
(512) 854-4100 

Fax (512) 279-1608 

County Executive for Travis County ealth and Human Services 
and Veterans Service 

SUBJECT: Contract renewals and modifications 

Proposed Motions: 
1) Consider and take appropriate action to approve certain TCHHSVS contract 

renewals whose drafting will not be completed prior to the start date of the 
renewal; and 

2) Consider and take appropriate action to approve certain TCHHSVS contract 
modifications whose drafting will not be completed prior to the start date of the 

. modification. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
Drafting of the following TCHHSVS contract renewals and modifications will not be 
completed prior to their start dates due to a work backlog: 

11 Encompass Medical Management. Inc. (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000683 
Contract Period: 9/30/12 - 9/29/13 
Contract Amount: Read paragraph below. 
Grant Number. 800079 
I/O Number: 100148 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



2 

Account Number: 511890 

Funded through the Parenting In Recovery (PIR) grant, this contract provides data 
management, monitoring and processing services as well as training for the PIR project. 
FY'12 Is the fifth and flnal year of the Initial PIR grant. TCHHSVS has applied for a one
year no-cost extension to use an estimated $120,483 In unspent grant funds from FY'12 
In FY'13 as well as a two-year extension providing an additional $500.000 each year in 
FY'13 and FY'14. The grantor should respond by 9/28/12. The budget for the new 
Encompass contract will be either $10,000 or $85,000 depending on whether 
TCHHSVS receives the one-year no-cost extension or the two-year extension. If neither 
request is approved then TCHHSVS will not execute this contract. 

21 Foundation Communities (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000694 
Contract Period: 9/30/12 - 9/29/13 
Contract Amount: $15,144 
Grant Number: 800079 
I/O Number: 100148 
Account Number: 511441 

Also funded through the Parenting In Recovery (PIR) grant, this contract provides case 
management for PIR clients. This contract is in a similar situation to the one for 
Encompass. However, It will only be funded if the two-year extension is approved by the 
grantor. If the two-year grant extension Is not approved then TCHHSVS will not execute 
this contract. 

al ATCIC SAMSQ (Renewal) 
Contract Number. 4400000372 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130/13 
Contract Amount: Read paragraphs below. 
Grant Number: 800079 
I/O Number. 100148 
Cost Center. 1580540001 
Account Number. 511124 

Travis County, the City of Austin and Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) have 
a three-way inteoocal agreement for the provision of substance abuse treatment 
services. Under the agreement, ATCIC manages a network which provides 
comprehensive clinical assessment, intervention services, reSidential treatment, day 
treatment, detoxification, and outpatient and continuing care services. Clients are linked 
or referred to case management and other support services as part of the treatment 
process. 

Travis County Is providing $611,799 from the General Fund for the new contract. The 
City of Austin Is In the process of detennlnlng its funding level. The Parenting In 
Recovery (PIR) grant could also provide funding depending on whether or not 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



TCHHSVS receives the one-year no-cost extension or the two-year extension it has 
applied for from the grantor. The grantor should respond by 9/28/12. The one-year no
cost extension will provide $8,224 in PIR funds and the two-year extension will provide 
$106,100. If neither request is approved then the contract will not include any PIR 
funds. 

~ ATCIC System of Care (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000374 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130113 
Contract Amount Read paragraphs below. 
Grant Number (Mllbum Trust): 800080 
110 Number: 100147 
Grant Number (The Children's Continuum): 800190 
I/O Number: 100081 
Grant Number (Parenting in Recovery): 800079 
110 Number: 100148 
Cost Center: 1580190001 
Account Number: 511300 

3 

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service (TCHHSVS) uses a 
contract with Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) to fund a variety of programs, 
known as the System of Care, for children and their families experiencing mental and 
behavioral challenges. ATCIC acts as the managed services organization, overseeing 
the services provided by a network of vendors. The contract also serves clients enrolled 
in the grant funded Parenting in Recovery (PIR) project and The Children's Continuum 
(TCC). 

The FY'13 contract has money from three confirmed sources: 
$515,000 In General Fund money; 
$36,523 from the Milburn Trust; and 
$49,863 from The Children's Continuum grant. 

The contract could also have PIR grant money depending on whether or not TCHHSVS 
receives the one-year no-cost extension or the two-year extension it has applied for 
from the grantor. The grantor should respond by 9/28/12. The no-cost extension will 
provide $102,259 in PIR funds and the two-year extension will provide $126,000. If 
neither request is approved then the contract will not include any PIR funds. 

Ql Court Appointed Special AdVOcates (CASA) (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000996 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130/13 
Contract Amount: $11,930 
Grant Number: 800190 
I/O Number: 100081 
Account Number: 518120 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Funded through The Children's Continuum (TCC) grant, this contract provides 25% of 
the funding for a Child Advocate position to work as court-appointed guardian ad litem 
for children whose parents are Involved with the Travis County Family Drug Treatment 
Court. The grant funds for this contract are in place. 

§} ATCIC Child Therapist and Supervisor (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400001018 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9/30/13 
Contract Amount: $65,845 
Grant Number: 800190 
I/O Number: 100081 
Account Number: 518120 

4 

Funded through The Children's Continuum grant, this contract funds 100% of a Child 
Therapist position and 5% of a supervisor's position at ATCIC. The therapist works with 
children whose parents are involved with the Travis County Family Drug Treatment 
Court. The grant funds for this contract are in place. 

D Austin Community College Teacher TRAC (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000367 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130/13 
Contract Amount: $56,758 
Cost Center: 1580540001 
Account Number: 511440 

Provides funds for tuition and books for childcare teachers and childcare center 
directors to take college level child development courses at ACC in pursuit of a Child 
Development Associate credential or an Associate Degree in Child Development. The 
contract also provides for sma" cash bonuses for those teachers and directors who 
complete their coursework with a grade of C or better. ACC staff provides life coaching 
and support to teachers and directors who enroll to increase the odds of success. 
Qualifications needed to enroll in the program are as follows: teachers and directors 
must live in Travis County, must be working a minimum of 30 hours per week in a state 
licensed or regulated chlldcare facility, must complete their coursework with a grade of 
C or better, and commit to remain at their current chlldcare center for at least one year 
after completing their coursework. 

m Travis Countv ESD #4 - Firefighter Academv (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000349 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130/13 
Contract Amount: $96,000 
Cost Center: 1580540001 
Account Number: 511440 

This contract addresses both public safety and workforce development needs In Travis 
County. Cadets receive training that prepares them to take the state firefighter 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



certification test. They also receive training that allows them to become a certified 
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT). The program Is designed to put young minority 
adults on a career path and increase the supply of qualified firefighters and EMT 
personnel in rural parts of Travis County. 

m Workforce Solutions Childcare Local Match Contribution 
Contract Number. 4400000819 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130/13 
Contract Amount: $223,741 
Cost Center: 1580540001 
Account Number. 511441 

5 

As the local agent for the Texas Workforce Commission. Workforce Solutions 
distributes state and federal child care funding for low-income working families In Travis 
County. Workforce Solutions utilizes local contributions to draw down additional federal 
funds for child care. Under the proposed contribution agreement, Travis County will 
transfer $223,741 of General Fund money eannarked for child care to Workforce 
Solutions so the organization can leverage an additional $1,105,978 in federal child 
care funds to produce a total of $1,329,719 to provide child care for low-income families 
in Travis County. 

10)ATCIC CAN Coordinator (Policy Forum Modification) 
Contract Number: 4400000347 
Modification Period: 9/1/12 - 10131/12 
Modification Amount: $2,900 
Cost Center: 1580540001 
Account Number: 511440 
Shopping Cart Number: 1000009842 

With the goal of addressing growing Inequities in the AustinlTravts County community, 
CAN will be convening a full-day forum to educate over 200 participants on current and 
future economic, political, community engagement, and demographic trends that will 
Impact our community In future years, and learn about and identify cross-cutting. 
collaborative strategies and associated barriers that need to be overcome to move the 
community in the right trajectory and towards greater equity and opportunity for all 
people. 

ill Austin ISO After Collaborative After School Program (Modification) 
Contract Number: 4400000354 
Contract Period: 10/1/11 -12131/12 
Contract Amount: $706,000 
Cost Center: 1580270001 
Account Number: 511441 

Administrative correction to the amendment approved by the court on 4/17/12. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



12) Planned Parenthood of Austin Family Planning. Inc. (Modification) 
Contract Number. 4400000747 
Contract Period: 1/1/12 -12131/12 
Contract Amount: $29,601 
Cost Center. 1580540001 
Account Number. 511441 

Organization changed its name to Planned Parenthood of Greater Texas Family 
Planning and Preventive Health Services. 

13) public Health Intertocal 

Contract Number. 4400000389 
Contrad Period: 10/1/12 - 09130/2013 
Contract Amount: $ 2,825,297 

6 

City and County have hlstortcally operated to collaboratively provide public health and 
human services throughout Travis County and the City of Austin. Travis County has 
contracted with the City of Austin for the provision of Public Health Services for many 
years. The Interlocal Agreement was reviewed by City and County staff to Improve the 
efficiency and benefits for both parties. The portion to fund the animal services was 
removed from the Public Health Interlocal and is now presented as a separate interlocal 
agreement between the city and county. 

14) Animal Services Public Health Interlocal Agreement 

Contract Number. New Contract 
Contrad Period: 10/1/12 - 09/30/2013 
Contract Amount: $ 888,883 

Travis County has contracted with the City of Austin for the provision of Public Health 
Services for many years. The current Interlocal agreement was reviewed by City and 
County staff to improve the effiCiency and benefits for both parties. The portion to fund 
the animal services was removed from the Public Health Interlocal and is now 
presented as a separate interlocal agreement between the city and county. 

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving these renewals and modifications. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
This information Is Included with each contract listed above. Some of these contracts 
have Shopping Cart numbers at this point and some do not. 

Issues and Opportunities: 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



, . 

All of the services provided by these contracts need to be continued while the renewals 
or modifications are drafted. Those contracts funded solely by grant money will not be 
executed if the grants are not renewed. 

Background: 
TCHHSVS Is working with the Travis County Attorney's Office to get these renewals 
and modifications drafted as soon as possible. 

Cc: Mary Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leslie Browder, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office 
Diana Ramirez, Analyst, Planning and Budget OffIce 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent 

7 

Shannon Pleasant. Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing 
Office 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400000374 

4400001018 

4400000367 

4400000819 

4400000747 

New Contract to be 
determined 

10/1112 - 9/30113 

Number (Milbum Trust): 800080 
: 100147 

(The Children's Continuum): 800190 
.100081 

(parenting in Recovery): 800079 
.100148 
1580190001 

Center: 158054000 I 
Number: 511440 
Cart NlDDber: 1000009842 

.. 
Created 05-02-13, 510p



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000372 (1L06034 iRE) — Substance Abuse Services Page 1 of 60

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shannon Pleasant DATE PREPARED:
700 Lavaca, Suite 800 TEL. NO: (512)854-1181
Austin, Texas 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 February 19, 2013

ISSUED TO MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL

Austin Travis County Integral Care CONTRACT:

P.O. Box 3548 14
Austin, Texas 78764-3568 January 1, 2006

City of Austin
P0 Box 1088
Austin, Texas 78701
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES: January , 2006—December 31, 2006 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES: October 1, 2012— September 30, 2013

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:

Original Contract Amount: $ 1.507.151 Current Modified Amount $ 1,614,564

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: The Contract is amended according to the terms of the attachment to this Modification (‘Attachment’), all of which is
made a part of the Contract and constitutes promised performances by the Contractor in accordance with all terms and conditions of the Contract, as
amended.

SUMMARY:

1. The agreement is renewed for an additional twelve-month period from October 1, 2012 through
September 30, 2013.

2. The not to exceed agreement funds for this renewal period shall not exceed the following amounts:
Travis County (General Funds, Allocated Reserves and Carryover) $1,134,929.00
Travis County Grant FY ‘13 Parenting in Recovery Grant Funds $168,714.00
City (through Downtown Austin Community Court) $310,921.00

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain unchanged and in full
force and effect.
Note to Vendor/City:

IXI Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the sIgnature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County.

I I DO NOT execute and return to Travis County. Retain for your records.

LEGAL BU4SS NAME: Te rn rn k -TP-LC.
D DBA

BY 2___— D CORPORATION

(jt( RE D OTHER

BY: fDit* £uFL)S
PRINT NAME

TITLE: C El’) DATE.
(‘ / •?c)I3

ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

C DBA
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

C CORPORATION
BY:______________________________________________

SIGNATURE C OTHER

BY:________________________________________________
PRINT NAME

TITLE:
DATE:

ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT

TRAVIS CUNTY, TEXAS

BY:’%f?)( DATE:

CYD ‘4 GRIMES, C.P.M., CPPO TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE:
BY:__________________________________________________________________

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 2 of 60

2012-2013 RENEWAL OF AND AMENDMENT TO
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT AMONG TRAVIS COUNTY,

THE CITY OF AUSTIN AND
AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AN]) MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER.

DOING BUSINESS AS AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE
FOR S1JBSTANCE ABUSE TREATMENT AN])

RELATED BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE AND SUPPORT SERVICES (“SAMSO”)

This 2012-2013 Renewal and Amendment (“2013 Renewal”) of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement is
entered into among the following Parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas
(“County”), the City of Austin, a municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State of Texas
(“City”); and Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. “Austin-Travis
County Integral Care” (“Center,” or “ATCIC”), the Mental Health and Mental Retardation Authority
designated by the State of Texas for Travis County and the incorporated municipalities therein pursuant to
Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapters 531 and 534, and other applicable statutes.

This Agreement is authorized by Chapter 791 of the Texas Government Code entitled “Interlocal
Cooperation Act.”

County, City and Center entered into an agreement to provide mental health, mental retardation and
substance abuse services for indigent citizens and other eligible clients (“Agreement”) the Initial Term of
which began January 1, 2006, and terminated December 31, 2006.

Under the Agreement, Center agreed to provide personal and professional services for the care of indigents
and other qualified recipients and public health education and information related to mental health, mental
retardation and substance abuse services in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, thus providing
services which further a public purpose.

The Agreement provided for renewal and amendment of the Agreement by the written agreement of the
Parties.

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the Agreement has been renewed for additional terms continuing
through the current term which began October 1, 2011, and continues through September 30, 2012 (“2012
Renewal Term”).

County, City and Center desire to renew the Agreement for an additional one-year term and to amend the
Agreement to reflect certain mutually agreed upon changes in the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other good
and adequate consideration as specified herein, the Parties agree to renew and amend the Agreement as
follows:

1.0 GENERAL TERMS.

1.1 2013 Renewal Term. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the changes made in this
2013 Renewal will apply to the term beginning October 1, 2012, and terminating September 30, 2013
(“2013 Renewal Term’).

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 3 of 60

2.0 FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

2.1 Maximum Funds. The Parties agree to amend Section 13.1.1 by adding the following
subsection (a) applicable to the 2013 Renewal Term:

13.1.1(a) - 2013 Amended Renewal Term Funds. Subject to the requirements of the
Agreement, and in consideration of full and satisfactory performance of the services and activities
required under the Agreement during the 2013 Renewal Term, County and City shall provide funds
not to exceed the following amounts for all Center obligations during the 2013 Renewal Term:

TYPE OF FUNDS: Amount
(a) County (General Funds) $ 611,799.00

County (Allocated Reserves) $ 210,000.00
County (Carryover Funds) $ 313,130.00

(October 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013)

(b) City (through HHSD) $ 0.00
(October 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013)

(c) Travis County Grant
(FY ‘13 Parenting in Recovery Grant Funds) $ 168,714.00

(September 30, 2012 - September 29, 2013)

(d) City (through Downtown Austin Community Court)
$ 310,921.00

(October 1. 2012 - Sentember 30. 2013)
TOTAL $1,614,564.00

2.2 MSO/Direct Services Split. The Parties agree that the split of funds set forth in Section 2.1
above, “Travis County Grant (FY ‘13 Grant Funds)” above will be as follows:

Travis County FY’13 Parenting in Recovery Grant Funds:
MSO Fee: $ 8,436.00
Direct Services: $ 1 60.278.00
TOTAL: $ 168,714.00

3.0 ATTACHMENTS.

3.1 Exhibits. The Parties agree that the exhibits listed below and attached to this 2013 Renewal
are hereby incorporated and shall be in effect for the 2013 Renewal Term.

Exhibit 1 - FY 2013 Work Statement
Exhibit 2 - FY 2013 Budget
Exhibit 3 - FY 2013 Perfonnance Measures
Exhibit 4 - FY 2013 Travis County Ethics Affidavit (applicable to Center only)
Exhibit 5 - FY 2013 PIR Grant Assurances and Acknowledgements

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 4 of 60

4.0 CENTER PERFORMANCE

4.1 Insurance. The Parties agree that the requirements for insurance for the 2013 Renewal
Term will continue as set forth in the most recent term of the Agreement. Center agrees to provide current
documentation of such insurance as required under the Agreement.

4.2 Limitations. Unless otherwise specifically stated herein, the performances required under
this 2013 Renewal are performable only during the 2013 Renewal Term, and performances required under
any other Agreement Term(s) were performable only during the applicable Term. Performance
requirements and payment amounts shall not carry over from one Agreement term to another.

4.3 2013 Update. Within fifteen (15) days of execution of this 2013 Renewal by all Parties,
Center agrees to provide City and County (with a copy to the Travis County Purchasing Agent), current
updates of all policies, materials, and other information required under the Agreement, including, but not
limited to, the following as described in the most recent term of the Agreement:

4.3.1 Completed 2013 Ethics Affidavit (Exhibit 4 - Center only)
4.3.2 Proof of Insurance
4.3.3 Update of any Policies and Procedures
4.3.4 Updated W-9 Taxpayer Identification Form
4.3.5 Updated IRS 990 Form
4.3.6 Change of Identity Information (Name, Address, etc.)

4.4 Debarment, Suspension and Other Responsibility Matters. By signing this 2013 Renewal,
Center certifies that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, Center and its principals continue to meet
compliance requirements under 15 CFR Part 26, “Government-wide Debarment and Suspension”
requirements as set forth in the Agreement.

4.5 Certification and Warranty. By signing this 2013 Renewal, Center certifies and warrants
that all certifications and warranties under the Agreement continue to be in full force and effect. Center
also acknowledges and agrees that it has read all terms and provisions of the Agreement and this 2013
Renewal and understands and agrees that, to the extent not specifically changed by this 2013 Renewal,
those terms and conditions remain in full force and effect for the 2013 Renewal Term.

4.6 Grant Performance.

4.6.1 Grant Terms. Services and activities, including all reporting requirements, relating
to Grant Activities provided during the 2013 Renewal Term under this Agreement shall be provided
in accordance with time and date specifications set forth in the previous amendment to the
Agreement under which the Grant funds were first included in the Agreement, as amended by the
2013 Grant terms and conditions (a copy of which shall be provided to Center prior to the 2013
Renewal Term).

4.6.2 Assurances. The Center agrees to provide, and to require all subcontractors!
subrecipients to provide, all required assurances for the receipt and expenditure of state and federal
grant funds as requested by County. Center shall provide to County, and all of Center’s services
providers receiving Grant funds shall provide to Center (with Center providing copies to County),
updated versions of the following assurances (and any others required by the Grant) prior to receipt
of payment by County for any Grant Activities utilizing Grant funds:

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 5 of 60

- Assurances - Non Construction Programs Standard Form 424B
Prescribed by 0MB Circular A- 102
- Certification Regarding Lobbying and Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Standard Form - LLL Approved by 0MB
- Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension and Other
Responsibility Matters
- Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements
- Certification Regarding Enviromnental Tobacco Smoke
- Certification Regarding Maintenance of Effort
- Public Policy Requirements

Copies of the above forms are included in this 2013 Renewal as Exhibit 5.

5.0 INCORPORATION

County, City and Center hereby incorporate this 2013 Renewal into the Agreement. Except for the
changes made in this 2013 Renewal, County, City and Center hereby ratify all the terms and conditions of
the Agreement as previously amended and as amended above. The Agreement with the changes made in
this 2013 Renewal both constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any prior
undertaking or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties, with regard to substance
abuse and behavioral healthcare.

6.0 EFFECTWE DATE

This 2013 Renewal shall be effective October 1, 2012, following approval by each Party’s
governing body, to the extent such approval is required, and signature by an authorized representative of
each Party.

TRAVIS COuNTY

BY:_____________________________
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge
Date:___________

CITY OF AUSTIN

BY:______________________________
Printed
Name: Marc Ott
Title: City Manager

Date:_____________

AUSTINRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AND MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER
D.B.A. 4STIN TRAIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE
BY:

_—

Name: j 13 Pi
Title:
Date: ‘f. / • 1.3

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 6 of 60

EXHIBIT 1
FY2013 AMENDED WORK STATEMENT

October 1, 2012 — September 30, 2013

SUBSTANCE ABUSE MSO

I. BACKGROUND

A. History

Prior to 1999, the City of Austin and Travis County purchased substance abuse treatment services
through multiple agencies with eligibility determinations made and services provided by the
individual organizations pursuant to the terms of their respective contracts. The auditing of
services was performed retrospectively by Austin/Travis County Health and Human Services
Department (HHSD) staff.

The Interlocal Agreement for Substance Abuse MSO among the City of Austin, Travis County,
and the Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center (d.b.a Austin-Travis
County Integral Care (ATCIC)) originated in 1999. The City and County developed the
Interlocal Agreement in order to contract for substance abuse treatment services utilizing a
Managed Services Organization (MS0) approach. The purpose of this new approach is to better
coordinate and standardize substance abuse treatment services for the community and to
designate the target populations to be served, eligibility criteria, services to be covered, and
expected outcomes according to those standards and requirements set forth in this Agreement.
Under this Agreement, ATCIC provides specific services as the MSO in order to prevent
duplication of administrative services and promote a continuum of care for clients. This
Agreement also facilitates the coordination of City and County funded services with state funded
services in order to maximize leveraging of all available funds.

As the local authority for mental health and intellectual/developmental disabilities services with
extensive experience in this area, ATCIC serves as the MSO under this Agreement. In the model
established under this Agreement, individuals are authorized and then served by organizations in
the network that provide the assessment and treatment of Eligible Clients (the “Network”). In
addition, the following MSO functions are provided: Credentialing, Gate Functions, Utilization
Management, Quality Management, Management Information Systems, Financial Management,
Administration/Contract Management, and Network Development and Management as set forth
in this Agreement and specified by City and County. The Department refers to the City/County
throughout this work statement. . For this contract year, the City of Austin will be represented by
Downtown Austin Community Court and the County will be represented by Health and Human
Services/Veteran Services and these two entities will constitute, collectively, the Department for
the purposes of this Agreement.

B. Experience as Managed Services Organization

ATCIC is the local authority for mental health and intellectual/developmental disabilities
services for Travis County. It was established in late 1965 and began operations in 1967 pursuant
to the laws of the State of Texas, regulations of the Department of State Health Services (known
then as the Texas Department of Mental Health and Mental Retardation), and the articles of
organization approved by its sponsoring agencies. ATCIC’s local sponsoring agencies are the
City of Austin, Travis County and the Travis County Healthcare District.

Exhibit 1 Page 1 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 7 of 60

ATCIC’s relevant experience includes the development of a full array of managed care tools
under the auspices of its managed care demonstration project known as the “2377 project.” In
1996, ATCIC received funding to develop a managed care system including a “gate” to ensure
timely and appropriate services are provided within available capacity, a utilization management
system, credentialing and provider profiling, new contract management procedures, quality
management, management information systems, and claims billing. The array of managed care
tools is in place with adult and children’s mental health and substance abuse services that are
provided internally or through contract with external providers.

C. Anticipated Outcomes

The anticipated outcomes of the model established under this Agreement over the years of
development and operation are as follows:

1. Improved client outcomes
2. Improved client access to services
3. Increased cost-effectiveness/cost-containment
4. Improved service linkages/continuity of care for clients
5. More comprehensive service delivery to the client (as needed)
6. Improved customer satisfaction with services
7. Improved continuum of services for the community with gaps reduced and capacity

increased as determined by the Parties to be necessary.

II. ELIGIBILITY

A. Client Eligibility Criteria

ATCIC is responsible for determining the eligibility of clients receiving services under this
Agreement according to the following eligibility criteria (“Eligibility Criteria”):

1. Individual has a household income of less than 200% of the federal poverty
guidelines (as updated annually by the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services) that are applicable to a household with the same number of persons as
his/her household, and

2. Individual is covered by no other applicable insurance or other third-party payer for
full coverage of needed services, nor is individual eligible for other third-party payer
programs (including relevant state and federally funded programs inclusive of those
administered by ATCIC and Contractors under this Agreement). In order to
maximize the use of local funds, City and County will be the “payer of last resort” for
services received by clients under this Agreement; County funds, when feasible, can
be combined with other financial resources to maximize resource allocation; and

3. Individual is a bona fide resident of the City of Austin and/or Travis County, which is
determined by his/her stated intention to remain in the City of Austin and/or Travis
County for an indefinite period; and

4. Individual meets criteria as a member of one of the designated target populations for
this Agreement (as described below and/or as approved in writing by the
Department); and

5. Initial clinical assessment concludes that the individual needs and is clinically
appropriate for services offered under this Agreement (“Services”). The Addiction
Severity Index (ASI) will be the instrument used.

Exhibit 1 Page 2 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 8 of 60

B. ATCIC Responsibifities

ATCIC will advise the Department of any DSHS rule changes which may necessitate changes to
the Agreement. ATCIC will ensure that, upon determination of basic eligibility as described
above, all prospective Eligible Clients will be clinically assessed to determine their specific
service needs prior to service authorization.

Appropriate substance abuse treatment services will, to the extent possible, be made available to
all Eligible Clients whether the Eligible Client has a diagnosis of substance abuse/chemical
dependency only, or a dual diagnosis of substance abuse or chemical dependency and mental
illness.

C. CITY/COUNTY Responsibifities

ATCIC will notify the Department of service impacts (i.e., substantive decrease in ability to serve
other adults due to needs of primary care clients) related to the addition of this new population.
The Department will provide ATCIC with current federal poverty guidelines to be used,
as well as any changes in the guidelines that occur during the contract period.

The Department also reserves the right to specify additional means testing for determination of
financial eligibility, such as setting a limit for liquid assets held by the prospective client, by
providing such specification to ATCIC in writing.

D. Target Populations

Priority treatment admission status will be given to eligible clients referred by City/County
funded programs serving individuals that are homeless, or at risk for contacting HIV or already
HW-infected.

The specific target populations (Eligible Clients) for receipt of Services are:

• homeless adults (either literally homeless or marginally homeless, as defined below);
• adults referred by Downtown Austin Community Court (DACC)high-risk, substance abusing,

or chemically dependent adults;
• high-risk, substance abusing, or chemically dependent adults;
• substance using/abusing youth who do not meet the eligibility criteria for other specific target

populations; and
• adults referred by the Parenting In Recovery/ Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court

program (administered by Travis County Office of Children Services).

These target populations are further described as follows:

1. Homeless Adults

Priority shall be given to “literally homeless” men and women. Literally homeless
persons include individuals above the age of 18 years who have a primary nighttime
residence that is:

Exhibit 1 Page 3 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 9 of 60

a. a supervised publicly or privately operated shelter designed to provide temporary
living accommodations (including emergency shelter, congregate shelter, and
transitional housing); or

b. a public or private place not designed for, or ordinarily used as, a regular sleeping
accommodation for human beings including, but not limited to abandoned or
empty buildings, makeshift “camps” on the streets, in greenbelts or parks, park
benches, in cars or other vehicles, at bus or train stations or airport terminals, in
movie theaters, etc.).

“Marginally homeless” persons include men and women age 18 years and older:

a. who lack a fixed, regular and adequate nighttime residence; [This includes
persons “doubled-up” in unstable situations (e.g. living temporarily with other
family members or friends).]

b. whose primary nighttime residence is an institution that provides a temporary
residency for individuals intended to be institutionalized, e.g., a mental health
hospital; [Note: This does not include any individual imprisoned or otherwise
detained pursuant to an Act of the Congress or a State law.]

c. At imminent risk of becoming homeless, for example:
i. A person being discharged within one week from an institution in which

the person has been a resident for more than 30 consecutive days (detox
centers, mental health hospitals, prisons, jails) and no subsequent
residence has been identified and he/she lacks the resources and support
networks necessary to obtain housing;

ii. A person at imminent risk of homelessness because he/she faces eviction
within one week from a private dwelling unit and no subsequent
residence has been identified and the person lacks the resources and
support networks needed to obtain housing.

“Marginally homeless” does not include persons who live in substandard housing.

2. Adults Referred by the Downtown Austin Community Court (“DACC”)

The second priority population for Services is adults (men and women age 17 years and
older) referred by DACC. DACC is a City of Austin Municipal Court and is a problem-
solving court that uses a restorative justice and rehabilitative approach to serving clients
who commit offenses within its jurisdiction. The court offers case management services
to clients who are referred to MSO-funded services.

3. High-risk, chemically dependent adults (not homeless)

The third priority population for Services is high-risk, chemically dependent adults (age
18 years and older). Members of this population include individuals who meet one or
more of the following criteria:

a. are pregnant (relates to women only)
b. have dependent children for whom they are a primary caretaker
c. are attempting to regain custody of their children
d. have a long history of substance abuse
e. have a criminal history
f. are at-risk for contracting HIV or are already HIV-infected

Exhibit 1 Page 4 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 10 of 60

g. are unemployed or have an unstable and/or limited employment
history/experience

h. lack of stable living situation
i. are dependent on public assistance
j. have a history of physical, sexual or emotional abuse
k. have a history of abuse or neglect of their children
1. lack health-promoting social support systems
m. have contributing/complicating health and/or mental health problems/diagnoses
n. reside in a disorganized, drug-infested and high crime neighborhood/environment

4. High Risk, Substance Abusina or Chemically Dependant Youth

The fourth priority population for Services is high-risk, substance abusing, or chemically
dependant youth (ages 13 through 17 years) a) referred into the MSO by the Youth and
Family Assessment Center, The Children’s Partnership, and other social service agencies
in the Austin/Travis County area, and b) non-adjudicated (DPU) youth involved with the
juvenile court, truancy and municipal courts. The primary goal of providing substance
abuse services to this population is to prevent the formal entry or re-entry into the
criminal justice system.

Referrals will be accepted from all sources within the community including
community based diversion programs. Priority will be given to referrals from the
Youth and Family Assessment Center, The Children’s Partnership, and Travis
County Juvenile Probation Department —Deferred Prosecution Unit (DPU).

5. Youth not meeting eligibility criteria for substance abuse treatment

The fifth priority population is youth who are using or abusing substances and do
not meet the eligibility criteria for substance abuse treatment. These youth are
referred to as a selected or indicated population’. Priority will be given to
referrals from the Youth and Family Assessment Center, the Children’s
Partnership, and the DPU of Travis County Juvenile Probation Department.
Referrals to Treatment Services will be accepted from all sources within the
community, including community-based diversion programs, upon Department
approval. Referrals from the Youth and Family Assessment Center and the
Children’s Partnership and other referral sources will be considered eligible for
Intervention services through this Agreement.

6. Adults referred by Parenting In Recovery/Travis County Druj
Treatment Court

A sixth priority population for Services is adults (parents with children) referred
by the Parenting In Recovery/Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court
program. Parenting In Recovery/Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court is
a program that provides a continuum of services for children and parents who are
involved in the child welfare system because of parental substance dependency.

Exhibit 1 Page 5 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 11 of6O

7. Additional Target Populations:

During the course of the FY’13 Renewal Term, it may be necessary and/or appropriate
for additional target population(s) to be served under this Agreement. ATCIC, as the
MSO, may identify additional needs, gaps or underserved populations in the community:
for example, as a result of any significant state/federal funding changes for substance
abuse treatment to the Austin/Travis County community. In such cases, the MSO must
submit a written request to the Department with necessary supporting data/documentation
regarding the need for any additional target population to be served under this Agreement
during the FY’13 Renewal Term. Such request should be based on verifiable information
sources and/or current community assessment/planning efforts and should be developed
in conjunction with key informants or partners such as the service provider network,
Community Action Network (CAN) and CAN planning bodies. City and County will
evaluate such requests and provide the MSO with a written response authorizing or
denying the request to add additional populations to the contract in the fiscal year.

8. Non-discrimination against Eligible Clients with Co-Occurrin2
Psychiatric and Substance Use Disorders:

Providers will not exclude an Eligible Client based on any of the following
factors:

a. the client’s past or present mental illness;
b. medications prescribed to the client in the past or present:
c. the presumption of the client’s inability to benefit from treatment; or
d. the client’s level of success in prior treatment episodes.

III. SERVICE CONTINUUM

A. Description of Required Services for Homeless Adults

1. Background. Travis County is home to an estimated 4,000 homeless persons on any
given day. Rates of substance abuse are high among these individuals, particularly
among adult men and women who comprise approximately slightly less than half of
the homeless population. Local providers estimate that up to 40% of homeless adults
need substance abuse treatment services. Homeless alcoholics/addicts are a highly
diverse population with multiple needs. For example, many of the homeless men and
women in Austin/Travis County suffer from both substance abuse and mental illness
problems.

2. Referrals.

a. City of Austin HHSD. Referrals for services for this population will come from
a list of approved organizations contracting with the City of Austin

b. Travis County Health and Human Services. Referrals for services for this
population may come from the Austin Resource Center for the Homeless,
Caritas, ATCIC, the 24-Hour Club, the Salvation Amiy, DACC and many other
sources such as the individuals themselves (prospective clients), family members
or significant others, advocates, and other community service providers.

Exhibit 1 Page 6 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 12 of 60

3. Case Management. In order to increase the likelihood of client success, all homeless
individuals referred for Services should be linked to case management services as
part of their treatment process. Eligible Clients served under this Agreement may be:

a. For City of Austin HHSD: currently receiving case management (from a case
management provider external to the substance abuse treatment provider
Network);

b. For Travis County Health and Human Services: currently receiving case
management (from a case management provider external and/or internal to the
substance abuse treatment provider Network);

c. accepted as new case management clients (by a case management provider
external to the substance abuse treatment provider Network); or

d. referred to case management providers (external to the substance abuse treatment
provider Network) as part of their treatment process.

The purpose for this linkage to community case management services is to ensure that, to
the maximum extent possible, Eligible Clients receive “follow-along” case management
services throughout their recovery process, from admission to treatment through post-
treatment phases of recovery, with particular attention to the significant housing,
employment/training, child care, and other service needs of this target population.

4. Services. Services that will be required for the homeless target population include
the following (to the fullest extent possible given service types and capacity within
the local community as deterniined by ATCIC and agreed to by the Department):

a. Outreach — Outreach is necessary to identif’ homeless persons who are potential
Eligible Clients and to encourage them to accept Services. Outreach will be
provided through existing programs that work with homeless individuals living in
shelters, on the streets and in camps but will not be considered a reimbursable
cost under this Agreement.

b. Intake/Assessment/Referral — A comprehensive, clinical substance abuse
assessment will be required for all potential Eligible Clients and can be
conducted by any provider in the service Network based on the potential Eligible
Client’s entry point into the system and his/her level of need for Services.
Mental health assessments will also be completed as indicated by the individual
client history and presenting problems. Expenses incurred for assessments
conducted at the Community Court facility by the contracted providers are
eligible for reimbursement when requested by Community Court staff

c. Detoxification — As defined by the Department of State Health Services (DSHS),
detoxification is chemical dependency treatment designed to systematically
reduce the amount of alcohol and other toxic chemicals in a client’s body,
manage withdrawal symptoms, and encourage the client to seek ongoing
treatment for chemical dependency. These services shall be provided as
necessary for each individual Eligible Client and in compliance with Facility
Licensure Rules for Level I Treatment Services as defined by DSHS.

For homeless adult eligible clients, residential detoxification is preferred. Non
residential detoxification services for Eligible Clients who are homeless persons

Exhibit 1 Page 7 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 13 of6O

will be allowed when ATCIC verifies and documents that the Eligible Client has
a safe and drug/alcohol free environment to stay in during the course of his/her
treatment. As part of the Utilization Management (UM) function, ATCIC will
determine (according to standardized and industry-compatible guidelines,
including DSHS guidelines) the most clinically appropriate setting for these
services for each individual Eligible Client.

d. Detox Evaluation Management Services - Group and Residential Support and
Case Management (As defined by DSHS, case management involves an
accountable staff person providing services that include: (a) linking clients with
needed services; (b) helping clients develop skills to use basic community
resources and services; and (c) monitoring and coordinating the services received
by clients)

e. Residential Treatment — This may include Level II and/or Level III residential
treatment services as defined and licensed by DSHS. Residential services require
Eligible Clients to reside (sleep overnight) at the facility for a specified period of
time while undergoing chemical dependency treatment. For Level II services, an
average of 20 hours of structured activities per week are provided to each
Eligible Client, including three hours of chemical dependency counseling
(including at least one hour of individual counseling), fourteen hours of
additional counseling, chemical dependency education, or life skills training, and
three hours of structured social and/or recreational activities. For Level III
services, an average of ten hours of structured activities per week are provided to
each Eligible Client, including at least two hours of chemical dependency
counseling (with at least one hour of individual counseling every two weeks) and
eight hours of additional counseling, chemical dependency education, or life
skills training.

f. Transitional Housing Services (sober living homes) - Housing provided for an
Eligible Client and their children, if appropriate, with case management for a
period not to exceed 3 months, except in the event that an extension is granted,
for the purpose of moving the client towards greater self sufficiency during
concurrent engagement in aflercare services.

g. Day Treatment Services -- These are intensive outpatient treatment services
provided for approximately five (5) hours per day, for a total of at least twenty
(20) hours of services per week provided to each Eligible Client. The Eligible
Client does not reside at the treatment facility. Day treatment services for dually
diagnosed Eligible Clients will be required as part of the continuum of services
(per UM criteria and determination of client need) but will not be considered a
reimbursable cost under this Agreement. (Note: ATCIC, as the MSO, is not
eligible for reimbursement under this Agreement for direct services provided to
Eligible Clients.)

h. Outpatient and Continuing Care/Aflercare Services -- These Level III and IV
services usually include individual and/or group counseling services and the
continuation of transitioning the Eligible Client into other community-based
support systems (such as Alcoholics Anonymous/Narcotics Anonymous
(AAJNA) groups, sponsors in the community, etc.) These services are provided
for a specified time period while the Eligible Client continues to work and/or

Exhibit 1 Page 8 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 14 of 60

reside in a stable living environment. Per DSHS rules, Level III services, an
average of ten hours of structured activities per week are provided to each client,
including at least two hours of chemical dependency counseling (with at least one
hour of individual counseling every two weeks) and eight hours of additional
counseling, chemical dependency education, or life skills training. Per DSHS
rules, Level IV treatment services provide an average of two hours of structured
activities per week for each Eligible Client, including at least one hour of
chemical dependency counseling and one hour of additional counseling, life
skills training, or chemical dependency education.

Case Management and Support Services — As defined by DSHS, case
management involves services provided by an accountable staff person which
include: 1) linking an Eligible Client with needed services; 2) helping an Eligible
Client develop skills to use basic community resources and services; and 3)
monitoring and coordinating the services received by an Eligible Client. These
services provide a critical linkage between each aspect of the individual’s
recovery. The role of the case manager is to guide an individual through the
recovery system, helping him or her access the Services they need when they
need them. Case management for Eligible Clients will involve following the
Eligible Client throughout the service continuum and providing the case
management activities described above at each step and from the earliest point
possible in the Eligible Client’s treatment process.

ATCIC is responsible for ensuring that Eligible Clients are either 1) currently
receiving case management (from a community case management provider
external to the substance abuse treatment provider Network); 2) are accepted as
new case management clients (by a case management provider external to the
substance abuse treatment provider Network); or 3) are referred to case
management providers (external to the substance abuse treatment provider
Network) as part of their treatment process. Case management under this
Agreement will be provided by existing case management providers including,
but not limited to: Caritas, the Salvation Anny, the Salvation Army Passages
Program, LifeWorks, SafePlace, Push-Up Foundation’s Supportive Housing
Programs, ATCIC, American Youth Works, Blackland Community Development
Corporation, Community Advocates for Teens and Parents, Foundation for the
Homeless, DACC and YWCA of Greater Austin but will not be considered a
reimbursable cost under this Agreement.

j. Recovery Supports. Recovery is a process of change whereby individuals
work to improve their own health and weliness and to live a meaningful
life in a community of their choice while striving to achieve their full
potential. To achieve this goal eligible clients will have access to an array
of services that promote recovery which include but are not limited to:
mental health services; psychiatric services; peer recovery support; sober
living options; and wraparound supports. To access these services a case
manager approved by the Department must be identified and engaged with
the eligible client prior to service authorization. The wraparound supports
will include:

• EducationlTraining

Exhibit 1 Page 9 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 15 of 60

o Parent/Caretaker Education
o Life Skills Training
o Vocational Training

Assessments/Evaluation
o Psychological Assessment
o Psychiatric Assessment
o Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional,

behavioral, mental health or other needs.
• Treatment Services (Counseling/Therapy)

o Individual, Group or Family Counseling/therapy
o Crisis Counseling
o Medication Management

• Flexible Community Support Services
o Child Care/supervision
o Transportation
o Parent Coach
o Employment Support Services
o Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting)
o Case Management

• Basic Needs — Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as:
o Emergency Food
o Clothing
o Utilities
o Housing Assistance
o Medical Purchases

5. Annual Maximum Benefit. Annual maximum benefit per Eligible Client is two
treatment episodes per year. One treatment “episode” means all services provided
from Eligible Client’s assessment and admission to treatment (entry at one service
level) through Eligible Client’s discharge from the last service provided during the
treatment period [in other words, an individual Eligible Client can access the full
continuum — all or part — up to two times per calendar year]. Exceptions to this
annual limit may be made by ATCIC after a complete review by ATCIC’s Utilization
Management (UM) unit. Copies of UM report granting exceptions will be forwarded
to the Department within thirty (30) days of granting the exception. At any time,
Department may request a review of this procedure in order to increase, lessen or
cease granting such exceptions, or to change the criteria utilized in granting such
exceptions.

B. Description of Required Services for Adults Referred by the Downtown Austin
Community Court

1. Referrals. Referrals into Services for this population will come from DACC.
Individuals (adults) referred by DACC will need to meet the Eligibility Criteria in
order to receive Services. However, DACC may require additional treatment
services to be provided on-site at DACC specifically for these individual Eligible
Clients (such as pre-treatment counseling and acu-detox services) and may stipulate
that certain Eligibility Criteria are waived for these particular services. In such cases,
ATCIC should obtain written authorization from the Department to waive the

Exhibit 1 Page 10 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 16 of 60

stipulated Eligibility Criteria for these clients and/or particular services to be
delivered under this Agreement. Waiver of criteria will apply only to the specific
Eligible Client and/or services set forth in the written authorization.

2. Case Management. In order to increase the likelihood of client success, all
adults referred by DACC for services (except for individuals provided only
on-site services at the Court) should be linked to case management services as
part of their treatment process. Individuals served under this Agreement may
be:

a. currently receiving case management (from a case management provider
external to the substance abuse treatment provider Network);

b. accepted as new case management clients (by a case management provider
external to the substance abuse treatment provider Network); or

c. referred to case management providers a case management provider external
to the substance abuse treatment provider Network) as part of their
treatment process.

The purpose for this linkage to community case management services is to
ensure that, to the maximum extent possible, Eligible Clients receive “follow
along” case management services throughout their recovery process, from
admission to treatment through post-treatment phases of recovery, with
particular attention to the significant housing, employment/training, child
care, and other services needs of these target populations.

3. Services. Services that will be required for potential Eligible Clients referred by
DACC are the same as those described above for the homeless adult target population
(except Outreach), as many of the adults referred by DACC may also be homeless.
(No outreach is required for this target population since all individuals in this
population will be referred by DACC.) Therefore, the continuum of services
available for adults referred by DACC will include services from
Intake/Assessment/Referral through Case Management, and Support Services as
described above. Also, other non-traditional supports (e.g. clothing, hygiene items,
household items, bus passes, identification documents) are reimbursable costs under
this Agreement. New services required by Community Court during the FY’13
Renewal Term may be added to the slate of authorized, reimbursable costs under this
Agreement contingent upon specific, written approval of the Department.

4. Transitional Housing Services. Housing provided for an Eligible Client with case
management for a period not to exceed 3 months, except in the event that an
extension is granted, for the purpose of moving the client towards greater self
sufficiency during concurrent engagement in aflercare services.

5. Annual Maximum Benefit. Annual maximum benefit per individual is determined by
referral from DACC.

Exhibit 1 Page 11 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 17 of6O

C. Description of Required Services for High-Risk Adults

1. Referrals. Referrals into Services for this population may come from the individuals
themselves (prospective Eligible Clients), family members or significant others,
advocates, community service providers, other substance abuse service providers,
area DSHS Outreach, Screening, and Referral programs, and other referral sources
such as the Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS), jails, probation
departments, and the courts.

2. Case Management. In order to increase the likelihood of client success, all high-risk
adults referred for Services should be linked to case management services as part of
their treatment process. Eligible Clients served under this Agreement may be:

a. currently receiving case management (from a case management provider external
to the substance abuse treatment provider Network);

b. accepted as new case management clients (by a case management provider
external to the substance abuse treatment provider Network); or

c. referred to case management providers (external and/or internal to the substance
abuse treatment provider Network) as part of their treatment process.

The purpose for this linkage to community case management services is to ensure
that, to the maximum extent possible, Eligible Clients receive “follow-along” case
management services throughout their recovery process, from admission to treatment
through post-treatment phases of recovery, with particular attention to the significant
housing, employment/training, child care, and other service needs of this target
population.

3. Services. Services that will be required for this target population include the
following (to the fullest extent possible given service types and capacity within the
local community, as determined by ATCIC and agreed to by the Department):

a. Intake/Assessment/Referral — A comprehensive, clinical substance abuse
assessment will be required for all potential Eligible Clients and can be
conducted by any provider in the service Network based on the potential Eligible
Client’s entry point into the system and his/her level of need for Services.
Mental health assessments will also be completed as indicated by the individual
client history and presenting problems.

b. Detoxification — Per DSHS definition, detoxification is chemical dependency
treatment designed to systematically reduce the amount of alcohol and other
toxic chemicals in an Eligible Client’s body, manage withdrawal symptoms, and
encourage the Eligible Client to seek ongoing treatment for chemical
dependency. These services shall be provided as necessary for the individual
Eligible Client and in compliance with Facility Licensure Rules for Level I
Treatment Services as defined by DSHS.

These services shall be provided when necessary, as not all Eligible Clients will
need this level of care at the time of admission. For the high-risk women’s target
population, detoxification services may be either residential or ambulatory. The
setting of the services will be determined based on all factors considered during
the assessment process. As part of the Utilization Management (UM) function,

Exhibit I Page 12 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 18 of 60

ATCIC will determine (according to standardized and industry-compatible
guidelines) the most clinically appropriate setting for these services for each
individual Eligible Client.

For detoxification for dually diagnosed Eligible Clients, ATCIC will provide for
both residential and outpatient treatment (within available capacity). If
outpatient treatment is appropriate ATCIC could provide this through its
“ambulatory detoxification” programs. As previously indicated, ANY direct
client services (any service other than those described as MSO functions)
provided to an Eligible Client by ATCIC will not be a reimbursable cost under
this Agreement. If residential detoxification is necessary, then ATCIC shall
direct the Eligible Client to residential detoxification.

c. Detox Evaluation Management Services - Group and Residential Support and
Case Management (As defined by DSHS, case management involves an
accountable staff person providing services that include: (a) linking clients with
needed services; (b) helping clients develop skills to use basic community
resources and services; and (c) monitoring and coordinating the services received
by clients)

d. Residential Treatment — This may include Level II and/or Level III residential
treatment services as defined and licensed by DSHS. Residential services require
Eligible Clients to reside (sleep overnight) at the facility for a specified period of
time while undergoing chemical dependency treatment. For Level II services, an
average of 20 hours of structured activities per week are provided to each
Eligible Client, including three hours of chemical dependency counseling (at
least one hour of which must be individual counseling), fourteen hours of
additional counseling, chemical dependency education, or life skills training, and
three hours of structured social and/or recreational activities. For Level III
services, an average of ten hours of structured activities per week are provided to
each Eligible Client, including at least two hours of chemical dependency
counseling (at least one hour of which must be individual counseling occurring at
least every two weeks) and eight hours of additional counseling, chemical
dependency education, or life skills training.

Residential treatment services for the high-risk women’s population will also
include “Specialized Female Services,” which are residential treatment services
for the women and their dependent children. In Level II (specialized treatment
services of up to six months, based on Eligible Client needs), the children live
with their mother in the treatment facility and the treatment programming
includes components for increasing the mother’s parenting knowledge, skills,
resources as well as treatment planning and treatment-related services
specifically for the children. In a Level III program (over a course of up to 90
days), the children do not live with the women in treatment, but the programming
for the women still includes a component to address the parenting needs of
women in the program who have dependent children (on the outside) with whom
they will be reunited later.

e. Day Treatment Services — These are intensive outpatient treatment services
provided for approximately five (5) hours per day, for a total of at least twenty
(20) hours of services per week provided to each Eligible Client. The Eligible

Exhibit 1 Page 13 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 19 of 60

Client does not reside at the treatment facility. Day treatment services for dually
diagnosed Eligible Clients will also be required as part of the continuum of
services (per UM criteria and determination of client need) but will not be
considered a reimbursable cost under this Agreement. (Note: ATCIC, as the
MSO, is not eligible for reimbursement under this Agreement for direct services
provided to Eligible Clients.)

f. Outpatient and Continuing Care/Aftercare Services — These Level III and Level
IV services usually include individual and/or group counseling services and the
continuation of transitioning the Eligible Client into other community-based
support systems (such as Alcoholics Anonymous/Narcotics Anonymous
(AAJNA) groups, sponsors in the community, etc.). These services are provided
for a specified time period while the Eligible Client continues to work and/or
reside in a stable living environment. Per DSHS rules, for Level III services, an
average of ten hours of structured activities per week are provided to each
Eligible Client, including at least two hours of chemical dependency counseling
(with at least one hour of individual counseling every two weeks) and eight hours
of additional counseling, chemical dependency education, or life skills training.
Per DSHS rules, Level IV Treatment Services provide an average of two hours of
structured activities per week for each Eligible Client, including at least one hour
of chemical dependency counseling and one hour of additional counseling, life
skills training, or chemical dependency education.

g. Case Management and Support Services — As defined by DSHS, case
management involves services provided by an accountable staff person which
include: 1) linking an Eligible Client with needed services; 2) helping an Eligible
Client develop skills to use basic community resources and services; and 3)
monitoring and coordinating the services received by an Eligible Client. These
services provide a critical linkage between each aspect of the individual Eligible
Client’s recovery. The role of the case manager is to guide an individual Eligible
Client through the recovery system, helping him or her access the Services they
need when they need them. Case management for Eligible Clients served under
this Agreement will involve following the Eligible Client throughout the service
continuum, providing the case management activities described above at each
step and from the earliest point possible in the Eligible Client’s treatment
process.

ATCIC is responsible for ensuring that Eligible Clients served under this
Agreement are 1) currently receiving case management (from a community case
management provider external to the substance abuse treatment provider
Network); 2) accepted as new case management clients, (by a case management
provider external to the substance abuse treatment provider Network); or 3)
referred to case management providers (external and/or internal to the substance
abuse treatment provider Network) as part of their treatment process. Case
management under this Agreement will be provided by existing service providers
of case management including, but not limited to, Caritas, the Salvation Army,
the Salvation Army Passages Program, LifeWorks, SafePlace, Push-Up
Foundation’s Supportive Housing Programs, ATCIC, American Youth Works,
Blackland Community Development Corporation, Community Advocates for
Teens and Parents, Foundation for the Homeless, and YWCA of Greater Austin,

Exhibit 1 Page 14 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 20 of 60

but will not be considered a reimbursable cost under this Agreement unless it is a
purchased service under the provider Network.

h. Transitional Housing Services (sober living options). Housing provided for an
Eligible Client and their children with case management for a period not to
exceed 3 months, except in the event that an extension is granted, for the purpose
of moving the client towards greater self-sufficiency during concurrent
engagement in aftercare services.

i. Recovery Supports. Recovery is a process of change whereby individuals
work to improve their own health and weilness and to live a meaningful
life in a community of their choice while striving to achieve their full
potential. To achieve this goal Eligible Clients will have access to an array
of services that promote recovery which include but are not limited to:
mental health services; psychiatric services; peer recovery support; sober
living options; and wraparound supports. To access these services a case
manager approved by the Department must be identified and engaged with
the Eligible Client prior to service authorization. The wraparound supports
will include:

• Education/Training
o Parent/Caretaker Education
o Life Skills Training
o Vocational Training

• Assessments/Evaluation
o Psychological Assessment
o Psychiatric Assessment
o Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional,

behavioral, mental health or other needs.
• Treatment Services (Counseling/Therapy)

o Individual, Group or Family Counseling/therapy
o Crisis Counseling
o Medication Management

• Flexible Community Support Services
o Child Care/supervision
o Transportation
o Parent Coach
o Employment Support Services
o Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting)
o Case Management

• Basic Needs — Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as:
o Emergency Food
o Clothing
o Utilities
o Housing Assistance
o Medical Purchases

Exhibit 1 Page 15 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 21 of6O

4. Annual Maximum Benefit. Annual maximum benefit per individual Eligible
Client is two treatment episodes per year. One treatment “episode” means all services provided
from an Eligible Client’s assessment and admission to treatment (entry at one service level)
through that Eligible Client’s discharge from the last service provided during the treatment period
[in other words, an individual Eligible Client can access the full continuum — all or part — up to
two times per calendar year]. Exceptions to this annual limit may be made by ATCIC after a
complete review by ATCIC’s Utilization Management (UM) unit. Copies of UM reports granting
exceptions will be forwarded to the Department within thirty (30) days of granting the exception.
At any time, Department may request a review of this procedure in order to increase, lessen or
cease granting such exceptions, or to change the criteria utilized in granting such exceptions.

D. Description of Required Services for High-Risk Youth

Services provided will consist of intervention counseling services and the following treatment
services: Residential, Day Treatment and Outpatient Services. Other services will be provided as
resources are identified and developed.

1. Referrals. Referrals into services for this population may come from the Youth and
Family Assessment Center, The Children’s Partnership, self-referral (prospective
Eligible Clients), family members or significant others, advocates, community
service providers, other substance abuse service providers, area DSHS Outreach,
Screening and Referral programs, established neighborhood conference committees,
diversion services and non-adjudicated (DPU) youth involved with the juvenile court,
truancy and municipal courts.

2. Case Management. In order to increase the likelihood of Eligible Client success, all
high-risk youth referred for services (treatment) should be linked to case management
services as part of their treatment process. Individual Eligible Clients served under
this Agreement may be:

a. currently receiving case management (from a case management provider external
and/or internal to the substance abuse treatment provider Network);

b. accepted as new case management clients (by a case management provider
external and/or internal to the substance abuse treatment provider Network); or

c. referred to case management providers as part of their treatment process.

The purpose for this linkage to community case management services is to ensure
that, to the maximum extent possible, Eligible Clients receive “follow-along” case
management services throughout their recovery process, from admission to treatment
through post-treatment phases of recovery, with particular attention to the significant
housing, educational, and other service needs of these target populations.

3. Services. Services required for this target population include the following (to the
fullest extent possible given service types and capacity within the local community,
as determined by ATCIC and agreed to by the Department):

a. Intake/Assessment/Referral — A comprehensive, clinical substance abuse
assessment will be required for all potential Eligible Clients and can be
conducted by any provider in the service Network based on the potential Eligible
Client’s entry point into the system and his/her level of need for services. Mental
health assessments will also be completed as indicated by the individual Eligible

Exhibit I Page 16 of25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 22 of 60

Client history and presenting problems. Provider may decline MSO
reimbursement for this service.

b. Intervention Counseling Services-Intervention services (selective/indicated
programming)* include individual counseling with Eligible Clients and/or family
members. The intensity of services will be based upon Eligible Client need. All
Referrals will be considered eligible for Intervention services through this
Agreement.

c. Residential Treatment — This may include Level II and/or Level III residential
treatment services as defined and licensed by DSHS. Residential services require
Eligible Clients to reside (sleep overnight) at the facility for a specified period of
time while undergoing chemical dependency treatment. For Level II services, an
average of 20 hours of structured activities per week are provided to each
Eligible Client, including three hours of chemical dependency counseling
(including at least one hour of individual counseling), fourteen hours of
additional counseling, chemical dependency education, or life skills training, and
three hours of structured social and/or recreational activities. For Level III
services, an average of ten hours of structured activities per week are provided to
each Eligible Client, including at least two hours of chemical dependency
counseling (with at least one hour of individual counseling every two weeks) and
eight hours of additional counseling, chemical dependency education, or life
skills training.

d. Day Treatment Services. These are intensive outpatient treatment services
provided for approximately five (5) hours per day, for a total of at least twenty
(20) hours of services per week provided to each Eligible Client. The Eligible
Client does not reside at the treatment facility. Providers are expected to provide
services to both single and dual diagnoses Eligible Clients. Day treatment
services for dually diagnosed Eligible Clients will also be required as part of the
continuum of services (per UM criteria and determination of client need) but will
not be considered a reimbursable cost under this Agreement. (Note: ATCIC, as
the MSO, is not eligible for reimbursement under this Agreement for direct
services provided to Eligible Clients.)

e. Outpatient and Continuing Care/Aftercare Services. These Level III and IV
services usually include individual and/or group counseling services and the
continuation of transitioning the Eligible Client into other community-based
support systems (such as Alcoholics Anonymous/Narcotics Anonymous
(AAJNA) groups, sponsors in the community, etc.). These services are provided
for a specified time period while theEligible Client continues to work and/or
reside in a stable living environment. Per DSHS rules, Level III services provide
an average of ten hours of structured activities per week for each Eligible Client
including at least two hours of chemical dependency counseling (at least one
hour of which must individual counseling occurring at least every two weeks)
and eight hours of additional counseling, chemical dependency education, or life
skills training. Per DSHS rules, Level IV treatment services provide an average
of two hours of structured activities per week for each Eligible Client, including
at least one hour of chemical dependency counseling and one hour of additional
counseling, life skills training, or chemical dependency education.

Exhibit 1 Page 17 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 23 of 60

f. Case Management and Support Services — As defined by DSHS, case
management involves services provided by an accountable staff person which
include: 1) linking an Eligible Client with needed services; 2) helping an Eligible
Client develop skills to use basic community resources and services; and 3)
monitoring and coordinating the services received by an Eligible Client. These
services provide a critical linkage between each aspect of the individual Eligible
Client’s recovery. The role of the case manager is to guide an individual Eligible
Client through the recovery system, helping him or her access the services they
need when they need it. Case management for Eligible Clients served under this
Agreement will involve following the Eligible Client throughout the service
continuum, providing the case management activities described above at each
step and from the earliest point possible in the Eligible Client’s treatment
process.

ATCIC is responsible for ensuring that Eligible Clients served under this
Agreement are: 1) currently receiving case management (from a community case
management provider external and/or internal to the substance abuse treatment
provider Network); 2) accepted as new case management clients, (by a case
management provider external and/or internal to the substance abuse treatment
provider Network); or 3) referred to case management providers as part of their
treatment process. Case management under this Agreement may be provided by
existing service providers of case management including, but not limited to,
Caritas, the Salvation Army, the Salvation Army Passages Program, LifeWorks,
SafePlace, Push-Up Foundation’s Supportive Housing Programs, ATCIC,
American Youth Works, Blackland Community Development Corporation,
Community Advocates for Teens and Parents, Foundation for the Homeless,
Phoenix Academy of Austin, and YWCA of Greater Austin, but will not be
considered a reimbursable cost under this Agreement.

g. Recovery Supports. Recovery is a process of change whereby individuals
work to improve their own health and wellness and to live a meaningful
life in a community of their choice while striving to achieve their full
potential. To achieve this goal Eligible Clients (those persons who are not
afready receiving these type of services from any of the Travis County
System of Care initiatives and meet the eligibility criteria to be served
under this Agreement) will have access to an array of services that
promote recovery which include but are not limited to: mental health
services; psychiatric services; peer recovery support; sober living options;
and wraparound supports. To access these services a case manager
approved by the Department must be identified and engaged with the
Eligible Client prior to service authorization. The wraparound supports
will include:

• Education/Training
o ParentlCaretaker Education
o Life Skills Training
o Tutoring

• Assessments/Evaluation
o Psychological Assessment
o Psychiatric Assessment

Exhibit 1 Page 18 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 24 of 60

o Specialized Therapy Assessment (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology,
Occupational Therapy, Physical Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement
therapies)

o Functional/Behavior Assessment
o Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional, behavioral,

mental health or other needs.
• Treatment Services (Counseling/Therapy)

o Individual, Group or Family Counseling/therapy
o Crisis Counseling
o Specialized Therapy (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, OT, PT, art,

music, dance or other movement therapies)
o Medication Management
o Psychosocial Skills Training/Behavior Management

• Flexible Community Support Services
o Respite Care
o Employment Support Services
o Mentoring
o Therapeutic/Behavioral Aide
o Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting)
o Shelter Care
o Case Management

• Enrichment Services
o Recreational/Social activities
o Gap Time Enrichment Activities
o Camp
o After School Program
o Enrichment Skill Development

• Basic Needs — Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as:
o Emergency Food
o Clothing
o Medical Purchases

h. Annual Maximum Benefit for Treatment Services. Annual maximum benefit per
individual Eligible Client is two treatment episodes per year. One treatment
“episode” means all services provided from the Eligible Client’s assessment and
admission to treatment (entry at one service level) through the Eligible Client’s
discharge from the last service provided during the treatment period. In other
words, an individual Eligible Client can access the full continuum — all or part —

up to two times per calendar year. Exceptions to this annual limit are contingent
upon a complete review by ATCICs Utilization Management (UM) unit. Copies
of UM report granting exceptions will be forwarded to the Department within
thirty (30) days of granting the exception. At any time, Department may request
a review of this procedure in order to increase, lessen or cease granting such
exceptions, or to change the criteria utilized in granting such exceptions. If an
exception to the annual maximum benefit is denied, UM will advise referral
source and client of appeals process.

i. Annual Maximum Benefit for Intervention Services. Annual maximum benefit
for a participant andlor family members is two intervention service episodes per
year. One intervention service “episode” means intervention counseling services

Exhibit 1 Page 19 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 25 of 60

from the Eligible Client’s assessment and participation in intervention
counseling, through the exit summary. Exceptions to this annual limit are
contingent upon a complete review by ATCIC’s Utilization Management (UM)
unit. Copies of UM report granting exceptions will be forwarded to the
Department within thirty (30) days of granting the exception. At any time,
Department may request a review of this procedure in order to increase, lessen or
cease granting such exceptions, or to change the criteria utilized in granting such
exceptions. If an exception to the annual maximum benefit is denied, UM will
advise referral source and client of appeals process.

E. Description of Required Services for Adults Referred By Parenting In Recovery

1. Referrals. Referrals into Services for this population will come from Parenting in
Recovery. Individuals (adults) referred by Parenting In Recovery will need to meet the
Eligibility Criteria in order to receive Services. However, Parenting in Recovery may
require additional treatment services to be provided specifically for an individual Eligible
Client (such as Detoxification Evaluation Management Services) and may stipulate
certain Eligibility Criteria are waived for these particular services. In such cases, ATCIC
should obtain written authorization from the Department to waive the stipulated
Eligibility Criteria for these clients and/or particular services to be delivered under this
Agreement. Waiver of criteria will apply only to the specific Eligible Client and/or
services set forth in the written authorization.

2. Case Management. In order to increase the likelihood of client success, all
adults referred by the Parenting In Recovery should be linked to case
management services as part of their treatment process. Individuals served
under this Agreement may be:

a. currently receiving case management (from a case management provider
external and/or internal to the substance abuse treatment provider

Network);
b. accepted as new case management clients (by a case management provider

external to the substance abuse treatment provider Network); or
c. referred to case management providers (by a case management provider

external and/or internal to the substance abuse treatment provider Network)
as part of their treatment process.

The purpose for this linkage to community case management services is to
ensure that, to the maximum extent possible, Eligible Clients receive “follow
along” case management services throughout their recovery process, from
admission to treatment through post-treatment phases of recovery, with
particular attention to the significant housing, employment/training, child
care, and other services needs of these target populations.

3. Services. Services that will be required for this target population include the
following (to the fullest extent possible given service types and capacity within the local
community, as determined by ATCIC and agreed to by the Department):

Exhibit 1 Page 20 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 26 of 60

a) Intake/Assessment/Referral — A comprehensive, clinical substance abuse
assessment will be required for all potential Eligible Clients by designed
treatment provider in the service Network based on the potential Eligible
Client’s entry point into the system and her level of need for Services.
Mental health assessments will also be completed as indicated by the
individual client history and presenting problems. Expenses incurred for
assessments conducted by the provider are not a reimbursable cost under
this Agreement unless specifically authorized by the Department in
writing.

b) Residential Treatment — 90 days of Level II residential treatment service is
defined and licensed by DSHS. Residential services require Eligible Clients to
reside (sleep overnight) at the facility for a specified period of time while
undergoing chemical dependency treatment. For Level II services, an average of
20 hours of structured activities per week is provided to each Eligible Client.
Included are three hours of chemical dependency counseling (at least one hour of
which must be individual counseling), fourteen hours of additional counseling,
chemical dependency education, or life skills training, and three hours of
structured social and/or recreational activities

Residential treatment services for the Parenting In Recovery women’s population
will also include “Specialized Female Services,” which are residential treatment
services for the women and their dependent children. In Level II (specialized
treatment services of up to 90 days, based on Eligible Client needs), the children
live with their mother in the treatment facility and the treatment programming
includes components for increasing the mother’s parenting knowledge, skills,
resources as well as treatment planning and treatment-related services
specifically for the children.

c) Outpatient and Continuing Care/Aftercare Services. -- These Level III and IV
services usually include individual and/or group counseling services and the
continuation of transitioning the Eligible Client into other community-based
support systems (such as Alcoholics Anonymous/Narcotics Anonymous
(AA/NA) groups, sponsors in the community, etc.). These services are provided
for a specified time period while the Eligible Client continues to work and/or
reside in a stable living environment. Per DSHS rules, Level III services, an
average of ten hours of structured activities per week are provided to each
Eligible Client, including at least two hours of chemical dependency counseling
(with at least one hour of individual counseling every two weeks) and eight hours
of additional counseling, chemical dependency education, or life skills training.
Per DSHS rules, Level TV treatment services provide an average of two hours of
structured activities per week for each Eligible Client, including at least one hour
of chemical dependency counseling and one hour of additional counseling, life
skills training, or chemical dependency education.

d. Recovery Supports. Recovery is a process of change whereby individuals
work to improve their own health and weliness and to live a meaningful
life in a community of their choice while striving to achieve their full
potential. To achieve this goal Eligible Clients will have access to an array
of services that promote recovery which include but are not limited to:
mental health services; psychiatric services; peer recovery support; sober

Exhibit 1 Page 21 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 27 of 60

living options; and wraparound supports. To access these services a case
manager approved by the Department must be identified and engaged with
the Eligible Client prior to service authorization. The wraparound supports
will include:

• Education/Training
o Parent/Caretaker Education
o Life Skills Training
o Vocational Training

• Assessments/Evaluation
o Psychological Assessment
o Psychiatric Assessment
o Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional,

behavioral, mental health or other needs
• Treatment Services (Counseling/Therapy)

o Individual, Group or Family Counseling/therapy
o Crisis Counseling
o Medication Management

• Flexible Community Support Services
o Child Care/supervision
o Transportation
o Parent Coach
o Employment Support Services
o Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting)
o Case Management

• Basic Needs — Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as:
o Emergency Food
o Clothing
o Utilities
o Housing Assistance

Medical Purchases

4. Annual Maximum Benefit. Annual maximum benefit per individual Eligible Client is
two treatment episodes per year. One treatment “episode” means all services
provided from an Eligible Client’s assessment and admission to treatment (entry at
one service level) through that Eligible Client’s discharge from the last service
provided during the treatment period [in other words, an individual Eligible Client
can access the full continuum — all or part — up to two times per calendar year].
Exceptions to this annual limit may be made by ATCIC after a complete review by
ATCIC’s Utilization Management (UM) unit. Copies of UM reports granting
exceptions will be forwarded to the Department within thirty (30) days of granting
the exception. At any time, Department may request a review of this procedure in
order to increase, lessen or cease granting such exceptions, or to change the criteria
utilized in granting such exceptions.

Exhibit 1 Page 22 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 28 of 60

IV SERVICE NETWORK

1. Activities Related to MSO Function

Under this Agreement, ATCIC will be responsible for the provision of the following
activities related to the MSO Functions. All MSO Services listed will be provided by
ATCIC during the FY’13 Renewal Term of this Agreement.

Note: It is understood that the systems listed below as items i-viii include methodologies,
data gathering and reporting, and other components, the speccs ofwhich are not listed
here. City and County reserve the right to review the specfIc components and operations
of these systems and related data supporting the implementation of these systems, and to
request changes as reasonably determined to be necessary by City and County in order to
achieve the ultimate goals of this Agreement. Requestsfor change shall be in writing and
effective at such time as agreed upon by ATCIC.

i. Credentialing. The credentialing process shall ensure that the Network is
comprised of providers and organizations that are qualified to provide
Services in compliance with National Committee for Quality Assurance
(NCQA) standards. Established standards will be consistently used in the
appointment and reappointment of providers throughout the term of this
Agreement. Examples of activities included under this fi.inction are: primary
source verification for facility licensure; verification of staff licensure,
education and professional liability insurance coverage; and checks on
providers’ and organizations’ claims histories.

ii. “Gate” Functions (Single Point of Entry). ATCIC is responsible for
determining whether a potential Eligible Client meets the Eligibility Criteria.
The goal of the gate function is to ensure that Eligible Clients are given
appropriate and adequate choices (as available) of providers. Management of
referrals will be timely, geared to the acuity of the Eligible Client’s needs,
and geographically appropriate, as determined by City and County. Calls
will be made to the Utilization Management (UM) department of ATCIC for
eligibility determination and service authorization. All pertinent data will be
entered in ATCIC’s MSO managed care software.

ATCIC will directly provide eligibility determination to support these determinations
of eligibility for each consumer. City and County may periodically review and/or
monitor the Eligibility Criteria, as determined by City and County.

iii. Utilization Management (UM). ATCIC shall, through its Utilization
Management (UM) activities, strive to ensure that all Eligible Clients are
given equal access to Services, at the least restrictive and most appropriate
level of care to maintain optimum functioning for the individual Eligible
Client. The UM process matches the Eligible Client’s need to appropriate
site of service and supports and assists in the development of a focused, goal
oriented plan of care. Utilization data will be reviewed by ATCIC and the
service provider Network at least quarterly (or more often, if requested by
City and/or County) to assess trends and identify areas needing improvement.

Exhibit 1 Page 23 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 29 of 60

iv. quality Management (OM). Quality Management compiles data and reports
output and outcome results compared to annual objectives on a variety of
indicators (i.e., number of Eligible Clients served, consumer satisfaction,
continuity of care, reduction of distress, and recidivism rates). Quality
Management also monitors and profiles sentinel risk factors. Quality
Management utilizes a continuous quality improvement (CQI) process to
ensure that quality services are provided to Eligible Clients.

v. Management Information Systems. ATCIC will maintain a management
information system that will contain information necessary to ensure the
appropriate management of the Network. This information will be available
to the Department to review at their request.

vi. Financial Management. ATCIC will use commercially reasonable efforts to
utilize its Financial Management processes to ensure that claims are paid in a
timely manner and at the appropriate rates. All claims received shall be
reviewed for specific information to verify that the claim is valid. Claims
with inaccuracies will be returned to the provider for correction. A record of
inaccurate claims will be logged. ATCIC will assist providers with rate
development with all rates subject to Department approval; said approval or
denial will be provided by the Department within 10 business days of
submission by ATCIC. In the event that the Department denies the rate
request, the existing rate will remain in effect and the Department and
ATCIC have 30 calendar days to resolve any rate differences. If resolution
cannot be reached then the rate change will remain the same amount it was
prior to the requested rate change. These requests by ATCIC must be fully
negotiated with the provider and submitted to the Department for approval in
a timely manner such that Department approval might be reasonably
obtained prior to the effective date of the rate requested. In any case, rate
changes in this contract year will not be considered approved or authorized
without specific written approval/authorization by the Department.

vii. Administration/Contract Management. Specific procedures have been
developed by ATCIC which define the processes for development,
negotiation, and execution of service contracts. All contracts are reviewed to
ensure a balance of choice, access and quality at a reasonable cost.

viii. Network Development and Management. This MSO function includes an
ongoing assessment of the needs of the consumer, accessibility of services,
and quality of services provided. This function also includes training,
technical assistance, and monitoring of the current service providers and
identification of new service providers as necessary to meet the specific
service requirements of City and County under this Agreement. ATCIC
MSO is also responsible for marketing efforts for the service Network to
ensure all community-based service organizations in the Austin/Travis
County community are adequately informed of the MSO and the substance
abuse treatment Network, and of the target populations to be served under
this Agreement. These marketing and community education efforts are key
to ensuring the full integration of this system into the community.

Exhibit I Page 24 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 30 of 60

2. Network Service Providers

At least once per quarter, ATCIC shall provide to City, County and DACC a provider
directory containing information on the Service Network for the FY’13 Renewal Term.
One of the functions of ATCIC as the MSO, over time, will be to identify potential
service providers for the treatment continuum that Eligible Clients require. ATCIC may
use a Request for Proposals (RFP), Request for Application (RFA) or other appropriate
process which provides adequate competition as required by law to select providers to
provide, expand capacity and/or fill gaps in Services as necessary for this Agreement.

In addition, existing service providers may request to provide services for additional
populations identified as eligible under this Agreement. ATCIC shall be responsible for
defming minimal performance standards for existing providers to ensure the provider has
the necessary administrative and programmatic infrastructure to expand their service
array or service population. These criteria may include: past performance, ATCIC
monitoring results, Department monitoring results, independent audit findings, and any
other information deemed relevant to the provider’s administrative and programmatic
performance and capacity.

*The Institute of Medicine has defined selective and indicated programming as follows: Selective
programming (e.g. mentoring programs aimed at children with school performance or behavioral problems)
target those at higher-than-average risk for substance abuse. Indicated programming (e.g. parenting
programs for parents with substance abuse problems) target those already using or engaging in other high
risk behaviors (such as delinquency) to prevent chronic use.

Exhibit 1 Page 25 of 25

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 31 of6O

EXHIBIT 2

FY20 13 AMENDED BUDGET

October 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013

SUBSTANCE ABUSE MSO

Budget Funding Sources and Distribution

FUNDING SOURCES:
CITY OF AUSTiN (HHSD) $ -0-
CITY OF AUSTIN (Downtown Austin Community Court) $310,921.00
TRAVIS COUNTY $611,799.00
TRAVIS COUNTY (FY’11 Carryover) $313,130.00

Sub-total $1,235,850.00

TRAVIS COUNTY (FY’13 Allocated Reserves) $210,000.00

* (All or any portion of the Travis County funds listed above may also be spent on the
Parenting in Recovery Program.)

TRAVIS COUNTY (FY’13 PARENTING IN RECOVERY GRANT FUNDS)
$168,714.00

TOTAL FUNDS $1,614,564.00

DISTRIBUTION:
I. Homeless, High Risk Adults & Youth, and Downtown Austin Community Court

Target Populations
MSO Fee 12%
Maximum $148,302.00 (12% x $1,235,850.00)

DIRECT SERVICES (through Providers) 88%
Maximum $1,087,548.00 (88% x $1,235,850.00)

(ATCIC will calculate the MSO Fee as .1363636 of the amount bified for this
funding source’s direct services each month during the Agreement term. ATCIC
will add the MSO Fee to the direct service reimbursement amount for a total
Request for Payment amount.)

Youth Services. $135,000 of Travis County’s $611,799 can be used for youth services, as
described in Section III.D of the FY’13 Renewal Term Work Statement, “Description of
Required Services for High-Risk Youth.

TRAVIS COUNTY (FY’13 Allocated Reserves)

Exhibit 2 Page 1 of 5

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 32 of 60

MSO Fee 5%
Maximum $10,500.00 (5% x $210,000.00)

DIRECT SERVICES (through Providers) 95%
MaximumS $199,500.00 (95% x $210,000.00)

(ATCIC will calculate the MSO Fee as .0526335 of the
amount billed for this funding source’s direct services each
month during the Agreement term. ATCIC will add the
MSO Fee to the direct service reimbursement amount for a
total Request for Payment amount.)

II. Parenting In Recovery Target Population (Travis County FY’13 Grant Funds)
MSOFee 5%
Maximum $8,436.00 (5 % x $168,714.00)

DIRECT SERVICES (through Providers)
Maximum $160,278.00 (95% x $168,714.00)

The grant funds budgeted for the MSO Fee and Direct Services are for the period
September 30. 2012 through September 29. 2013.

(ATCIC will calculate the MSO Fee as .0526335 of the
amount billed for this funding source’s direct services each
month during the Agreement term. ATCIC will add the
MSO Fee to the direct service reimbursement amount for a
total Request for Payment amount.)

1. Maximum Total Contract Funds — FY’13 Renewal Term

A total amount of $1,614,564.00 (“Contract Funds”) is available during the FY’ 13 Renewal
Term (October 1, 2012— September 30, 2013), with the exception of the Parenting in Recovery
Grant funds ($168,714.00) which are available according to the terms of the Grant. All payments
are contingent upon ATCIC’s continuing compliance with Agreement terms, including
submission of required reports and supporting documentation.

The total amount of contract funds includes $168,714.00 from the Parenting in Recovery Grant.
These funds will be used exclusively for the Parenting in Recovery Grant program as referenced
above, and will be made available according to the terms of the Grant.

a. Contract Funds — Network Service Providers

Network Providers. ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates
with each of the community-based Network service providers for the FY’ 13
Renewal Term. Costs of Services provided by those providers will be paid for by
ATCIC using grant and non-grant Direct Service Contract Funds in an amount
not to exceed the amount shown above in the FY’ 13 Budget for Contract Funds
(up to $1,614,564.00). ATCIC agrees that payments to the Network service
providers will be based upon the satisfactory provision of Services in accordance
with applicable term of this Agreement, including the Work Statement. All such
contracts shall provide for monitoring and audit of submitted claims and contract

Exhibit 2 Page 2 of 5

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 33 of 60

compliance by County for services funded by County grant funds, and by City
and County for services funded by Contract Funds. Contracts with providers
receiving Grant funds shall incorporate the Grant agreement and all applicable
terms of the Agreement, including this FY’13 Renewal, and ATCIC shall require
providers to comply with the grant agreement, if applicable, and with terms and
conditions of the Agreement, as amended by this FY’13 Renewal.

b. Requestfor Payment and Status ofFunds

Request for Payment:

Per the terms and conditions of the Agreement, ATCIC will
file a complete and correct (as determined by City and County)
Request for Payment and Status of Funds Report (“Request for
Payment”) with the Department within twenty (20) days of the
end of each month in which treatment services were delivered
to Eligible Clients. The Request for Payment will itemize, in
detail and per Department specifications, Services provided to
Eligible Clients and associated costs. The Request for
Payment will distinguish clients served according to funding
source such that grant-funded services and services funded by
Contract Funds are separated and identified to ensure proper
accounting application.

Target Population Obligations:

During the FY’13 Renewal Term, ATCIC will provide
documentation with each monthly Request for Payment
showing the amount expended for Services provided as a direct
service to each target population. ATCIC will cooperate with
Department throughout the FY’ 13 Renewal Term in allocating
City and County Contract Funds for designated target
populations, as required by City and County.

c. Fee-for-Service Rates

Provider Rates: During the FY’ 13 Renewal Term, all service
providers will be reimbursed (for Services delivered to Eligible
Clients from October 1, 2012, through September 30, 2013) on
a fee-for-service payment arrangement, based on approved
claims for Services delivered to Eligible Clients under the
Agreement. The Parenting in Recovery grant funds are for
services delivered to Eligible Clients from September 30, 2012
to September 29, 2013. As of October 1,2012, fee-for-service
rates will be paid to the Network service providers for services
and rates as agreed upon and approved in writing by the
Department and ATCIC. Rates may need to be adjusted at
times, contingent upon written approval of the Department,
based on market and cost factors and as recommended by
ATCIC and approved in advance by Department.

Rate Setting: With respect to rate-setting in general under the
Agreement, ATCIC will assist providers with rate
development with all rates subject to prior Department

Exhibit 2 Page 3 of 5

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 34 of 60

approval. ATCIC will submit all rate requests (e.g. for new
Services, new providers, and/or rate changes) to the
Department in writing, with complete supporting
documentation to explain the basis for the rate calculation and
to justify the rate requested. These requests by ATCIC must
be fully negotiated with the provider and submitted to the
Department for approval in a timely manner so that
Department has sufficient time to review the request and
determine whether or not it will be approved.

Youth Services: ATCIC shall use $135,000 in Contract Funds
provided by Travis County for substance abuse intervention
and treatment services to youth. Priority will be given to
referrals from the Youth and Family Assessment Center, The
Children’s Partnership, and the Deferred Prosecution Unit of
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department.

d. Service Estimates and Network Expansion

Service Estimates: A budgeted minimum estimate of Contract Funds to be provided for
direct services funding to each Target Population for the FY’ 13 Renewal Term is shown
below. ATCIC will review claims paid, data and service levels at least quarterly and make
adjustments to the actual service level budgeting, and will notify the Department in writing
within 30 days of making any such adjustment. Department may, at any time, request a
review of such adjustments, and ATCIC will work with Department if Department
determines that the adjustments being made may warrant discussion and/or change. The
unassigned direct service funds shown below may be used for purchasing additional Services
from current Network providers and, contingent upon prior Department approval, for
exceptional referrals for needed Services outside the Network and/or for purchasing Services
from providers not yet recruited into the Network.

Initial Budgeted Minimum Direct Service Level Estimates for FY’13

Target Population Amount

Homeless/At Risk Adults $890,638

Downtown Austin $273,610
Community Court

Youth Treatment Services $118,800

Exhibit 2 Page 4 of 5

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Incentives for Eligible Clients $4,000
Follow-up Surveys

Parenting In Recovery $160,278

TOTAL $1,447,326

Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 35 of 60

Page 5 of 5

NOTE: The “Proposed Service Levels” (shown in the chart above) are estimates and
subject to periodic adjustments by ATCIC during the FY’13 Renewal Term, as approved by
City and County, in order to maximize access to appropriate services for Eligible Clients to
be served under the Agreement during FY’13.

Network Expansion: The need for service Network expansion will be evaluated by
ATCIC on an ongoing basis in order to ensure adequate service capacity, access to
Services, and availability of the continuum of Services required by City and County for
Eligible Clients tmder the Agreement. If ATCIC determines that a service expansion is
required during the FY’13 Renewal Term, ATCIC will promptly submit written
recommendations to the Department and obtain Department approval in writing at least
thirty (30) days prior to proposed effective date of the expansion.

Exhibit 2

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 36 of 60

EXHIBIT 3
FY 2013 PERFORMANCE MEASURES

October 1, 2012 — September 30, 2013

SUBSTANCE ABUSE MSO

A. Service Outputs

ATCIC will collect and report to the Department the following service outputs excluding clients served
under the Parenting in Recovery grant:

Number of Unduplicated Clients Served

a. Information Required for Unduplicated Clients Served

ATCIC shall require treatment providers to report this information, which will
include the following demographic information for each Eligible Client: gender,
ethnicity, age, income status (percent of federal poverty level), zip code of
residence (if available), and residence (which, as to services paid for by City
funds, must be within the City of Austin, including those portions of Williamson
and Hays counties located within the City of Austin; and, as to services paid for
by County funds, must be within Travis County).

Referral Source (for each client, by target population) will also be reported.

For all homeless adult Eligible Clients served, ATCIC will report the number
served who were “literally homeless” and “marginally homeless” (as defined in
this Agreement).

ATCIC also will report, by treatment provider, the number of Eligible Clients
receiving treatment services who were engaged in case management services
(external to the treatment provider network) as well, i.e., out of the total number
of unduplicated Eligible Clients served.

b. Estimated Number of Unduplicated Eligible Clients to be Served

It is estimated that, during the FY’13 Renewal Term, approximately 481
unduplicated Eligible Clients will be served collectively from the homeless adult,
high-risk women and high-risk youth target populations; plus approximately 65
unduplicated Eligible Clients referred by Downtown Austin Community Court;
and approximately 20 unduplicated Eligible Clients referred by Parenting In
Recovery. The total number of unduplicated Eligible Clients served during the
year will depend on a number of variables, such as: (1) individual
interventionltreatment needs (per clinical assessment); (2) treatment retention
(per level of service and across the service continuum); (3) linkages between
network providers; (4) service capacities available (at time of need); and (5)
number of clients referred by Community Court; and (6) number of clients
referred by Parenting In Recovery.

Exhibit 3 Page 1 of 4

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 37 of 60

2. Units ofService Provided

This will be reported by type of service (in the continuum of services) for each target population:
e.g., number of initial assessments completed, number of residential detoxification treatment days
provided, number of intensive residential treatment days provided, number of hours of treatment
provided for supportive outpatient services, etc.

Units of service provided are dependent upon several factors such as: (1) level(s) of service
required by individual Eligible Clients and (2) length of stay at the different service levels (to be
impacted by Utilization Management guidelines, individual client needs, and treatment retention).

3. Funding Expended

Funding expended by population (adult and youth) will be reported, to include projected
expenditures (by population) for the contract period.

B. Client Outcomes

ATCIC will collect and report to the Department the following client outcomes for the FY’13 Renewal
Term. Performance targets for these outcomes are shown below, specific to the particular target
populations to be served under this Agreement.

Measure Target Percentage

1. Program Completion Rate (Treatment Retention). DSHS definition of “successful
program completion” will be used for this measure 66%

2. Eligible Clients who completed detox services, who were referred to a subsequent level of
treatment services 100%

3. Eligible Clients discharged to a stable housing situation 80%

4. Eligible Clients employed or in school or training at discharge 55%

5. Eligible Clients satisfied with clinical services received 95%

6. Eligible Client abstinence at 60-day follow-up.(non detox) 70%

7. Eligible Clients employed or in school or training at 60-dayfollow-up 60%

8. Eligible Clients living in a stable housing situation at 60-dayfollow-up 85%

9. Reduction in criminal behavior (charges/arrests) at 60-dayfollow-up 90%

C. Parentin2 in Recovery

ATCIC, in lieu of direct reporting on PIR project participants, will collaborate with the PIR grant
project by participating in sustainability meetings and providing expertise on substance abuse
treatment, contracts and service funding.

Exhibit 3 Page 2 of 4

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 38 of 60

D. Managed Care “Systems” Outcomes

These systems outcomes include the major benefits expected, over time, from the managed care
arrangement described in this Agreement. ATCIC will be responsible for closely monitoring these
indicators throughout the year to: (1) identify areas for improvement and (2) implement systems changes,
as necessary, to promote the efficiency and effectiveness of the managed care network arrangement.

ATCIC will collect and report to the Department the following systems outcomes:

1. Improved Client Access to Services

This will be measured in two ways. First, the length of time from the time of request for
assessment or services to benefit authorization by ATCIC. The target is 85% of requests will be
authorized in 48 hours. Second, it will be measured by the length of time from benefit
authorization by ATCIC to Eligible Client assessment or admission to service. The target is 100%
of assessments or admissions to services will occur within 1 day or retroactively. MSO will report
quarterly. The reports are due by the day of the months of January, April, July, and
October 2013.

2. Eligible Client Need to Level of Care and Length ofStay

This will include a review of Utilization Management decisions by the MSO per client records
and reconciliation of authorization, claims and Eligible Client records. MSO Provider Relations
will provide the results in the Annual report. The report is due by December 31, 2013.

3. Annual Network Provider Satisfaction with A TCIC services

This will include consideration of such factors as ease of communicating with the MSO;
promptness of benefit authorizations; appropriateness of benefit authorizations; general customer
service, etc. ATCIC will report detailed breakdowns of responses to network provider satisfaction
survey questions annually. The target is 90% of those that complete the survey will indicate
satisfaction with ATCIC service. The report is due by December 31, 2013.

4. Improvements in Network Continuum ofServices

This information will be provided in narrative form by ATCIC annually. This area will include,
but is not limited to, the ATCIC’s identification and closing of gaps in care; capacity obstacles
addressed and remedied or improved; ATCIC’s efforts with respect to Network development and
marketing or community integration of the service system operated under this Agreement, etc.

ATCIC will report (in narrative form) monitoring activities of providers including number of
monitoring visits per provider, summaries of findings and corrective actions taken by each
provider to address under-performance. The report is due by December 31, 2013.

E. ATCIC Services Outside the Agreement

Client services provided by ATCIC which are not considered to be reimbursable costs under this
Agreement will not be counted in the service measures for this Agreement, but may be counted in the
service measures for ATCIC under other Agreements between County, City and ATCIC for the purchase
of direct client services, as determined by City and County to be appropriate under the terms of those
agreements. ATCIC agrees to report to City and/or County under the terms of the relevant agreement any

Exhibit 3 Page 3 of 4

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 40 of 60

EXHIBIT 4
FY 2013 TRAVIS COUNTY ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

(APPLICABLE TO CENTER ONLY)

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT

Date: Apr S, 2.013
Name of Affiant: IThm,irl Vo.r’s
Title of Affiant: C.i- 0
Business Name of Proponent: A1CM H M P.... cthci.. AT C_I(
County of Proponent: I S

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true:

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent.

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit.

3. Affiant can read the English language.

4. Proj,onent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit
as Exhibit “6”.

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit “6” to this Affidavit.

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contractingerson on Exhibit “6” with whom Proponent is doing business or has done
business during the 365 day period immediatelyjbfore the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the
solicitation. I I

SiWacure of Affiant -

Po fvhn,Tx7764
Address

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by LtLVL d EVGJE on 2013.

1OJlI5rL

Notary Public, State of I BY-’ Ci ¶
SHARON TAYLOR

My CornrnOflEXPIrj
xpir 21 2o5

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 41 of 60

EXHIBIT 6
LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS

January 16, 2013

CURRENT
Name of Individual Name of Business

Position Held Holding Office/Position Individual is Associated

County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge (Spouse) Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe
Executive Assistant Cheryl Brown
Executive Assistant Melissa Velasquez
Executive Assistant Josie Z. Zavala
Executive Assistant Vacant
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Ron Davis
Conunissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) Annie Davis Seton Hospital
Executive Assistant Deone Wilhite
Executive Assistant Felicitas Chavez
Commissioner, Precinct 2 Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) Kurt Sauer Daffer McDaniel, LLP
Executive Assistant Loretta Farb
Executive Assistant Joe Hon
Executive Assistant Peter Einhom
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Gerald Daugherty*
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) Charyln Daugherty Consultant
Executive Assistant Bob Moore*
Executive Assistant Martin Zamzow*
Executive Assistant Barbara Smith*
Commissioner, Precinct 4 Margaret Gomez
Executive Assistant Edith Moreida
Executive Assistant Norma Guerra
County Treasurer Dolores Ortega-Carter
County Auditor Nicki Riley*
County Executive, Administrative Vacant
County Executive, Planning & Budget Leslie Browder*
County Executive, Emergency Services Danny Hobby
County Executive, Health/Human Services Sherri E. Fleming
County Executive, TNR Steven M. Manilla, P.E.
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety Roger Jefferies
Director, Facilities Management Roger El Khoury, M.S., P.E.
Interim Chief Information Officer Tanya Acevedo
Interim Chief Information Officer Rod Brown
Interim Chief Information Officer Walter Lagrone
Director, Records Mgment & Communications Steven Broberg
Travis County Attorney David Escamilla
First Assistant County Attorney Steve Capelle
Executive Assistant, County Attorney James Collins
Director, Land Use Division Tom Nuckols
Attorney, Land Use Division Julie Joe
Attorney, Land Use Division Christopher Gilmore
Director, Transactions Division John Hille
Attorney, Transactions Division Daniel Bradford
Attorney, Transactions Division Elizabeth Winn
Attorney, Transactions Division Mary Etta Gerhardt
Attorney, Transactions Division Barbara Wilson
Aftorney, Transactions Division Jim Connolly
Attorney, Transactions Division Tenley Aldredge
Director, Health Services Division Beth Devery
Attorney, Health Services Division Prema Gregerson
Purchasing Agent Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO
Assistant Purchasing Agent Marvin Brice, CPPB
Assistant Purchasing Agent Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 42 of 60

Purchasing Agent Assistant IV CW Bruner, CTP
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lee Perry
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jason Walker
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Richard Villareal
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Patrick Strittmatter
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Scott Wilson, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Loren Breland, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV John E. Pena, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Rosalinda Garcia
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV Angel Gomez*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Shannon Pleasant, CTPM
Purchasing Agent Assistant III David Walch
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Michael Long, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Nancy Barchus, CPPB
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Jesse Herrera, CTP, CTPM, CTCM*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Sydney Ceder*
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Vacant
Purchasing Agent Assistant II L. Wade Laursen*
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Sam Francis*
HUB Coordinator Sylvia Lopez
HUB Specialist Betty Chapa
HUB Specialist Jerome Guerrero
Purchasing Business Analyst Scott Worthington
Purchasing Business Analyst Jennifer Francis

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Name of Individual
Position Held Holdmnn Office/Position Date of Expiration
Purchasing Agent Assistant III Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M 03/14/13
Attorney, Transactions Division Tamara Armstrong 03/30/13
Executive Assistant Lori Duarte 06/15/13
Chief Information Officer Joe Harlow 07/31/13
County Auditor Susan Spataro, CPA 08/31/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P 09/26/13
Executive Assistant Cheryl Aker 10/05/13
Purchasing Agent Assistant II Jayne Rybak, CTP 12/14/13
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Karen Huber 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Garry Brown 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Julie Wheeler 01/01/14
Executive Assistant Jacob Cottingham 01/01/14

*
- Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year.

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 43 of 60

EXHIBIT 5

FY 2013 PIR GRANT ASSURANCES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

(i) Assurances — Non-Construction Programs
(ii) Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
(iii) Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility

Matters
(iv) Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements
(v) Certification Regarding Environmental Tobacco Smoke
(vi) Certification Regarding Maintenance of Effort
(vii) Public Policy Requirements

I.

4’, , ,., . ‘I
- ,,.

‘1, ‘. ,• I ‘ — ,— 3,

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 44 of 60

ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS
0MB Approval No. 4040-0007
Expiration Date: 06/3012014

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such
is the case, you will be notified.

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share
of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management
and completion of the project described in this
application.

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational
conflict of interest, or personal gain.

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding
agency.

5. Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of
1970 (42 U.S.C. §4728-4763) relating to prescribed
standards for merit systems for programs funded under
one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in
Appendix A of OPM’s Standards for a Merit System of
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C. §1681-
1683, and 1685-1 686), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation

Previous Edition Usable

Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d)
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42
U.S.C. §6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination
on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and
Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended,
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (g) §523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act of 1912(42 U.S.C. §290 dd-3 and 290 ee
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title VIII of the
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §3601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and, U) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Titles II and III of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition
Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or
federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply
to all interests in real properly acquired for project
purposes regardless of Federal participation in
purchases.

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §1501-15O8 and 7324-7328)
which limit the political activities of employees whose
principal employment activities are funded in whole or
in part with Federal funds.

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET.
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7.97)

Prescribed by 0MB Circular A-102

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 45 of 60

9. WIll comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis.
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §276a to 276a-7), the Copelend Act
(40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §327-
333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction subagreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase
requirements of SectIon 102(a) of the Flood Disaster
Protection Act of 1973 (P.L 93-234) which requires
recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the
program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of
insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

11. Will comply with environmental standards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of
environmental quality control measures under the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and
Executive Order (EO) 11514; (b) notification of violating
täciiities pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetlands
pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards In
fioodplalns in accordance with E0 11988; (a) assurance of
project consistency with the approved State management
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management
Act 011972 (18 U.S.C. §1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) Implementation Plans
under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §7401 at seq.); (g) protection of
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe
Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523);
and, (h) protection of endangered species under the
Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-
205).

1

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. §1271 at seq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national
wild and scenic rivers system.

13. Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593
(Identification and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of
1974(16 U.S.C. §469a-1 et seq.).

14. Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of
human subjects involved In research, development, and
related activities supported by this award of assistance.

15. Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of
1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §2131 et
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of
wami blooded animals held for research, teaching, or
other activities supported by this award of assistance.

16. Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

17. WIll cause to be performed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and 0MB Circular No. 4133.
Audlts of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organlzations.

18. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
governing this program.

SIG RE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL TITLE

Chief Executive Officer
DPLlCANT ORGANIZATION DATE SUBMITTED

Austin Travis County Integral Care
‘.

t - Z 1 3
Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7.97) Bask

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING I Administration for Children mes Page 1 of 2

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

ADMINISTRATION FOR

CHILDREN 82FAMILIES Search

HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRIORITIES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

ACF Ho CER11FICAT1ON REGARDING LOBBYING

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
Was this page helpful?

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:
YES [] NO

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the

undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an

agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a

Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement,

and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,

grant, loan, or cooperative agreement

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member

of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned
shall complete and submit Standard FormLLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in

accordance with its instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under

grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose

accordingly. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed

when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite

for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any

person who fails to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than

$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Statement for Loan Guarantees and Loan Insurance

The undersigned states, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

If any funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee

of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this commitment

providing for the United States to insure or guarantee a loan, the undersigned shall complete

and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disdosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its

instructions. Submission of this statement is a prerequisite for making or entering into this

transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the

required statement shall be subject to a cMl penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than

$100,000 for each such failure.

Signature

Title

Organization

1,i-*,,. /IvrL1rx7 lc.f lilic, l’l’i’iri, rr ill A I’)fl 1 2

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING I Administration for Children n$ióes Page 1 of 2

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

ADMINISTRATION FOR

CHILDREN 8FAMILIES Search

HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRIORITiES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

ACF Horn. CCRT1FICATION REGAR0NG LOSSYINO

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING
Was this page helpful?

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements

The undersigned certifies, to the beet of his or her knowledge and belief, that:
YES ] NO

(1) No Federal approprIated funds have been paid or wIll be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an
agency, a Member of Congress. an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the enterIng into of any cooperative agreement,
and the extension, continuation, renawal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to Influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress. en officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned
shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, ‘Dlsdoeure Form to Report Lobbying,” in
accordance with Its instructIons.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrents, and contracts under
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose
accordingly. This certification is a material representation of fact upon which retance was placed

when this transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite
for making or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, US, Code. Any
person who fats to file the required certification shall be subject to a clvii penalty of not ieee than
$1 0.000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Statement for Loan Guarantees and Loan Insurance

The undersigned states, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

If any funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee
of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this commitment
providing for the United States to insure or guarantee a loan, the undersigned shall complete
and submit Standard Form-LLL, Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its
instructions. Submission of this statement isa prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction Imposed by section 1352, tItle 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to tile the
required statement shall be subject toe civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than
$100,000 f ch such failure.

TItle
Chief Executive Officer

Organization
Austin Travis County Integral Care

ki+r.’IIsanoror rnr’flilw ill A flfll 2

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 47 of 60

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES Approved by 0MB

Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352 0348-0046

(See reverse for public burden disclosure.)
1. Type of Federal Action: 2. Status of Federal Action: 3: Report Type:
r—i a. contract Da. bid/offer/application a. initial filing

b. grant b. initial award b. material change
c. cooperative agreement c. post-award For Material Change Only:
d. loan year quarter_________
e. loan guarantee date of last report
f._loan_insurance

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity: 5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name
Q Pdme Q Subawardee and Address of Prime:

Tier if known:

Congressional District, if known: 4c Congressional DistrIct, if known:
6. Federal DepartmentlAgency: 7. Federal Program NamelDescription:

CFDA Number, if applicable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known: 9. Award Amount, if known:

$
10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if

( if individual, last name, first name, MI): different from No. I Oa)
(last name, first name, MI):

Information requested through this form is authorized by title 31 U.S.C. section Signature:
1352. This disclosure 01 lobbying activities is a material representation of fact
upon which reliance was placed by the tier above when this transaction was made

Print Name: h_)’i F’(5 L)Sor entered into. This disclosure is required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This
information will be available for public inspection. Any person who failn to file the
required disclosure shall be subject to u civil penalty of not lens than $10000 and Title: (E
not more than $1 00000 for each such failure.

Telephone No.: ..r12 Y 4’O / Date: / / Y

Federal Use Only: Authorized for Local Reproduction

Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7-97)

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 48 of 60

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the initiation or receipt of a covered Federal
action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. The filing of a form is required for each payment or agreement to make
paymentto any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employeeof any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employeeof a Memberof Congress in connection with a covered Federal action. Complete all items that apply for both the initial filing and material
change report. Refer to the implementing guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

1. Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying activity is and/or has been secured to influence the outcome of a covered Federal action.

2. Identify the status of the covered Federal action.

3. Identify the appropriate classification of this report, If this is a followup report caused by a material change to the information previously reported, enter
the year and quarter in which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal
action.

4. Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional District, if known. Check the appropriateclassification
of the reporting entity that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime or subaward recipient. Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardee
of the prime is the 1st tier. Subawards include but are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards under grants.

5. If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks “Subawardee,” then enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the prime Federal

recipient. Include Congressional District, if known.

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or loan commitment. Include at least one orgariizationallevel below agency name, if known. For

example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (item 1). If known, enter the full Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance

(CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, arid loan commitments.

8. Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number available for the Federal action identified In Item 1 (e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number;
Invitation for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement number; the contract, grant, or loan award number; the application/proposal control number
assigned by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., “RFP-DE-90-001

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal amount of the award/loan

commitment for the prime entity identified in item 4 or 5.

10. (a) Enter the full name, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 engaged by the reporting
entity identified in item 4 to influence the covered Federal action.

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing services, and include full address if different from 10 (a). Enter Last Name, First Name, and
Middle Initial (MI).

,.,

.

11. The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her name, title, and telephone number.

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, as amended, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid 0MB Contro,
Number. The valid 0MB control number for this information collection is 0MB No. 0348-0046. Public reporting burden for this collection of information Is
estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the date
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection ci
information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Managementand Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington,
DC 20503.

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND Page 1 of 2

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

ADMINISTRATION FOR

CHILDREN &FAMILIES Search

HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRIORITIES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

ACE Home o CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSIBILIW MATTERS (LOWER TIER)

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT,
SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY Was this page helpful?

MATTERS (LOWER TIER)

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion-- D YES EJ NO

Lower Tier Covered Transactions

Instructions for Certification

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospective lower tier participant is providing
the certification set out below.

2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was
placed when this transaction was entered into. If it is later determined that the prospective
lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other
remedies available to the Federal Government the department or agency with which this
transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension and!or
debarment.

3. The prospective lower tier participant shat provide immediate written notice to the person to

which this proposal is submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns
that its certification was erroneous when submitted or had become erroneous by reason of
changed circumstances.

4. The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, ineligible, lower tier covered
transaction, participant, person, primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and

voluntarily excluded, as used in this clause, have the meaning set out in the Definitions and
Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549. You may contact the
person to which this proposal is submitted for assistance in obtaining a copy of those
regulations.

5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, [[Page

33043]] should the proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly
enter into any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is proposed for debarment
under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily
excluded from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the
department or agency with which this transaction originated.

6. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will
include this clause titled ‘Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and
Voluntary Exclusion-Lower Tier Covered Transaction,” without modification, in all lower tier
covered transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective

participant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not proposed for debarment under 48

CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from

covered transactions, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may

decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each

participant may, but is not required to, check the List of Parties Excluded from Federal

Procurement and Nonprocurement Programs.

8. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system

of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The

knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally

possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these instructions, ifs participant

in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a

httn//wv.iv.i ,wf hh 1/1 4/7fl 1 ‘

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTH4&ER)... Page 2 of 2

person who is proposed for debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended,

debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in addition

to other remedies available to the Federal Government, the department or agency with

which this transaction originated may pursue available remedies, including suspension
— It,

Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility an Voluntary Exclusion--Lower Tier

Covered Transactions u.s. Department of Health

and Human Sereices

370 L’Enfant Promenade, SW.
1. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it Wrohingion. D.C. 20447

nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared

ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal

department or agency.

2. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in

this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal.

Home About Help for You & Your Initiatives & Priorities Accessibility HHS.gov

Family No FEAR Act Repott Fraud
What We Do

Grants Penacy Polity HHS Customer Setvice

vision, Mission & Values Programs .

FOIA Plan
Funding Opportunities Disclaimers Healthcare.gay

Leadership By Topic
How to Apply for a Grant Download Acrobat LetsMove.gov

Offices By Office Reader® Kids.goo
Formn Download Word Viewer USA.goo

Budget By Region
Terms and Conditions 2003® Grasls.gon

Jobs & Contracts
USOJobu.gov

Data & Reports
Strategic Part

News & Events

l’vl+rs //‘ssrilrslr erf liho vsr/eyrani-c /rrfWir.af _rrsrrre-l _A1 .1-_ii _+h0._n 1 /1 A /‘ Al ‘2

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMFABS 4f1&OL. Page 1 of 3

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

ADMINISTRATION FOR

CHILDREN 8?FAMILIES Search

HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS iNITIATIVES & PRIORITIES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

ACF H,me’, CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE
WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS Was this page helpful?

This certification is required by the regulations implementing the Drug-Free Workplace Act of

1988:45 CFR Part 76, Subpart, F. Sections 76.630(c) and (d)(2) and 76.645(a)(1) and (b) i1 YES j NO

provide that a Federal agency may designate a central receipt point for STATE-WIDE AND

STATE AGENCY-WIDE certifications, and for notification of criminal drug convictions. For the
Department of Health and Human Services, the central pint is: Division of Grants Management
and Oversight, Office of Management and Acquisition, Department of Health and Human
Services, Room 517-D, 200 Independence Avenue, SW Washington, DC 20201.

Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements (Instructions for

Certification)

1. By signing andlor submitting this application or grant agreement, the grantee is providing the
certification set out below.

2. The certification set out below is a material representation of fact upon which reliance is
placed when the agency awards the grant. If it is later determined that the grantee knowingly

rendered a false certification, or otherwise violates the requirements of the Drug-Free Workplace

Act, the agency, in addition to any other remedies available to the Federal Government, may

take action authorized under the Drug-Free Workplace Act.

3. For grantees other than individuals, Alternate I applies.

4. For grantees who are individuals, Alternate II applies.

5. Workplaces under grants, for grantees other than individuals, need not be identified on the

certification. If known, they may be identified in the grant application. If the grantee does not
identify the workplaces at the time of application, or upon award, if there is no application, the

grantee must keep the identity of the workplace(s) on file in its office and make the information

availabte for Federal inspection. Failure to identify all known workplaces constitutes a violation of

the grantee’s drug-free workplace requirements.

6. Workplace identifications must include the actual address of buildings (or parts of buildings) or

other sites where work under the grant takes place. Categorical descriptions may be used (e.g.,

all vehicles of a mass transit authority or State highway department while in operation, State
employees in each local unemployment office, performers in concert halls or radio studios).

7. If the workplace identified to the agency changes during the performance of the grant, the

grantee shall inform the agency of the change(s), if it previously identified the workplaces in

question (see paragraph five).

8. Definitions of terms in the Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment common rule and

Drug-Free Workplace common rule apply to this certification. Grantees attention is called, in
particular, to the following definitions from these rules:

Controlled substance means a controlled substance in Schedules I through V of the Controlled

Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 812) and as further defined by regulation (21 CFR 1308.11 through

l,t+n. IfnnIntT .2flf 1,1, an,,/aran+o Ir-pr+ fn 0+1 nn_rnaorrlinn_rlnl rr_Frna_’n,nrl,nl .,n_ranh1ran, on+c’ 1 / 1 /1/9(11 2

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMFS 4t&. Page 2 of 3

1308.15);

Conviction means a finding of guilt (including a plea of nob contendere) or imposition of

sentence, or both, by any judicial body charged with the responsibility to determine violations of
.L. :..

Criminal drug statute means a Federal or non-Federal criminal statute involving the manufacture,

distribution, dispensing, use, or possession of any controlled substance;

U.S. Department of Health
Employee means the employee of a grantee directly engaged in the performance of work under and Human Services

a grant, including: (i) All direct charge employees; (H) All indirect charge employees unless their 370 LErifunt Promenade, SW.

Washington, D.C. 20447
impact or involvement IS insignificant to the performance of the grant; and, (si) Temporary

personnel and consultants who are directly engaged in the performance of work under the grant Acrossibitty HHS.gov

and who are on the grantee’s payroll. This definition does not include workers not on the payroll No FEAR Act Report Fraud

of the grantee (e.g., volunteers, even if used to meet a matching requirement; consultants or Privacy Policy HHS Customer Service

independent contractors not on the grantee’s payroll; or employees of subrecipients or air5 tu’lhcare gun
subcontractors in covered workplaces). Download Acrobat LetaMovegon

Reader® l<ids.gov

Download Word Viewer USAgov

2003® Graots.gov
Certification Regarding Drug-Free Workplace Requirements

USAjobs gao

Alternate I. (Grantees Other Than Individuals)

The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,

dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s

workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of

such prohibition;

(b) Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about --

1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

2. The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in

the workplace;

(c) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the

grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

(d) Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, ass condition

of employment under the grant, the employee will --

1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and

2. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

(a) Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receMng notice under

paragraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.

Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every

grant officer or other designee on whose grant activity the convicted employee was

working, unless the Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such

notices. Notice shall include the identification number(s) of each affected grant;

(f) Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under

paragraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted-

1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including

termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as

amended; or

1-itfi, - //wwssr nrf i-s11 rni/rrrosnfcr /rwrfifgr cst csn.r TcsrrUn a_rlrIl rfp_’ss,rsrki,l e_i,snQ1i,wnf

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No.4400000372CERTIFICATION REGARDiNG DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMSfd... Page 3 of 3

Z Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal. State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

(g) Making a good Faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (C), (d), Ce) and (.

The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done
in connection with the specific grant:

Place of Performance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code)

1430 Collier Street
Austin, Texas 78704

Check if there are workplaces on file that we not Identified here.

Alternate II. (Grantees Who Are Individuals)

(a) The grantee certifies that, ass condition of the grant, he or she will net engage in the
unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled
substance irs conducting any activity with the grant;

(b) If convicted of a criminal drug offense resulting from a violation occurring during the
conduct of any grant actMty, he or she wilt report the conviction, in writing, withIn 10
calandar days of the conviction, to every grant officer or other designee, unless the
Federal agency designates a central point for the receipt of such notices. When notice Is
made to such a central point, it shall include the identification number(s) of each afliscied
grant.

[55 FR 21890,21702, May 25, 1990J

Home About Help for You 8. Your Initiatives 8. PrIorities
tweoo FamIly

Grants
Vision, Mission & Valun Programs

FundIng Oppoituratas
Leadership By Topic

How to Apply fore Grant
Officis By OffIce

By Relon
T asi ridlffons

Jobs I Contracts

Data 8. ReportsStralagic Ran

New. & Events

lift,’,’ Ikornrnar ag hlw rTns n+c/....tcl,.’t;.n_rø.owr.4;n n_ iin_iss_’,a,r,rL’ri1 o’rw.rn1rwmnii+o 1/1 4 I”)fl 1 2

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE4ah4’iAnt... Page 1 of 1

U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

ADMINISTRATION FOR

CHILDREN 2FAMILIES Search

HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRIORITIES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

ACF Horse CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL
TOBACCO SMOKE Was this page helpful?

The Pro-Children Act of 2001 42 U.S.C. 7181 through 7184, imposes restrictions on smoking in

facilities where Federally-funded children’s services are provided. HHS grants are subject to 1 YES ! NO

these requirements only if they meet the Act’s specified coverage. The Act specifies that

smoking is prohibited in any indoor facility (owned, leased, or contracted for) used for the routine

or regular provision of kindergarten, elementary, or secondary education or library services to

children under the age of 18. In addition, smoking is prohibited in any indoor facility or portion of

a facility (owned, leased, or contracted for) used for the routine or regular provision of federally

funded health care, day care, or early childhood development, including Head Start services to

children under the age of 18. The statutory prohibition also applies if such facilities are

constructed, operated, or maintained with Federal funds. The statute does not apply to

children’s services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by Medicare or

Medicaid funds, portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment, or facilities

where WIC coupons are redeemed. Failure to comply with the provisions of the law may result

in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to $1,000 per violation and/or the imposition of

an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

Home About Help for You & Your Initiatives & Priorities

VrThat We Do
Family

Grants
U.S. Department of Health

Vision, Mission & Values Programs
Funding Opportunities and Human Services

Leadership By Topic 370 L’Enfant Promenade, SW.
How to Apply for a Grant

washington, DC 20447
Offices By Office

Forms

Budget By Region
Terms and Conditions

Accessibility HHS.gov

No FEAR Act Repsri Frsud
Jobs & Coniracts

Privacy Policy INS Customer Service
Data & Reports

Strategic Plan FOIA Pies

Disclaimers Heathcare.gsv
News & Events

Oowntsad Acmbai LetcMsve.gsv

Reader® Kids.gov

Download Word VieweruSA.goc

201t3® Grasis.gsv

usAJobs.guv

ln++t-. I/re ,esres, ce,f lihc, ,/-sn+ /orf f1t.rsf rrn_vwnvsr,411,ce_mrl’e riree11rveuun+al _+rel r,’,e_mm 1 / 1 A hIt 1 ‘2

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372

CERTIFICATION REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT I Administrasf... Page 1 of 1

U.S. Department of Health & Hwnan Services

ADMIN1STRATON FOR

CHILDREN 82 FAMILIES
HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRIORITiES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS

ACF Home, CERTIFICA11ON REGARDING MAIrnENANCE OF EFFORT

CERTIFICATION REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF

EFFORT Was this page helpful?

In accordance WI Iii the applicable program statute(s) and regulatIon(s), the undersigned certifies
that finandal assistance provided by the Administration for Children and FamIlies, for the C1 YES D NO
specified activities to be performed under the

__________________________

Program by

________________________________

(Applicant Organization), wWl be In

eddi to, and not in substitution for, comparable activities previously carried on without
Fe assistance.

I ture of Authorized Certifying Official
Chief Exert ilive Officer
litie

March 27. 2013
Date

Home About Help for You 8 Your Initiatives & Priorities

‘ANal We Do Family
Grants

VIsion Mission & Values Programs U.S. Department of Health
Funding Opportunltras and Hoiman Sorvlcaa

Leadership By Topic 370 LEnient Promenade SWHow to Apply for a Grant
Washington, D.C 20447

Offices By Office
Forms

By Regton
-

AssiWt 1*48 gaO

& COBCIS Na FEAR Act Report Fraud

Data&Re its ‘°“° t*48tSW4O
Strategic Plan FOIA

DIsclaimers HeiWicar. gov
News 8 Events

Download Acrobat Let.Uove.gov
Raades Kidtgov
OSw,doad Nard q.r..rUsAas
2003 Gtants.go

USAJObO 550

hffii /I’ssnuw if lih r!rrrrsntIw.prtfi’t-Innrcrwjna..iintpng.p..aaf..rt.ffnrt 1/1 4flfl I ‘

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 56 of 60

Acknowledgement of Federal Funding

As required by U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) appropriations
acts, all HHS recipients must acknowledge Federal funding when issuing statements,
press releases, requests for proposals, bid invitations, and other documents describing
projects or programs funded in whole or in part with Federal funds. Recipients are
required to state (1) the percentage and dollar amounts of the total program or project
costs fmanced with Federal funds and (2) the percentage and dollar amount of the total
costs fmanced by nongovernmental sources.

Activities Abroad

HHS recipients must ensure that project activities carried on outside the United States are
coordinated as necessary with appropriate government authorities and that appropriate
licenses, permits, or approvals are obtained.

Ae Discrimination Act of 1975

The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, 42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq., prohibits discrimination on
the basis of age in any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. The
HHS implementing regulations are codified at 45 CFR part 91.

Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title VI)

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, 42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., provides that no person
in the United States will, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under
any program or activity receiving Federal fmancial assistance. The HHS implementing
regulations are codified at 45 CFR part 80.

Confidentiality of Patient/Client Records

Section 543 of the PHS Act, 42 U.S.C. 290dd-2, requires that records of substance abuse
patients be kept confidential except under specified circumstances and purposes. The
covered records are those that include the identity, diagnosis, prognosis, or treatment of
any patient maintained in connection with any program or activity relating to substance
abuse education, prevention, training, treatment, rehabilitation, or research that is
conducted, regulated, or directly or indirectly assisted by any department or agency of the
United States. This requirement is implemented in 42 CFR part 2.

Controlled Substances

Grantees are prohibited from knowingly using appropriated funds to support activities
that promote the legalization of any drug or other substance included in Schedule I of the
schedule of controlled substances established by section 202 of the Controlled Substances

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 57 of 60

Act, 21 U. S.C. 812. This limitation does not apply if the recipient notifies the GMO that
there is significant medical evidence of a therapeutic advantage to the use of such drug or
other substance or that federally sponsored clinical trials are being conducted to
determine therapeutic advantage.

If controlled substances are proposed to be administered as part of a research protocol or
if research is to be conducted on the drugs themselves, applicants/recipients must ensure
that the DEA requirements, including registration, inspection, and certification, as
applicable, are met. Regional DEA offices can supply forms and information concerning
the type of registration required for a particular substance for research use. The main
registration office in Washington, DC, may be reached at 800-882-9539. Information also
is available from the National Institute on Drug Abuse at 301-443-6300.

Education Amendments of 1972 (Title IX)

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, 20 U.S.C. 1681, 1682, 1683, 1685, and
1686, provides that no person in the United States will, on the basis of sex, be excluded
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under
any educational program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. The HHS
implementing regulations are codified at 45 CFR part 86.

Hatch Act

The Hatch Act restricts political activity of executive branch employees of the federal
government and District of Columbia government employees (5 U.S.C. 7321-7328) and
State or local officers or employees (5 U.S.C. 150 1—1528). “State or local officer or
employee” means an individual employed by a State or local agency whose principal
employment is in connection with an activity that is financed in whole or in part by loans
or grants made by the United States or a Federal agency. (Certain State educational or
research institutions are excluded from this defmition.)

Health Inürance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA)

The “Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health Information” (the Privacy
Rule) implement the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of
1996, 42 U.S.C. 1 320d et seq., which governs the protection of individually identifiable
health information. The Privacy Rule is administered and enforced by HHS’s OCR and is
codified at 45 CFR parts 160 and 164. Not all H}{S recipients are subject to the Privacy
Rule. The Privacy Rule applies only to “covered entities,” as defined by the rule, which
include health plans and most health-care providers.
The OCR Web site (http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/hipaa) provides information on the Privacy
Rule, including the complete text of the regulation and a set of decision tools for
determining whether a particular entity is subject to the rule. An educational booklet,
Protecting Health Information in Research: Understanding the HIPAA Privacy Rule, is
available through OCR’s Web site and at http://privacyruleandresearch.nih.gov/. That

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 58 of 60

Web site also includes other educational materials approved by OCR and the HHS Office
of the General Counsel.

Limited En2lish Proficiency

Recipients of Federal fmancial assistance must take reasonable steps to ensure that people
with limited English proficiency have meaningful access to health and social services and
that there is effective communication behveen the service provider and individuals with
limited English proficiency. To clarif’ existing legal requirements, HHS published
“Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition
Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons.”
This guidance, which is available at http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/lep/revisedlep.html, provides
a description of the factors that recipients should consider in determining and fulfilling
their responsibilities to individuals with limited English proficiency under Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964.

Pro-Children Act

The Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 U.S.C. 7183, imposes restrictions on smoking in
facilities where federally funded children’s services are provided. HHS grants are subject
to these requirements only if they meet the Act’s specified coverage. The Act specifies
that smoking is prohibited in any indoor facility (owned, leased, or contracted for) used
for the routine or regular provision of kindergarten, elementary, or secondary education
or library services to children under the age of 18. In addition, smoking is prohibited in
any indoor facility or portion of a facility (owned, leased, or contracted for) used for the
routine or regular provision of federally funded health care, day care, or early childhood
development, including Head Start services to children under the age of 18. The statutory
prohibition also applies if such facilities are constructed, operated, or maintained with
Federal funds. The statute does not apply to children’s services provided in private
residences, facilities funded solely by Medicare or Medicaid funds, portions of facilities
used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment, or facilities where WIC coupons are
redeemed. Failure to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition
of a civil monetary penalty of up to $1,000 per violation andlor the imposition of an
administrative compliance order on the responsible entity. Any questions concerning the
applicability of these provisions to an HHS grant should be directed to the GMO.

Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Section 504)

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 U.S .C. 794, as amended, provides that
no otherwise qualified handicapped individual in the United States will, solely by reason
of the handicap, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial
assistance. These requirements pertain to the provision ofbenefits or services as well as
to employment. The HHS implementing regulations are codified at 45 CFR parts 84 and
85.

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 59 of 60

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act

Under RCRA (42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq.), any State agency or agency of a political
subdivision of a State using appropriated Federal funds must comply with 42 U.S.C.
6962. This includes State and local institutions of higher education or hospitals that
receive direct HHS awards. Section 6962 requires that preference be given in
procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recycled materials
identified in guidelines developed by EPA (40 CFR parts 247—254).

Restriction on Abortions

HHS funds may not be spent for an abortion.

Restriction on Distribution of Sterile Needles

Funds appropriated for HHS may not be used to carry out any program of distributing
sterile needles or syringes for the hypodermic injection of any illegal drug.

Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act

The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970
(the Uniform Relocation Act), 42 U.S.C. 4601 et seq., applies to all programs or projects
undertaken by Federal agencies or with Federal fmancial assistance that cause the
displacement of any person.

The HHS requirements for complying with the Uniform Relocation Act are set forth in
49 CFR part 24. Those regulations include uniform policies and procedures regarding
treatment of displaced people. They encourage entities to negotiate promptly and
amicably with property owners so property owners’ interests are protected and litigation
can be avoided.

U.S. F1a Air Carriers

Recipients must comply with the requirement that U.S. flag air carriers be used by
domestic recipients to the maximum extent possible when commercial air transportation
is the means of travel between the United States and a foreign country or between foreign
countries. This requirement must not be influenced by factors of cost, convenience, or
personal travel preference. The cost of travel under a ticket issued by a U.S. flag air
carrier that leases space on a foreign air carrier under a code-sharing agreement is
allowable if the purchase is in accordance with GSA regulations on U.S. flag air carriers
and code shares (see http://www.gsa.gov/gsa/cm_attachments/GSADOCUMENT/
1 10304_FTR_R2QA53_OZ5RDZ-i34K-pR.pdf). (A code-sharing agreement is an
arrangement between a U.S. flag carrier and a foreign air carrier in which the U.S. flag
carrier provides passenger service on the foreign air carrier’s regularly scheduled
commercial flights.)

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14
Contract No. 4400000372
Page 60 of 60

USA Patriot Act

The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to
Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act (USA PATRIOT Act) amends 18 U.S.C. 175—175c.
Among other things, it prescribes criminal penalties for possession of any biological
agent, toxin, or delivery system of a type or in a quantity that is not reasonably justified
by a prophylactic, protective, bona fide research, or other peaceful purpose. The act also
establishes restrictions on access to specified materials. “Restricted persons,” as defined
by the act, may not possess, ship, transport, or receive any biological agent or toxin that is
listed as a select agent (see “Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and
Response Act”).

Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response Act

The Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response Act of 2002,
42 U.S.C. 201 Note, is designed to provide protection against misuse of select agents and
toxins, whether inadvertent or the result of terrorist acts against the U.S. homeland, or
other criminal acts (see 42 U.S.C. 262a). The act was implemented, in part, through
regulations published by CDC at 42 CFR part 73, Select Agents and Toxins. Copies of
these regulations are available from the Import Permit Program and the Select Agent
Program, respectively, CDC, 1600 Clifton Road, MS E-79, Atlanta, GA 30333;
telephone: 404-498-2255. These regulations also are available at
http://www.cdc.gov/odlohs/biosfty/shipregs.htm.

Retention and access requirements for records
Sub-recipient shall comply with retention and access requirements for records as codified
in 45 CFR 92 .42.

DRAFT

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
ID# 8547 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 
 
Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Shannon Pleasant CTPM / 854-1181; 
Marvin Brice CPPB / 854-9765 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes C.P.M. CPPO 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 14 to Interlocal Agreement 
No. 4400000374 (HTE Contract No. IL070037RE), Austin Travis County 
Integral Care for System of Care Services. 

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments 
Through this Interlocal Agreement  Austin Travis County Integral Care 
(ATCIC), provides a variety of services, known as the System of Care. The 
services are for children and their families who are experiencing mental 
and behavioral challenges. Various agencies provide services through 
three collaborations: The Children’s Partnership, Community Partners for 
Children, and the Youth and Family Assessment Center. This contract 
also serves clients enrolled in the grant-funded Parenting in Recovery 
(PIR) project.   
 
Modification No. 14 will renew the agreement for an additional twelve 
month period from October 1, 2012 through September 30, 2013.  The 
agreement shall not exceed the following contract amounts: Travis County 
General Funds of $515,000, Parenting In Recovery Grant Funds of 
$63,386, The Milburn Trust Funds of $36,723, The Children’s Continuum 
Grant Funds of $47,250 and Travis County Allocated Reserves of $75,000.  
The total not to exceed agreement amount is $737,359.  
 
This renewal was previously approved on the September 25, 2012 Court 
Agenda, Item No. 35 to prevent contract expiration, as the agreement was 
not ready for presentation due to HHS & VS working with the County 
Attorney's office on finalizing the Statement of Work and funding. The 
agreement has been finalized and is being presented to the Court for 
signature. 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 21



 
ID# 8547 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

Modification No. 13 added $79,206 to the General Fund and added 
$83,843 to the Parenting in Recovery program. The total contract not to 
exceed amount was $889,179. An increase of $163,049 from the original 
contract amount of $726,130. The increase was necessary to continue 
services at the current level through September 30, 2012. 
 
Modification No. 12 increased the not to exceed contract amount for the 
2012 renewal to $726,130 the increase included the Milburn Trust 
Funds which the not to exceed amount went from $39,223 to $40,023; 
an increase of $800 and the Children's Continuum FY2012 Grant Funds 
of $44,865 was added.  
 
Modification No. 11 renewed the agreement for an additional twelvemonth 
period from October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2012 with 
the contract not to exceed amount of $680,465. 
 
Modification No. 10 increased the FY2011 contract funds from $682,194 
to $867,329, an increase of $185,135.  
 
Modification No. 9 changed the amount remaining from the Milburn Trust 
grant FY’10 funds, from an estimated $43,825 to the actual unspent 
amount of $44,225. This amendment also included a “Buy Texas” 
provision. The Texas Department of Family and Protective Services 
reimburses the County for services provided through this contract to 
state clients; therefore, the County needs to include this provision 
regarding state funds in its contract with ATCIC.  
 
Modification No. 8 reflected the name change of Austin Travis County 
Mental Health Mental Retardation Center to Austin Travis County Mental 
Health and Mental Retardation Center, d/b/a Austin Travis County 
Integral Care.  
 
Modification No. 7 decreased the FY2010 contract funds from $734,007 
to $681,794, a decrease of $52,213. This modification also renewed the 
agreement for an additional twelve-month period, from October 1, 2010 
through September 30, 2011. 
 
Modification No. 6 added $32,208 in General Fund money, and $43,730 
in PIR grant money to meet a projection made by the Office of Children’s 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
ID# 8547 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

Services staff of the funding needed to continue services at the current 
level through September 30, 2010. 
 
Modification No. 5 increased the FY2010 contract funds from $461,682 
to $658,069, an increase of $196,387 from the Travis County General 
Fund portion of the total contract funding. 
 
Modification No. 4 increased the FY2009 contract funds from $632,658 
to $702,658, an increase of $70,000. The agreement was also renewed 
for an additional twelve-month period, from October 1, 2009 through 
September 30, 2010. 
 
Modification No. 3 increased the FY2009 contract funds from $400,564 
to $632,658, an increase of $205,094. 
 
Modification No. 2 increased the FY2008 contract funds from $265,000 
to $654,324, an increase of $389,324. 
 
Modification No. 1 increased the contract amount from $85,000 to 
$265,000, in support of the MSO activities related to the Children’s 
Partnership and YAFAC. 
 

 Contract Expenditures:  

Within the last 12 months $ 684,808.63 has been spent against this 
contract/ requirement. 

 Contract-Related Information: 

Award Amount: $85,000 
Contract Type: Interlocal Agreement 
Contract Period: October 1, 2006 – September 30, 2007  

 Contract Modification Information: 
Modification Amount: $737,359 
Modification Type: Bilateral 
Modification Period: October 1, 2012 – September 30, 2013 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
ID# 8547 
 
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting 
 

 Solicitation-Related Information: N/A 

Solicitations Sent:  Responses Received:  
HUB Information:  % HUB Subcontractor:  

 Special Contract Considerations:  N/A 

  Award has been protested; interested parties have been notified. 
  Award is not to the lowest bidder; interested parties have been 

notified. 
  Comments:   

 
 Funding Information: 

  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  
  Funding Account(s): 511300 
  Comments:  

            Grant No. Milburn Trust: 800080, I/O Number: 100147 
            Grant No. The Children's Continuum: 800190, I/O Number 100081 

       Grant No. Parenting in Recovery: 800079, I/O Number: 100148 
   Cost Center: 1580190001 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HUMAN SERVICES 
and VETERANS SERVICE 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

502 E. Highland Mall Blvd. 
P. O. Box 1748 

Austin,Texas 78767 

September 18,2012 

rimes, Travis County Purchasing OffIce 

I~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Shem E. Fleming 

Sherrl E. Fleming 
County Executive 

for TCHHSVS 
(512) 854-4100 

Fax (512) 279-1608 

County Executive for Travis County ealth and Human Services 
and Veterans Service 

SUBJECT: Contract renewals and modifications 

Proposed Motions: 
1) Consider and take appropriate action to approve certain TCHHSVS contract 

renewals whose drafting will not be completed prior to the start date of the 
renewal; and 

2) Consider and take appropriate action to approve certain TCHHSVS contract 
modifications whose drafting will not be completed prior to the start date of the 

. modification. 

Summary and Staff Recommendations: 
Drafting of the following TCHHSVS contract renewals and modifications will not be 
completed prior to their start dates due to a work backlog: 

11 Encompass Medical Management. Inc. (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000683 
Contract Period: 9/30/12 - 9/29/13 
Contract Amount: Read paragraph below. 
Grant Number. 800079 
I/O Number: 100148 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



2 

Account Number: 511890 

Funded through the Parenting In Recovery (PIR) grant, this contract provides data 
management, monitoring and processing services as well as training for the PIR project. 
FY'12 Is the fifth and flnal year of the Initial PIR grant. TCHHSVS has applied for a one
year no-cost extension to use an estimated $120,483 In unspent grant funds from FY'12 
In FY'13 as well as a two-year extension providing an additional $500.000 each year in 
FY'13 and FY'14. The grantor should respond by 9/28/12. The budget for the new 
Encompass contract will be either $10,000 or $85,000 depending on whether 
TCHHSVS receives the one-year no-cost extension or the two-year extension. If neither 
request is approved then TCHHSVS will not execute this contract. 

21 Foundation Communities (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000694 
Contract Period: 9/30/12 - 9/29/13 
Contract Amount: $15,144 
Grant Number: 800079 
I/O Number: 100148 
Account Number: 511441 

Also funded through the Parenting In Recovery (PIR) grant, this contract provides case 
management for PIR clients. This contract is in a similar situation to the one for 
Encompass. However, It will only be funded if the two-year extension is approved by the 
grantor. If the two-year grant extension Is not approved then TCHHSVS will not execute 
this contract. 

al ATCIC SAMSQ (Renewal) 
Contract Number. 4400000372 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130/13 
Contract Amount: Read paragraphs below. 
Grant Number: 800079 
I/O Number. 100148 
Cost Center. 1580540001 
Account Number. 511124 

Travis County, the City of Austin and Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) have 
a three-way inteoocal agreement for the provision of substance abuse treatment 
services. Under the agreement, ATCIC manages a network which provides 
comprehensive clinical assessment, intervention services, reSidential treatment, day 
treatment, detoxification, and outpatient and continuing care services. Clients are linked 
or referred to case management and other support services as part of the treatment 
process. 

Travis County Is providing $611,799 from the General Fund for the new contract. The 
City of Austin Is In the process of detennlnlng its funding level. The Parenting In 
Recovery (PIR) grant could also provide funding depending on whether or not 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



TCHHSVS receives the one-year no-cost extension or the two-year extension it has 
applied for from the grantor. The grantor should respond by 9/28/12. The one-year no
cost extension will provide $8,224 in PIR funds and the two-year extension will provide 
$106,100. If neither request is approved then the contract will not include any PIR 
funds. 

~ ATCIC System of Care (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000374 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130113 
Contract Amount Read paragraphs below. 
Grant Number (Mllbum Trust): 800080 
110 Number: 100147 
Grant Number (The Children's Continuum): 800190 
I/O Number: 100081 
Grant Number (Parenting in Recovery): 800079 
110 Number: 100148 
Cost Center: 1580190001 
Account Number: 511300 

3 

Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service (TCHHSVS) uses a 
contract with Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) to fund a variety of programs, 
known as the System of Care, for children and their families experiencing mental and 
behavioral challenges. ATCIC acts as the managed services organization, overseeing 
the services provided by a network of vendors. The contract also serves clients enrolled 
in the grant funded Parenting in Recovery (PIR) project and The Children's Continuum 
(TCC). 

The FY'13 contract has money from three confirmed sources: 
$515,000 In General Fund money; 
$36,523 from the Milburn Trust; and 
$49,863 from The Children's Continuum grant. 

The contract could also have PIR grant money depending on whether or not TCHHSVS 
receives the one-year no-cost extension or the two-year extension it has applied for 
from the grantor. The grantor should respond by 9/28/12. The no-cost extension will 
provide $102,259 in PIR funds and the two-year extension will provide $126,000. If 
neither request is approved then the contract will not include any PIR funds. 

Ql Court Appointed Special AdVOcates (CASA) (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000996 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130/13 
Contract Amount: $11,930 
Grant Number: 800190 
I/O Number: 100081 
Account Number: 518120 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Funded through The Children's Continuum (TCC) grant, this contract provides 25% of 
the funding for a Child Advocate position to work as court-appointed guardian ad litem 
for children whose parents are Involved with the Travis County Family Drug Treatment 
Court. The grant funds for this contract are in place. 

§} ATCIC Child Therapist and Supervisor (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400001018 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9/30/13 
Contract Amount: $65,845 
Grant Number: 800190 
I/O Number: 100081 
Account Number: 518120 

4 

Funded through The Children's Continuum grant, this contract funds 100% of a Child 
Therapist position and 5% of a supervisor's position at ATCIC. The therapist works with 
children whose parents are involved with the Travis County Family Drug Treatment 
Court. The grant funds for this contract are in place. 

D Austin Community College Teacher TRAC (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000367 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130/13 
Contract Amount: $56,758 
Cost Center: 1580540001 
Account Number: 511440 

Provides funds for tuition and books for childcare teachers and childcare center 
directors to take college level child development courses at ACC in pursuit of a Child 
Development Associate credential or an Associate Degree in Child Development. The 
contract also provides for sma" cash bonuses for those teachers and directors who 
complete their coursework with a grade of C or better. ACC staff provides life coaching 
and support to teachers and directors who enroll to increase the odds of success. 
Qualifications needed to enroll in the program are as follows: teachers and directors 
must live in Travis County, must be working a minimum of 30 hours per week in a state 
licensed or regulated chlldcare facility, must complete their coursework with a grade of 
C or better, and commit to remain at their current chlldcare center for at least one year 
after completing their coursework. 

m Travis Countv ESD #4 - Firefighter Academv (Renewal) 
Contract Number: 4400000349 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130/13 
Contract Amount: $96,000 
Cost Center: 1580540001 
Account Number: 511440 

This contract addresses both public safety and workforce development needs In Travis 
County. Cadets receive training that prepares them to take the state firefighter 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



certification test. They also receive training that allows them to become a certified 
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT). The program Is designed to put young minority 
adults on a career path and increase the supply of qualified firefighters and EMT 
personnel in rural parts of Travis County. 

m Workforce Solutions Childcare Local Match Contribution 
Contract Number. 4400000819 
Contract Period: 10/1/12 - 9130/13 
Contract Amount: $223,741 
Cost Center: 1580540001 
Account Number. 511441 

5 

As the local agent for the Texas Workforce Commission. Workforce Solutions 
distributes state and federal child care funding for low-income working families In Travis 
County. Workforce Solutions utilizes local contributions to draw down additional federal 
funds for child care. Under the proposed contribution agreement, Travis County will 
transfer $223,741 of General Fund money eannarked for child care to Workforce 
Solutions so the organization can leverage an additional $1,105,978 in federal child 
care funds to produce a total of $1,329,719 to provide child care for low-income families 
in Travis County. 

10)ATCIC CAN Coordinator (Policy Forum Modification) 
Contract Number: 4400000347 
Modification Period: 9/1/12 - 10131/12 
Modification Amount: $2,900 
Cost Center: 1580540001 
Account Number: 511440 
Shopping Cart Number: 1000009842 

With the goal of addressing growing Inequities in the AustinlTravts County community, 
CAN will be convening a full-day forum to educate over 200 participants on current and 
future economic, political, community engagement, and demographic trends that will 
Impact our community In future years, and learn about and identify cross-cutting. 
collaborative strategies and associated barriers that need to be overcome to move the 
community in the right trajectory and towards greater equity and opportunity for all 
people. 

ill Austin ISO After Collaborative After School Program (Modification) 
Contract Number: 4400000354 
Contract Period: 10/1/11 -12131/12 
Contract Amount: $706,000 
Cost Center: 1580270001 
Account Number: 511441 

Administrative correction to the amendment approved by the court on 4/17/12. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



12) Planned Parenthood of Austin Family Planning. Inc. (Modification) 
Contract Number. 4400000747 
Contract Period: 1/1/12 -12131/12 
Contract Amount: $29,601 
Cost Center. 1580540001 
Account Number. 511441 

Organization changed its name to Planned Parenthood of Greater Texas Family 
Planning and Preventive Health Services. 

13) public Health Intertocal 

Contract Number. 4400000389 
Contrad Period: 10/1/12 - 09130/2013 
Contract Amount: $ 2,825,297 

6 

City and County have hlstortcally operated to collaboratively provide public health and 
human services throughout Travis County and the City of Austin. Travis County has 
contracted with the City of Austin for the provision of Public Health Services for many 
years. The Interlocal Agreement was reviewed by City and County staff to Improve the 
efficiency and benefits for both parties. The portion to fund the animal services was 
removed from the Public Health Interlocal and is now presented as a separate interlocal 
agreement between the city and county. 

14) Animal Services Public Health Interlocal Agreement 

Contract Number. New Contract 
Contrad Period: 10/1/12 - 09/30/2013 
Contract Amount: $ 888,883 

Travis County has contracted with the City of Austin for the provision of Public Health 
Services for many years. The current Interlocal agreement was reviewed by City and 
County staff to improve the effiCiency and benefits for both parties. The portion to fund 
the animal services was removed from the Public Health Interlocal and is now 
presented as a separate interlocal agreement between the city and county. 

TCHHSVS staff recommends approving these renewals and modifications. 

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: 
This information Is Included with each contract listed above. Some of these contracts 
have Shopping Cart numbers at this point and some do not. 

Issues and Opportunities: 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



, . 

All of the services provided by these contracts need to be continued while the renewals 
or modifications are drafted. Those contracts funded solely by grant money will not be 
executed if the grants are not renewed. 

Background: 
TCHHSVS Is working with the Travis County Attorney's Office to get these renewals 
and modifications drafted as soon as possible. 

Cc: Mary Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney 
Leslie Browder, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office 
Diana Ramirez, Analyst, Planning and Budget OffIce 
Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., Travis County Purchasing Agent 

7 

Shannon Pleasant. Assistant Purchasing Agent, Travis County Purchasing 
Office 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4400000374 

4400001018 

4400000367 

4400000819 

4400000747 

New Contract to be 
determined 

10/1112 - 9/30113 

Number (Milbum Trust): 800080 
: 100147 

(The Children's Continuum): 800190 
.100081 

(parenting in Recovery): 800079 
.100148 
1580190001 

Center: 158054000 I 
Number: 511440 
Cart NlDDber: 1000009842 

.. 
Created 05-02-13, 510p



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400000374 (lL070037RE) - System of Care Page 1 of64 

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Shannon Pleasant DATE PREPARED: 
Travis County Purchasfng Office TEL. NO: (512) 854-1181 
700 Lavaca, Suite 800 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185 March 12, 2013 
Austin, Texas 78701 

ISSUED TO: MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF 
Austin Travis County MHMR ORIGINAL CONTRACT: 
1430 CoUier St. 14 
Austin, TX 78704 October 1, 2006 

ORIGINAL CONTRACf TERM DATES: 2sbll!si[ I. all!l.6 - ~slllSml!si[ JII. ~IIIIZ CURRENT CONTRACf TERM DATES: Q,bll!s[ I. ~n - ~slllSml!si[ J!I. ~IIU 

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY: 
Original Contract Amount: $~ Current Modified Amount~ 

DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all tenns, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 
modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

The above-referenced contract is hereby modified to reflect the following changes, as well as those more completely set forth in 
the attachment: 

1. Renewal of agreement for an additional twelve month period from October 1, 2012 through 
September 30,2013. 

2. The Parties agree to the applicable provisions related to the maximum amounts for the 2013 Renewal 
Term as follows: 

County General Funds $ 515,000.00 
Parenting In Recovery FY'13 Grant Funds 63,386.00 
Milburn Trust Funds 36,723.00 
The Children's Continuum FY '13 Grant Funds 47,250.00 
Count}: Alloca~ Res~~es 7~.000.00 
TOTAL: $ 737,359.00 

Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore modified, remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
NoWto \(eoiliiilG1JYj iTf 't., 
IXI ComRlete and eYeeute (lip) you tp9iitlOn oftlie "'~atUre bloeklllftJion below for aU i:0Rles loll ijtlin aU.1lP.Led cORlel toTravl. €OIIl(tY; 
I I Dpj,~~l1 eXlf,Cu~an~ ren.r.nrt!! Tr~. ~ou.yy.;:: Retain for. l'!!Yr ___ ~oi'ds" '. '_ "'= .~\. ~'<o\oJ 

LE::L.US~ ~C ~timR ~b!l. A-J::Q Ie... o DBA 

o CORPORATION 

o OTHER SIGN 

BY: :Dal ~lcl E- 12 A(QS, DATE: PRINT NAME 

TITLE: (5 ED t./ · /2J 'LCJ/3 
ITS DULY AtrrHORlZED AGENT 

DATE: 
TRAVIS ~UNTY' TElCAS 

R~ , 
CYD ~ GRIMES. C.P.M .• CPPO. TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

DATE: 
TRA VIS COUNTY. TEXAS 

BY: 
SAMUEL T, BISCOE. TRAVIS COUNTY ruDGE 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 2 of64 

2013 RENEWAL AND AMENDMENT OF INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN TRAVIS COUNTY AND 

AUSTIN-TRAVIS COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AND MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER 
OOING BUSINESS AS AUSTIN TRAVIS COUNTY INTEGRAL CARE FOR 

MANAGED SERVICES RELATED TO THE SYSTEM OF CARE 

This 2013 Renewal and Amendment ("Amendmentl2013 Renewal") c;>fInterlocal Cooperation Agreement 
is entered into by the following Parties: Travis County, a political subdivision of the State of Texas 
("County") and Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center, d.b.a. Austin Travis 
County Integral Care" ("Center"), the Mental Health and IntellectuallDevelopmental Disabilities Authority 
designated by the State of Texas for Travis County and the incorporated municipalities therein pursuant to 
Texas Health and Safety Code, Chapters 531 and 534, and other applicable statutes. 

RECITALS 

County and Center (collectively referred to herein as the "Parties") entered into an agreement to provide 
mental health, intellectual/developmental disabilities and substance abuse services for indigent citizens and 
other eligible clients ("Agreement") the Initial Term of which began October 1,2006, and terminated 
September 30, 2007 (" Initial Agreement Term"); and 

Under the Agreement, Center agreed to provide personal and professional services for the care of indigents 
and other qualified recipients and for public health education and information related to mental health, 
mental retardation and substance abuse services in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, thus 
providing services which further a public purpose; and 

The Agreement provided for renewal and amendment of the Agreement by the written agreement of the 
Parties; and 

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the Agreement has been renewed for additional terms continuing 
through September 30, 2012 (" 2012 Renewal Term"); and 

Where goods or services are funded from federal, state or local grants ("Grant"), Center will, according to 
the terms of the Grant, provide goods and services necessary to achieve the Grant's purpose in accordance 
with Grant terms. 

County and Center desire to renew the Agreement for an additional one-year term (" 2013 Renewal Term") 
and to amend the Agreement to reflect certain mutually agreed upon changes in the Agreement applicable to 
the 2013 Renewal Term. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual benefits received by these changes, and other ~ood and 
adequate consideration as specified herein, the Parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

1.0 INTERLOCAL TERMS. 

1.1 2013 Renewal Term. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the Agreement, by its 
terms, automatically renews for an additional term beginning October I, 2012, and terminating September 
30, 2013 (" 2013 Renewal Term"), and agree to make certain changes applicable to that 2013 Renewal 
Term in this Amendmentl2013 Renewal including, but not limited to, changes with respect to Grant funding 
applicable to the 2013 Renewal Term (collectively, the "2013 Grant Funds"). 

1.2 2013 Grant Renewal Term. The Parties agree that the changes made in this Amendmen~ 
2013 Renewal related to the 2013 Grant Funds (both Parenting in Recovery and The Children's Continuum~ 
will be applicable as follows: (,.a,.J 

." J:IIo 
c:: -0 

0 :0 :::0 
.,,0 N .,,:z: N 
o~· 
",~ :tI:t 

Z :x 
C"> S; 

N 
z-

'I) 

-i 
:m 
~;o 

<fT1 
;::no 
o~ 
0< 
C:::fT1 
:J::O 
--i 
-< 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 3 of64 

1.2.1 Parenting in Recovery - that time period beginning September 30, 2012, and 
terminating September 29, 2013 (" 2013 PIR Grant Renewal Term"). 

1.2.2 The Children's Continuum - that time period beginning October 1, 2012 and 
terminating September 30, 2013 ("2013 TCC Grant Renewal Term") 

1.3 The Children'. Continuum ("TCC") Grant. The Parties agree that funding for the 
2013 Renewal Term includes funds for the 2013 TCC Grant Renewal Term from the The Children's 
Continuum Grant received by County. The Parties agree that the terms of the TCC Grant have been 
previously provided to Centca- and that the applicable terms of the TCC Grant are included in this 
Amendmentl2013 Renewal by reference. County will make available to Center a copy of the TCC Grant 
upon request, and will provide Center with copies of any applicable amendments or changes to the TCC 
Grant. 

2.0 MAXIMUM AMOUNTS. 

2.1 2013 Renewal Term Maximum Amounts. The Parties agree to amend the maximum 
amounts applicable to the 2013 Renewal Term (Section 13.1.1) and the 2013 Grant Renewal Term, as 
applicable, to reflect amounts not to exceed the following for the 2013 Renewal Term: 

• 

County General Funds· 
(Octobca- 1, 2012 - September 30, 2013) $ 515,000.00 
County Allocated Resca-ves· 
(October 1,2012 - September 30, 2013) $ 75,000.00 
Parenting in Recovery FY'13 Grant Funds 
(Septembca- 30, 2012 - September 29, 2013) $ 63,386.00 
Milburn Trust Funds 
(October 1,2012 - September 30,2013) $ 36,723.00 
The Children's Continuum FY '13 Grant Funds 
October 1. 201~ - S~tmlber ~O. 2013 S 47.250.00 
TOTAL: $ 737,359.00 

All or any portion of the County General Funds or County Allocated Reserves may also be 
spent on the Parenting in Recovery and The Children's Continuum participants. 

3.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

3.1 2013 Attachments. The Parties agree to amend Section 4.2, "Attachments," by adding 
the following: 

4.2-2013 . 2013 Attachments. 
(i) Attachment A - 2013 2013 Work Statement and Performance Measures: 

- Youth and Family Assessment Center Managed Sca-vices Organizations 
- Parenting in Recovery Grant 
- Milburn Trust 
- The Children's Continuum 

(ii) Attachment C - 2013 2013 Program Budget 
- Attachment C 2013 General Fund - The Children's Partnca-ship, 

Community Partners for Children and the Youth and 
Family Assessment Center 

- Attachment C.l 2013 Program Budget, Parenting in Recovery Grant 

- Attachment C.2 2013 Program Budget, Milburn Trust 
- Attachment C.3 2013 Program Budget, The Children's Continuum 
- Attachment C.4 2013 Program Budget, Allocated Reserves 

(iii) Attachment G - 2013 2013 Ethics Affidavit 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 4 of64 

(iv) Attachment I - 2013 2013 Grant Assurances and Acknowledgements 
Parenting in Recovery 
The Children's Continuum 

3.2 Promised Performance. The attachments enumerated and denominated above are 
attached to this Amendment/20 13 Renewal as Exhibit 1 and are hereby made a part of the Agreement, as 
amended, and constitute promised performances by Center in accordance with all terms of the Agreement. 

3.3 Previous Attachments. The Parties agree that previous attachments, in whole or in part, 
not specifically changed by this Amendment/2Ot3 Renewal will remain in full force and effect. 

4.0 CENTER PERFORMANCE 

4.1 Grant Terms. The Parties agree that all terms and conditions relevant to Grant 
requirements (both PIR and TCC, or the "Grants") as included in this Agreement by this Amendment/2013 
Renewal, either specifically or by reference, or by previous Agreement/Amendment terms not specifically 
changed by this Amendment/2013 Renewal remain in full force and effect. County will provide Center 
with copies of any changes in either the Grants or the Milburn Trust applicable to Center's 'performance 
under this Amendment/20 13 Renewal and the Agreement, as amended, upon receipt of such changes. 

5.0 FINANCIAL PROVISIONS 

5.1 2013 Renewal Term Maximum Funds. The Parties agree to amend Section 13.1.1, 
"Maximum Amount," by adding the following as to 2013 Renewal Term not-to-exceed amounts: 

13.1.1 - 2013 Renewal Term Maximum Funds. Subject to the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, as amended (see Section 2.1 above) the Parties agree to 
Maximum Funds as to the 2013 Renewal Term in the following amounts: 

County General Funds 
Parenting In Recovery FY'13 Grant Funds 
Milburn Trust Funds 
The Children's Continuum FY '13 Grant Funds 
County Allocated Reserves 
TOTAL: 

$ 515,000.00 
63,386.00 
36,723.00 
47,250.00 
75.000.00 

$ 737,359.00 

5.2 Grant Funds Limitations. The Parties agree that, should Grant Funds from any 
individual source identified in this Amendmentl2Ot3 Renewal be withdrawn, decreased, or otherwise not 
provided to County, the County's not-to-exceed amount in this Section 5.0 shall be reduced accordingly. 
County shall advise Center of any decrease in Grant Funds immediately upon receipt of notice from the 
Grant source, and shall not be responsible for payment of any expenses incurred for Grant activities 
provided by Center after such notice. Funds from any Grant funding source are available only during the 
term of that Grant, according to the terms of the Grant. 

5.3 Fiscal Year Limitations. - 2013 Renewal Term. As to the 2013 Renewal Term, the 
Parties agree that, of the totals set forth in Section 5.1 of this Amendment/2013 Renewal, Center cannot 
invoice, and will not be paid for expenditures during the following designated periods which are greater than 
the amounts shown in Section 5.1 of this Amendment/2013 Renewal. 

6.0 INCORPORATION 

6.1 County and Center hereby incorporate the Agreement, as amended, into this 
Amendment/2013 Renewal. Except for the changes made in this Amendment/2Ot3 Renewal, County and 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 5 of64 

Cent~ hereby agree to all the terms and conditions of the Agreement as amended. The Agreement, as 
amended, with the changes made in this Amendment/2013 Renewal constitutes the entire agreement 
between the Parties with respect to the subject matter contained herein, and supersedes any prior undertaking 
or written or oral agreements or representations between the Parties. 

7.0 EFFECI1VE DATE 

7.1 This Amendment/2013 Renewal is effective October 1,2012, when it is approved and 
signed by both Parties. This Agreement, as amended, shall remain in effect until further modified or 
terminated in writing by the Parties, or until the termination date. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



FY'13 WORK STATEMENT 
SYSTEM OF CARE 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page6of64 

Community Partners for Children! The ChDdren's Partnenhip /Youth and Family Assessment Center/ 
Parenting in Recovery (Federally Funded Grant Project) IMDburn Trust Funds! 

The Children's Continuum (Federally Funded Grant Project) 

MANAGED SERVICES ORGANIZATION 

I. General Background 

Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center (d.b.a. Austin Travis County Integral Care 
(ATCIC» is the local authority for mental health and intellectual/developmental disability services for Travis 
County. ATCIC was established in late 1965 and began operations in 1967 pursuant to the laws of the State of 
Texas, regulations of the Texas Department of State Health Services (TDSHS), and the articles of organization 
approved by its sponsoring agencies. As of October 1,2012, ATCIC's local sponsoring agencies are the City of 
Austin, Travis County and the Travis County Healthcare District dba Central Health. 

As the local authority for mental health and intellectual/developmental disability services with extensive experience 
in this area, ATCIC serves as the Managed Services Organization (MSO) under this Agreement. In the model 
established under this Agreement, clients are authorized and then individuals and organizations from the provider 
network provide services.and supports. Funding of services and supports to eligible clients is authorized by the 
System of Care brokers ("Brokers") and verified by the MSO through The Clinical Manager (TCM). In addition, 
the following MSO functions are provided: Credentialing, Gate Functions, Utilization Management, Quality 
Management, Management Information Systems, Fiscal Management, Network Development and Management 
(contract management), and Claims Payment as set forth in this Agreement and specified by Travis County. 

n. MSO Responsibilities and Functions 

ATCIC will utilize a Managed Services Organization (MSO) approach in order to ensure coordination and 
standardization of community services. ATCIC will provide services as the MSO in order to prevent duplication of 
administrative services, and to promote continuum of care for children, youth and families, through the 
Wraparound Approach. The MSO facilitates a more efficient process, which allows access to a wide array of 
services and supports. This will also make it possible for Travis County to coordinate services with child-serving 
agencies to maximize leveraging of available funds. 

It is understood and agreed that the MSO functions and responsibilities, listed below, include methodologies, data 
gathering and reporting, and other components, the specifics of which are not listed here. The Travis County Health 
and Human Services and Veterans Service Department ("Department") reserves the right to review the specific 
components and operations of these systems and related data supporting the implementation of these systems and to 
require changes as reasonably determined by the Department, in order to achieve the goals of this Agreement. 
Requests for changes shall be in writing and effective at such time as agreed to by ATCIC and the Department. 

A. Definitions of Functions 

1. Network Development and Management 

a. Network Development 

Provider Network Development and Management -A Provider Network to support the Wraparound process 
consists of a combination of traditional, formal and non-traditional service providers. The Provider Network 
should reflect various spiritual, ethnic, racial and gender characteristics that families find are a good fit for 
them. The Provider Network Development process should respond to needs identified in Child and Family 
Teams to procure services and supports that are not readily available in the community. 

Attachment A - Work Statement & Perfonnance Measures Page 1 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 7 of 64 

Specific procedures have been developed by ATCIC which defme the processes for procurement of 
provider service contracts, to include: procurement processes, processing provider applications and 
credentialing, rate negotiation, and execution of service contracts. New providers are enrolled to 
fill network gaps, as identified by the MSO and the System of Care partners, i as agreed to by 
ATCIC. 

The MSO will provide an on-going assessment of needs for the provider network that will indicate the 
types of service gaps. The assessment will identify the providers needed to ensure adequate capacity, 
diversity, and quality to meet the needs of the System of Care initiatives. 

b. Network (Contracts) Management-

Specific procedures define the processes for development, negotiation, and execution of service contracts. 
The enrollment process ensures providers are added to the network _as guided by client needs. Contract 
negCltiations confinn areas of services to be performed, performance measures, rates, contract terms, 
termination clauses, and all other provisions of contracts. All contracts are reviewed for access, quality at a 
reasonable cost and responsiveness to the needs and concerns of the recipient child, youth and family. 

Provider contracts are reviewed and monitored to ensure quality of services, and compliance with 
provider contract requirements, according to ATCIC's defined policies and procedures for contract 
administration. This function includes training, technical assistance, and monitoring of the current 
service providers and identification of new service providers, as necessary to meet the specific service 
requirements of the Department under this Agreement. 

c. Credentialing - The credentialing process, as part of the network development process, shall 
ensure that the network is comprised of individual providers and organizations that are qualified to 
provide services in compliance with applicable standards. Established standards will be consistently 
used in the enrollment and renewal of providers throughout the term of this Agreement. 

2. Gate Functions - ATCIC is responsible for verifying whether an individual meets the eligibility criteria, 
according to the information entered into The Clinical Manager (TCM) by the System of Care partners. 
(System of Care Partners include all those participants in the system of care (SOC) initiatives: families 
being served, ATCIC, Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service Department, 
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Austin, Manor, Pflugerville Independent School Districts, 
Travis County Child Protective Services, Communities In Schools and any partner that joins the SOC 
during the contract year.) The goal of the gate function is to ensure that eligible clients gain access to 
diverse, appropriate, family choice providers. 

3. Utilization Management - A key function of the Wraparound approach is achieving cost containment, 
balanced with effective results, through the organizational approach of child or youth/family/provider 
teams. In addition, this process should provide trend data, which can identify current client and provider 
needs, as well as projected needs. Utilization management under these conditions consists of monitoring 
the funds that purchase the services and supports approved by the Child and Family Teams. 

Utilization management is performed through prospective and retrospective review of authorized 
services and supports. An analysis of service expenditure trends, identification and assessment of fiscal or 
programmatic issues is performed on a quarterly basis (or more often, if requested by County). The 
managed care software used by the MSO to support the System of Care projects is TCM. 

4. Quality Management - Current service delivery is aimed at controlling costs and improving the quality of 
services. Purchasers have increasingly demanded a way to measure the effectiveness of these efforts. Hence, 
the Quality Assurance process must include the evaluation of outputs and outcomes on a variety of 
indicators including: participant satisfaction, access to services, service and cost information. 
Quality Management compiles data and reports output and outcome results compared to annual objectives 
on a variety of indicators. 

Attaclunent A - Work Statement & Perfonnance Measures Page 2 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 8 of 64 

5. Management InfOrmation Svstem - The management information system will be used to collect, manage 
and report information necessary to ensure effective management of project resources, and perform program 
evaluation functions, to include service authorization and funds management, and client and provider 
profiling information necessary to demonstrate that the project outcomes/goals are being met. This 
information is collected, tracked and reported in TCM. 

6. Fiscal Management - ATCIC will ensure that payment requests do not exceed funds allocated for the 
project during the contact term. Fiscal management and analysis will occur on a monthly basis upon 
submission of payment requests and supporting detail. ATCIC will set and/or negotiate payment rates with 
providers according to ATCIC rate-setting guidelines and/or standards. ATCIC will utilize its financial 
management processes to ensure that ATCIC payment requests to the Department, with the appropriate 
back-up, are correctly submitted by the monthly due date. 

7. Claims Adjudication and Payment - ATCIC will ensure that claims are paid in a timely manner and at the 
appropriate rates. All claims received shall be reviewed for specific information to verify that the claim is 
valid. Incomplete or inaccurate claims may be denied payment or returned to the provider for correction 
and re-submission. 

8. Administrative Processes- Specific procedures have been developed by ATCIC to provide efficient and 
appropriate access to services and supports funded with MSO dollars under management by the MSO. All 
administrative processes developed and implemented by ATCIC are, and will be, consistent with the 
wraparound service delivery model. MSO will facilitate the training of Brokers on the MSO administrative 
procedures/processes (e.g., methods to access funds, network development). 

B. Description of Responsibilities 

ATCIC, as the MSO, will provide the following: 

1. Provider Network Development and Management (to include credentialing) 

a. Ensure the availability of quality providers through the ATCIC's credentialing process. 

b. Maintain an array of traditional (licensed) and non-traditional (non-licensed) providers. 

c. Ensure the availability of culturally and linguistically diverse providers. 

d. Provide technical assistance to potential providers to ensure timely enrollment into the provider 
network. 

e. Ensure that the provider network can meet the service needs of the project by maintaining an 
adequate number of providers who meet the network profiling needs identified by the System of 
Care partners and ATCIC through the ongoing assessment process. 

f. Develop and maintain a service and contact listing of network providers and a provider network 
directory to include, at a minimum, provider name and contact information, services offered, 
location of service, service capacity and special skills, experience and/or expertise. 

g. Identify service gaps. 

h. Expand the provider network to meet needs and/or fill gaps in services as necessary through an 
Open Enrollment, Request for Proposals process or other procurement processes. 

1. Include Department representatives in the provider network development process throughout 
agreement term. 

Attachment A - Work Statement & Performance Measures Page 3 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 9 of 64 

j. Develop, negotiate, and execute contracts with network service providers. 

k. Ensure contract negotiations include: contract standards, provider's ability to comply with contract 
standards, rates, contract terms, termination clauses, and all other provisions of contracts, as 
appropriate. 

2. Quality Management 

a. Ensure a streamlined and efficient credentialing process, which results in the enrollment of 
potential providers who meet the application criteria and training requirements, as per ATCIC's 
standards. 

b. Provide technical assistance regarding the application process to promote the timely enrollment of 
potential providers. 

c. Ensure the quality of network services through the sufficient provision of provider training (e.g., 
contract standards, Wraparound service delivery model) and the monitoring of contract 
compliance. 

d. Solicit annual feedback from providers, and System of Care partners regarding the application and 
credentialing process, the quality of services provided through the network, and the provider and 
partner satisfaction with MSO processes. 

3. Management Information Services and Utillzation Management 

a. Capture electronic data for eligibility verification, funding allocation decisions, project 
management, program reporting utilization review (service utilization trend analysis) and service 
utilization evaluation and any other data necessary to meet reporting requirements contained in this 
contract, through The Clinical Manager (TCM) software program. 

b. Provide regular (quarterly) written reports on service utilization and participant demographics to 
System of Care partners. 

c. Issue service authorizations from TCM to providers semi-monthly, or as authorizations are added 
or changed. 

d. Review service utilization every quarter, no later than the 30th of the month following the end of the 
quarter. 

e. Conduct second level reviews of all "request for funds" for vendor purchases which exceed $299. 
Vendor purchases are any purchases that are off network. These purchases are processed through 
Request for Funds (RFF) forms submitted by coordination staff after review by their supervisor. 
ATCIC completes a secondary review of any RFF that exceeds $299 for accuracy and 
completeness. 

4. Fiscal Management 

a. Ensure management of funding streams per eligibility criteria. 

b. Submit payment requests each month to the Department. 

5. Claims Adjudication and Payment 

Attachment A - Work Statement & Performance Measures Page 4 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



a. Ensw-e timely payment of provider claims. 

b. Review all claims for accuracy and completeness. 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 10 of 64 

c. Adjudicate all claims against service authorizations in the managed care software system, TCM. 

6. Administrative Processes 

Route Provider Service Delivery Records (progress notes), used by the MSO as supportive 
documentation for invoice/claims, to assigned care coordinators, to be maintained in the client record, 
which is developed and maintained by the care coordinators. 

m. County Eligibility (Travis County General Fund) 

A. Client Eligibility Criteria for County Funds 

1. Individual has a household income of 200% or less of the federal poverty guidelines (as 
updated annually by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services) that are 
applicable to a household with the same number of persons as his/her household; and 

2. Individual is a bona fide resident of Travis County, which is determined by the Broker by 
the family's or parent's stated intention to remain in Travis County for an indefinite 
period; and 

3. Individual meets criteria as a member of one of the designated target populations for this 
Agreement (as described below and/or as approved in writing by the Department). 

B. Target Populationsii 

1. The Children's Partnership (TCP) - is a collaborative of agencies serving children, 
adolescents and families in Travis County. These agencies include Travis County HHS&VS, 
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Austin Travis County Integral Care, Region 
vn, Department of Family and Protective Services (DFPS), Austin, Del Valle, Manor and 
Pflugerville Independent School Districts, Texas Health and Human Services Commission 
(HHSC), Casey Family Programs and The Texas Juvenile Justice Department. 

1. Primary Target Population - Children and Youth referred through Community 
Partners for Children (Travis County local Community Resource Coordination 
Group) that: 

a. Are between the age of 5-17; 

b . Have a Mental Health Diagnosis; and 

c. Have and/or require multi-system involvement. 

2. Community Partners for Children (CPC) - is a collaboration of more than 20 agencies 
providing intensive service planning to children, adolescents and families who have 
multiple and complex needs that cannot be addressed by one agency alone. 

1. Primary Target Population - Youth and their families who participate and are 
staffed by CPC who: 

a. Are children/youth between 0-22; 

Attachment A - Work Statement &. Perfonnance Measures PageS of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



C. Referral Process 

b. Require multiple system involvement; 

Modification No. 14 
ConttactNo.4400000374 
Page 11 of64 

c. Have physical cha1leng~, mental health challenges and/or developmental 
disabilities that significantly impact their ability to function in home, 
school and/or the community; and 

d. Families, whose children meet the above criteria that are seeking access to, 
CPC Bridge services, The Children's Partnership and/or the TRIAD 
program. 

3. The Youth and Family Assessment Center (YF AC) - is a collaboration that provides 
comprehensive services and supports to children and adolescents at-risk of serious 
behavior problems and dropping out of school. Partners include Travis County IillS& VS, 
City of Austin, Communities In Schools (CIS), Austin Travis County Integral Care, and 
Austin Independent School District. 
The Primary Target Population is youth between the ages of 3-22 who demonstrate a need 

for social service intervention (e.g., behavioral health services, self-sufficiency supports, 
enrichment services, parental support and education) based on at-risk behaviors. 

1. The youth served attend one of the following schools at referral: Allison, Andrews, 
Harris, Oak Springs, Ortega, Rodriguez, and Zavala Elementary Schools; or Dobie, 
Kealing, Martin, Mendez, and Webb Middle Schools; and/or 

2. The youth enrolled in the Supportive Services program ofYFAC through the 
Travis County Community Centers; and/or 

3. The youth enrolled in the School-Readiness Camp. 

The Secondary Target Population is youth and adult family members of the Primary Target 
Population who demonstrate a need for social service intervention (e.g., behavioral health 
services, self-sufficiency supports, enrichment services, parental support and education) 
due to impaired family functioning, which contributes to the youth's at-risk status. 

The referral sources for The Children's Partnership (TCP) are the Community Partners for Children (CPC) / 
CRCG family sessions. All families must attend a CPC session to facilitate enrollment into the TCP. All 
referred families will be screened for eligibility by the Quality Assurance individual for TCP. 

The referral sources for Community Partners for Children are parents, guardians, agency staff, teachers, faith
based community, counselors or anyone who is concerned about a child or youth with complex needs. 

The primary referral source for the YFAC project is the IMPACT teams of the schools identified in Section B3. 
Additional referrals may be accepted from other community sources (e.g., law enforcement, youth, family 
members, service providers, churches, Community Partners for Children) for children who attend one of the 
targeted schools, or those youth referred through the Travis County Community Centers, or the Communities In 
Schools programs at the identified schools referenced in Section B3. 

IV. County Eligible Services (Travis County General Fund) 

1. EducationITrllining 

a. Parent/Caretaker Education 

b. Life Skills Training Prevention Services which may include specialized areas of focus such as: 

Attachment A - Wode Statement & Performance Measures Page 6 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



1. Violence Prevention 

ii. Teen Pregnancy Prevention 

iii. Substance Abuse Prevention 

iv. Vocational Training 

c. Tutoring 

2. AssessmentsIEvaJuation 

a. Psychological Assessment 

b. Psychiatric Assessment 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 12 of64 

c. Specialized Therapy Assessment (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, Occupational 
Therapy, Physical Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement therapies) 

d. FunctionallBehavior Assessment 

e. Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional, behavioral, mental health or other 
needs. 

3. Treatment Services (CounselinglTherllpy) 

a. Individual, Group or Family Counseling/therapy 

b. Crisis Counseling 

c. Specialized Therapy (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, OT, PT, art, music, dance or 
other movement therapies) 

d. Medication Management 

e. Nursing Services 

f. Substance Abuse Intervention (substance abuse counseling) 

g. Substance Abuse Treatment 

h. Psychosocial Skills TraininglBehavior Management 

4. Flexible Community Support Services 

a. Respite Care 

b. Child Care/supervision 

c. Transportation 

d. Parent Coach 

e. Employment Support Services 

f. Mentoring 

Attaclunent A - Work Statement & Penonnance Measures Page? of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



5. 

g. TherapeuticlBehavioral Aide 

h. Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting) 

i. Shelter Care 

Enrichment Services 

a. Recreational/Social activities 

b. Gap Time Enrichment Activities 

c. Camp 

d. After School Program 

e. Enrichment Skill Development 

f. Case Management 

Modification No. 14 
ConuactNo.4400000374 
Page 13 of64 

In additjon to the services identified in Section ill, Travis County funding may be used to: 1) provide basic need 
services to the target populations, and/or 2) provide services to the target population who do not meet eligibility 
criteria for Community Development Block Grant funding in YF AC target populations. 

6. Basic Needs - Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as: 

a. Emergency Food 

b. Clothing 

c. Housing Modifications 

d. Utilities 

e. Housing Assistance 

f. Medical Purchases 

7. Any other eligible seTl'ice or support, not defined above, thtlt meets the needs established in the Plan of Care, 
or an emergency or crisis situation. 

v. Parenting in Recovery (pIR) Federal Grant EBgibility Requirements 

Parenting In Recovery (PIR) - Per the approved grant proposal the "target population will be women 

with child(ren) who reside in Travis County, are identified as substance dependent, and have an open 

Attachment A - Work Statement &. Perfonnance Measures Page 8 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 14 of 64 

investigation with Child Protective Services." The approved grant proposal states "the purpose of the 

Parenting in Recovery project is to provide a flexible, comprehensive continuum of services for children 

and their mothers who are involved in the child welfare system and have substance dependency. These 

services will include: inpatient and outpatient substance abuse treatment, mental heath services, 

collaborative treatment planning, housing, employment, individual counseling, child-care, home 

visitation, case management, and informal supports." These informal and housing supports will be 

addressed through the use of this SOC contract. More specifically the approved grant proposal states, 

"Following discharge from residential treatment (recovery support phase), families will have access to 

supportive housing with case manager, outpatient substance abuse treatment, counseling and any specific 

supports identified by the collaborative team during discharge planning. The children will receive aD 

initial assessment to identify unmet needs and service recommendations. The children will receive 

ongoing medical and dental care, educational support, access to licensed child-care, therapeutic 

interventions, enrichment supports, and group counseling that focuses on children of parents with 

substance abuse issues. Individualized supports: will be provided to families to promote their stability in 

the community, such as the payment of past utility bills, specialized equipment or uniform for 

employment not covered by Workforce Solutions, gap funding for child-care, and other items as needed. 

Services specific to children: Child(ren) will receive supports and services as developed in their 

individualized treatment plans, including: safe-housing, placement in licensed child care settings, mental 

health supports, educational support and enrichment activities. These services will be provided through 

CPS contract services, community resources, and grant funding." The use of this Agreement is designed 

to comply with the above grant requirements to meet the families' needs for individualized supports. 

1. Specific Eligibility Criteria 

1. Primary Target Population as specified in the grant - Parents involved in the child 
welfare system due to substance dependency 

a. Parent is a resident of Travis County 

b. Referred to PIR by Child Protective Services (CPS) 

Attachment A - Work Statement &: Performance Measures Page 9 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



c. Parent is found to be substance dependent 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page IS ofM 

2. Secondary Target Population - Children/Y outh identified as participants ofPIR 

a ChildIYouth reside with the parent, relative caregiver, fictive kin (non
relative who is caring for a designated child/youth who is considered to be 
functioning in the capacity of a relative by the family) 

b. ChildIY outh resides in Travis or contiguous counties 

2. Referral Process for PIR Families -

The referral process for PIR is specified in the grant design. The parent is identified by a Child Protective 
Services referral and routed to PIR if the referral meets one of these criteria: 1) a referral that alleges the mother 
and/or baby test positive at birth for any illegal substances or alcohol; 2) a referral that alleges a pregnant 
woman tests positive for any illegal substance and there are children in the home under the age of five and the 
report must have come from a professional reporter (doctor, hospital, etc.); or 3) a referral that alleges a mother, 
with children under the age of five, is confirmed to be using illegal substances, and is not designated as one of 
the PIR control group participants. The parent then participates in a Family Team Meeting (FTM) initiated by 
CPS where they have the opportunity to enroll in PIR. The parent signs the PIR fonn to signify official 
enrollment. The form is maintained in the PIR record by the PIR project director at the Travis County office. 
Once enrolled in PIR the parent and children are eligible to access funds under this Agreement. PIR clients will 
be enrolled into the The Clinical Manager (TCM) database by the PIR project director, or their designee, 
associated with the PIR project for billing adjudication and processing. 

VI. PIR Eligible Services 

1. EducationITraining 

a Parent/Caretaker Education 

b. Life Skills Training Prevention Services which may include specialized areas of focus such as: 

i. Violence Prevention 

11. Teen Pregnancy Prevention 

iii. Substance Abuse Prevention 

IV • Vocational Training 

c. Tutoring 

2. AssessmentsIEvaluation 

a. Psychological Assessment 

b. Psychiatric Assessment 

c. Specialized Therapy Assessment (includes but not limited to Speech! Audiology, Occupational 
Therapy, Physical Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement therapies) 

d. FunctionallBehavior Assessment 

e. Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional, behavioral, mental health or other 
needs. 

Attachment A - Work Statement & Performance Measures Page 10 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



3. Treatment Services (CounselinglTherapy) 

a Individual, Group or Family CounselingfTherapy 

b. Crisis Counseling 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 16 of64 

c. Specialized Therapy (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, OT, PT, art, music, dance or 
other movement therapies). 

d. Medication Management 

e. Nursing Services 

f. Substance Abuse Intervention (substance abuse counseling) 

g. Substance Abuse Treatment 

h. Psychosocial Skills TraininglBehavior Management 

4. Flexible Community Support Services 

a Respite Care 

b. Child Care/Supervision 

c. Transportation 

d. Parent Coach 

e. Employment Support Services 

f. Mentoring 

g. TherapeuticlBehavioral Aide 

h. Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting) 

i. Shelter Care 

5. Enrichment Services 

a Recreational/Social Activities 

b. Gap Time Enrichment Activities 

c. Camp 

d. After School Program 

e. Enrichment Skill Development 

f. Case Management 

6. Basic Needs - Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as: 

Attachment A - Work Statement &; Perfonnance Measures Page II of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



a 

b. 

c. 

d. 

e. 

f. 

Emergency Food 

Clothing 

Housing Modifications 

Utilities 

Housing Subsidies 

Medical Purchases 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 17 of 64 

7. AllY other eligible service or support, 1I0t defined above, that meets the lIeeds established by the 
collaborative team durillg discharge planning. 

VB. Milburn Trust Fund Eligibility Requirements 

Milburn Trust funds are donated by the Milburn family through a will bequest designated for service and supports 
that prevent, deter and address child abuse and neglect. The funds were bequeathed to Travis County and 
designated to Health and Human Services Office of Children Services Division for the Healthy Families program 
and the Children F.I.R.S.T. program. 

1. Milburn Eligibility Criteria 

a) Family is a resident of Travis County 

b) Family is enrolled in either Children F.I.R.S.T. program or the Healthy Families 
program 

c) The family is receiving prevention and/or intervention services to address issues of 
child abuse and/or neglect 

d) Services can be expended on any household family member of an enrolled family 

2. Milburn Referral Process 

a) The family will be identified and enrolled into services with either the Healthy 
Families program and/or Children F.I.R.S.T. These programs will follow their established 
referral and enrollment process. Through an identification and staffing process the assigned 
caseworker will make funding requests on behalf of their enrolled families. The families 
will be enrolled in The Clinical Manager (TCM) data system by the Prevention and 
Intervention Manager of OCS, or their designee, and associated with the Milburn program 
for adjudication and billing purposes. 

vm. Milburn Trust Fund Eligible Servi~es 

1. EducationlTraining 

a. Parent/Caretaker Education 

b. Life Skills Training Prevention Services which may include specialized areas of focus such as: 

v. Violence Prevention 

Attachment A - Work Statement &; Performance Measures Page 12 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



vi. Teen Pregnancy Prevention 

vii. Substance Abuse Prevention 

viii. Vocational Training 

c. Tutoring 

2. AssessmentsIEvaluation 

a. Psychological Assessment 

b. Psychiatric Assessment 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 18 of 64 

c. Specialized Therapy Assessment (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, Occupational 
Therapy, Physical Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement therapies) 

d. FunctionallBehavior Assessment 

e. Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional, behavioral, mental health or other 
needs. 

3. Treatment Services (CounselinglTherapy) 

a. Individual, Group or Family Counselinglfherapy 

b. Crisis Counseling 

c. Specialized Therapy (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, OT, PT, art, music, dance or 
other movement therapies). 

d. Medication Management 

e. Nursing Services 

f. Substance Abuse Intervention (substance abuse counseling) 

g. Substance Abuse Treatment 

h. Psychosocial Skills TraininglBehavior Management 

4. Flexible Community Support Services 

a. Respite Care 

b. Child Care/Supervision 

c. Transportation 

d. Parent Coach 

e. Employment Support Services 

f. Mentoring 

g. Therapeutic/Behavioral Aide 

Attachment A - Work Statement & Perfonnance Measures Page 13 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



h. Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting) 

i. Shelter Care 

5. Enrichment Services 

a. Recreational/Social Activities 

b. Gap Time Enrichment Activities 

c. Camp 

d. After School Program 

e. Enrichment Skill Development 

f. Case Management 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 19 of64 

6. Basic Needs - Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as: 

a. Emergency Food 

b. Clothing 

c. Housing Modifications 

d. Utilities 

e. Housing Subsidies 

f. Medical Purchases 

7. Any other eligible service or support, not defined above, that meets the needs estllblished by the 
authorizing stoff meeting held by Healthy FamUies program and Children F.LR.S. T. program. 

IX. The Children's Continuum (TCC) Federal Grant Eligibility Requirements 

The Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC), established in 2007, provides judicial 

oversight to parents of children 0-5 involved in the child welfare system. due to substance 

abuse/dependency. Its design is based on the 10 key components ofa successful drug court and involves 

both judicial oversight and a continuum of services including substance abuse treatment, mental health 

services, and recovery supports. FDTC provides for a coordinated community strategy. FDTC seeks to 

enhance its operation by creating The Children's Continuum to augment services to the children of 

FDTC participants. The Children's Continuum will: 1) enhance the functioning and well-being of 

children, 2) improve the capacity of parents to safely care for their children through improved 

Attachment A • Work Statement & Perfonnance Measures Page 14 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 20 of64 

parent/child relationships. 3) establish a continuum of screening. developmental, therapeutic and non-

traditional services for children and 4) ensure that a child advocate remains a vital part of the FDTG. 

Progress towards achieving these goals will be measured by: the number of unique services provided to 

children; the number of developmental screenings and assessments completed; enhancement in the 

parent/child relationship through improvement in the AAPI-2 rating; notable improvement in achieving 

developmental milestones; and maintenance of a child advocate in the FDTC. 

The ChUdren's Continuum will accomplish these goals through attainment of these objectives: 

children will receive developmental screenings and additional assessments/evaluations as indicated; 

children will have access to an array of services to address developmental needs including therapy (play, 

art, music), speech and occupational therapy, pro-social groups, behavioral aide, and family mentoring; 

parents will participate in parent coaching sessions using the Nurturing Parenting Program and 

demonstrate improvement through the AAPI-2; parents will have access to insight-oriented therapy to 

improve the parent/child relationship; child/parent visitation will occur bi-weekly; children will attend 

medicallbehavioral health appointments; and the child advocate will participate in meetings, staffing, 

hearings associated with FDTC. 

The services will range from referrals to Austin area ECI programs: Any Baby Can, Easter Seals, 

Infant Parent Program; occupational and speech screenings and therapy; insight-oriented psychotherapy to 

improve parent/child bond; psychological assessments; play therapy; and non-traditional therapeutic 

services such as art, music, recreational therapy, behavioral aide, pro-social groups, individual, family 

mentoring, and equine therapy. 

1. Specific Eligibility Criteria 

1. Primary Target Population as specified in the grant - children whose parents are 
enrolled in the Travis County Family Drug Treatment Court (FDTC) 

a. Parents are enrolled in FDTC; 

b. Children ages 0-5; and 

c. Referred to services by Child Therapist and/or Drug Court Team 
Members. 

Attachment A - Work Statement &. Perfonnance Measures Page 15 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 21 of64 

2. Secondary Target Population - Parents enrolled in FDTC 

a. Parents enrolled in FDTC; and 

b. Parents who require parenting support, education, guidance, and training 

2. Referral Process for TCC children and parents -

The referral process for TCC is specified in the grant design. The child(ren) are referred to services once their 
parent(s) enroll in FDTC. The child(ren) will be assessed for service need by a child therapist and linked to 
appropriate community based or network service. Additionally, service needs can be identified by the Drug 
Court Team of FDTC and child(ren) can be linked to either community based or networlc services. The focus of 
the service is to enhance the functioning and well-being of the child. The parent can be referred for additional 
parenting services by the parent coach, the child therapist, or at the parent's own request. Once the need for 
additional parenting services is identified then the parent will be connected to the most appropriate service that 
matches the parent's unique need. 

x. TCC Eligible Services 

1. Education/l'raining 

a. Parent/Caretaker Education 

b. Parent/Caretaker Training/Coaching 

c. Tutoring 

2.AssessmentsIEvaluation 

a. Psychological Assessment 

b. Psychiatric Assessment 

c. Specialized Therapy Assessment (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, Occupational 
Therapy, Physical Therapy, Recreational Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement therapies) 

d. FunctionallBehavior Assessment 

e. Other assessments that may assist in evaluation of the functional, behavioral, mental health or other 
needs. 

3. Treatment Services (Counseling!Therllpy) 

a. Individual, Group or Family Counseling/therapy 

b. Play Therapy 

c. Crisis Counseling 

d. Specialized Therapy (includes but not limited to Speech/Audiology, Occupational Therapy, 
Physical Therapy, Recreational Therapy, Art, Music, Dance or other movement therapies) 

e. Medication Management 

f. Nursing Services 

Attachment A - Work Statement & Perfonnance Measures Page 16 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



4. 

5. 

g. Psychosocial Skills Training/Behavior Management (Pro-Social groups) 

Flexible Community Support Services 

a. Respite Care 

b. Child Care/supervision 

c. Transportation 

d. Parent Coach 

e. Mentoring (Individual and Family) 

f. TherapeuticlBehavioral Aide 

g. Case Conference (Wraparound Team Meeting) 

h. Shelter Care 

Enrichment Services 

a. Recreational/Social activities 

b. Gap Time Enrichment Activities 

c. Camp 

d. After School Program 

e. Enrichment Skill Development 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 22 of 64 

6. Basic Needs - Essential services in order to meet basic needs for survival such as: 

a. Clothing 

b. Medical Purchases 

7. Any other eligible service or support, not defined above, that meets the needs established by the 
Drug Court Team and/or the Child Therapist assigned to TCC. 

XI. Budget 

See Attachment C 

~.ConttactFUDds 

A. MSOFees-ATCIC 

(Travis County General Fund) 
ATCIC may receive up to $515,000.00 in funding from the Travis County General Fund for the satisfactory 
implementation and provision ofMSO services. $477,104.00 can be expended for any of the three 
programs: CPC Bridge Services, The Children's Partnership, and Youth and Family Assessment Center 
(YFAC). The dollars expended byYFAC will only be for those services not covered by the program's 

Attachment A - Work Statement &. Perfonnance Measures Page 17 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 23 of 64 

COBG allocation. (COBG money is provided under a separate contract between the City of Austin and 
Austin Travis County Integral Care.) Additionally, when approved by the Travis County Project Manager, 
Travis County General Fund dollars can be expended for the Parenting in Recovery and The Children's 
Continuum programs. ATCIC may request an annual amount not to exceed $37,896.00 as an MSO fee to 
be calculated as .079429 of the amount billed for this funding source's direct services each 
month during the 2013 Renewal Term. This MSO fee will be included on the payment request 
submitted for service reimbursement each month. 

The MSO Fee for General Fund dollars spent for PIR clients will be calculated as .0500029 of the amount 
billed for direct services. The MSO Fee for General Fund dollars spent for TCC clients will be calculated 
as .05 of the amount billed for direct services. 

(parenting in Recovery Grant Funds) ATCIC may receive up to $63,386.00 in funding from the 
Parenting in Recovery grant for the satisfactory implementation and provision ofMSO services. The 
Parenting in Recovery grant will provide up to $60,217.00 for direct services for PIR enrolled participants. 
ATCIC may request an amount not to exceed $3,169.00 as an MSO fee to be calculated as .052626 of 
the amount billed for this funding source's direct services each month during the 2013 Renewal 
Term. This MSO fee will be included on the payment request submitted for service reimbursement each 
month. 

(Milburn Trust Fonds) 

ATCIC may receive up to $36,723.00 of Milbum Trust Funds for services: $17,627.00 can be expended 
for Healthy Families enrolled participants and $19,096.00 for Children F.I.R.S.T. enrolled families. There 
is not an MSO fee associated with the Milburn funding. 

(The Children's Continuum Grant Fonds) 

ATCIC may receive up to $47,250.00 in funding from The Children's Continuum grant for the satisfactory 
implementation and provision ofMSO services. The Children's Continuum grant will provide up to 
$44,887.00 for direct services for TCC enrolled participants. ATCIC may request an amount not to exceed 
$2,363.00 as an MSO fee to be calculated as .052643 of the amount biDed for this funding 
source's direct services each month during the 2013 Renewal Term. This MSO fee will be included 
on the payment request submitted for service reimbursement each month. 

([ravis County Allocated Reserves) 
ATCIC may receive up to $75,000.00 in funding from the Travis County Allocated Reserves for the 
satisfactory implementation and provision ofMSO services. $71,250.00 can be expended for any of the 
three programs: CPC Bridge Services, The Children's Partnership, and Youth and Family Assessment 
Center (YF AC); The dollars expended by YF AC will only be for those services not covered by the 
program's COBG allocation. (COBG money is provided under a separate contract between the City of 
Austin'and Austin Travis County Integral Care.) Additionally, when approved by the Travis County Project 
Manager, Travis County General Fund dollars can be expended for the Parenting in Recovery and The 
Children's Continuum programs. ATCIC may request an annual amount not to exceed $3,750.00 as an 
MSO fee to be calculated as .052631 of the amount billed for this funding source's direct 
services each month during the 2013 Renewal Term. This MSO fee will be included on the payment 
request submitted for service reimbursement each month: The MSO Fee for General Fund dollars spent for 
PIR clients will be calculated as .05 of the amount billed for direct services. The MSO Fee for General 
Fund dollars spent for TCC clients will be calculated as .05 of the amount billed for direct services. 

B. Contract Funds - Network Service Providers II1Id purchased supports (vendor purchases) 

([ravis Coonty General Fond) 

Attachment A - Work Statement &; Perfonnance Measures Page 18 of 24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 24 of 64 

ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates or cost reimbursement rates with network service 
providers that include the 2013 Renewal Term. ATCIC will use up to $477,104.00 to purchase services 
from the network providers and community-based vendors in accordance with this Work Statement. 

(parenting in Recovery Grant Funds) 
ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates or cost reimbursement rates with network service 
providers that include the 2013 Renewal Term. ATCIC will use up to a maximum of $60.217.00 in 
Parenting in Recovery federal grant funds to purchase services from the network service providers and 
community-based vendors in accordance with this Work Statement. 

(MDburn Trust Funds) 
ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates or cost reimbursement rates with network service 
providers that include the 2013 Renewal Term. ATCIC will use up to a maximum of $36,723.00 from the 
Milburn Trust Funds to purchase services from the network service providers and community-based 
vendors in accordance with this Work Statement. 

(The Children's Continuum Grant Funds) 

ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates or cost reimbursement rates with 
network service providers that include the 2013 Renewal Term. ATCIC will use up to a maximum 
of $44,887.00 from The Children's Continuum to purchase services from the network service 
providers and community-based vendors in accordance with this Work Statement. 

(Travis County Allocated Reserves) 
ATCIC will negotiate contracts with fee-for-service rates or cost reimbursement rates with network service 
providers that include the 2013 Renewal Term. ATCIC will use up to $71,250.00 to purchase services from 
the network providers and community-based vendors in accordance with this Work Statement. 

c. Billing Documentation IUId Request for Payment 
Per the terms and conditions of this Agreement, ATCIC will file a complete and correct 
(as reasonably determined by Department) Request for Payment and Status of Funds Report ("Request for 
Payment"), a Monthly Expenditure Report, and a Compliance CerQfication Fonp. with the Dep!U1ment by 
the 30th of the month immediately following the month in which services have been rendered. The Request 
will itemize, in detail and per Department's reasonable specifications, services and supports provided to 
eligible clients and costs. 

(Travis County General Fund) 
During the 2013 Renewal Term, ATCIC will provide billing detail with each monthly Request for Payment 
showing the amount expended for direct services and supports to the target populations. The Office of 
Children's Services (OCS) Prevention and Intervention Manager or their designee will review·the billing 
detail to ensure that all services billed comply with the service eligibility specified in this Agreement for 
Travis County general revenue dollars. 

(parenting in Recovery Grant Funds) 
ATCIC will provide separate billing detail for Parenting in Recovery clients with each monthly Request for 
Payment. The billing detail shall reflect the amount expended for direct services and supports to the target 
populations. The OCS Prevention and Intervention Manager or their designee will review the billing detail 
to ensure that all services billed comply with the service eligibility specified in this Agreement for 
Parenting in Recovery federal grant funding. 

(Milburn Trust Funds) 

Attachment A - Work Statement & Performance Measures Page 19 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page2S of 64 

ATCIC will provide separate billing detail for Milburn Trust Fund clients with each monthly Request for 
Payment. The billing detail shall reflect the amount expended for direct services and supports to the target 
populations. The OCS Prevention and Intervention Manager or their designee will review the billing detail 
to ensure that all services billed comply with the service eligibility specified in this Agreement for Milburn 
Trust funding. 

(The CMdren's Continnum Grant Funds) 
ATCIC will provide separate billing detail for The Children's Continuum clients with each monthly 
Request for Payment. The billing detail shall reflect the amount expended for direct services and supports 
to the target populations. The OCS Prevention and Intervention Manager or their designee will review the 
billing detail to ensure that all services billed comply with the service eligibility specified in this 
Agreement for The Children's Continuum federal grant funding. 

(Travis CountY Allocated Reserves) 
During the 2013 Renewal Term, ATCIC will provide billing detail with each monthly Request for Payment 
showing the amount expended for direct services and supports to the target populations. The Office of 
Children's Services (OCS) Prevention and Intervention Manager or their designee will review the billing 
detail to ensure that all services billed comply with the service eligibility specified in this Agreement for 
Travis County Allocated Reserve dollars. 

ATCIC will cooperate with the Department throughout the 2013 Renewal Term in allocating Contract 
Funds for the target populations, as reasonably required by County. 

D. Rate Setting 
ATCIC will negotiate rates with providers consistent with Medicaid reimbursement when appropriate, 
according to ATCIC's rate setting procedures. Rates will be negotiated with the goal of cost effectiveness 
and development of sufficient capacity for network services. For services not reimbursable under Medicaid, 
negotiated rates will be used. 

Attachment A - Work Statement & Perfonnance Measures Page20of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



A. MSO Outcomes 

FY'13 PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
SYSTEM OF CARE 

1. Provider Network Development and Management 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 26 of 64 

a. Contracts shall be developed, negotiated, and executed with network service 
providers in a timely manner. MSO will provide technical assistance to potential 
service providers, as needed to complete the credentialing and contracting process. 

b. 100% of providers who apply and meet the criteria will be credentialed within 30 
days of the MSO receiving all required information from the provider. 

c. 100% of providers who have been credentialed will have contracts mailed to 
providers for signature within 30 days after the applicable credentialing date. 

d. A provider network directory shall be developed and mage available to project 
staffvia internet. Additionally, the MSO will update or make corrections to the 
directory as it becomes awre of any such changes. This directory shall include but 
is not limited to the following: name, address, phone number, licenses/credentials, 
information about the providers' specific sk,ill sets (e.g., bilingual, ASL) or 
experience, population served, race/ethnicity, service lOCation and schedule 
availability. 

e. A service gap analysis shall be conducted with input from System of Care partners, 
on an annual basis. This analysis will be used to enhance and improve the network. 
The results of the survey will be reported annually to include: compilation of 
results, analysis, and recommendations. 

2. Quality Management 

a. 80% of the System of Care partnersiii will report satisfaction with the MSO as 
captured in the MSO Partner Satisfaction Survey. The survey shall be administered 
annually. The survey, at a minimum, shall capture feedback on the following: the 
application and credentialing process, and the capacity and quality of the network. 

b. 80% of the network providers responding to the MSO Network Provider 
Satisfaction Survey will report satisfaction with the MSO as captured therein. The 
survey shall be administered annually. The survey, at a minimum, shall capture 
feedback on the following: applicationlcredentialing process, claims payment, 
training, contract monitoring and technical assistance processes. 

c. MSO will distribute surveys to 100% of active System of Care partners and 
providers. 

d. 60% of the annual satisfaction surveys distributed will be returned with the results 
being reported at the conclusion of the final quarter of the County's fiscal year. 

3. Management Information Services 

a. ATCIC will maintain an Access Database for The Children's Partnership (TCP) that 

Attachment A - Work Statentent &. Perfonnance Measures Page 21 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



will include: 

Modification No. 14 
Con~tNo.4400000374 

Page 27 of 64 

a. Ohio Scales (initial and follow-ups every three months); 
b. Education Questionnaires (initial and follow-ups every three months); and 
c. CRAFFT (only initially). 

b. Project Management Data shall be provided quarterly and year to date, by the 30th 
of the month following the end of the quarter for TCP and YF AC. 

a. The Children's Partnership 

i. ATCIC will produce Quarterly MSO Reports for The Children's 
Partnership Board of Directors which include, but are not limited to: 

(i) Executive summary; 
(ii) Demographic information; 
(iii) Diagnosis information; 
(iv) Referral source; 
(v) Insurance coverage; 
(vi) Service Expenditures; 
(vii) System involvement, and 
(viii) Interagency funds. 

b. Specifically, on a quarterly basis the MSO will report on the following for TCP: 
i. Total number of children and their families that were served with the 

Wraparound approach since project inception (unduplicated); 
11. Number of newly enrolled children and their families served during the 

County's fiscal year (unduplicated); 
m. Total number of children and their families served during the quarter; 
IV. Demographic information: Gender, Race/Ethnicity, Age group, Zip code; 
v. Diagnosis information; 
vi. Referral Source; 
vii. Insurance Coverage; 
viii. Service expenditures: Expenditures by service category; 
lX. System involvement; 
x. Interagency Funds: Expenditures by Partner Agencies; 
xi. Cost analysis; 
xii. Exit reasons and placement information; and 
xiii. Average length of stay. 

c. On an annual basis .the MSO will report on the following for TCP: 

i. Total number of children and their families that were served with the 
Wraparound approach since project inception (unduplicated); 
ii. Number of newly enrolled children and their families served during the 
fiscal year (unduplicated); 
m. Total number of children and their families served during the fiscal year; 
iv. Number of children improving school attendance and school performance 
as evidenced by reduction in absenteeism, improvement in grades, reduction in 
out-of school suspensions and expulsions. School attendance and school 
performance data (school absences, school performance, out-of school suspension 
and expUlsion reported historically at intake, and subsequently during quarterly 
follow up); 
v. Number of children served will demonstrate reduction in presentation of 
problem behaviors. Persistence of problem behaviors from Ohio Youth Problem 
Severity Scale (problem behaviors reported historically at intake, and subsequently 
during quarterly follow up); 

AtIlIClunent A - Work Statement & Performance Measures Page 22 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page2S of64 

vi. Number of children served whose participation in delinquent behaviors 
(recidivism with at least a class B misdemeanor) is reduced. Arrests, probation and 
detention (reported historically at intake and subsequently during quarterly follow 
up); 

V11. Number of children served maintained ~ their homes, with no out-of-home 
placement. Actual number of days spent in out-of-home care. (Reported 
historically at intake and subsequently during quarterly follow up); 

viii. Actual number of Hving arrangements -single versus multiple placements
(reported historically at intake and subsequently during quarterly follow up); and 

lX. Number of children, youth and their families demonstrating increased self
sufficiency as·evidenced by their exiting the program due to family choice or 
having met identified goals. 

d. YF AC Reporting 

a. Service utilization data quarterly including: 

i. Total project expenditures by service category; 

ii. Average cost profile and 

iii. Total service dollars leveraged in the community, analysis of the 
service utilization patterns according to information entered into 
TCM. 

b. Contracting activities and status shall be reported quarterly to include the 

4. Fiscal Management 

following: 

i. number and type (traditional vs. non-traditional) of providers; 
11. number of new providers credentialed; 
iii. number of providers dropped from network; 
iv. number of application packets distributed; 
v. number of application packets submitted by providers; 
vi. percentage of providers who meet criteria that are credentialed 

within 30 days; and 
vii. percentage of providers who have been credentialed and whose 
contracts have been mailed to said provider within 30 days. 

a. Payment requests shall be submitted each month by ATCIC to the Department by the 30th of 
the month immediately following the month in which services have been rendered. The 
Request for PaYJ:llent must include these completed documents: Request for Payment and 
Status of Funds Report, Monthly Expenditure Report, and Compliance Certification Form, 
as well as billing detail. 

b. Submission of the Request for payment and accompanying documents (as indicated above) 
will be coordinated by a designated staff as identified by ATCIC. ATCIC will provide the 
name and contact information of the designated staff. 

5. Claims Adjudication and Management 

a. 95% of provider invoice/claims shall be processed and paid within thirty days of the receipt 
of an accurate and complete invoice/claim. 

Attachment A - Work Statement &. Performance Measures Page 23 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 29 of 64 

i System of Care Partners refers collectively to these projects/programs: The Children's Partnership, Youth and Family 
Assessment Center, Community Partners for Children. 
ii Additional youth, who do not meet these stated target populations, may be served at the direction of the YF AC project 
manager 
iii Partners include all those participants in the system of care (SOC) initiatives: Families, ATCIC, Travis County Health and 
Human Services and Vetenns Service, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Austin, Manor, and Pflugerville 
Independent School Districts, Travis County Child Protective Services, Communities In Schools and any partner that joins the 
SOC during the 2013 Renewal Term. 

f 

Attachment A - Wode Statement & Perfonnance Measures Page 24 of24 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



ATTACHMENT C 
FY'13 Budget System of Care MSO 

PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL· GENERAL FUND 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 30 of 64 

Agency: Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d.b.a. Austin-Travis County Integral Cara 

. ,",v i,..,.!'" 

R~eJn! Raq ...... ~~F~~ ~.tli«1& 
0.F AU81J1N 1iRA'lIJS coufil1Ft. by~o1iMElt fi!~ 

PERSONNEL ~ourit, Amount Sou .... I .. ~:,l 
Salaries (Insert total from attached worksheet) $0.00 
FICA: rate x salaries 0.00 
Retirement 0.00 
Insurance: cost/month X FTE's 0.00 
Worker's Compensation: rate x salaries 0.00 
Unemployment: rate x salaries 0.00 
Other Benefits (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

~\ 1tailijl!. FlE~S0M ... a~CI 'I, ,J! $(;1100) "RIll $J).O'Q} '$.a,IO.OI 1$a,OO' 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Equipment Rental 0.00 
Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, building 
maintenance, etc.) 0.00 
Postage 0.00 
Telephone 0.00 
Staff Travel 0.00 
Printing/Duplication 0.00 
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of agency 
operations) 0.00 
Audit/Accounting 0.00 
Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted 
Expenses form) 0.00 
Subscriptions/Memberships 0.00 
Conferences/Seminars '~ 0.00 
InsurancelBondino 0.00 
Other (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

BI iltd)~ll.jGp.e_:.mNG ElU'E$SES, !I'" $B\Oa $0(00 . 
-~ 

~.o'O "$O,O,Oj) 
DIRECT ASSISTANCE 
Drugs/Medicine 0.00 
FoodlBeverage 0.00 
Specific Assistance to Individuals 477104.00 477,104.00 
Other: MSO FEE(.079429 of Specific Assistance 37,898.00 37,896.00 
to Individuals) 0.00 

e. 1i(:)JIi'~ QIREe't ~SS,ISTr~NeE I 1I '(a.001 q i$.5Mf5,0.00)0.OJl se\OO~ , '$5rt'510.QO.O;O! 
EQUIPMENT/CAPIT AL OUTLAY 

'(SpecJM 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Q\. iJtam~L ECill!JI~MENiTr'C~P.ItrI~1:, ra~¥I ~t0P .$:li{0:0 e'tOO .iSO,oall 
GRAND TOTAL (A + B + C + D) " $0.00 $515,000.00 $0.00 $515,000.00 
Note: Grand Total doe. not Include program Income 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



ATTACHMENT C.1 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 31 of64 

FY'13 Budget'System of Care MSO 
PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL· PARENTING IN RECOVERY 

Agency: Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d.b.a. Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

Programs: Children's Partnership, Community Partners for Children, and Youth and ,Faml~ Assessment Center 

I Regqutil'd 
. 

I"', ",..'" 

RIIq~Cn:Y ~."'ritll Fundltd, BUCIgetl~ 
OFMl8'11N -rM VIS C::OUr..rt1 by AlI'OnlER, I 

I 
fMl;IdJnJ' 

PERSONNEL 4mOunt Anrount S.ou,,*, 1lO,1,f~sl 

Salaries (insert total from attached wori<sheet) $0.00 
FICA: rate x salaries 0.00 
Retirement 0.00 
Insurance: cost/month X FTE's 0.00 
Wori<er's Compensation: rate x salaries , 0.00 
Unemplclyment: rate x salaries 0.00 
Other Benefits Jspeclfy) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

~ .1!~ PISRS0.NNEI!. I _,$O.CD.CD] -ff):ao $O:CDCD)1 1.$.D/ji)'0 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Equipment Rental 0.00 
Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, building 
maintenance, etc.) 0.00 
Postage 0.00 
Telephone 0.00 
Staff Travel 0.00 
PrintinJl/Duplication 0.00 
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of agency 
operationsl 0.00 
Audit/Accounting 0.00 
ConSUltants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted 
Expenses form) 0.00 
Subscriptions/Memberships 0.00 
Conferences/Seminars 0.00 
Insurance/Bonding 0.00 
Other (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

.BI me fi:!AL leeE.lI!IJIIG) E-XP.I!NS.ESt , $01b:0~ '$.0\e6, $()f' ~' , '(O,CD $l:)(O.B~ 
DIRECT ASSISTANCE "'.1 . 
Drugs/Medicine' 0.00 
Food/Beverage " 0.00 
Specific Assistance to Individuals 60,217.00 I' 60 217.00 
Other: MSO FEE (.052626 of Specific Assistance 3,169.00 \ ' 3,169.00 
to Indlvldual~ 0.00 

C. TlQilfA10 :1!).EG.lllU~S:ISMN~E [ $:'mIG))i: l te'6\a8,61m~1 I $CD~ GQ, se~ 3861,0.01 
EQUIPMENT/CAPIT AL OUTLAY 
[Specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

I!)\ 1Jfa!lv~" ;IS&~8:'_NIfila'~.~l:; ~1l.I"¥ ". $li>IGOI $O'II1J!)JJ $0l.o:el $,0'(0.0 

GRAND TOTA/!',(A + B~ t + of ';:I!·;'f:!.:;f ~'iif{?,F" ,>'" h ,~\jj '" $0.00 '. - $63,386.00 ,$O.QOl $63,3$6.00 
Note: Grand Total doea not Include program Income 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



ATTACHMENT C.2 
FY'13 Budget System of Care MSO 

PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL· MILBURN TRUST 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 32 of64 

Agency: Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d.b.a. Austin-Travis County Integral Care 
RS Programs: Children F.I ••• T. and Healthy Families , . I':""~ 

R ... ~Cf1:'\f, Req~ ~~rIta fundec:l B~t~~lJ!! 
Of AliISTlN iTRA \lIS eaUNl'VI byAlla_R tundlfrg, 

PERSONNEL ~QUI'it Amount SoLIrC.8JI .~li 
Salaries (insert total from attached worksheet) SO.OO 
FICA: rate x salaries 0.00 
Retirement 0.00 
Insurance: cosVmonth X FTE's 0.00 
Worker's Compensation: rate x salaries , 0.00 
Unemployment rate x salaries 0.00 
Other Benefits (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

I~ 1i(!)1i~1., i!aIijiSllIN"" J $0.0,O; $a.OO $:0,.00}. $0,)00 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
EQuipment Rental 0.00 
Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, building 
maintenance, etc.) 0.00 
Postage 0,00 
Telephone 0.00 
Staff Travel 0.00 
Printing/Duplication 0.00 
Office Supplies and Related Costs (in support of agency 
operations) 0.00 
AudiVAccounting 0.00 
Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted 
Expenses form) 0.00 
SubSCriptions/Memberships 0.00 
Conferences/Seminars 0.00 
Insurance/Bonding 0.00 
Other (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

$\ 1.0ili'AL~"P.EMlIl~G~E*p'Efi8ES r$e1'Q,o '$Ot(j0 1 $.0re:e1l $i.Ola0 
DIRECT ASSISTANCE ,-

DruQslMedicine ,0.00 
FoodlBeverage , 0.00 
Specific Assistance to Individuals 36723.00 36,723.00 
Other: MSO FEE " , : 0.00 0.00 

0.00 

~.T.e~~ lB.eeJ'SS~~~~E \$0.00 $$ 11,2sYa,01l $().00); l ._,17t2SIQe~, 
EQUIPMENT/CAPIT AL OUTLAY 
Specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

,0: ll(i)iIf~ IE.II~Ml:rifJ1le:API'rr~1l. G'u1fLtA~ 1$lil~GO $(M.o. $(ii1,Q0; . .. no!, 
~RANJ!) TOTAL (A +lB + C + D), ,j.,l:lf ."- $0.00 '~36, 7,23iOO SO,OO $36,723.00 
Nota: Grand Total does not Inc;luda program Inc;oma 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



ATTACHMENT C.3 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 33 of64 

FY'13 Budget System. of Care MSO 
PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL· THE CHILDREN'S CONTINUUM 

Agency: Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d.b.a. Austin-Travis County Integral Care 
Programs: Children'. Partnership, Community Partners for Children, and Youth and Famll Assessment Center 

--:.--'.~ 
,.,.... 

, 
~~CIDi 

R_~ 

~*"&(nd~ T~jf-~I!. ,Bu$(\J;t1 
~AU8)tIN ~vrs Ca.UNrl byj~laTHE~ f~LIL. fQlI..dliIg 

PERSONNEL t .Amount l Alno&'Inf SOUrces . sO\(i'C .. lJ 
Salaites (Insert total from attached wol'l<sheet) 

, 
SO.OO , 

FICA: rate x salaries , 0.00 
Retirement . 0.00 
Insurance: cost/month X FTE's 0:00 
Wol'I<er's Comj)ensation: rate x salaries 0.00 
Unempi()yment: rate it: salaries 0.00 
Other Benefits (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

~. t~]~W~.RSaNNEL~ 
.~. 

.SOlo.o. S.0~00 S.O\00 ~$.0JcrO~· 
""" OPERATING EXPENSES 

Equipment' Rental L ' ' 0.00 
Occupancy Expensas (Including rent, utilities, building 
maintenance, etc.) 0.00 
Postage 0.00 
Telephone 0.00 
Staff Travel 0.00 
Printing/DuPlication 0.00 
Office Supplies and Related Costs (In support eX agency 
operations) 0.00 
Audit/Accounting 0.00 
Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted 
Expenses form) 0.00 
SubscrlDtlonslMembershlDs 0.00 
Conferences/Seminars 0.00 
InsurancelBondlng 0.00 
Other (specify) 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

B, t.(l)]I'liCa.P'~Q'ilfING/S(HNSESl S.0~0.liI •. 0100. 'S010'0 ,S'0100 
DIRECT ASSISTANCE 
DrugslMedlclne 0.00 
FoodlBeverage . 0.00 
Specific Assistance to Individuals 44887.00 44 887.00 
IOther: M=tU t't:t: 1.052643 Of speC/IIC Assistance) 2,383.00 2.Ja3.1K 

0.00 

" 

. 
~. llQ1fAJ. pjREGTt ASS(SfJ\'MG.E SO.001 , ..($!J~(25IMe, 

I 
SO." _7.{'25O$00 

EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLAY 
SDeclfy) I 0.00 

\ 0.00 
0.00 

J. 'tCi);r,'AL. EGWteMENil'l~Ae'WAL liltJil!liA.'t s'Oleo S(f{OO $0JO.O~ 1$»..001 

GRAND T.aJ~AL((~\.+, B'+ C, + D) J' J;,. '" ~ ;~" C':" ~ $0.00 $47,250.00L ~?~d!i SO!OOl lf' . J $47,25O.00 
Nole: Grand Totel do •• nollnclude program Income 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



ATTACHMENT C.4 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 34 of 64 

FY'13 Budget System of Care MSO 
PROGRAM BUDGET DETAIL - ALLOCATED RESERVES 

Agency: Austin-Travis County Mental Health and Mental Retardation Center d.b.a. Austin-Travis County Integral Care 

PERSONNEL 
Salaries (Insert total from attached worksheet) 
FICA: rate x salaries 
Retirement 
Insurance: cost/month X FTE's 
Worker's Compensation: rate x salaries 
Unemployment: rate x salaries 
Other Benefits (specify) 

'" 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
EQuipment Rental 
Occupancy Expenses (including rent, utilities, building 
maintenance. etcJ 
Postage 
Telephone 
Staff Travel 
Printing/Duplication 
OffIce Supplies and Related Costs (in support of agency 
operations) 
Audit/Accounting 
Consultants/Contractual (complete Subcontracted 
Expenses form) 
Subscriptions/Memberships 
Conferences/Seminars 
InsurancelBondim '. 
Other (specify) . ,. 

DIREcr ASSISTANCE 
DruQs/Medlclne 
FoodlBeverage 
Specific Assistance to Individuals 
Other: MSO FEE{.052831 of Specific Assistance 
to Individuals) 

EQUIPMENT/CAPIT AL OUTLAY , 
(Specify) 

GRAND T<:l.iTAL .(A I+ B.+ C + D) 
Note: Grand Total does not Include program Income 

' $0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$.0i'oO $O\(0)~ 

0.00 

, 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

. ". 1.1 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$.01001 SO.OO $l).a~1 

. 0.00 
; 0.00 

71,250.00 71250.00 
3750.00 3750.00 

0.00 

i$.0f0l ~$~5000\~l SO!0.0, $.7i5,OOO.Q0~ 
" 

I 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$0.Q'O 101aS:lJ; $OkOO • .. 
$75:000.00 to,.O.O ~$75.000.00~ 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

ATTACHMENT G 
ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

ETHICS AFFIDAVIT 

Date: _ ___ -----;:ee~'("--'\...,.:.\ _:_\....;;:~i=_':_I :,-,-2.~O_, '3 _ ____ _ 
Name of Affiant: ____ ~Ihu~~..a;i ... c ... l --!tE;y=.:r;..::A.D::lo<L...!.S ....... - ---
Title of Affiant, _____ ...;c::EC)~:.::;:::~,..,.....,.......,,....___:_:_-___.r_=_.......,~ 
Business Name of Proponent:---i::;A;::F-:r...::>C. ........ V\:..:HU-!.M...L.:....P-....:::.....;d;;;;:lhL=..;;:=--A_T....:....;;c..~1 c..=-__ _ 
County ofProponent, _ ___ T:.....:..rcuJ=::.·.:,.I .... ':l"--___ _ ____ _ _ _ 

Affiant on oath swears that the following statements are true: 

1. Affiant is authorized by Proponent to make this affidavit for Proponent. 

2. Affiant is fully aware of the facts stated in this affidavit. 

3. Affiant can read the English language. 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 35 of64 

4. Proponent has received the list of key contracting persons associated with this solicitation which is attached to this affidavit 
as Exhibit "1". 

5. Affiant has personally read Exhibit "1" to this Affidavit. 

6. Affiant has no knowledge of any key contracting person on Exhibit" 1 " with whom Proponent is doing business or has done 
business during the 365 day period immediately b the date of this affidavit whose name is not disclosed in the 
solicitation. 

o ~~BI A.o'&i"\n J Tx. 18764 
Address 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by \):u;id Eva..ns on Apyi \ 18 ,20 13 . 

~~ 

e SHARON TAYLOR 
~ My CommIsSIOn expires 

April 12. 2016 

Notary Public, State of leXQ 5 

Typed or printed name of ~ I 
My commission expires: 1 2. 20 15 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



EXHIBIT 1 

Modification No. 14 
ConaactNo.4400000374 
Page 36 of 64 

LIST OF KEY CONTRACTING PERSONS 
January 16, 2013 

CURRENT 

Position Held 
Name of Individual 
Holding OfficelPosition 

County Judge .............................. ............................... Samuel T. Biscoe 
County Judge (Spouse) ..... .......... ............................... Donalyn Thompson-Biscoe 
Executive Assistant ........................ .. ......................... Cheryl Brown 
Executive Assistant .................................................... Melissa Velasquez 
Executive Assistant .................................................... Josie Z. Zavala 
Executive Assistant .................................................... Vacant 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 .......................................... Ron Davis 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 (Spouse) ........................... Annie Davis 
Executive Assistant .................................................... Dcone Wilhite 
Executive Assistant .................................................... Felicitas Chavez 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 ......................................... Sarah Eckhardt 
Commissioner, Precinct 2 (Spouse) ........................... Kurt Sauer 
Executive Assistant ................................................... Loretta Farb 
Executive Assistant .................................................. .Joe Hon 
Executive Assistant ................................................... Peter Einhorn 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 .......................................... GeraJd Daugherty· 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 (Spouse) ........................... Charyln Daugherty 
Executive Assistant ..................... .. ............................. Bob Moore· 
Executive Assistant ...................... .............................. Martin Zamzow· 
Executive Assistant .................................................... Barbara Smith· 
Commissioner, Precinct 4 .......................................... Margaret Gomez 
Executive Assistant .................................................... Edith Moreida 
Executive Assistant .................................................... Norma Guerra 
County Treasurer ....................................................... Dolores Ortega-Carter 
County Auditor .............................. .. ......................... Nicki Riley· 
County Executive, Administrative ............................. Vacant 
County Executive, Planning & Budget ...................... Leslie Browder· 
County Executive, Emergency Services .................... Danny Hobby 
County Executive, HealthlHuman Services ............... Sherri E. Fleming 
County Executive, TNR ............................................ Steven M. Manilla, P.E. 
County Executive, Justice & Public Safety ................ Rogel' Jefferies 
Director, Facilities Management ................................ Roger EI Khoury, M.S., P.E. 
Interim Chief Information Officer ............................. Tanya Acevedo 
Interim Chief Information Officer ............................. Rod Brown 
Interim Chief Information OffiCeI' ............................. WaJter Lagrone 
Director, Records Mgment & Communications ........ Steven Broberg 
Travis County Attorney ................ ............................ David Escamilla 
First Assistant County Attorney ................................ Steve Capelle 
Executive Assistant, County Attorney ...................... .James Collins 
Director, Land Use Division ...................................... Tom Nuckols 
Attorney, Land Use Division .................................... .Julie Joe 
Attorney, Land Use Division ..................................... Christopher Gilmore 
Director, Transactions Division ............................... .John Hille 
Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Daniel Bradford 
Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Elizabeth Winn 
Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Mary Etta Gerhardt 
Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Barbara Wilson 
Attorney, Transactions Division ............................... .Jim Connolly 
Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tenley Aldredge 
Director, Health Services Division ............................ Beth Devery 
Attorney, Health Services Division ........................... Prema Gregerson 
Purchasing Agent ...................................................... Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO 
Assistant Purchasing Agent ...................................... Marvin Brice, CPPB 

Name of Business 
Individual is Associated 

Seton Hospital 

Daffer McDaniel, LLP 

Consultant 

Assistant Purchasing Agent ....................................... Bonnie Floyd, CPPO, CPPB, CTPM 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. CW Bruner, CfP 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lee Perry 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jason Walker 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .......... ... ..................... Richard Villareal 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ............. ... .................. Patrick Strittmatter 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Lori Clyde, CPPO, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Scott Wilson, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. Jorge Talavera, CPPO, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .............. .................... Loren Breland, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. John E. Pena, CfPM 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .............. .................... Rosalinda.Garcia 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV ................... ............... Angel Gomez· 
Purchasing Agent Assistant m ................................. .shannon Pleasant, CI'PM 
Purchasing Agent Assistant m .................................. David Walch 
Purchasing Agent Assistant m .................................. Michael Long, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant m .................................. Nancy Barchus, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent Assistant ill .................................. Jesse Herrera, CI'P, CTPM, CTCM· 
Purchasing Agent Assistant m .................................. Syqney Ceder· 
Purchasing Agent Assistant m .................................. Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant n .................................... Vacant 
Purchasing Agent Assistant n .................................... L. Wade Laursen· 
Purchasing Agent Assistant n .................................... Sam Francis· 
HUB Coordinator ....................................................... Sylvia Lopez 
HUB Specialist ......... .................................................. Betty Chapa 
HUB Specialist .......................................................... Jerome Guecrero 
Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Scott Worthington 
Purchasing Business Analyst ..................................... Jennifer Francis 

FORMER EMPLOYEES 

Name of Individual 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 37 of64 

Position Held Holdin& OfficelPosition Date ofEwiration 
Purchasing Agent Assistant III .................................. Elizabeth Corey, C.P.M .............................. 03/14/13 
Attorney, Transactions Division ................................ Tamara Armstrong ...................................... 03/30/13 
Executive Assistant ................................................... Lori Duarte ................................................. 06/15/13 
Chief Information Officer ........................................ .1 oe Harlow ................................................. 07/31113 
County Auditor ....................................................... Susan Spat~o, CPA .................................... 08/31/13 
Purchasing Agent Assistant IV .................................. George R. Monnat, C.P.M., A.P.P . .............. 09/26/13 
Executive Assistant ....... .... ..................... .... ............... Cheryl Aker ................................................ 10/05/13 
Purchasing Agent Assistant n .................................... Jayne Rybak, CI'P .......................... ............. 12114/13 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 .............. ........................... Karen Huber ............................................... 01/01/14 
Executive Assistant ................................................... Garry Brown .............................................. 01101114 
Executive Assistant .................................................. .1ulie Wheeler ................................. ............. 01101114 
Executive Assistant ......................................... ; ......... Jacob Cottingham ......................................... 01101/14 

* - Identifies employees who have been in that position less than a year. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Acknowledgement of Federal Funding 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 38 of64 

As required by u.s. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) appropriations 
acts, allllliS recipients must acknowledge Federal funding w~en issuing statements, 
press releases, requests for proposals, bid invitations, and other documents describing 
projects or programs funded in whole or in part with Federal funds. Recipients are 
required to state (1) the percentage and dollar amounts of the total program or project 
costs financed with Federal funds and (2) the percentage and dollar amount of the total 
costs financed by nongovernmental sources. 

Activities Abroad 

HHS recipients must ensure that project activities·carried on outside the United States are 
coordinated as necessary with appropriate government authorities and that appropriate 
licenses, permits, or approvals are obtained. 

Age Discrimination Act of 1975 

The Age Discrimination Act of 1975,42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq., prohibits discrimination on 
the basis of age in any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. The 
HHS implementing regulations are codified at 45 CFR part 91. 

Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Title vn 
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq., provides that no person 
in the United States will, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded 
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under 
any program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. The HHS implementing 
regulations are codified at 45 CFR part 80. 

Confidentiality of Patient/Client Records 

Section 543 of the PHS Act, 42 U.S.C. 290dd-2, requires that records of substance abuse 
patients be kept confidential except under specified circumstances and pwposes. The 
covered records are those that include the identity, diagnosis, prognosis, or treatment of 
any patient maintained in connection with any program or activity relating to substance 
abuse education, prevention, training, treatment, rehabilitation, or research that is 
conducted, regulated, or directly or indirectly assisted by any department or agency of the 
United States. This requirement is implemented in 42 CFR part 2. 

Controlled Substances 

Grantees are prohibited from knowingly using appropriated funds to support activities 
that promote the legalization of any drug or other substance included in Schedule I of the 
schedule of controlled substances established by section 202 of the Controlled Substances 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 39 of 64 

Act, 21 U.S.C. 812. This limitation does not apply if the recipient notifies the GMO that 
there is significant medical evidence of a therapeutic advantage to the use of such drug or 
other substance or that federally sponsored clinical trials are being conducted to 
determine therapeutic advantage. 

If controlled substances are proposed to be administered as part of a research protocol or 
if res.earch is to be conducted on the drugs themselves, applicants/recipients must ensure 
that the DEA requirements, including registration, inspection, and certification, as 
applicable, are met. Regional DEA offices can supply forms and information concerning 
the type of registration required for a particular substance for research use. The main 
registration office in Washington, DC, may be reached at 800-882-9539. Information also 
is available from the National Institute on Drug Abuse at 301-443-6300. 

Education Amendments of 1972 (Title IX) 

Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972,20 U.S.C. 1681, 1682,1683, 1685, and 
1686, provides that no person in the United States will, on the basis of sex, be excluded 
from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under 
any educational program or activity receiving Federal financial assistance. The HHS 
implementing regulations are codified at 45 CFR part 86. 

HatcbAct 

The Hatch Act restricts political activity of executive branch employees of the federal 
government and District of Columbia government employees (5 'U.S.C. 7321- 7328) and 
State or local officers or employees (5 U.S.C. 1501- 1528). "State or local officer or 
employee" means an individual employed by a State or local agency whose principal 
employment is in connection with an activity that is fmanced in whole or in part by loans 
or grants made by the United States or a Federal agency. (Certain State educational or 
research institutions are excluded from this defmition.) 

Healtb Insurance Portability and Accountabllity Act CHIP AAl 

The "Standards for Privacy ofIndividually Identifiable Health Information" (the Privacy 
Rule) implement the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) of 
1996,42 U.S.C. 1320d et seq., which governs the protection of individually identifiable 
health information. The Privacy Rule is administered and enforced by HHS's OCR and is 
codified at 45 CFR parts 160 and 164. Not all HHS recipients are subject to the Privacy 
Rule. The Privacy Rule applies only to "covered entities," as defmed by the rule, which 
include health plans and most health-care providers. 
The OCR Web site (http://www.hhs.gov/ocrlhipaa) provides information on the Privacy 
Rule, including the complete text of the regulation and a set of decision tools for 
determining whether a particular entity is subject to the rule. An educational booklet, 
Protecting Health Information in Research: Understanding the HIP AA Privacy Rule, is 
available through OCR's Web site and at http://privacyruleandresearch.nih.gov/. That 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 40 of 64 

Web site also includes other educational materials approved by OCR and the HHS Office 
of the General Counsel. 

Limited English Proficiency 

Recipients of Federal financial assistance must take reasonable steps to ensure that people 
with limited English proficiency have meaningful access to health and social services and 
that there is effective communication between the service provider and individuals with 
limited English proficiency. To clarify existing legal requirements, HHS published 
"Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition 
Against National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons." 
This guidance, which is available at http://www.hhs.gov/ocrllep/revisedlep.html, provides 
a description of the factors that recipients should consider in determining and fulfilling 
their responsibilities to individuals with limited English proficiency under Title VI of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1964. 

Pro-Children Act 

The Pro-Children Act of 1994,20 U.S.C. 7183, imposes restrictions on smoking in 
facilities where federally funded children's services are provided. HHS grants are subject 
to these requirements only if they meet the Act's specified coverage. The Act specifies 
that smoking is prohibited in any indoor facility (owned, leased, or contracted for) used 
for the routine or regular provision of kindergarten, elementary, or secondary education 
or library services to children under ·the age of 18. In addition, smoking is prohibited in 
any indoor facility or portion of a facility (owned, leased, or contracted for) used for the 
routine or regular provision of federally funded health care, day care, or early childhood 
development, including Head Start services to children under the age of 18. The statutory 
prohibition also applies if such facilities are constructed, operated, or maintained with 
Federal funds. The statute does not apply to children's services provided in private 
residences, facilities funded solely by Medicare or Medicaid funds, portions of facilities 
used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment, or facilities where WIC coupons are 
redeemed. Failure to comply with the provisiens of the law may result in the imposition 
of a civil monetary penalty of up to $1,000 per violation and/or the imposition of an 
administrative compliailce order on the responsible entity. Any questions concerning the 
applicability of these provisions to an HHS grant should be directed to the GMO. 

Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Section 504) 

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973,29 U.S.C. 794, as amended, provides that 
no otherwise qualified handicapped indiyidual in the United States will, solely by reason 
of the handicap, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be 
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial 
assistance. These requirements pertain to the provision of benefits or services as well as 
to employment. The HHS implementing regulations are -codified at 45 CFR parts 84 and 
85. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Resource Conservation and Recoverv Act 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 41 of64 

Under RCRA (42 U.S.C. 6901 et seq.), any State agency or agency ofa political 
subdivision of a State using appropriated Federal funds must comply with 42 U.S.C. 
6962. This includes State and local institutions of higher education or hospitals that 
receive direct HHS awards. Section 6962 requires that preference be given in 
procurement programs to the purchase of specific products containing recycled materials 
identified in guidelines developed by EPA (40 CFR parts 247-254). 

Restriction on Abortions 

HIlS funds may not be spent for an abortion. 

Restriction on Distribution of Sterile Needles 

Funds appropriated for HIlS may not be used to carry out any program of distributing 
sterile needles or syringes for the hypodermic injection of any illegal drug. 

Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act 

The Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 
(the Uniform Relocation Act), 42 U.S.c. 4601 et seq., applies to all programs or projects 
undertaken by Federal agencies or with Federal financial assistance that cause the 
displacement of any person. 

The HHS requirements for complying with the Uniform Relocation Act are set forth in 
49 CFR part 24. Those regulations include uniform policies and procedures regarding 
treatment of displaced people. They encourage entities to negotiate promptly and 
amicably with property owners so property owners' interests are protected and litigation 
can be avoided. 

U.S. Flag Air Carriers 

Recipients must comply with the requirement that U.S. flag air carriers be used by 
domestic recipients to the maximum extent possible when commercial air transportation 
is the means of travel between the United States and a foreign country or between foreign 
countries. This requirement must not be influenced by factors of cost, convenience, or 
personal travel preference. The cost of travel under a ticket issued by a U.S. flag air 
carrier that leases space on a foreign air carrier under a code-sharing agreement is 
allowable if the purchase is in accordance with GSA regulations on U.S. flag air carriers 
and code shares (see http://www.gsa.gov/gsa/cm_attacbmentslGSA_DOCUMENT/ 
110304_FTR_R2QA53_0Z5RDZ-i34K-pR.pdf). (A code-sharing agreement is an 
arrangement between a U.S. flag carrier and a foreign air carrier in which the U.S. flag 
carrier provides passenger service on the foreign air carrier's regularly scheduled 
commercial flights.) 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



USA Patriot Act 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 42 of 64 

The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing Appropriate Tools Required to 
Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism Act (USA PATRIOT Act) amends 18 U.S.C. 17S-175c. 
Among other things, it prescribes criminal penalties for possession of any biological 
agent, toxin, or delivery system of a type or in a quantity that is not reasonably justified 
by a prophylactic, protective, bona fide research, or other peaceful purpose. The act also 
establishes restrictions on access to specified materials. "Restricted persons," as defined 
by the act, may not possess, ship, transport, or receive any biological agent or toxin that is 
listed as a select agent (see "Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and 
Response Act"). 

Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response Act 

The Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response Act of 2002, 
42 U.S.C. 201 Note, is designed to provide protection against misuse of select agents and 
toxins, whether inadvertent or the result of terrorist acts against the U.S. homeland, or 
other criminal acts (see 42 U.S.C. 262a). The act was implemented. in part, through 
regulations published by CDC at 42 CFR part 73, Select Agents and Toxins. Copies of 
these regulations are available from the Import Permit Program and the Select Agent 
Program, respectively, CDC, 1600 Clifton Road, MS E-79, Atlanta, GA 30333; 
telephone: 404-498-2255. These,regulations also are available at 
http://www.cdc.gov/odlohslbiosfty/shipregs.htm. 

Retention and access requirements for records 
Sub-recipient shall comply with retention and access requirements for records as codified 
in 45 CPR 92 .42. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 43 of64 

ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS 
OMB Approval No. 4040-0007 
Expiration Date: 0613012014 

Public reporting burden for this collection of information Is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing 
Instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the coDection of 
infonnation. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of Information, including suggestions for 
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), Washington, DC 20503. 

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. 
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY. 

NOTE: Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the 
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such 
Is the case, you will be notified. 

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, I certify that the applicant 

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance 
and the Institutional, managerial and financial capability 
(Including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share 
of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management 
and completion of the project desaibed in this 
application. 

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General 
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State, 
through any authorized representative, access to and 
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or 
documents related to the award; and will establish a 
proper accounting system In accordance with generally 
accepted accounting standards or agency directives. 

3. Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from 
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or 
presents the appearance of personal or organizational 
conflict of Interest, or personal gain. 

4. Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable 
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding 
agency. 

5. Will comply with the Intergovemmental Personnel Act of 
1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed 
standards for merit systems for programs funded under 
one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in 
Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of 
Persomel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F). 

6. Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to 
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to: 
(a) Trtle VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color 
or national origin; (b) Trtle IX of the Education 
Amendments of 1972, a8 amended (20 U.S.C. §§1681-
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on 
the basis ofsex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation 

Previous Edition Uaable 

Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which 
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d) 
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 
U.S.C. §§61 01-61 07), which prohibits dlsaimlnatlon 
on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and 
Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, 
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug 
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation 
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to 
nondiscrimination on the basis of alCohol abuse or 
alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health 
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee-
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol 
and drug abuse patient records; (h) TItle Viii of the 
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as 
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, 
rental or financing of housing; (I) any other 
nondiscrimination provisions in the speCific statute(s) 
under which application for Federal assistance Is being 
made; and, 0) the requirements of any other 
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the 
application. 

7. Will comply, or has already complied, with the 
requirements of Titles " and ill of the Uniform 
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition 
Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for 
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or 
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or 
federally-assisted programs. These requirements apply 
to all interests in real property acquired for project 
purposes regardless of Federal participation in 
purchases. 

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the 
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328) 
which limit the political activities of employees whose 
principal employment activities are funded In whole or 
in part with Federal funds. 

Authorized for Local Reproduction 
Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97) 

Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



9. WOt comply, 88 appAcable, with the provlalons of the DavIa-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§278a to 2788-7), the Copeland Ad 
(40 U.S.C. 8278c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract 
Work Howa and S8fety Standards Ad (40 U.S.C. §l327-
333). regarding /abor standards for fadera/ly-aaaJated 
conlllructlon aubagreementa. 

10. WID comply, If applicable, with flood Insurance purch_ 
requJramen18 of section 102(a) of the F\ood DJaaater 
ProtacIIon Ad of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) whIch requ/r88 
rec:Jpfents In a apec/a/ flood hazard area to participate In the 
program and to purchase flood Insurance If the total coat of 
Insurable construction and acqulaltlon Is $10,000 or more. 

11. WID comply with environmental standards whIch may be 
prascrtbed punluant to the following: (a) lnaCltutlon of 
environmentaJ qua/lty control measures under the NalJonal 
EnvIronmental PoRcy Act of 1969 (p.L 91-190) and 
executive Order (EO) 111514; (b) noUflcatIon of violating 
factllUes pursuant to EO 11738; (c) protection of wetJands 
pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards In 
fIoodpIalna In accordance with EO 11988; (e) 888lnIlC8 of 
project conaiatency with the approved State management 
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management 
Act of 1972 (18 U.S.C. §§1451 at seq.); (f) conformity of 
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) implementation Plans 
under SectIon 178(c) of the Clean Air Ad of 1955, 88 
amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 at seq.); (g) protactIon of 
underground sourcn of drtnklng water under the Safe 
Drinking Water Ad. of 1974, • amended (P.L 93-623); 
and, (h) protBcllon of endangered species under the 
Endangered Speclaa Act of 1973, 88 amended (P.L 93-
205). 

~ 

StGNJl~ lE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL 

~ A~ ~ ? 
f " 

AJlleb!!'..ftT ORGANIZATION 

Austin Travis County Integral Care 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

18. 

17. 

18. 

TITLE 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Pqc44o(64 

MI comply with the WHd and ScenIc RIve,. Ad of 
1988 (18 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) reJated to protecting 
componenta or poCenttaI componenta of the national 
wild and scenic rIverI ayatem. 

WID aaalat the awarding agency In assuring compJlance 
with Section 108 of the National HIstoric Preservation 
Ad of 1888, 88 amended (18 U.S.C. 1470), EO 11693 
(identification and protection of hlatorlc properties), and 
the AtchaeoIog/caJ and HJatorJc Praaer'/atioli Ad. of 
1974 (18 U.S.C. §§489.1 etaeq.). 

WJJt comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of 
human subjects Involved In reaaarch, development, and 
related actIvItIH supported by this award of aaalstalice. 

WII comply with the Laboratory AnImaJ WaJfare Act of 
1988 (P.L. 89-544, 88 amended, 7 U.S.C. §82131 at 
aaq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of 
wann blooded animals held for research, teachln9, or 
other actlvltJaa supported by this award of aaaJatanca. 

WAI comply with the Lead-Baaed Paint PoJaonlng 
PravenUon Ad (42 U.S.C. §§4801 at seq.) which 
prohibita the use of lead-based paint In construction or 
rehab/Dtatlan of raaldenca structures. 

M cause to be performed the required flnencIaI and 
comp/lance audits In accordance with the Slngla AudIt 
lid Amendmanta of 1998 and OMS CIrcular No. A-133, 
"AudIts of Statas, Local Govemments, and No~t 
Organizations.· 

WDI comply with an applcable raqulnlma'tta of all other 
FederallaWl, exacuttve orders, reguJatJons, and policies 
governing thIs program. 

Chief Executive Officer 

DATE SUBMITTED 

'-/·/B·UJ'? 
Stanclard Form 4248 (Rev. 7-17) BICk 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
ConuactNo.4400000374 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING I Administration for Children _imUies Page 1 of2 

U.S. 0epar1ment of Health & Human SeIvk:e8 

CHiioREN& Search 

HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOU FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIA nVES & PRIORITIES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS 

ACF Homo • CERTIFlCAnON REGARDING LOBBYING 

Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her 

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or 
undersigned, to any parson for Influanclng or attempU to Influence an officer or e oyee of an 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee Congress, or an employ of a 
Member of Congress in connection with the awarding of Federal contract. th making of any 
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering 
and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or m 
grant, loan, or cooperative agraemenl 

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have bee 
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or ampl 
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee a Member of Congress in 
connectiOn with this Federal contrad, grant, Joan, or cooparatlv agr ment, the undersigned 

acoordence with its instrudlons. 

(3) The undersigned shall requira that the language of 
documents for aU subawards at all tiers (including s cts, subgrants, 
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and th all subreclpients shall 
accordingly. This certification is a meterial repr talion of fad upon which r 
when this transaction was made or entered into li>mission of this certification . 
for making or entering into this transaction im by section 1352, title 31, U. 

parson who fails to file the required certifi on shan be subject to a civil penalty 
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for 3ch such failure. 

Statement for Loan Guarantees and 

The undersigned states, to the of his or her knowledge and belief, that 

of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or amp 
of Congress, or an employ of a Member of Congress In connection with this commitmen 

tas to insure or guarantee a loan, the undersigned shall comple 
UL, "Disclosure Fonn to Report Lobbying,"ln accordance with its 

instructions. Subm' on of this statement is a prerequisite for making or entering Into this 
transaction im by section 1352, title 31, U.S . Code. Any parson who fails to file the 
required statement shaU be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than 
$100,000 for each such fallura. 

Slgnature 

Tide 

Organization 

Was this page helpful? 

,--~_Y_ES_---,II ~ NO 

1/1 A /')(\11 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 46 of64 

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES Approved by OMB 

0348-0046 Complete this fonn to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352 
(See reverse for public burden disclosure.) 

1. Type of Federal Action: 2. Status of Federal Action: 3. Report Type: D a. contract 
b. grant 

Oa. bid/offer/application D a. Initial filing 
b. Initial award b. material change 

c. cooperative agreement 
d.loan 

c. post-award For Material Change Only: 

e. loan guarantee 
f. loan Insurance 

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity: 
o prtrn. 0 Su~rdee 

Tier , if known : 

Congressional District, If known: 4c 
6. Federal Department/Agency: 

8. Federal Action Number, if known: 

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant 
(If Individual, last name, first name, MI): 

11 InfonMIIDn __ tt-.gh ... form is euIharIzed by Iiae 31 U.S.c. MOIIon 
• 1382. ThIs ........... at Iobbytng KtIvIIIe. I .......... 1 ropreaenlllllan d fIId 

upon which I1IIIance _ pI.-d by !he u.r ___ n un _eIIan _ .... 

or ento/8d InII>. ThIs cIIIIcIo8ure Is required purauant 10 31 U.S.C. 1352. ThIs 
1nl'annll1an wII '- ....... far public lnepClan. Ally _ who 1II1II10 lie the 
requIr8d ..-... _ '- oubjecIlo. c:MI penalty d nat _ than $10.000 and 

not ...... 1han 5100,000 far..." """"_ 

year quarter ___ _ 
date of last report _____ _ 

5. If Reporting Entity In No. 4 Is a Subawardee, Enter Name 
and Address of Prime: 

Congressional District if known : 
7. Federal Program NamelDescriptlon: 

CFDA Number, if applicable: ____ _ 

9. Award Amount, if known: 

$ 
b. Individuals Performing Services (Including address If 

different from No. 10a) 
(last name, first name, MI ): 

Signature: _______ "'--' _________ _ 

Prt~Name: __________________________________ __ 

Title: _____________________ _ 

Telephone No.: Date: 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Conll'BCt No. 4400000374 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING I Administration for Children ...,iDliKes Page 1 of 2 

CHiLDREN &FAMILIES 
HOIII ABOUT H&LP FOR YOU & YOUR FA ... V PROGRAMS INITIATIVI8 & PRIORmEa QRANTS DATA & REPORTS NlWS & I!V&NT8 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 

The undwIIgnecI CIIItIIII. to IhII belt 01 hili or her IcncMIedge and belief, thIt: 

(1) No FedIInII epproprIIted AInda have been paid or wi! be paid, !Iv or on behalf 01 the 
Wldanllgned, to 81'1'/ peraan for InIIuancIng or aIIempUng to InIIuence an ofllcar or employee of an 
agency. a MIrnbIr 01 Congrea, In oIIIcIr or employee 01 cong,.... or an empbfee 01 a 
Member 01 eongraaln cannecIIan with the awarding of 81'1'/ Federal contrIGI. the making of Iny 
Federal ~ the rnaIcIng 01 any Fednllaen. the entIrIng Into of any cooperative lur-nenI, 
and thellldenllon, conIInualion. ,..... alllll!dment. or modIIIcaIIon of any FedImI cantract. 
grant, loan. or CIJCIIIIII8IIve IlgiN, I6f1l. 

(2) If any AInda other than Federal appropIIateclllmda have been paid or will be paid to any 
peraan for Influendng or aIIIImpIIng to Influence an ofIIcer or empIOVee of any agency, a Member 
01 eong .... an ofIIcer or ~ oI~, or an em~ of 8 Member of Congreu In 
connecIIon with IhII F.s.nd COIIIr'Id, warw. Ia8n, or CCICIf*'IIII'M aoreeman~ the undarIIgnecI 
IhII COf\1IIIII8 and IUbmII sr.ndard fcrm.UL. "DiIcIoIIn Form to Report L~ng."1n 
accordlnce with blnstrucllona. 

(3) The u~ IhaII require thIt the IanguIIge of IhII Cllftlllclltion be Included In the award 

documentIi for III IUbIwads at III tin (including IUbcontnIcIa, IUbgrantI. and contnIcta under 
grants. 1oanII, and COCJpIII.tIve ~ntI) and that all 8Ubfec:IpIenta IhaII ceItIty and cIacIoae 
acoardlncW. 'Tlis CIIi1IIk:IdIoI.1I I iMI8nIIl8pI8I8fQIIon of r.ct upon whIctr raIIance WI8 placed 
when IhII trIIIIIOIIon was made or eIUnId Into. 8ubmIIIIon of IhII oartIfIoIIlIon II • prerequIaIIe 
for maldng or entIfInIIlnto IhIB InInIIctIon Imposed by eection 1352, IIIIe 31, U.S. Code Any 
p8l'lCll\ who fills to file the nIQUIr8d <*tiIIc:atIon aha. be 8Ubjed to a cIvI penalty of not Jell8then 
$10.000 and not men than $100,000 for each auch faIUe. 

~ for Loan GuaranIeea Ind Loan InIiunIncI 

The undlrllgned IItatas, to the bell of hie or her knowIecIge and belief, that 

If any lunda hive been paid or will be paid to any peraon for Influencing or Ittampt!ng to 
Influence an ofIIcer or ~ of IllY 81111'1CY, • Member of Congraa, an oftIcIr or employee 
of Congrea. or an 8fI1IlIc¥Ie of. Member of Congreu In c:onnecIIon with thIa commitment 
J)IOVid/ng for the Uniled SIat8a to ..... or ~ • loan, the undtrIlgntcllhal com.,.. 
and IUbmIt Standard Forr.LU. "DiIdoIure Form to Report LobbyIng," In ICCORIance with ill 
InatrucliOl'll. SlDnIlllon of lhllllatament II a pw.qulll .. for milking or entttlng Into WI 
tranuctlon ImpoMd !Iv IecIIon 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Arty pereon Who falll to lila the 
required 1I8temanI .... be IiIIbjIIct to 8 c:lvfl penally of not leU than $10,000 and not more than 

$100'OOO~1UCh failure. 

_nature lPl._---__ t: ? 

Title Chief Executive Officer 

~ravis County Integral <it 

Wa. thIa page helpful? 

,---~_Y_E8_---,11 ~ NO 

l/1Annt'l 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 47 of 64 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLEnON OF SF-LlL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTMTIES 

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardeeor prima Federel recipient, at the InlUation or receipt of a covered Federel 
actlon,ora material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. The filing of a form Is required for each payment or agreement to make 
paymentto any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to Influence an ollicer or empioyeeof any agency, a Member of Congiua, an ofllcer or employeeof 
Congress, or an employeeof a Memberof Congress in connection with a covered Federal action. Colllllataall Hams that apply for both the initial filing and material 
change report. Rarer to the implementing guidance published by the OffIce of Managamant and Budget for additional Information. 

1. Identify the type of covered Federel action for which lobbying activity Is and/or has been secured to Influence the outcome of a covered F edarel don. 

2. Idantify the status of the covered Federal acUon. 

3. Identify the appropriate ctassIfIcatIon of this report. If this Is a foIlowup report caused by a material change to the information pravIously reported, enter 
the-year and quartarln which the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previously submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal 
action. 

4. Enter the full name, address, city, Stete and zip code of the reporting entity. Include Congressional OIslrid, If known. Check the appropriate classification 
of the reporting entity that designates If It Is, or expects to be, a prime or subaward recipient Identify the tier of the subawardee, e.g., the first subawardea 
of the prime Is the 1st tier. Subawardalnclude but are not limited to subcontracts, aubgrants and contract awards under grants. 

5. If the organization filing the report in Item 4 checks "Subawardee,"then enter the full name, address, city, State end zip code of the prime Federal 

recipient Include Congressional District, If known. 

6. Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or loan commltmenllnclude at least one organlzationallevel below agency name, if known. For 

example, Department of Transportation, United States Coast Guard. 

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (Item 1). If known, enter the fuD Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance 

(CFDA) number for grants, cooperative agreements, loans, and loan commitments. 

B. Enter the most approprlata Federelldenllfylng number available for the Federal aellon identified In Item 1 (e.g., Request for Proposal (RFP) number; 
Invitation for Bid (IFB) number; grant announcement number; the contract, grant, or loan award number; the application/proposal control number 
assigned by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., "RFP-DE-90-001." 

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federel agency, enter the Federal amount of the awatdlloan 

commitment for the prime entItY identified In ltam 4 or 5. 

10. (a) Enter the fuH nama, address, city, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 engaged by the raportlng 
entity Identified in item 4 10 influence the covered Federel action. 

(b) Enter the fuH names olthe indlvidual(s) performing services, and include full addrass If different from 10 (a). Enter Last Name, First Name, and 
Middle Initial (MI). 

11 . The certifying official shall sign and date the form, pmt hls/her name, title, and telephone number. 

According to the Paperwot1< Reduction Act, as amended, no parsons ara required to respond to a coDection of information unless It displays a valid OMB Control 
Number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection Is OMB No. 0348-0046. Public reporting burden for this collection of Infonnatlon Is 
estimated to ,average 10 minutes per response, Including time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data 
needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of Information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this coUectlon of 
Information, Including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the Office of Managementand Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washlrigton, 
DC 20503. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
'T'T~Wtt!ca.tf\!,;..t'OOO00374 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND 01fl11'4e~W ... Page 1 of2 

U.S. Department of Health & Human SeMces 

CHILDREN &FAMILIES Search 

HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRIORITIES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS 

ACF Homo • CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT. SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPOHSlBlUlY ..... TTERS (LOINER TIER) 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, 
SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY 
MATTERS (LOWER TIER) 

Certification Regardlng 'Debannent, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Excluslon
Lo_r Tier Coverad Transactions 
Instructions for certification 

1. By signing and submitting this proposal, the prospecllve lower tier participant is providing 
the certification set out below. 

2. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upOn which reliance was 
placed when this transaction was entered Into. If It Is later determined that the prospectJve 
lower tier participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other 

remedies avaDabie to the Federal Government the department or agency with which this 
transaction Originated may pursue available remedies, Including suspension andlor 

debarment 

3. The prospective lower tier participant shaI provide immediate written notice to the person to 
which this J>rOP088lls submitted if at any time the prospective lower tier participant learns 

that Its certification was erroneous when submltted or had become erroneous by reason of 

changed clralmstances. 

4. The terms covered transaction, debarred, suspended, Ineligible, lower tier covered 
transaction, participant, person, primary covered transaction, principal, proposal, and 
voluntarily excluded. as used in this clause, have the meaning set out in the Definitions and 

Coverage sections of rules implementing Executive Order 12549. You may contact the 
person to which this proposal is submitted for aSsistance In obtaining a copy of those 
regulations. 

5. The prospective lower tier participant agrees by submitting this proposal that, ITPage 
33043)) should the proposed covered transaction ba entared into, it shall not knowingly 
enter into any lower tier covered transactlon with a person who Is proposed for debarment 
under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, su&pended, declared Ineligible, or voluntarily 
excluded from partiCipation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by the 

departrrient or agency with which this transaction originated. 

6. The prospecllve lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that It will 
include thls clause titled .. CertIfication Reganling Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and 

Voluntary Exclusion-Lower T1er Covered Transaction,' without modification, In all lower tier 
ooversd transactions and in au solicitations for lower tier covered transactions. 

7. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective 
participant in a lower tier covered transaction that It Is not proposed for debarment under 48 
CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, debarred, suspended, ineligible, or voluntarily exclUded from 

covered transactions, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may 
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eUgibUl1y of Its principals. Each 
participant may, but is not required to, check the Ust of Parties Excluded from Federal 
Procurement and Nonprocurernent Programs. 

8. Nothing contalned in the foregoing shall ba construed to require establishment of a systam 
of records in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The 
knowledge and Information of a participant Is not required to exceed that which is normaIy 
possessed by a prudent person in the ordinary course of business dealings. 

9. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 5 of these Instructions, If a participant 
In a covered transaction knowingly enters Into a lower tier covered transaction with a 

Was this page helpful? 

~YES II~NO 

1/1.4l?nl1 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OT~IWSBO ... Page 2 of2 

person who Is proposed tor debarment under 48 CFR part 9, subpart 9.4, suspended. 
debarred, Ineligible. or voluntarily excluded from participation In this transaction. In addItiOn 
to other remedies available to the Federal Govamrnent, the department or agency with 
which this transaction originated ma pursue available remedies, including su 

~ .,.i'iCU 

Certification Regarding Oebarment, Suspension, Ineligibl6ty an Voluntary Excfuslon-lower TIer 

Covered Transactions 

1. The prospecllva iower tier participant certifies, by submission of this proposal, that neither it 
nor Its principals Is presentJy debarred, suspended, proposed for debarn'Ieflt, declared 
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any Federal 
department or agency. 

2. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in 
this certification, such prospective participant shan attach an explanation to this proposal. 

Hom. About H.lp for You & Your Initiatives & Priorities 
Family _WeDo 

Grants 
VIsion. IoIIssion & Values Prograll18 

Funding ()pportInIIeI 
Leaderlhip By Topic 

How to Apply for 8 Grant 
OtIIcee By 0IIice 

Farms 

Budget By~ 
Terms and CondIlJona 

JobS & Contracts 

StraIeQiC Plan 
Data & R.ports 

N_&EventB 

u.s. DepaItment or HNIIII 
and Human Servtc. 
370 L "Enfant PRII11IIn8de. SW. 
~D.C.20447 

_ .... ., 
HHS.gov 

NoFEARAtJ R""",Ft8Ud 
PrMc:yPalic:y HHS~_ 

FOIA PIon 
IliIc:INNN H._goy 

~- LAII_.gov - --~_V_rUSo\.gov 

2OO3It O ....... gov 

UMJobs.gDY 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 

CERTIFICA nON REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMJS¥RS ~fAd... Page 1 of 3 

u.s. Department of Health & Human services 

Search 

HOME ABOUT HELP FOR YOU & YOUR FAMILY PROGRAMS INITIATIVES & PRJORmES GRANTS DATA & REPORTS NEWS & EVENTS 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING'DRUG-FREE 
WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS 

This certification is required by the regulations implementing the Dlug..free WOI1<piac:e Ad. of 
1988: 45 CFR Part 76, Subpart. F. Sections 76.63O(c) and (d)(2) and 76.645(a)(1) and (b) 
provide thai a Federal agency may designale a central receipt point for STATE-WIDE AND 
STATE AGENCY-WIDE certifications, and fer notification of aiminal drug convictions. For the 
Department of Health and Human Services, the cenIraI pint Is: DMsIOO of Grants Management 

and Oversight, Office of Management and Acquisition, Department of Health and Human 
Se!vic:es, Room 517-0, 200 Independence Avenue, SWWashington, DC 20201 , 

Certification Regarding Drug..free Workplace Requirements (Instructions for 
Certification) 

1, By signing and/or submitting this application or grant agreemenl, the grantee is providing the 
certification set out below, 

2. The certificallon set out below is a malerial representation of fact upon which refiance is 
placed when the agency awards the grant. If it is later determined thaI the grantee knowingly 

rendered a false certlfica1ion, or otheIwise violates the requirements of the Drug-F rea Workplace 

Act, the agency, in addition to any other remedies available to the Federal Government, may 
take action authorized under the Drug-Free Workplace Ad.. 

3. For grantees other than Individuals, AIIemate I applies. 

4. For grantees who ara individuals, AIIernata II applies. 

5. Workplaces under grants, for grantees other than individuals, need not be identified on the 
certification. If known, they may be identified in the grant application. If the grantee does not 

identify the workplaces at the lime oIapplicalion, or upon award, if there is no application, the 
granlee must keep the identity of the workplace(s) on file in its office and make the information 
available for Federal Inspection. FaHure to identify aD known workplaces consIJIutes a violation 01 
the grantee's drug-free workplace requirements. 

6. Workplace identifications must include the actual address of buildings (or parts of buildings) or 
other slles where work under the granl takes place. Categorical descriptions may be used (e-.g., 
all vehicles of a mass lransit authority or Stale highway department while in operation, State 
employees in each local unemployment office, performers in concert halls or radio studios). 

7. If the workplace identified to the agency changes during the perfonmance of the grant, the 
grantee shaH inform the agency 01 the change(s), if it previously identified the wOl1<pIaces in 
question (see paragraph five). 

8. Definitions of terms In the Nonprocurernent Suspension and Debarment common rule and 

Drug-Free Workplace common rule apply to this certification. Grantees' attention is called, In 
particular, to the following definitions from these rules: 

ControUed substance means a controlled substance in Schedules I through V of the ContJ:o(led 
Substances Act (21 U.S.C. 812) and as further defined by regulation (21 CFR 1308.11 through 

Was this page helpful? 

II ~ NO 
'--------' 

l!:I YES 

t/lAI'lnl,,) 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIRE~~rAd... Page 2 of 3 

1308.15); 

Criminal drug statute means a Federal or non-Federal aimlnBl statute Involving the manufacture, 

distribution. dispensing, use, or possession of any controlled substance; 

Employee means the employee of a grantee directly engaged in the perfOrmance of work under 

a grant, including: (i) All direct charge employees; ~I) All indirect charge employees unless'their 

impact or involvement Is Insignificant to the perlormance of the grant; and. ~iO Temporary 

personnel and consuttants who are directly engaged in the performance of work under the grant 

and who are on the grantee's payroll. This definition does not Include workers not on the payroll 
of the grantee (e.g., volunteers, even If used to meet a matching requirement; consultants or 

Independent contractors not on the grantee's payroll; or employees of slbecipients or 
subcontractors in covered wor1<ptaces). 

Certification Regarding Drug-Free Wor1cplace Requirements 

Alternate I. (Grantees Other Than Individuals) 

The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free WOI1<ptace by: 

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, 

dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee's 
workplace and specifying the actions that wiN be taken against employees for violation of 

such prohibition; 

(b) Estabtishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about -

1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 

2. The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 

3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and 

4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations occurring in 

the workplace; 

(e) Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged In the performance of the 

grant be given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a); 

(d) Notifying tha employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition 

of employment under the grant. the employee win -

1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and 

2. Notify \he employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a aiminaJ drug 

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction; 

(e) NotIfying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under 

paragraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actuaJ notice of such conviction. 

Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, induding position title, to every 
grant officer or other designee on whose grant actMty the convicted employee was 

working, unless the Federal agency has designated a central point for the receipt of such 

notices. Notice shall include \he identification number(s) of each ~ed grant; 

(f) Taking one of the follOWing actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under 

paragraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so convicted -

1. Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including 

termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as 

amended; or 

U.s. Depmtment of H.lnh 
Ind HUlllln Sa-vlc. 
310 L'Enfant Pramenede. S.W. 
V\Ia8IIir9OO. D.C. 20447 

FOIA 
~ _ .gov 
~_ Le_.gov 
_.. Kldo.gov 
~ __ lJ&f..goy 2_ -00'1 

USA./ .... .gov 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modificatioo No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 

CBRnFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUlRBMl¥BS~rAd... Page 3 of 3 

2. R8qu1rIng luch ...... to perticipIta utllIIc:aIly In a drug abuM aIIIItanca or 
rehablliIaIIon pragrarn Ipproved far IUCh purJIOI8I ~ a FedenII. Slate. or IocIII heeHh. law 
anfortanent, or CIItIar ippI'DPIIatII agency; 

(g, MakIng a good faIIh eIIDrt to CXIIIIIrIJe to maInIaIn a drug-frM worIcpIacI thlOl9l 
ImpIImentdan of ~I (a). (b). (c). (d). (e) end (fl. 

The grwIIIIe /My '"-lin the .... pnMded beklw the .1) far the fI8/fDrna'a of work dane 
In COIII8dIon wtIh the apecIftc grant 

PIaaa of P.foiili_1Ce (SIreet addreas, c:Ity. CCUIty ....... zip code) 

1430 Collier Street 

Austin, Texas 78704 

Chedc "u.r. .. WOIIIpIaceI an fie that are nat IdenIHIed hera. 

AItImIIe II. (Gtaneael Who Iw IndIvIduaII) 

(a, The ,,.,... certIIee that, • a ccndIIIon of the grant, he or ... wit not engage In the 
unlawful manufacIure, dlllribullon, dIIpenIIng, po.e.IIIon, or ... of a cantroIIed 
IUbIIInce In conducIIng any ectivIty wIIh the grant; 

(b) If canvIctId of a crtmInaI drug oI'r8nIe resulting from a Ylalallon ocxur1ng during the 
cancluct of any gIW1I actIvItY. he or ahe wi. rapart the canvIcIIan. In WIltIng. within 10 
CIIIendIIr dayl of the conviction, eo evary grant oIIIcer or aIher dIIIgnee, unleu the 
FecIn agency clelllnatea a CII1IrIII point for the receipt of IUdI notIcII. WhWI natIce II 
made to IIUCh a CImInI! point. It aha. Include theldenlltlcatkrl num'*(I) of -=tI afI'actad 
grant. 

[55 FR 21e911, 21702, Mar 2&. 1990) 

About HIfp for You & Your InIIIIIIveI & PrIorIIeI 

WlllWltDD F-.nlly 
ChntI 

1IIIIIII,1IaIan& VII_ Progrema 
FIIIIIInO~ 

~ IIJTopIc 
Haw ID AppIJ far. GrMI 

OIIIDII .,0IIaI 
F_ 

8UIIgII .,RegIan 
T .... 1IId CInIIIIII 

JaIII&C:--

8n11g1c ..... DIIII~ 

....&E_ 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modi6cation No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT I AdministrNie~... Page 1 of 1 

CHiLDREN ~ FAMILIES 
HOllE ABOUT HI!LP FOR YOU .. YOUR FAIIL Y PROGRAMS INmAT1VI8 .. PRIORI11B8 GRANTS DATA .. RI!PORTS MaWS .. IVI!NT8 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF 
EFFORT 

Hom. About HIIp for You" Your InItIItIvII & PrtarttIn 

WhllWeDo FMlDy 
G ..... 

VIIIan. UIA/an I VIIIUIe Programs Fining Oppanurt .... 
I.88nhIp .,T_ 

Haw III AIIPIr far. ChIlI 
~ a,0Ib 

F_ 
IIUdgIt a,Re;Ian TMIII.., CGndICIanI 
JaIIII CGnncuI 

SnMQICPI.n 
DIII&R.poN 

N_&EveIltS 

w.. Ih. page helpful? 

L...~_YE_S_,JII r3 NO 

u.s. Dlpeltmenl 01 HuIIh _Hum.n""'" 
370 L'I!nfn~ 8 W 
~D.C21M47 

--, HHSp 

No PENlIG "-' PrIUd 

........, ...... --..... 
PellA "-
~ .......... 
1IowI*M~ LetIMIM .... - -. ... IIowI*MWIInI_'*'" - -... UMlIbI ... 

1I1.d.n0I1 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



I 
I· 
J 

I 

STANDARD ASSURANCES 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page SS of64 

EXPIRES 0613012009 

The Applicant hereby assures and c:erti.fies compliance with all applicable Federal statutes, regulations, 
policies, guidelines, and requirements, including OMB Circulars A-21, A-87, A-I 02, A-II0, A-I22, A-
133; Ex. Order 12372 (intergovernmental review of federal programs); and 28 C.F.R. pts. 66 or 70 
(administrative requirements for grants and cooperative agreements). The applicant also specifically 
assures and certifies that 

1. It has the legal authority to apply for federal assistance and the institutional, managerial, and financial 
capability (including funds sufficient to pay any required noo-federal share of project cost) to ensure 
proper planning, management, and completion of the project described in this application. 

2. It wiU establish safeguards to prohibit employees from using their positions for a purpose that 
constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal gain. 

3. It will give the awarding agency or the General Accounting Office, through any authorized 
representative, access to and the right to examine aU paper or electronic records related to the financial 
assistance. 

4. It will comply with all lawful requirements imposed by the awarding agency, specifically including 
any applicable regulations, such as 28 C.F.R. pts. 18,22,23,30,35,38,42,61, and 63, and the award term in 
2 C.F.R. § 17S.lS(b). 

5. It will assist the awaiding agency (ifnecessary) in assuring compliance with section 106 of the 
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (16 U.S.C. § 470), Ex. Order 11593 (identification and 
protection of historic properties), the Archeological and Historic~ Pre~ervation Act of 1974 (16 U.S.C.§ 
469 a-I et seq.), ~d the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (42 U.S.C. § 4321). 

6. It will comply (and will require any subgrantees or contractors to comply) with any applicable 
statutorily-imposed nondiscrimination requirements, which may include the Omnibus Crime Control and 
Safe Streets Act of1968 (42 U.S.C. § 3789d); the Victims of Crime Act (42 U.S.C. §10604(e»; The 
1uvenile 1ustice and Delinquency Prevention Act of2002 (42 U.S.C. § 5672(b»; the Civil Rights Act of 
1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d); the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. §7 94); the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of1990 (42 U.S.C.§ 12131-34); the Education Amendments of 1972 (20 U.S.C. §§1681, 
1683,1685-86); aDd the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. §§ 6101-07); see Ex. Order 13279 
(equal protection of the laws for faith-based and community organizations). 

7. Ifa governmental entity-

a) it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property 
Acquisitions Act of 1970 (42 U.S.C.§ 4601 et seq.), which govern the treatment of persons displaced as a 
result of federal and federally-assisted programs; and 

b) it will comply with requirements of5 U.S.C.§§ 1501-08 and §§7324-28, which limit certain 
political activities of State or local government employees whose principal employment is in connection 
with an activity financed in whole or in part by federal assisiance. 

Signature Date Date 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



! 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
! 
I , 
I 

! 

f' 

I 
f 
! 
! 
I 
! 
i 
~ 
t 
! 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page S6of64 

ASSURANCES· NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS 
OMB AppfovaI No. 4040-0007 
Expira'/O" Date: 0613012014 

Public raportlng burden for this collection of information Is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, Including time for reviewing 
Instructiona, searching exlstlng data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of 
Information. Send comments regarding the burdan eatlmate or any other aspect of this collection of Information, Including suggestions for 
l'8duclng this burden, to the OffIce of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), Washington, DC 20503. 

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. 
SEND IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING A~NCY, 

NOTE: CertaIri of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or 'program. If you have questions, please contact the 
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances. If such 
Is the case, you will be notified. 

As the duly authorized rept8S8ntatfve of the applicant, I certify that the applicant 

1. Has the legal authority to apply for Federel assistance 
and the Institutional, managerial and financial cepabllity 
(Including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share 
of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management 
and completion of the project described in this 
application. 

2. Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General 
of the United States and, If appropriate, the State, 
through any authorized represent8tive, access to and 
the right to examine al records, books, papers, or 
documents related to the award; and will establish a 
proper accounting system In accordance with generally 
accepted accounting standards or agency directives. 

3. Will establish safaguards to prohibit employees from 
using their positlons for a purpose that conStitutes or 
presents the appearence of personal or organiz8t1Onai 
conftlct of Interest, or personal geln. 

4. Will Initiate and complete the work within the applicable 
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding 
agency. 

5. Will comply with the, Intergovemmental Personnel Act of 
1970 (~2 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed 
standards for merit systems fof programs funded under 
one of the 19 statutes or regulations speCmed In 
Appendbc A of OPM's Standards for a Martt System of 
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F). 

6. WiD comply with all Federal statutes relating to 
nondiscrimination. These Include but are not limited to: 
(a) TItle VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) 
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color 
or national origin; (b) TItle IX ~I the Education 
Amendments of 1972,88 amended.(20 U.S.C. §§1681-
1683, and 1885-1686), whICh prohibits di~n on 
the basis of sex; (c) SectIon 504 of the RehablHta'tIon 

PrevlOUII Edition Usable 

Ad of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which 
prohibits discrimination on the b~ of handicaps; (d) 
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 
U.S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination 
on the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Ofnce and 
Treatment ~ of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), 88 amended, 
relating to nondIsa1mInatIo on the basis of drug 
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and 
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation 
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), 88 amended, relating to 
nondiscrimination on the basis 01 alcohol abuse or 
alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health 
ServIce Ad of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290 ee-
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol 
end drUg alUe patient ~; (h) TItle VIII of the 
Civil ~hts ,Ad: of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§~1 at seq.), as 
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale, 
rental or financing of housing; (I) any other 
nondiscrimination provisions In the specific statute(s) 
under whiCh application for Federal assistance Is being 
made; and, (I) the requirements of any other 
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the 
application. 

7. Will comply, or hes already complied, with the 
requirements of TItles II and III of the Uniform 
ReIoC:atIon Assistance and Real Property Acquisition 
PoNcIes /Id. of 1970 (P.L. 91-846) 'whlch provide for 
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or 
whose property is acquired es a n.uIt of Federal or 
federelly-a88lsted programs. These requirements apply 
to all Interests In real property acquired for project 
purposes regardless of Federal participation In 
purchases. 

8. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the 
Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328) 
which limit the political activities of employees whose 
princ/pai employment activities are funded In whole or 
In part with Federel funds. 

Authorized for Local Reproduction 
Stand8rd Fonn 4248 (Rev. 7-17) 

P"8Crtbed by OMB CIrcular A-102 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



8. WII campIy, _ applICable, with the proviIIonI d the Devfs. 
Bacon Id (<to U.S.C. H278I tD 276a-7), the Capeland Id 
(<to U.S.C. 1278c and 18 U.s.C. 1874). and the ConInIct 
Work tbn and Safety SIrIndafdI Ad (<to U.S.C. H327-
333). ragardng labor atandlldl for fedn.,....1Ited 
canstrucaan ~ 

10. M comply. If applicable. with flood InI&nncI purcheIe 
raqWanenil of SectIon 102(a) of the Flood DIIaIt.-
PraI8cIIon Ad. d 1873 (P.L. 98-234) whIah raquInIa 
raclplelllain • speclallIood hazard ..... to participate In the 
program and to purchaH tIaod Insurance If the taCaI COlt d 
InIunIbIIt construcIIon and aoqulelllon II $10,000 or mare. 

11. M comply with envIronmantII IIandIrda which may be 
praeafbad pwauant to the fDIIawIng: (a) InItItuIIon of 
environmental qually cantroI me-..1'8I ..... the National 
Envlrohm ... 1 PaIIcy Ad. of 1_ (P.L 81-180) and 
ExacuIIv8 Order (EO) 11514; (b) noIIftcatIon d violating 
.... pursuant to EO 11738; (e) protactIon of wetlands 
panuart to EO 11880; (d) eva/UIIIIon of flood hazards In 
ftoodp/aInIln accardancawllh EO 11988; (e) IIIIUIW1C8 d 
praject CIOI ...... 1qI with the approved &tala ~ 
program developed ... r the Coastal Zane Management 
IvA of 1872 (18 U.S.C. §§1451 at aaq.); (I) cantonnIty of 
Federal ectIonI to StIlle (Clean AIr) Imp/emlnlallon Plana 
WIder SecIon 178(c) of the Clean '* Ad. of 1955 •• 
amended (42 U.S.C. §§7<t01 at aaq.); (8) p!0f8ctI0n of 
undarground sources of drinking water under the &are 
DrtnIdng W .. Ad of 1874, • amended (p.L 93-523); 
and, (h) proIacIIon of endlngarad apedeI under the 
EndangIred 8padee Ad of 1973, aa amended (P.L. ~ 
205). 

(\ 
SIG~ '~ OF AlJ1liORIZED CERnFYf'G OFFICIAL 

(I~~~ 
A ... ~,!I ORGANlZAnoN 

Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

18. 

17. 

18. 

Tm.E 

ModlficatJoo No. J 4 
ConlrlCt No. 4400000374 
Pille 57 of 64 

WIll comply with the WIld and 8centc RIvera Ad of 
1888 (18 U.S.C. 111271 at uq.) r8IaI8d tD prolectlng 
COI'J1POIIII. or pot8ntIII componenII of the ndonal 
wild and ecenlc rIvenIlyatem. 

WIll ... the awarding IIgIIrIClY In 8IUIng ~nce 
with BecIIan 108 d the NatIonal HIItortc PreaervatIon 
Ad. d 1888 ... amended (18 U.S.C. 1470). EO 11683 
(ldenlllcallon and prabIcIIoiI d hIatorfc: proF*flel). and 
the An:hMoIogk. and HIIIDrIc PrwervatIan Ad of 
1874 (18 U.S.C. §§489a-1 at seq.). 

WDI comply with P.L 83-348 raganIng the pral8ctlon Of 
tunan .... 11MMeI In ....:h, cIeva/oprn8r~ and 
reIatId actIvItIeI aupported by Ih/a award of ....... 

Wli camply with the l.IbaralDly Anlmlll Welfant Ad. of 
1888 (PoL 8N44. _ amendad. 7 U.S.C. 82131 at 
seq.) p8ItaInlrv to the 0IIl'8. hlncDIg. and tnIIIment of 
w.m blooded animIIII held for 1'8II8IIrd'I, taachIng, or 
other actMt/ea IUpportad by this award d ....... nce. 

WIll comply with the laado8-.d PaInt PoIIonIng 
PnMnIIan Ad. (42 U.S.C. 1§4801 at seq.) which 
prohibita the 10M of faIId.beMd paint In canatructIon or 
rahabIIltatIon of r-.ld8ftC8 1IruCIuraa. 

M CMM to be peIfonned the reqund tInancIaI and 
compIIanca audItI In acoordInce with the Sing/a Audit 
AdAmlndmentl of 1888 and OMS CIrcular No. A-133, 
"Aucita of 8IaIaa, local Governmenta. and No~ 
Organlzallona." 

WII camply with all applcable raqu/ramenII of .. oIh. 
Federal ...... executive orders, ragWaIIons. and policies 
pam1no thIa progrwn. 

Chief Executive Officer 

DATE SUBMITTED 

'I · /~ ·~/3 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



I 

1 
I 
i 
! 
I , 
i 
r 
I , 
! 
I' 

f 
t 

I 
I 
t 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 
j 
i 
i 
~ 
t 
I 

u.s. DEPARTMENT OF JUSnCE 
OFFICE OF JUSnCE PROGRAMS 
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER 

Modificatioa No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page58of64 

CERTIFICATIQNS REGARDING ~OBBYING; DEBAR,.,ENT. 
SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSiBIUTY MAnERS 

AND 
DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS 

Applicants should refer to the regulations cited below to detemine the certification to 
which they are required to attest. Applicants should also review the Instructions for 
certification Incl~ed In the regulations before Completing this fonn. Signature of this 
fonn provides tO~ 'compliance with certification requlre~nts under 28 CFR Part 69, 
-New RestJiptions on Lobbying- and 28 CFR Part 67, -Government-wide Debannent 
and Suspension (Non-procurement) and Government-wlde Requirements for Drug-Free 
Wor:kplace (qrants).- The certifications shall be ~ as a material representation of 
fact upon which reliance wi. be placed when the Department of Justice detennlnes to 
award the covered transaction, grant. or cooperative agreement 

1. LOBBYING 

As required by Section 1352, Title 31 of the U.S. Code, and Implemented at 28 CFR 
Part 69, for peFBons entering Into a grant or cooperative agreement over $100,000, as 
defined at 28 CFR Part 69, the applicant certifies that: 

(a) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the 
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to Influence an officer or 
employee of any agency. a Member of Congress. an officer or employee of Congress, or 
an employee of a Member of Congress In connection with the making of any Federal 
grant. the entering into of any cooperative agreement. and the extension. continuation. 
renewal. amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement; 

(b) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to 
any person for influencing or attempting to Influence an officer or employee of any 
agency, a Member of Congress. an officer or employee of Congress. or an employee of 
a Member of Congress In connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, 
the undersigned shall compJete and submit Standard Form - LLL. -Disclosure of 
Lobbying ActIvities.· In accordance with Its Instructions; 

(c) The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be Included in the 
award documents for all subawards at all tiers (Including subgrants. contracts under 
grants and cooperative agreements. and subcontracts) and that all sutHeclplents shall 
certify and disclose accordingly. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



i 
! 
! 
I 

i 

i 
I 
I 
I 
i 

i 
I • 
! 

t 
! 

I 
t , 
i 

I 
f 
A 

t 
J 
I 
I 
I 

, 
I 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page S9 of64 

2. DEBARMENt SUSPENSION, AND OJHER RESPONSIBILITY MAmRS 
(DIRECT RECIPIEND 

As required by ExecutIve Order 12549, Debannent and Suspension, and Implemented at 
28 CFR Part 67, for prospective participants in primary cover9d transactions, as defined 
at 28 CFR Part 67, SectIon 67.510 

A. The applicant certifies that It and Its principals: 

(a) Are not presently debarr8d, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 
Ineligible, sentenced to a denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal court, 
or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or 
agency; 

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been 
convicted of or had a civil Judgment rander8d against them for commission of 
fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or 
performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or contract under a 
public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission 
of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, 
making false statements, or receiving stolen property; 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or clviUy charged by a 
governmental entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the 
offenses enumerated In paragraph (1 )(b) of this certification; and (d) Have not 
within a three-year period preceding this application had one or more public 
transactions (Federal, State, or local) tennlnated for cause or default; and 

B. Where the applicant is unable to certify to any of the statements In this certification, 
he or she shall attach an explanation to this application. 

3. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE (GRANTEES QIHER THAN INDMDUALS) 

As required by the Orug-Free Workplace IV:;t of 1988, and implemented at 28 CFR Part 
67, Subpart F, for grantees, as defined at 28 CFR Part 67 Sections 67.615 and 67.620 

A. The applicant certifies that It wit or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by: 

(a) Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufactura, 
distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance Is 
prohibited In the grantee's workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken 
against employees for violation of such prohibition; 

(b) Establishing an on-going drug-free awaraness program to Inform employees 
about 

(1) The dangers of drug abuse In the workplace; 

(2) The grantee's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace; 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



, 
I 
I 
I 
f 
f 
r 

I 
I 
! 
I 

I 
~ 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 60 of 64 

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance 
programs; and 

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse 
violations occurring in the workplace; 

(c) Making It a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the 
perfonnance of the grant be given a copy of the statement required by 
paragraph (a); 

(d) NotIfying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a 
condition of employment under the grant, the employee will 

(1) Abide by the tenns of the statement; and 

(2) Notify the.employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a 
criminal drug statute occurTIng in the workplace no later than five calendar days 
after such conviction; 

(e) Notifying the agency, In writing, within 10 calendar days after receMng notice 
under subparagraph (d)(2) from an employee or otherwise receiving actual 
notice of such conviction. Employers of convicted employees must provide 
notice, Including position title, to: 

Department of Justice 
Offlce .of Justice Rtograms 
A TIN: Control Desk 
810 Seventh Street, N.W., 
Washington, D.C. 20531 

Notice shall include the Identification number(s) of each affected grant; 

(f.) Taking (me of the fo~ng actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving 
notice under subparagraph (d)(2), with respect to any employee who is so 
convicted 

. , 
(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an employee, up to and 
Including tennination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation ArJ. 
of 1973, as amended; or 

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse 
assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, 
State, or local health, ,law enforcement, or other appropriate agency; 

(g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace 
through implementation of paragraphs (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), and (t). 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



! 
I 

~ 

I 
I 
r 

I 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 61 of64 

B. The grantee may Insert In the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of 
work done in connection with the SI?8Cific grant: 

Place of Perfonnance (Street address, city, county, state, zip code) 

Check _If there are workplaces on file that are not identified here. 

SectIon 67, 630 of the regulations provides that a grantee that Is a State may elect to 
make one certification in each Federal fiscal year. A copy of which should be included 
with each application for Department of Justice funding. States and State agencies may 
elect to use OJP Form 4061n. 

Check_If the State has elected to complete OJP Form 4061n. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



ModiftcadOD No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 62 of 64 

DR"9=fBI' WQRICPLACE lGIWftIII WHO MlIfDMDUAL8) 

As raqulr8d by the Drug-Free WortcpIace Ad of 1988. and Irnplemalltad at 28 CFR Part 
87. SubpartF. forgranteaa. aadafined at28CFR Part 87; SectIona87.816 and 87.820 

A. As a condition of the grant. I cartIry that I wiD nat engage In the unlawful 
manufacbn. dlatrbdlon. dl8pana1ng. poaaeaaion. or usa of a controlled aubatance In 
conducUng any actJvfty with the grant; and 

B. If convicted of a crfmlnal drug offanaa resulting from a violation occurring during the 
conduct of any grant activity, I wli report the canvIctJon. In writing. within 10 calendar 
days of the conviction, to: 

Department of JustIce 
0ftIce of JustIce Programs 
AITN: Control Deak 
810 Seventh Street, N.W., 
Washington. D.C. 20531 

As the duly authortzed I'8pf888ntatlve of the applicant. I hereby certify that the applleart 
will comply with the above certIftcatIona. 

1. Grantee Name and Addraaa: 

Austin Travis County Integral Care (ATCIC) 

1430 Collier Street, Austin, Texas 78704 

2. AppDcatlon Number and/or Project Name: 

3. Grantee IRSNandor Number 74-1547909 -------------------------------
4. Type/Prlnt Name and TItle of Authortzad RepraaentatJva 

David Evans, Chief Executive Officer 

8 . L{)/ 
8. Date 

OJP FORM 408118 (3-91) REPLACES OJP FORMS 408112, 408113 AND 4081/4 WHICH ARE OBSOLETE. 
OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS BJA NU OJJDP BJ8 ove 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Pqe630f64 

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING AcnvmES 
eoq,IaIB this farm to IIacIoIe lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352 

Da. bIdIaffar/applcation 
b. initial award 

a. Inlllel fling 
b. matIrteI change 

c. poat-award Far ........ Change Only: 

Ifknown: 

.4c 

ActIon Number. 

and of LobbrIn'_ ......... 
(If IncIvIduaI, IaBI name, find name, MI): 

11 ........................... Iamt ............... ltu.ac. ..... • ,.1l1li ........ _ ......................... _ ...... _ ... 
..... 1IIIiIIIh ...... _ .............. ____ .......... _ .... 

......... 1l1li .......................... 11 u.ac. I. 1l1li .................................. _ .......... ,. ....... 

.............. .............. .. ......,_ ......... l1CI,OODn 

.... _ .... ,I1UDO ......... ....... 

If ReportIng ErdIIy 
ad AddNu of PrIme: 

~ ~~------
~d8R~ ______ __ 

Indlvldulla PlrfonnIng 8erv1cn (including __ 
dltrnntfrom No. 10.) 
(last name, ftrIt name, MI ): 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



! 
) 
f 
i 

i • 
t 
t 
i 
I 
t· 
i 
f 

I 
1 
f 
I 
j 

; 
I 

i 
i 

Modification No. 14 
Contract No. 4400000374 
Page 64 of 64 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF SF-LLL, DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES 
This dlsdosure form shall be c:ompIeted by the reporting entity, whether IUbawardee or prtme Federal recipient. at the initiation or receipt cI a covered Federal 
actIon,or. malarial change 110 a prevloua~g, purauantto title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. The fling ofa form Is required for each payment or agraementlIO make 
peymenlto my lobbying entlly for influencing or atIIIrI1ItIng to Influence an offtcer or emptoyeeof any agency, a Member of Congresa, an oIIIcer or amptoyeeof 
CongresI, or an empIoyaeot a Membarof Congresa In COI'/i'I8CtIon with • coverecIFederalactIon. CompIeIeallltema that appJyfor both the JnIIIaJ tiling and material 
change ~ Refltr to 1he mpemenUng guidance published by the ~ of Management and 8udgat for addIIIonaIlnformaUon. 

1. IdenUfy 1he type of covered Federal action for which lobbying adIvIty Is and/or has been secured to Influence the outcome at a covered Federal acllon. 

2. IdentIry 1he status of 1he covenId Federal action. 

3. ldenllfy the approprtetecJasalftcatlon of this report. If thl8 Ia e foIlowup report caused by a material cNmge to the Informallon previously reported, enter 
the year and quarter In which the change ocamed. Enter the date of the last preyIousty subrnIIfIId report by this reporting entity for this covered Federal 
action. 

4. Enter the fIJI name, addrasa, cIIy, Stele and zip code of the reportlngantlty.lnclude CongresaIonaI DIaIrIct, r known. Check the approprtateclaaalflcatlon 
of1he raportIngentJtylhat designates If It la, orexpecta to be, a prime or subawardredplenlldentlfythe liar of the subawardee,e.g.,the IIrst subawardee 
of the prime Is the 1at tier. Subawarde Include but are not Nmlted to subcontracts, aubgrants and contract awIWds under grants. 

15. If the organlzatlonfUlng the report In Item 4 checb "Subawardee,"1han enter the full name, address, cIIy, Stale and zip code of the prime Federal 
recipient. Include Congresalonal Diatrtc:t. If known. 

6. Enter the name of the Federalagencymaldng1he awanSor loan commItmanllnclude at least one organIzaUonallevelbelowagancyname,lftcnown. For 

example, DepaItment of Transpor1atlon, United States Coast Guard. 

7. Enter the Federal program name or description for the covered Federal action (Item 1). If known, enter the fuU catalog of Federal Domestic AssIstance 

(CFDA) number for grants, cooperallYe agreements, loans, and loan conwnJtments. 

8 . Enter the most appropriateFederaJ identifying number avallablefor the Federal action ldanlllled In Item 1 (e.g., Request for Proposal (RfP) nlnber, 
Invitation for BId (lFB) number; grant announcement number; the contract, grant, or loan award number; the appllcatlonlproposaJ control number 
asaIgned by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., "RFP-DE-90-001.· 

9. For a covered Federal action where there has been an award or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal amount of the awardlJoan 
commitment for 1he prime entity IdanIIIIed In Item 4 or 5. 

1 D. (a) Enter 1he fuR neme, addrasa, cIIy, State and zip code of the lobbying registrant under the lobbying DIsctosure Ad. of 1995 engaged by the reporting 

entity IdenUfied In Item 4 to Innuence the covared Federal action. 

(b) Enter the fuU names of the Indlvldual(s) performing ..w:es, and Include fuU address If different from 1D (a). Enter last Name, First Name, and 

MIddle InIUaI (MI). 

11. The certifying offlcIaI shall aIgn and date the form, prfnt hlslher name, lIIIe, and laIephone number. 

According to the Paperwork Reduction Act, a8 amended, no peI'8OfI8 ara required to reepond to a collection oIlnfonnatlon unleas It cisplays a valid OMB Contro 
Number. The valid OMS control nll1lbar for this Information coIlectIoI:Ila OMB No. 0348-0046. PubHc reporting burden for this collection of information Is 
estimated to average 10 minutes per response, Including time for revle\mg instructions, searching existing data sources, gathertng and maintaining the dati 
needed, and compIeIJng and reviewing the coIlecUon of information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any o1her aspect of this collection 01 
Inblhellcn, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the 0tIIce of Menagementand Budget, Pap8IWOIt Reduction Projed (0348-0046), Washington, 
DC 20503. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:  All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a 
pdf to Cheryl Aker in the County Judge's office, Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us  by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. 
for the next week's meeting. 
 

 
 
Meeting Date:  Tuesday, May 7, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number:  Sydney Ceder (854-9882) 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 

Agenda Language:  Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 
4400001386, Bug Master, to include additional pest control services 
for the Travis County Sheriff’s Department. 

 Purchasing Recommendation and Comments:  Purchasing concurs 
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This 
procurement action meets compliance requirements as outlined by the 
statutes. 

 This contract provides pest control services for the Travis County 
Sheriff’s Department. 

This modification No. 1 will amend the contract to allow the contractor to 
spray additional areas for the Travis County Sheriff’s Department.  
These additional services will be incorporated into each extension option 
of the contract. 

 Contract Modification Information: 

Modification Amount:  $8,160/year 
Modification Type:  Bilateral 
Modification Period:  May 7, 2013 – March 11, 2014 
 

 Funding Information: 
  Shopping Cart/Funds Reservation in SAP:  300000515 
   Comments:  N/A 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 22



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: 4400001386, Pest Control Services                          PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGE 

 
 
ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE 

700 LAVACA ST, 8TH FLOOR 

AUSTIN, TX 78701 

 

 
PURCHASING AGENT ASST:  Sydney Ceder 

TEL. NO:   (512) 854-9882 

FAX NO:   (512) 854-9185 

 
DATE PREPARED: 

 

April 25, 2013 
 
ISSUED TO:                           1000017917 

Bug Master 

Attn:  Rod Howard 

1614 Granger Road 

Taylor, TX  76574 

MODIFICATION NO.:  

1 

EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL 

CONTRACT: 

 

March 12, 2013 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT TERM DATES:  March 12, 2013 to March 11, 2014 CURRENT CONTRACT TERM DATES:  March 12, 2013 to March 11, 2014 

 
FOR TRAVIS COUNTY INTERNAL USE ONLY:        

Original Contract Amount: $_ N/A___________   Current Modified Amount $_N/A____________ 

 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as heretofore 

modified, remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

The above numbered Contract is hereby modified to include treatment of individual inmate cells at the following 

locations: 

 

The above numbered Contract is hereby modified to include treatment of two additional facilities: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Description/Location Quantity  UOM Current 

Monthly 

Cost 

Additional Cost per Month Revised Monthly Cost 

1. Travis County Correctional 

Complex 

3641 Bill Price Road 

Del Valle, TX 

12  MO $40   

2 Travis County Jail 

500 W. 10
th

  

Austin, TX 

12  MO $40     

3. Travis County Central Booking 

509 W. 11
th

 

Austin, TX 

12  MO $40   

 Description/Location Quantity  UOM Cost per Month Annual Cost 

1. Travis County Correctional 

Complex – Shooting Range, 

Bldg. #315 

3641 Bill Price Road 

Del Valle, TX 

12  MO   

2 Travis County Correctional 

Complex – FTC Shed, Bldg. 

#316 

3641 Bill Price Road 

Del Valle, TX  

12  MO     

Note to Vendor:  

[ X ] Complete and execute (sign) your portion of the signature block section below for all copies and return all signed copies to Travis County. 

[  ] DO NOT execute and return to Travis County.  Retain for your records. 
 
 

LEGAL BUSINESS NAME:        

 

     BY:            
          SIGNATURE 

 

     BY:            
          PRINT NAME 

 

TITLE:            

            ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT 

□ DBA 

□ CORPORATION 

□ OTHER 

 
DATE: 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      CYD V. GRIMES, C.P.M., TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 

 

 
DATE: 

 
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

 

BY:            

      SAMUEL T. BISCOE, TRAVIS COUNTY JUDGE  

 
DATE: 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 26



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 27



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
 
Meeting Date: 5/07/2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: 
Maria Wedhorn, Financial Analyst Lead  
512 854-4474 
 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  
Greg Hamilton, Travis County Sheriff 
 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:  
Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
Consider and take appropriate action on the use of county funds for food 
and refreshments and other event costs for the inaugural Vision Summit:  
Looking toward the Future of Re-entry being hosted by the Sheriff’s 
Department in Austin, TX from September 10-13, 2013.  Fees paid by 
attendees and vendors along with sponsor donation are intended to fully 
cover the cost of the event.   
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached documentation 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Please see attached documentation 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
Please see attached documentation 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
Please see attached documentation 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
Greg Hamilton, Travis County Sheriff, 854-9788 
Danny Smith, Travis County Sheriff, Counseling & Education Manager, 854-5396  
Maria Wedhorn, Financial Analyst Lead 854-4474  

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 28



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
April 26, 2013 
To: Members of the Commissioners Court       
Re: 2013 Vision Summit to be held on September 10th-13th 

The Travis County Sheriff’s Office will be hosting the inaugural Vision Summit – Looking towards 
the Future of Re-Entry this September at the Austin Holiday Inn Midtown from September 10-
13, 2013.  

The mission of the Vision Summit is to awaken and ignite communities to attain a unified vision 
and thriving re-entry process that enables the incarcerated to amend their place in the work, by 
showcasing effective programs, listening to each other, networking and communicating to make 
future possibilities a reality today. 

The goals of the Vision Summit are 

• To host the premier summit in the country on re-entry by offering motivating, 
innovative, evidence based workshops that encourage attendees to awaken and ignite 
their communities. 

• To put TCSO on a national level by being a leader on the cutting edge of re-entry. 
• To create an on-going process year round, continuing collaboration and building the 

foundation for the future. 

This will be an opportunity for both correctional professionals and community providers from 
Travis County and Texas to learn about re-entry programs and network with re-entry 
professionals.  We believe through enhanced communication, coordination and collaboration we 
can make our community safer by improving re-entry outcomes and assisting those who return 
to the community from jail and/or prison.   

We anticipate hosting approximately 200-300 attendees from around the state for the two and 
a half day conference.  Each day there will be a morning session with a keynote speaker, a 
lunch session with a speaker and breakout workshops in the afternoon.  As with most 
conferences, we will be providing food during breakfast and lunch on the two full days and 
breakfast on the final half day.  The cost of the food for the conference is expected to be 
$56,000 depending on the number of participants.   

The County Auditor was consulted and she advises that it is necessary for the Commissioners 
Court to specifically approve the use of County funds for food and refreshments.  She advises 

 GREG HAMILTON 
 

TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF 
P.O. Box 1748 

Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9770 

www.tcsheriff.org 

JAMES N. SYLVESTER 
Chief Deputy 

PHYLLIS CLAIR 
Major – Law Enforcement 
 
DARREN LONG 
Major – Corrections 
 
MARK SAWA 
Major - Administration & Support 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



that this has occurred infrequently in the past, but had no difficulties with such a decision of the 
Court is so inclined.   

The cost of attending the Summit is $225 for early registration and $250 after August 25, 2013.  
In addition:  The Travis County Sheriff’s Office will be accepting sponsors to help in realizing the 
goal of hosting a successful Vision Summit conference.    

 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 30



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
 
Meeting Date:    May 7, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar, 854-9555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST FROM TRAVIS COUNTY BAIL BOND 
BOARD TO HOLD PERIODIC MEETINGS IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM OR ONE OF THE 
MULTIFUNCTION MEETING ROOMS AFTER MAKING TECHNOLOGY IMPROVEMENTS. 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached document. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 31



 
 
Meeting Date:    May 7, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Cheryl Brown, 854-9555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
APPROVE RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING T.L. “TOMMY” WYATT, PUBLISHER AND EDITOR-IN-CHIEF 
OF THE VILLAGER NEWSPAPER, IN CELEBRATION OF THE PAPER’S 40TH YEAR IN PUBLICATION 
SERVING TRAVIS COUNTY. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached document. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 32



 
 
Meeting Date:    May 7, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar, 854-9555 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:  County Judge 
Commissioners Court Sponsor:    Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: 
 
RECEIVE LEGAL BRIEFING AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING RECENT ATTORNEY 
GENERAL OPINION (GA-1003), DATED APRIL 29, 2013, ON POLITICAL SUBDIVISIONS PROVIDING 
HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR SAME SEX AND/ OR DOMESTIC PARTNERS. 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
Please see attached document. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 34



ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TEXAS 

GREG ABBOTT 

The Honorable Dan Patrick 
Chair, Committee on Education 
Texas State Senate 
Post Office Box 12068 
Austin, Texas 78711-2068 

Dear Senator Patrick: 

April29, 2013 

Opinion No. GA-l 003 

Re: Whether the Texas Constitution prevents 
local political subdivisions from recognizing 
domestic partnerships by granting benefits 
previously only available to married couples 
(RQ-1097-GA) 

You inquire about certain Texas cities, counties, and school districts that "offer some 
form of insurance benefits to domestic partnerships" as part of their employee benefits 
programs. 1 You ask whether article I, section 32 of the Texas Constitution "preclude[ s] political 
subdivisions of Texas from providing so-called domestic partnership benefits to their 
employees." Request Letter at 2. Specifically, you inquire about article I, subsection 32(b), 
which provides that "[t]his state or a political subdivision of this state may not create or 
recognize any legal status identical or similar to marriage." TEX. CONST. art. I,§ 32(b). 

The purpose of an Attorney General opinion is to attempt to determine how Texas courts 
would rule on the legal question presented by the opinion request. As the Texas Supreme Court 
has explained, when courts interpret a constitutional provision, the principal goal is to "ascertain 
and give effect to the plain ... language of the framers of a constitutional amendment and of the 
people who adopted it." In re Allcat Claims Serv., L.P., 356 S.W.3d 455, 466 (Tex. 2011). 
Courts must "presume the language of the Constitution was carefully selected, interpret words as 
they are generally understood, and rely heavily on the literal text." !d. Finally, the Texas 
Supreme Court has instructed that "it is inappropriate to resort to rules of construction or 
extrinsic aids" when the constitutional provision at issue is clear and unambiguous. City of 
Rockwall v. Hughes, 246 S.W.3d 621, 626 (Tex. 2008). 

The Houston Court of Appeals has ruled that article I, subsection 32(b)'s prohibition on 
the creation or recognition of a legal status similar to marriage is "unambiguous, clear, and 
controlling." Ross v. Goldstein, 203 S.W.3d 508, 514 (Tex. App.-Houston [14th Dist.] 2006, 

'Letter from Honorable Dan Patrick, Chair, Senate Educ. Comm., to Honorable Greg Abbott, Tex. Att'y 
Gen. at 2 (Nov. 2, 2012), http://www.texasattomeygeneral.gov/opin ("Request Letter"). 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



The Honorable Dan Patrick - Page 2 (GA-1003) 

no pet.). That being the case, the constitutional text itself is controlling and it would be 
"inappropriate" to consult outside authorities or rules of construction. 

To answer your question, we must first determine whether article I, subsection 32(b) 
applies to Texas cities, counties, and school districts. By its plain language, article I, subsection 
32(b) applies to "[t]his state or a political subdivision of this state." TEX. CONST. art. I, § 32(b ). 
The entities you describe-cities, counties and independent school districts-are all political 
subdivisions as a matter of Texas law. Travis Cent. Appraisal Dist. v. Norman, 342 S.W.3d 54, 
58 (Tex. 2011). Thus, the plain text of the Texas Constitution makes the entities about which 
you inquire subject to article I, section 32. 

Having first concluded that article I, section 32 applies to cities, counties, and school 
districts, we now address whether the political subdivisions about which you ask have violated 
the constitution by creating or recognizing a "legal status identical or similar to marriage." See 
TEX. CoNST. art XI, § 5(a) (no local entities' ordinances "shall contain any provision inconsistent 
with the Constitution of the State, or of the general laws enacted by the Legislature of this 
State"). On this question, we divide our analysis into two parts. First, we must determine 
whether these political subdivisions have created or recognized a "legal status." If they have, we 
must then consider whether that legal status is "identical or similar to marriage." 

The question whether the political subdivisions have created or recognized a "legal 
status" is informed by the fact that the domestic partnerships at issue are not created or 
recognized under state law. While Texas law uses the term "domestic partnership" to describe a 
type of business entity, no Texas statute establishes or recognizes a domestic partnership as it is 
described in your request or in the briefing submitted to this office.2 Thus, the domestic 
partnerships about which you inquire are entirely a creation of the relevant political subdivisions. 
By creating domestic partnerships and offering health benefits based on them, the political 
subdivisions have created and recognized something not established by Texas law. The question 
remains whether the status created by the political subdivisions constitutes a "legal status" for 
purposes of the constitution. 

Briefing received by this office contends that the provision of health benefits, standing 
alone, does not constitute the creation or recognition of a legal status.3 However, the domestic 
partnership benefits programs in question do not simply confer healthcare benefits on a new class 

2The term "domestic partnership" is used in the unrelated business context throughout the Business 
Organizations Code, but such references are not applicable here. See TEX. Bus. ORGS. CODE ANN. § 1.002( 17), 
(63)(B), (67) (West 2012) (defining "domestic" and "partnership" for purposes of the Business Organizations Code 
and using the terms together to identify certain types of entities). 

3Brieffrom JoAnne Bernal, El Paso Cnty. Att'y at 8 (Jan. 7, 2013); Brief from Karen Kennard, Austin City 
Att'y at 9 (Jan. 10, 2013); Brief from James P. Allison, Gen. Counsel, Cnty. Judges & Comm'rs Ass'n of Tex. at 3 
(Dec. 6, 2012); Brief from Joey Moore, Gen. Counsel, Tex. State Teachers Ass'n at 2 (Dec. 12, 2012) (briefs on file 
with Op. Comm.). 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



The Honorable Dan Patrick - Page 3 (GA-1003) 

of individuals. Instead, these political subdivisions have elected to establish a series of 
requirements that an individual must satisfy in order to be considered a domestic partner by the 
political subdivision. For example, each of the political subdivisions referenced in your request 
letter requires applicants to execute an affidavit swearing that they satisfy the political 
subdivision's domestic partnership criteria.4 Further, applicants for domestic partnership status 
must provide supporting documentation as necessary. Only if domestic partnership status is 
obtained through this process do the political subdivisions confer health insurance benefits upon 
their employees' domestic partners. Thus, the political subdivisions have defined the criteria for 
the creation of a domestic partnership and established a legal process that must be followed in 
order for that status to gain recognition from the political subdivision. 

In a related context, in the case of Ross v. Goldstein, a Texas court of appeals was urged 
to adopt a "marriage-like relationship doctrine" as an equitable remedy for the surviving partner 
of a same-sex couple. 203 S.W.3d at 514. Declining to do so, the court emphasized that article 
I, section 32 is clear, and as a result, a court "may not create such a remedy" because it is 
foreclosed by the Texas Constitution. !d. In the context of your inquiry, the political 
subdivisions in question have created an even more formal legal status than the equitable remedy 
rejected by the court of appeals in Ross v. Goldstein. By establishing eligibility criteria and 
requiring affidavits and other legal documentation to demonstrate applicants' eligibility to be 
considered domestic partners, these political subdivisions have purported to create a legal status 
of domestic partnership that is not otherwise recognized under Texas law. Furthermore, the 
political subdivisions "recognize" that legal status by providing benefits to individuals who attain 
that status. 5 

We next address whether the domestic partnership legal status created by the political 
subdivisions is "similar to marriage" and therefore not permitted by the Texas Constitution. 
TEX. CONST. art. I,§ 32(b). While the Texas Constitution does not define "similar," the courts of 
this state have explained that the common meaning of "similar" is "having a likeness or 

4See Letter from Sylvia Borunda Firth, El Paso City Att'y, Exhibit B (Dec. 6, 2012) (City of El Paso 
Domestic P'ship Affidavit) (on file with Op. Comm.); City of Fort Worth, Affidavit of Domestic P'ship, 
http:/ /fortworthtexas. gov /up loadedFi les/Human _Resources/Employee_ Information/Benefit_ Information/Domestic% 
20Partnership%20Affidavits.pdf; City of Austin, Domestic P'ship Affidavit & Agreement, http://www.austintexas 
.gov/sites/default/files/files/Employment/DomesticPartnerAffidavitAgreement.pdf; City of San Antonio, Domestic 
P'ship Affidavit & Agreement, http://www.sanantonio.gov/hr/employee _information/benefits/pdf/DOMESTIC_ 
PARTNER_ENROLLMENT%20PACKET.pdf; El Paso County, Affidavit of Domestic P'ship, http://home 
.elpasotexas.gov/human-resources/risk-managment/documents/health/DomesticPartnerAffidavit.pdf; Travis Cnty., 
Declaration of Domestic P'ship, http://www.traviscountyclerk.org/eclerk/content/images/pdf_tc _rec _Declaration_ 
of_ Domestic_ Partnership. pdf; Pflugerville Indep. Sch. Dist., Affidavit of Domestic P'ship, http://cms.pflugervilleisd 
.net/cms/lib/TXO I 00 1527/Centricity/Domain/93/Domestic%20Partnership%20Affidavit.pdf (last visited Apr. 18, 
2013). 

5We need not determine whether providing health benefits, standing alone, might create or recognize a 
legal status in contravention of article I, section 32, because the political subdivisions in question have gone well 
beyond the mere provision of health benefits. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



The Honorable Dan Patrick - Page 4 (GA-1003) 

resemblance" and having "characteristics" in common. Prudholm v. State, 333 S.W.3d 590, 594 
(Tex. Crim. App. 2011) (citing THE RANDOM HOUSE DICTIONARY OF THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE 
1782 (2d ed. 1987)); Tex. Att'y Gen. Op. No. H-1129 (1978) at 4. The term "domestic 
partnership" is commonly understood to mean "a relationship that an employer or governmental 
entity recognizes as equivalent to marriage for the purpose of extending employee-partner 
benefits otherwise reserved for the spouses of employees." BLACK's LAW DICTIONARY 558 (9th 
ed. 2009); see Traxler v. Entergy Gulf States, Inc., 376 S.W.3d 742, 747 (Tex. 2012) (resorting 
to the same dictionary to determine the common meaning of a term). 

The political subdivisions referenced in your request letter have each established slightly 
different criteria to determine whether applicants qualify for domestic partnership status. A 
commonality among all of the political subdivisions, however, is that they use criteria usually 
associated with marriage. For example, the Family Code prohibits a county clerk from issuing a 
marriage license to a person who is presently married, related to the other applicant within a 
certain degree of consanguinity, or under 18 years of age except in limited circumstances. TEX, 
FAM. CODE ANN.§§ 2.004(b)(5)-(6), .009(b), .101 (West 2006 & Supp. 2012). Similarly, every 
political subdivision that you reference requires that applicants for domestic partnership status 
attest that prior undissolved marriages, consanguinity, and age would not operate to preclude 
them from marrying under state law.6 Thus, the domestic partnership criteria established by 
these political subdivisions have various characteristics in common with the criteria for marriage, 
and the domestic partnership status resembles marriage in these respects. Applying the ordinary 
definition of "similar," a court is likely to conclude that the domestic partnership legal status 
about which you inquire is "similar to marriage" and therefore barred by article I, section 32 of 
the Texas Constitution. 

Briefs we received in response to your request suggest that the legislative debate on 
article I, section 32 in the Texas House of Representatives reflects a "clear legislative intent" to 
the contrary.7 Representative Chisum, the author of the constitutional amendment, stated the 
following on the House floor: 

This amendment to the Constitution would not negate or set aside any 
contract that an employer wanted to make with his employee. . . . It 
does not change what a city might do. It just says that they won't 
recognize anything that creates the same legal status identical to or 
similar to marriage. It does not stop them from providing health 
benefits to same-sex partners. It is not intended to do that. 

6See sources cited supra note 4. 
7Letter from Scott Houston, Deputy Exec. Dir. & Gen. Counsel, Tex. Mun. League at 2 (Dec. 17, 20 12); 

see also Letter from Karen Kennard, City Att'y, City of Austin at 5 (Jan. 10, 2013) (briefs on file with Op. Comm.). 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



The Honorable Dan Patrick - Page 5 (GA-1003) 

Debate on Tex. H.R.J. Res. 6 on the Floor of the House, 79th Leg., R.S. (Apr. 25, 2005) (tape 
available through Office ofthe House Comm. Coordinator). Representative Chisum's statement 
simply explains that article I, section 32 does not, in his view, address whether a political 
subdivision may provide health benefits to the unmarried partner of an employee. The 
constitutional provision does, however, explicitly prohibit a political subdivision from creating 
or recognizing a legal status identical or similar to marriage. The political subdivisions you ask 
about have not simply provided health benefits to the partners of their employees. Instead, they 
have elected to create a domestic partnership status that is similar to marriage. Further, they 
have recognized that status by making it the sole basis on which health benefits may be conferred 
on the domestic partners of employees. 

As other briefing submitted to this office observed, the United States Supreme Court has 
granted certiorari in two cases addressing state and federal laws that define marriage as it is 
defined in article I, section 32 of the Texas Constitution. See Windsor v. United States, 699 F.3d 
169, 187-88 (2d Cir. 2012), cert. granted, 81 U.S.L.W. 3333 (U.S. Dec. 11, 2012) (No. 12-307) 
(addressing the federal Defense of Marriage Act); Perry v. Brown, 671 F.3d 1052, 1067-68 (9th 
Cir. 2012), cert. granted, Hollingsworth v. Perry, 81 U.S.L.W. 3075 (U.S. Dec. 7, 2012) (No. 
12-144) (addressing California's constitutional amendment defining marriage). The Supreme 
Court heard argument in these cases on March 26 and 27, 2013 and will likely render a decision 
before the Court's current term ends in June of this year. Those cases involve issues of federal 
constitutional law that are beyond the scope of your question about the meaning of the Texas 
Constitution. Depending on the outcome of those cases, however, the Court's decision could call 
into question the enforceability of article I, section 32 under the United States Constitution. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



The Honorable Dan Patrick - Page 6 (GA-1003) 

SUMMARY 

Article I, section 32 of the Texas Constitution prohibits 
political subdivisions from creating a legal status of domestic 
partnership and recognizing that status by offering public benefits 
based upon it. 

DANIEL T. HODGE 
First Assistant Attorney General 

JAMES D. BLACKLOCK 
Deputy Attorney General for Legal Counsel 

VIRGINIA K. HOELSCHER 
Chair, Opinion Committee 

Virginia K. Hoelscher 
Assistant Attorney General, Opinion Committee 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
 
Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the 
Voting Sessions of April 2 and 9, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C3



 Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 2, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputies Gillian Porter and Catherine Jones. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate three 

public utility and drainage easements located over and across lot 6A, block 41 of the 
resubdivision of lots 3 - 9, lots 26 - 29, block 41, and lots 7 - 13, block 42, Austin Lake Hills, 
Section One and over and across lot 6 and lot 28, block 41 of Austin Lake Hills, Section One, in 
Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty)  (Action Item #12) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, Transportation and Natural 

Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate two 

public utility easements located over and across lot 12-A of the resubdivision of lots 12 and 13 
of Travis Vista and four public utility easements located over and across lots 12, 13 and 14 of 
Travis Vista, in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty)  (Action Item #13) 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Morris Priest, Travis County resident 
Kate Cadenhead, Social Services Program Specialist, Travis County Health, Human Services, 

and Veterans’ Services (TCHHS&VS)  
Ana Almaguel, Planning Project Manager, TCHHS&VS 

Special Item 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED  

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains in place and if sufficient rain is received, the burn ban will be lifted April 
3, 2013. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
4. Approve Proclamation declaring the month of April 2013 as “Light of Hope – National Child 

Abuse Awareness Month” in Travis County. (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ola Jobe, Department of Family & Protective Services (DFPS) 
Jim Sylvester, Chief Deputy, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Demetrie Mitchell, Sergeant, TCSO 
Carol Hurley, Chair, Travis County Child Protective Services Board 
Andrea Colunga Bussey, Division Director, Office of Childrens Services, TCHHS&VS 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Clerk's Note: In recognition of National Child Abuse Awareness Month, the court recognized 
individuals from the following departments and agencies for their service and dedication: Center 
for Child Protection, Dell Children's Center, Child Protective Services, Travis County Sheriff's 
Office-Special Crimes Unit, Austin Police Department, Department of Family & Protective 
Services, and the Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ Services. 

 
5. Approve Proclamation declaring April 1 through April 7, 2013 as “National Public Health Week” 

in Travis County. (Judge Biscoe) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Carlos Rivera, Director, Austin Travis County Health and Human Services (A-TCHHS) 
Ana Almaguel, Planning Project Manager, TCHHS&VS 

 
MOTION: Approve the Proclamation in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Justice and Public Safety Items 

 
6. Receive update on the Safe Havens grant and the implementation of Planetsafe. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Caryl Colburn, Director, Counseling and Education Services (CES) 
Greta Gardner, Social Services Director, CES 
Julia Span, Executive Director, SafePlace 
The Honorable J. Andrew Hathcock, Associate Civil District Court Judge 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED  

Purchasing Office Items 

 
7. Consider and take appropriate action on an interlocal cooperation agreement between Travis 

County and the City of Austin for FM 1826 –Slaughter Lane sidewalk. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
8. Approve contract award for design of FM 969 improvements project, RFQ No. Q120156-JW, to 

the most highly qualified firm, LJA Engineering, Inc. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



9. Approve contract award for demolition services, IFB No. B1301-002-LD, to the low bidder, Total 
Demolition, Inc. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
10. Approve Modification No. 1 to Contract No. 4400001262, Northwest Helicopters, LLC, for a fire 

suppression and disaster relief helicopter. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument 

to vacate three public utility and drainage easements located over and across lot 6A, block 41 of 
the resubdivision of lots 3 - 9, lots 26 - 29, block 41, and lots 7 - 13, block 42, Austin Lake Hills, 
Section One and over and across lot 6 and lot 28, block 41 of Austin Lake Hills, Section One, in 
Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument 

to vacate two public utility easements located over and across Lot 12-A of the resubdivision of 
Lots 12 and 13 of Travis Vista and four public utility easements located over and across Lots 
12, 13 and 14 of Travis Vista, in Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action on a cash security agreement with Highland Homes, Ltd-

Austin, for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress Hills Phase 1, Section 4A for lot 28, block C, in 
Precinct Three.  (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
14. Receive briefing and take appropriate action on TNR’s recommendation to purchase FleetFocus 

to replace the existing H.T.E. fleet work order module. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Sydnia Crosbie, Financial Analyst, TNR 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Christina Adair, Chief Assistant II, Travis County Auditor’s Office 
Tanya Acevedo, Interim CIO, Information Technology Services (ITS) 

 
MOTION: Approve the staff recommendation and authorize continued due diligence as 

to Fleetfocus as the fleet management software. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 1] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
15. Receive update from the Travis County Child Protective Services Board. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Juanita Jackson, Executive Assistant, TCHHS&VS 
Andrea Colunga Bussey, Division Director, Office of Childrens Services, TCHHS&VS 
Carol Hurley, Chair, Travis County Child Protective Services (CPS) Board 
Jane Berstane, Senior Policy Analyst, DFPS 
Jean Stamp, Texas Homeless Education Office, University of Texas and Travis County 

Child Welfare Board 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, TCHHS&VS 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County resident 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
16. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
17. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Permission to continue the Low Income Home Energy Program in Health and Human 
Services and Veterans Service until the FY13 agreement is fully executed; and   

 
b. Permission to continue the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program and use Health 

and Human Services and Veterans Service’s budget for related operating expenses until 
the FY13 agreement is fully executed. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,207,753.63 for the period of March 15 to March 21, 2013. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
19. Consider and take appropriate action on proposed routine personnel amendments. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Other Items 

20. At 11:00 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   
 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR) 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 

b. Legislation relating to water and groundwater regulation in western Travis County, 
including SB 508, HB 890, and HB 2640;   

 
Clerk's Note: The Court discussed SB 508 and HB 890. 

 
Members of the Court heard from: 

Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Nell Penridge, Citizens Bond Advisory Committee 
Bill Bunch, Save Our Springs Alliance 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 

MOTION: Direct staff to reduce the discussed comments on SB 508 and HB 890 
to writing and send to Senator Watson and Representative Workman 
immediately.   

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
Clerk's Note: The Court discussed HB 2640. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Jon White, Natural Resource Environmental Quality Division Director, TNR 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County resident  

MOTION: Direct staff to reduce the discussed comments on HB 2640 to writing 
and send them to Representative Workman. 

MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

 
Clerk's Note: The Court did not take a Vote on the Standing Motion. 

 
c. Legislation relating to restrictions on local control over land use planning, including HB 

3087, HB 3088, HB 3089, HB 3090, and HB 3091 (This item may be taken into 
Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney exception); 

 
Clerk's Note: The Court discussed HB 3087. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
 

MOTION: Oppose HB 3087. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Clerk's Note: The Court discussed HB 3088, HB 3089, HB 3090 and HB 3091. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Anna Bowlin, Program Manager, Planning and Engineering, TNR 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

 
MOTION: Oppose House Bills 3088–3091, and direct staff to reduce the reasons 

to writing and send to Representative Workman. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
d. Legislation relating to restrictions on local control over environmental enforcement, 

including HB 3117 and HB 3119;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Oppose HB 3117 and HB 3119.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
e. House Bill 2899, relating to the accumulation and payment of sick leave for certain 

employees in sheriff's departments in certain counties (This item may be taken into 
Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney exception); and   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Travis Gatlin Jr., Assistant Budget Director, PBO 
Sergeant James Hodge, President, Travis County Sheriff's Officers Association 

(TCSOA) 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/9/2013 

 
f. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 

the Travis County legislative agenda. on legislative activities. 
 

 RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
21. Consider and take appropriate action on the creation of a task force to identify ways in which 

Travis County's economic development and procurement policies can improve working 
conditions and wages for the construction workforce. (Commissioners Eckhardt) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Philip Lawhon, Representative, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

 
Clerk's Note: The Court made the following recommendations for membership on the task force:  
Judge Biscoe:  

o Paul M. Saldaña, Brisa Communications 
o Bob Batlan, Austin Interfaith 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Commissioner Gómez:  
o Philip Lawhon, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (IBEW) Local 520 
o Judy P. Cortez, American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees 

(AFSCME) 
Commissioner Eckhardt:  

o Gregorio Casar, Workers Defense Project 
o Aaron Chappell, Laborers’ International Union of North American (LIUNA) 
o (As successor) Jeremy Hendricks, Southwest Laborers District Council 

Commissioner Davis:  
o Floyd Martin Akers, Pflugerville Community Development Corporation 
o Wilmer Roberts, Texas Joint Military Forces, Camp Mabry 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED  

 
22. Receive Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority’s 2012 annual report. 
 

RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 4/9/2013 
 
23. Consider and take appropriate action regarding County building at 416 W. 11th Street, Austin, 

Texas (formerly PTA property). (This item may be taken into Executive Session under the 
Consultation with Attorney or Real Property exceptions) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 23 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/9/2013 

Public Hearings and Related Items 

 
24. Receive comments regarding the issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic 

Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park Apartments, 1088 Park Plaza 
Drive, Austin, Texas.  (Action Item #27) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cliff Blount, General Counsel, Naman, Howell, Smith & Lee, LLP 
Craig Alter, Executive Vice President, Strategic Housing Finance Corporation 
Dan O'Day, President, Delphi Affordable Housing Group 
Edward Scacchetti, Travis County resident 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
25. Receive comments regarding the issuance of multifamily housing revenue bonds by Strategic 

Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver Springs Apartments, 12151 North 
IH 35, Austin, Texas.  (Action Item #28) 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dan O'Day, President, Delphi Affordable Housing Group 

 
MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve issuance of multifamily housing 

revenue bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park 
Apartments. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 4/9/2013 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve issuance of multifamily housing 

revenue bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver 
Springs Apartments. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 4/9/2013 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
28. Consider and take appropriate action on an offer to sell approximately 65 acres of undeveloped 

land located north of Parmer Lane and west of State Highway 130 in Precinct One, for Eastern 
Creek Open Space and Cameron Road right-of-way as part of the 2011 bond program. 
(Commissioner Davis)   2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Approve the staff recommendation to purchase the land at a rate of $13,000 
per acre; that the money be divided as follows: 74% for the Eastern Creek 
Open Space and 26% for Cameron Road, respectively, and to proceed with 
the settlement of this matter and completion of the two projects. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
29. Consider and take appropriate action regarding the potential purchase of real estate in central 

Austin.   1 and 2 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.072, Real 
Property. 

MOTION: Authorize the real estate broker to sign the letter of intent on behalf of the 
Court. 

RESULT: DEFEATED [2 TO 2] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Ron Davis, Margaret J. Gómez 
NAYS: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
30. Receive briefing and take appropriate action regarding settlement offer in Susan E. Roehm v. 

Travis County; James D. Moore, individually; and Greg Hamilton, individually.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 30 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 
 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/16/2013 

 
31. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al, v. Stephen 

and Barbara Horn (Robert L. Eckert resale deed) and take appropriate action.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to Robert L. Eckert, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $3,000.00, in cash. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
32. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al, v. Edward 

and Susan Warmbier (Edward A. Heuer resale deed) and take appropriate action.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to Edward A. Heuer, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $1,950.00, in cash. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
33. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al, v. Adon, LLC 

(Edward A. Heuer resale deed) and take appropriate action.  1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to Edward A. Heuer, who has paid Travis 
County the sum of $3370.00 for lots 4361 and 4362, Bar K Ranches Plat 
Number 3. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
34. Receive briefing and consultation with the County Attorney in Travis County, et al, v. David R. 

Thomas (Debra Dozier resale deed) and take appropriate action.   1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Judge to sign on behalf of the Commissioners Court 
the proposed tax resale deed to Debra Dozier who has paid Travis County 
the sum of $2,500.00, in cash. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Consent Items 

MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C5 and Agenda Items 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 
12, 13, 16, 17a–b, 18 and 19. 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 
C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve minutes for the voting sessions of February 19, 26 and March 5, 2013. 
 
C4. Approve minutes for the special voting session of March 1, 2013. 
 
C5. Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, April 23, 2013, to receive comments regarding a 

request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a ten foot wide public utility easement 
located along the north lot line of lot 10 of Manchaca Commercial Park – Precinct Three. 
(Commissioner Daugherty) 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 
 

 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Call to Order 

Meeting called to order on April 9, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX, Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputy Catherine Jones. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present   
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present   
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present   
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Present   
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 

Public Hearings 

 
1. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 10-

foot wide public utility easement located along the southern side lot line of lot 6 of the 1626 Park 
Addition subdivision – Precinct Three.  (Action Item #11) (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR) 
 

MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
2. Receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate a 25-

foot wide drainage easement located over and across lots 2 thru 6, block A of the Estates at 
Commanders Point – Precinct Three. (Action Item # 12) (Commissioner Daugherty) 

MOTION: Open the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Steve Manilla, County Executive, TNR 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



MOTION: Close the Public Hearing. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Citizens Communication 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Morris Priest, Travis County resident 
Gus Peña, Travis County resident 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County resident 
Dr. John K. Kim, Travis County resident 

Special Item 

 
3. Consider and take appropriate action on an order concerning outdoor burning in the 

unincorporated areas of Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge announced that by taking no action, the prohibition against 
outdoor burning remains lifted and residents are requested to burn safely. 

Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
4. Approve resolution recognizing Maria Silva upon her retirement after 24 years of dedicated 

service to Travis County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Caryl Colburn, Director, Counseling and Education Services (CES) 
Maria Silva, Administrative Supervisor, CES 
Teresa Goff, Program Manager, CES 
Tom Silva, Travis County resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 4. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
5. Approve resolution recognizing the month of April 2013 as “Alcohol Awareness Month” in Travis 

County. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Caryl Colburn, Director, CES 
Mark Spacht, Manager, CES 
Larry Torres, Social Services Program Coordinator, CES 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County resident 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
MOTION: Approve the Resolution in Item 5. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Purchasing Office Items 

 
6. Approve Modification No. 3 to Contract No. 4400000832 (H.T.E. No. PS110046JW), URS 

Corporation, for environmental monitoring services for Colorado River Corridor Plan. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
7. Approve contract award for cabling installation services, time and materials, Contract No. 

4400001421, to the highest responsive bidder, RC Data Communications, LLC d/b/a Randall 
Communications. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
8. Approve contract award for flexible base material, type A, grade II, IFB No. 2013-01-28-SC, to 

the low bidder, Industrial Asphalt-Aggregates, LLC. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
9. Approve revised master interlocal agreement for participation in the Texas Conference of Urban 

Counties (CUC) Techshare Program. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Roger Jefferies, County Executive, Justice and Public Safety (JPS) 
Charles Gray, Conference of Urban Counties (CUC) 
The Honorable Julie Kocurek, Judge, 390th Criminal District Court 

 
MOTION: Request Roger Jefferies, County Executive, JPS, to attend the Techshare 

Oversight Committee meeting on behalf of the Court and to approve the 
agreement. 

RESULT: APPROVED [4 TO 0] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
 

10. Approve order exempting the purchase of Shimadzu Liquid Chromatograph (LC) system & 
software from Ab Sciex LLC from the competitive procurement process pursuant to Section 
262.024 (A) (7) (A) of the County Purchasing Act. 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items 

 
11. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate a 10-foot wide public utility easement located along the southern side lot line of lot 6 of 
the 1626 Park Addition subdivision – Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
12. Consider and take appropriate action on a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to 

vacate a 25-foot wide drainage easement located over and across lots 2 thru 6, block A of the 
Estates at Commanders Point – Precinct Three. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

Health and Human Services Dept. Items 

 
13. Consider and take appropriate action to approve the strategic and operational plan presented 

by the Capital Area Workforce Development Board for submission to the Texas Workforce 
Commission. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sherri Fleming, County Executive, Travis County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ 

Services (TCHHS&VS) 

MOTION: Approve Item 13. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Planning and Budget Dept. Items 

 
14. Consider and take appropriate action on budget amendments, transfers and discussion items. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Alan Miller, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office (PBO) 
Diana Ramirez, Senior Budget Analyst, PBO 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County resident 
Jessica Rio, Budget Director, PBO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 14.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
15. Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and related 

special budgets, and permissions to continue:   
 

a. Application to Capital Metro for the basic transportation needs fund program to provide bus 
passes to eligible clients in Health Human Services and Veterans Services Department;   

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
b. Contract to continue the targeted Low Income Weatherization Program in Health and 

Human and Veterans Services;   
 
c. Contract amendment to the Department of Energy Weatherization Assistance Program in 

Health and Human and Veterans Services; and   
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT  
 
d. Memorandum of understanding with the Austin Community Foundation, a non-profit 

organization acting as fiscal agent for bus passes provided by Capital Metro for the Basic 
Transportation Needs Fund Program in Health and Human Services and Veterans 
Services Department. 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  Reset for: 4/16/2013 

 
16. Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health Care 

for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund for payment of 
$1,143,736.22 for the period of March 22 to March 28, 2013. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Shannon Steele, Benefits Administrator, HRMD 
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst, HRMD 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 16. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
17. Consider and take appropriate action on the following items from Human Resources 

Management Department:  
 

 a. Proposed routine personnel amendments;   
 
b. Non-routine request from Records Management and Communications Resources for a 

variance to Travis County Code, Section 10.03009, Voluntary Job Change; and   
 
c. Non-routine request from Juvenile Probation for a variance to Travis County Code, Section 

10.03009, Voluntary Job Change. 
 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
18. Consider and take appropriate action on recommendations from the Deferred Compensation 

Oversight Committee on the following items affecting the Deferred Compensation Plan:   
 

a. Summary of plan results and performance;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst, Human Resources Management Department 

(HRMD) 
Al DiCristofaro, President, The Retirement Store 

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED 

 
b. Request to add target fund dates from T. Rowe Price with retirement dates of 2015, 2025, 

2035, 2045 and 2055;  

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Members of the Court heard from: 
Al DiCristofaro, President, The Retirement Store 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve the new target retirement fund dates.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
c. Request to expand investment options available in the self-directed brokerage account 

investment option to include stocks, bonds, exchange traded funds (ETFs) and closed end 
funds;    

Members of the Court heard from: 
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst, HRMD 
Paul Matthews, Financial Manager, Travis County Sheriff's Office (TCSO) 
Al DiCristofaro, President, The Retirement Store 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

MOTION: Terminate the current agreement with TD Ameritrade and enter into a 
new agreement with a provision that allows investment in stocks, bonds, 
ETF's and closed end funds effective July 2, 2013, and send a letter 
authorizing implementation. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
d. Recommendation to eliminate Perkins Mid-Cap Value Fund and Pioneer Investment Value 

Fund as fund investment options and replace Hotchkiss and Wiley Mid-Cap Value Fund 
and JPMorgan Income Equity Fund;  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Al DiCristofaro, President, The Retirement Store 
Paul Matthews, Financial Manager, TCSO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 18.d. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst, HRMD 
Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney 

 
MOTION: Approve the amendment to the recordkeeping agreement with Great 

West Retirement Services and the corrected letter from Samuel Rivas, 
Government Market Accounts Manager, Great West, that was delivered 
April 9, 2013 along with directing staff to send a courtesy notice to 
participating employees. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

 
e. Recommendation to continue membership of Vicki Skinner on the Deferred Compensation 

Oversight Committee after retirement and appoint C.W. Bruner as non-voting member from 
Purchasing. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst, HRMD 
Al DiCristofaro, President, The Retirement Store 
Paul Matthews, Financial Manager, TCSO 

 
MOTION: Approve Item 18.e. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Gerald Daugherty 
ABSENT: Margaret J. Gómez 

Other Items 

 
19. At 11:00 a.m. Consider and take appropriate action on legislative matters, including:   
 

a. Update on legislative activities;   
 

RESULT: PULLED 
 

b. Legislation relating to County air quality fees, including SB 1791 and HB 3812;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, Intergovernmental Relations 

(IGR) 
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager, TNR 
Adele Noel, Environmental Project Manager, TNR 

 
MOTION: Support SB 1791 and HB 3812. 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

Clerk’s Note: The Court did not take a Vote on the Standing Motion. 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
  

c. Legislation relating to County authority to regulate fireworks, including HB 107, HB 1813, 
HB 3236, HB 3429, and HB 3557;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 
Hershel Lee, Travis County Fire Marshal 

 
MOTION: Oppose HB 107, HB 1813, HB 3236, HB 3429 and HB 3557 and have 

staff produce a one-page letter explaining the County’s position to send 
to the sponsors of the bills. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
d. “Transparency” legislation;   

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Approve a resolution in support of transparency for distribution to 

legislators. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
e. House Bill 2899, relating to the accumulation and payment of sick leave for certain 

employees in sheriff's departments in certain counties (This item may be taken into 
Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney exception);  

Members of the Court heard from: 
Sergeant James Hodge, President, Travis County Sheriff's Officers Association 

(TCSOA) 
Nate Gillespie, Lieutenant, TCSOA 
Travis Gatlin Jr., Assistant Budget Director, PBO 

RESULT: DISCUSSED  

Clerk's Note: The Court and staff agreed to withdraw support for the bill and at the 
appropriate time in the future, the matter will be discussed. 

f. Additions to the priorities, policy positions and the positions on other proposals sections of 
the Travis County legislative agenda. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations Officer, IGR 

 
MOTION: Add to our policy agenda opposition to legislation that would further limit 

county authority to regulate fireworks to protect public health and safety. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
MOTION: Approve a general policy position that supports legislation that will 

increase transparency at all levels of government in reasonable and 
cost effective ways. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
MOTION: Adopt a policy position that supports legislation relating to the use of 

technology to make information and services available to the 
community. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Clerk's Note: The County Judge directed staff to draft a resolution for the Court to adopt 
next Tuesday, April 16, 2013. 

Clerk's Note: The Court discussed SB 262. 
 

MOTION: Oppose SB 262, which states if a county is not in compliance with 
legislation that requires counties to maintain a 90% criminal case 
disposition percentage, all grant funding will be cut off for that county 
and all law enforcement agencies within said county. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
20. Receive the Travis County Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year ending 

September 30, 2012. 
 

RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 
 
21. Receive Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority’s 2012 annual report. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Mike Heiligenstein, Executive Director, Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority (CTRMA) 
Bill Chapman, Chief Financial Officer, CTRMA 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 
22. Receive Fiscal Year 2012 financial audit reports for Emergency Services Districts 2, 8, 9, 12, 

and 14. (Commissioners Eckhart and Daugherty) 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Nicki Riley, Travis County Auditor 
Sharon Martindale, Finance Analyst, Travis County Auditor’s Office 

 
MOTION: Receive the reports in Item 22. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
23. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve issuance of multifamily housing 

revenue bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Forest Park 
Apartments. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 23 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve the bonds and ask the Strategic Housing Finance Corporation 
Board of Directors to exercise diligent efforts to meet with the City of Austin 
Housing Authority regarding future affordable housing projects. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
24. Consider and take appropriate action on request to approve issuance of multifamily housing 

revenue bonds by Strategic Housing Finance Corporation of Travis County for the Silver 
Springs Apartments. 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 24 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Approve the bonds and ask the Strategic Housing Finance Corporation 
Board of Directors to exercise diligent efforts to meet with the City of Austin 
Housing Authority regarding future affordable housing projects. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
25. Consider and take appropriate action on the appointments of Gail Zahara and Kristy Quigley to 

the Emergency Services District #8 Board of Commissioners to serve immediately until 
December 31, 2014. (Commissioner Daugherty) 

 
RESULT: ADDED TO CONSENT 

 
26. Consider and take appropriate action on the creation of a task force to identify ways in which 

Travis County's economic development and procurement policies can improve working 
conditions and wages for the construction workforce. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent 

 
MOTION: Approve Commissioner Daughtery's recommendations for membership on 

the task force: Dave Porter, Austin Chamber of Commerce and Taylor 
Terkel, FourT Realty. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
27. Consider and take appropriate action regarding a proposal for enhancing minority participation 

in Travis County’s contracting program submitted by the Bureau of Business Research IC2 
Institute at the University of Texas at Austin. 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Dr. John Butler, Director, Bureau of Business Research IC2 Institute, University of Texas at 

Austin 
Dr. J. Jorge Anchondo, Consultant, Anchondo Research Management & Strategies 

(ARMS) 
Dr. James E. Jarrett, Senior Research Scientist, Bureau of Business Research IC2 

Institute, University of Texas at Austin 
 

RESULT: DISCUSSED 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



28. Consider and take appropriate action regarding County building at 416 W. 11th Street, Austin, 
Texas (formerly PTA property). (This item may be taken into Executive Session under the 
Consultation with Attorney or Real Property exceptions) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 28 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.  

 
RESULT: DISCUSSED Reset for: 4/23/2013 

Executive Session Items 

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The 
Commissioners Court may also consider any other matter posted on the agenda if there are issues 
that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners Court announces that the 
item will be considered during Executive Session. 
 
Note 1: Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney 
Note 2: Gov’t Code Ann 551.072, Real Property 
Note 3: Gov’t Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters 
Note 4: Gov’t Code Ann 551.076, Security 
Note 5: Gov’t Code Ann 551.087, Economic Development Negotiations 
 
29. Receive briefing from the County Attorney and take appropriate action regarding the County 

Attorney’s enforcement activities concerning violations of development regulations in the 
Mountain View subdivision.1 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item 29 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Accept the remediation plan and authorize the County Judge to sign the plan. 
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

 
30. Consider and take appropriate action on legal options regarding failing septic systems and 

potential system repair projects in Travis County.  1 

 
RESULT: POSTPONED  

Consent Items 

Members of the Court heard from: 
Ronnie Gjemre, Travis County resident 

 
MOTION: Approve the following Consent Items: C1–C4 and Agenda Items 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 

12, 15a–c, 17a–c, 20 and 25. 
RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 
 
C1. Receive bids from County Purchasing Agent. 
 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



C2. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest County funds. 
 
C3. Approve minutes for voting session of March 12, 2013. 
 
C4. Receive revenue and expenditure report for the month of February 2013. 

Added Item 

 
A1. Receive briefing from County Attorney and take appropriate action on Attorney General opinion 

request No. RQ-1110-GA, regarding whether a commissioners court may require a permit and 
charge a fee for installing an access point to a county road. (This item may be taken into 
Executive Session under the Consultation with Attorney exception) 

Judge Biscoe announced that Item A1 would be considered in Executive Session pursuant to 
Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney. 

MOTION: Authorize the County Attorney to file an amicus brief with the Attorney 
General on behalf of Travis County. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
SECONDER: Ron Davis, Commissioner 
AYES: Biscoe, Davis, Eckhardt, Daugherty, Gómez 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



~ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 

Meeting Date: May 7,2013 
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 

Services and Long Ra~Planrg 

Department Head: Ste~Manil ,'P.E., County Executive-TNR 

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three 


AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, May 28, 

2013 to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an 

instrument to vacate two five foot wide public utility easements located along the 

common lot line of Lots 1363 and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 3 - Precinct 

Three. 


BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate 

two five foot wide public utility easements (PUEs) located along the common lot line 

of Lots 1363 and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 3. The easements are dedicated 

per plat note. The subject lots front on Broken Bow Trail, a street not maintained by 

Travis County. 


The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to 

vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request. 


STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests 

meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the 

public hearing. 


ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 

According to the request letter the purpose of this request is to eventually build a 

single family residence in the middle of the two lots. Vacating the subject easements 

will allow the property owner to move forward with the plans without potentially 

encroaching on said easements. 


FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 

None. 


Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C5



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS: 
Order of Vacation 
Field Notes 
Req uest Letter 
Utility Statements 
Maps 

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239 
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429 
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services 854-7561 

cc: 

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR - Permits 854-7565 

SM:AB:ps 
1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Apache Shores, Section 3 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



ORDER OF VACATION 


STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS § 

WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two five foot wide public utility 
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 1363 and 1364 of Apache Shores, Section 3 as 
recorded at Volume 50, Page 81 ofthe Real Property Records ofTravis County, Texas; 

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no 
need for the public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the 
vacation ofthe subject public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch; 

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court 
held a public hearing on May 28, 2013 to consider the proposed action; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court ofTravis County, Texas, 
orders that the two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line ofLots 1363 
and 1364 ofApache Shores, Section 3, as shown on the attached sketch and described in the attached field 
notes and sketch, are hereby vacated. 

ORDERED THIS THE ___ DAY _______ 2013. 

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE 

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER SARAH ECKHARDT 
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO 

COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ 
PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Windrose Land Services Austin Ltd 
4120 Commercial Center Dr., Suite 300 

Austin, Texas78744 
Phone (512) 326-2100 Fax (512) 326-2770 

F# 

Professional Surveying Services 

EXHIBIT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

RELEASE OF TWO (2) FIVE (5) FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS 


BEING A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND CONTAINING 0.036 ACRE (1,581 SQ. FT." BEING OUT OF LOTS 1363 & 1364, 

APACHE SHORES, SECTION 5, A RECORDED SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 50, 

PAGE 81, T.C.P.R., AND BEING ALL OF LOTS 1363 & 1364 FOR ELMAR BERGELER AND DEVON DONOHUE

BERGELER AS DESCRIBED BY THE INSTRUMENT RECORDED UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 2012200041 OF THE 

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 0.036 ACRE TRACT BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 5 

FEET PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT SITUATED 5 FEET WEST, AND PARALLEL TO THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1363, 

BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 5' PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT SITUATED 5' EAST, AND PARALLEL TO THE WEST 

LINE OF SAID LOT 1364, AND DEDICATED WITHIN OF LOTS 1363 & 1364, APACHE SHORES, SECTION 5, A 

RECORDED SUBDIVISION IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, RECORDED IN VOLUME 50, PAGE 81, T.C.P.R., SAID 0.036 

ACRE TRACT BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: ALL BEARINGS 

SHOWN HEREIN ARE BASED UPON THE EAST LOT LINE OF LOT 1363 OF THE RECORDED PLAT OF SAID APACHE 

SHORES. SECTION 3,: 


BEGINNING AT A FOUND 112 INCH IRON ROD IN THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BROKEN BOW TRAIL (50 FEET 
RO.W.) AT THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF SAID LOT 1363, SAME BEING THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF SAID 
LOT 1364, OF SAID APACHE SHORES SEC. 3, IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID BERGELER TRACT, AND BEING THE 
POINT OF CURVATURE FOR A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 284.96 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID BERGELER TRACT AND AlONG THE SAID CURVE TO 
THE LEFT FOR AN ARC LENGTH OF 5.00 FEET TO A POINT, IN THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF THE SAID 
BROKEN BOW TRAIL FOR THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THE SAID CURVE TO THE 
LEFT HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 01 DEGREES 00 MINUTES, 19 SECONDS, AND A CHORD WHICH BEARS SOUTH 60 
DEGREES 22 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST AT A DISTANCE OF 5.00 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 30 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST CROSSING THE SAID LOT 1364, CROSSING THE SAID 
BERGELER TRACT, BEING 5 FOOT EAST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 1364 AND 1363, AND 
ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF THE SAID UTILITY EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 158.12 FEET TO A POINT FOR THE 
SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE SAID 5.00 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT, IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF LOT 1530 
OF THE SAID APACHE SHORES SUBDIVISION, AND BEING THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED 
TRACT; 

THENCE SOUTH 59 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST WITH THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1530 AND 
ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF THE BERGELER TRACT. PASSING A COTTON GIN SPINDLE SET FOR THE 
SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE SAID LOT 1364 AND FOR THE SOUTHEASTERLY CORNER OF THE SAID LOT 1363 AT A 
DISTANCE OF 5.00 FEET, AND CONTINUING FOR A TOTAl DISTANCE OF 10.00 FEET TO A POINT, FOR THE 
SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 

THENCE NORTH 30 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST CROSSING THE SAID LOT 1363, CROSIING THE SAID 
BERGLER TRACT, BEING 5 FOOT WEST OF AND PARALLEL TO THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOTS 1364 AND 1363. AND 
ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF THE SAID UTILITY EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 158.08 FEET TO A POINT FOR THE 
NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE SAID 5.00 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT, IN THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY 
SAID BROKEN BOW TRAIL AND IN THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1363 OF APACHE SHORES SUBDIVISION, AND 
BEING THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 

THENCE NORTH 59 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, WITH SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE AND THE 
NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1363, AND THE NORTHERLY LINE OF THE SAID BERGELER TRACT, A DISTANCE OF 5.00 
FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING CALCULATED AREA OF 0.036 ACRE (1,581SQ. FT.) OF LAND. 

SHEET 2 OF2 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



EXHIBIT OF 0.036 AaU: (1,581 SQ. FT.), BaNG OUT OF AND A PART OF LOT 1363 

AND LOT 1364, APAOiE SHORES, SECTION 3, RECORDED IN VOLUME SO, PAGE 81, 


TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS PlAT REOORDS, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS. 


QllYETASLE 

BEARING 


UETABLE 
CURVE BEARING DISTANCE 

L1 N 58"52'00· [ 5.00' 

L2 S 58"52'00· W 10.00' 

........... 


~ ............ 


~ '}1~·---
...... ;,/

!-- 
/ 

1/ 
, / 

~i
Ii. ,
,-I ~ 

0.038 ACRE 
0,581 so. FTJ 

S' PUBLIC IJJ'IJ'N !A8lMfNT8 ,1/
/HfRDY .Ii" f'A8EP 

w--'" E J~ ~~q,." ..... 1/'""'< ,,~
,/_ ~r ' ..... 

vo( .6\h.~ I ~~ . I»~.......... /

~ ~ .t<'\)''''tj ........ ~n"'" , . 


.. , ""q .1..4.t; ........ ~~~..... /
SCALE: 1" .30' I,. ........ "~..... I LEGEND

.~""--t ........ '~..... / 

HOTE: EASEMENTS AND BUILDING Sl:TBACK LINES ........ "~~..... • P.U.E. - PU8UC UTI.J1Y EASEMENT 
SHOWN HUEON ARE DEDICATED WITHIN SOIITHRIDGE ......... "~~..... I / B.L - BUILDING SETBACK UNE 
SEt. 5 (VOL. 55, PO. 13, T.e.p.R.), RESUIIDMSION or POINT OF ""'GINNING"1........ _

LOTS 30 a: 31, sountRIDGE SECTION 5 (VOL 70, 1'0. ........ .!.LP,O.B. ..... 

33, T.e.p.R.) AND/OR RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS 

RECORDED IN VOL 4533, 1'0. 523, T.c.D.R. 
 '--'-- 

mhorose LO'nd Serl4ces Ausr/h ~--4~-=I-f3
4120 Commercial Center Dr. 

TEXAS R.P.LS. NO. 5462Suite 300 
Austin. Texas 78744 

DRAWN BY: CPTEL (512) 328-2100 FAX (512) 326-2770 OA.TE: 04/09/13 JOB NO. 267n 
........ lOtS WINDIIOII LAllI IIIMCD AUS1'II. AU. ..a M3EIMD EXIIBIT A SHEET1OF2
REVISED: 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Elmar Bergeler 
609 Rocky River Road 
West Lake Hills, Texas 78746 
Phone: 512 9948351 

Transportation and Natural Resources 
411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
PO Box 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 

April 10, 2013 

Request for vacating public utility easements" 
/ 

To whom it may concern: 

RECEIVED 

APR to 2013 

TRAVIS COUNTY· TNR 

PERMITS DEPARTMENT 


I would like to have the public utility easements on our property in the middle of our double lot 
vacated. Our double lot consists of lots 1363 and 1364 on Broken Bow Trail in the Apache 
Shores Section 3, described in deed book volume 50 page 81, of T.C.P.R. Travis County, Texas. 
We are asking for the easement on either side of the common lot line between these two lots to 
be vacated. 

The reason for the easement release request is that we want to build a single family residence in 
the middle of the two lots. 

Attached you find the following documents: 

• 	 Survey for the easement to be vacated 
• 	 Letters of the 4 utility companies which serve that area, in which they state that they have 

no need for the retention of the easement 
• 	 Plat plan of that neighbourhood with the easement to be released and our two lots 

highlighted 

Kind regards, 

Elmar Bergeler 

~X./ 'ER-t1'-.>'-'/· 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



'@> Time 
Warner 
Cable" 

12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
5121485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/485-1485 (Fax) 

EASEMENT RELEASE STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

A request for release of the P.U.E. easement(s) has been made on the property legally described as: 

Subdivision or Section: APACHE SHORES, SECTION 3 

Lot and Block Numbers: LOTS 1363 AND 1364 

Street Address: BROKEN BOW TRAIL, AUSTIN, TX 78734 

Property Owner: ELMAR BERGELER AND DEVON DONOHUE-BERGELER 

STATEMENT 

Time Warner Cable does not have a need for an easement on the property as described in 
the accompanying document. 

Time Warner Cable does have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 
accompanying document. 

Time Warner Cable 

~~ 

State ofTexas 
County ofTravis 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on F~rv~ 2~ )20 { 3 by 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Time 
Warner~Cable

12012 N. Mopac Expressway Austin, TX 78758 
512/485-6417 (Laurie Schumpert) 512/485-1485 (Fax) 

APPLICATION FOR VACATION OF EASEMENT 
Please Print 

Application is hereby made for the release ofthe following easement(s) as described below: 

The easement is on property legally described as: 

Subdivision: Ae~c~e S( (/ reS: Section: .3 Block: 

Lot Numbers: 1\ 61 t?r.....p( /St4- ( I 0$ : ) Lr ~13 I "" ....111 IV- 5:3322 

Address: Brok:.<2..-l.-. 7J.oLv If 4?\,( 4t-.(-/;" TX "7-g73 <1
Number & Street City State Zip 

As recorded in Volume • Page • of the Plat Records ofTravis County, Te}}as'''''.1 I... te.f",~i: ;-.-.Aps.i .....xYJe-l ... r..... ct;>YI-t/-fn.viJ_,.... .... ps/f""Lol/'_4-'?S8. f>d1 
Provide common description ofllie easement requested for release, indicating the amount of the easement to be released: 

(Example: Five foot P.U.E. & D.E. on either side ofllie common lot line between lots X and X). 

P1'ta..se provide a surveyor plat of the area with the easement to be re)c;ased highlighted. r ( I 

F, .... e.. -fOil! (A 6 p.. ....u! fJ.C (?:t:1 e... fl..(.r )'I;;(~ 0" fL~ "'1'1,~0? 01 :..e. 
i..:,el L.,fLe j (,,; 5 1'1 {3 A. ... d 11 64-. 

Please note: If multiple owners are making this request, complete name, address. phone must be provided for all. 

1'""1 13 J (I)PropertyOwner'sname(s): c: ....... "', ~rSL C/z', ;;;;. ... A 

Mailing Address: to'!} k..oc..k 72;ve.r Ro..;{ 
Phone: 5 ) 2 l'g~um~e3'}~tr et () If .> r£it

yz? J ) 

Day Time ( I ) Cell Fax 

I authorize the following person/company to act in my behalf as my designated agent: 
Name ofagent/company: _____--=-_____________--:-:-_---:~------_ 

Name ofCompany Name of Contact 

Mailing Address: ____....,---:-_______----:-::--____-::--_______~----_ 
Number & Street City State Zip 

Phone! _____~--__---------~_:_-------__---~----__ 
Day Time Cell Fax 

The undersigned Owner/Applicant/Agent understands that the processing of the Easement Release Application will be handled in 
accordance with procedure for requesting release ofeasements established by Time Wamer Cable. It is further understood that 
acceptance of this application does not obligate Time Warner Cable to release the subject easement 

D.€v"", 

1 ~~ C2 ) 

I]. 
Date 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Travis Central Appraisal C 
8314 Crosa Parle Olive P.O. ( 
Austin, T_78754 Austin, 

Internet Address: www.traviscad.o!,!c-=
_1~_($'~'7 __

TOO !$'21836-33:IlI 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

www.traviscad.o


TRAVIS COUNTY WATER CONTROL 


AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 17 

3812 &k LAn!! • Austin, Tens 78734 

• Phone (512) 266-11U • FlIX (512) 266-279(1 

UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATION 
Date: Feb. 12 ZO!3 

" 
A release ofthe following utility easement(s) Is hereby requested. 

($30.00 fee is required ) 

Property T ' I 

Address: 13 ~ D keh 7]. 0 t.v ( "'" I 

Legal Description: L,,+S IJ 6"3 /?ll-,p( 1'],6-9- .....1 Arb c4. S'~",'e feL "] 

(I(e.r..-t;.{;c., ... f;o ... ",,,,-lI'V\bets" OItt-7-580'9St ~~ O/Y-1-Sgo8SS 
A: JatdrawiWithlhe as e thi hI' 'hted"'[ .. ' •...,p '_'c. ~ 1:l9,_.. ..eo _..~_ 1'1. 9 J9 llIIl~ ~omp~I'lY 
this.Eippll(!st!On; 

Applicant Name: £ I~M TJfl..ra-e fer 
Address: tfO!) ~ oc-k';2 'J(,. vet' R o~A' 

]-K-rY-t Lv-erl LA-kG- -/1;115' Tx ~g -:r9-1 
ReasonforRequest:L/e h<f'I.'1t +0 vz...ug? -tlvo lois _1/ 

:.to P/~ Ii, et -fQ } .... 1..f (7.... (.. ~ k b ..... ;U .Pt 1.0 c...f.€. ' ., ~ 
\.. / V\.-t: A 4'Ie _ 
A-Water District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easement on the property as described in 

the accompanying document. The easement(s) is (are) hereby released. 

__Water District 17 DOES have a need for an easement on the property as described in the 

accompanying document. A description of the required easement is attached. 

Reviewer: 4-'-'~"""""'---'-..t.=.>.--'--"'=t--- Deborah S. Gernes 

Signature Date 

02. 1'-1. 13 

Printed Name 

General Manager 

Title 

Please return this completed form to: 

Name 

Phone: 51 L '3f}C;- 81 S I 60 C) 1: <> de? (.2 " vet 7< ot>-.{ 
Fax:.________ Address 

Email: e("""Ar. bflrgefer(j) vert C:-ke H;(ls, fX- ~8r-yt 
~ JA.,. A; t. c.. c;>VL, City/State/Zip 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



__ (l;~!IlOQl. 

_llIiOt!RJddv L't6"IPCOlHU$)_~'J._ 

IJO"paOSfAa.4"MMM :SSQlpp'd 19WEqUI 

'u~sn\l KLII! 911)(91. 'll!11IIlV 
J ·O'd &ll!Ja ljJIId SSOJ:) lrl£8 

J IBS!eJddv leJ+ua~ S!Ae1l 

I I I \ 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



~at&t 


SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY 

RELEASE OF EASEMENT 

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE 
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, GRANTOR, AND Elmar Bergeler and Devon Donohue-Bergeler, 
GRANTEE(S), wherein GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable 
consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, 
RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to GRANTEE(S), as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for 
telecommunication purposes hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE(S) situated in 
Travis County, Texas, and described as follows: 

Lots 1363 and 1364, Apache Shores, Section 3 (Amended), Deed of record in Document 2012200041, 
Property Records of Travis County, Texas 

Said land of GRANTEE(S) being subject to: 

Easements recorded in Volume 50, Page 81, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, 

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows: 

All of the 5 foot PUE along the common property lines of said Lots 1363 and 1364, described above, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same 
belonging, unto GRANTEE(S), their heirs, successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF'~JRANTOR has cause~ Release of Easement to be executed by 
its duly authorized officers this ~ day of \:S\£\~G , 2~ 

~~TERN B.E.LL TELEPI;1IO.NE COMPANY 

~,:".\;;~~~~~ 
Name'"b\(\\.):U ~. \.kJ~ \\ (~~~ 
Title:~'J~ ~l..~K't~~~~~ 

THESTATEOF ~ T 

COUNTY OF---=t~~:s 

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally 
appeared__ 'Pt\V 11> W iI....L rbM.$ , known to me to be the person whose name is 
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Delaware corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the sa for purposes 
and considerations therein expressed in the capacity state~nd as the act and deed 0 id corporation. 

Given under my hand and seal of office this the ~ day of +I ,20 13. 

for the State of ~s. 
REBECCA KHOGUE xPires~_••. (". uri

My Commission Expires 
Jlnll" 18. 2011 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES 

SIEVENM MANIL!:4 PE COJINITEXEgWV'E 

411 West 13th Street 
Executive Office Building 
POBox 1748 
Austin, Texas 78767 
(512) 854-9383 
FAX (512) 854-4649 

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY 

An application is being' made to Travis County for the vacation of property 
at Broken Bow Trail (address) and/or 

Lots 1363 & 1364 Apache Shores Section 3 (legal description) and as 
described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of 
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested. 

STATEMENT 

X 	 We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying 
document. 

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying _,..
document. A description of the required easement is attached. ;t'" 

Signature 
"'z

( 

Sonny Poole 

Printed Name 
Mgr., PIRES 

Title 
Austin Energy 

Utility Company or District 
March 19, 2013 

Date 
Please return this completed form to: 

Elmar Bergeler 

Name 
609 Rocky River Road 

Address 
West Lake Hills, TX 78746 

City/State/Zip 

elmar.bergeler@gmail.com 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

mailto:elmar.bergeler@gmail.com


.. eas ,jf,""' €,l-.. f. it.. 

~I~~~~l 
coo~ lll. 

~"~il~1 
~ '-gi-l 

~ I -
.,,,

;;-J' II!, 
~1.2 
18, 
J ' l 
j!
III 
_I 

tLL ,-....',(",(te 

U",,:cr:."j_0 0 

.;~Il 
e 11 

~ II 

g Ii I 

I: e! t:~ 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



14.99 

Account 
Property ID: 149931 

Geo ID: 0147580855 
Type: Real 

Legal Description: LOT 1363 APACHE SHORES SEC 3 AMENDED 
Location 

Situs Address: BROKEN BOW TRL TX 78734 
Neighborhood: R4110 APACHE SHORES 

Mapsco: 490R 
Jurisdictions: OA, 03, 07, 2J, 52 

Owner 
Owner Name: BERGELER ELMAR & DEVON DONOHUE-BERGELER 

Mailing Address: 609 ROCKY RIVER RD, WEST LAKE HILLS, TX 78746-5343I I 

Property 
Appraised Value: N/A 

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/l/149931/2013 

"'ap OISda1mer. This tax map was camptled solely for the use of Tt:Ao. Areas depK.ted by these digital products: are approximate, and are not ~,,"y a<:curate to mapping. surveytng Of" engineering Conduskms drawn from this 
lnfonnatktn are the responsibility of the Osef'. The TCAD makes no dalms. promises or guarantee5 about the accuracy, completeness: or adequacy of this Int'ormatJon and expressly dl&elalms liability tor any errors and omtsslOns. The mapped data 
does not constitute" Jegal document. 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/l/149931/2013


Created 05-02-13, 510p



c 
c. 
C\'S 

>. ::E-r::: .. 
:::I (f)0 
0 >. 
II> C\'S>. 
lU ~J: 

"C 
C\'S 
0 

0::: 
>. ..... 
s:: 
::::J 
0 
0 
(f).
> 
C\'S .... 
I

Created 05-02-13, 510p



 
 
 
Meeting Date: May 7, 2013 
Prepared By/Phone Number: Gillian Porter, Commissioners Court 
Specialist, 512-854-4722 
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County 
Clerk 
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe 
 
AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve the Bee Cave Road District No. 1 
(Galleria) Minutes for the Voting Session April 2, 2013. 
 
 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: 
 
 
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: 
 
 
 

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request 
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 

Created 05-02-13, 510p

mailto:Cheryl.Aker@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
BCRD Item 2



 Minutes for the Travis County  
 Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) 
 Tuesday, April 2, 2013  

 Voting Session 

 Minutes Prepared by the Travis County Clerk 
512-854-4722 ● www.co.travis.tx.us ● PO Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325 

Meeting called to order on April 2, 2013, in the Travis County Administration Building, 
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca Street, 1st Floor, Austin, TX. Dana DeBeauvoir, County 
Clerk, was represented by Deputies Gillian Porter and Catherine Jones. 
 
Samuel T. Biscoe County Judge Present 
Ron Davis Precinct 1, Commissioner Present 
Sarah Eckhardt Precinct 2, Commissioner Present  
Gerald Daugherty Precinct 3, Commissioner Absent 
Margaret J. Gómez Precinct 4, Commissioner Present 
 
1. Approve payment of claims and authorize County Treasurer to invest Road District funds. 

MOTION: Approve the investments in Item 1. 
RESULT: APPROVED [3 TO 0] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSTAIN: Ron Davis 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

 
2. Approve minutes for the voting sessions of February 19, 26 and March 5, 2013. 

MOTION: Approve Item 2.  
RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Margaret J. Gómez, Commissioner 
SECONDER: Samuel T. Biscoe, Judge 
AYES: Samuel T. Biscoe, Ron Davis, Sarah Eckhardt, Margaret J. Gómez 
ABSENT: Gerald Daugherty 

Minutes approved by the Commissioners Court 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Date of Approval 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge 

 

Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p

salazad
Typewritten Text
HFC Items 1 & 2



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p



Created 05-02-13, 510p


	Item 02
	Item 03
	Mental Health Month Resolution Agenda Item 5713.pdf
	Mental Health Resolution 5713

	Item 04
	AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO WAIVE FEES FOR SERVICES PROVIDED BY THE COUNSELING AND EDUCATION SERVICES DEPARTMENT FOR THE DRUG MARKET INITIATIVE.
	The DMI is taken from a national model to reduce violence in neighborhoods through community engagement. It is a strategic problem-solving initiative aimed at eliminating open-air drug markets and the associated crime, violence and disorder that accom...
	The strategy targets an individual neighborhood-based drug market and the drug dealers known to be the repeat and violent offenders, and prosecutes them to demonstrate what will happen if one continues to sell drugs and commit serious crimes in the ar...
	The partners in the Austin/Travis County DMI are Austin Police Department, the District Attorney’s Office, Counseling and Education Services, Austin Goodwill, SafePlace, Foundation for the Homeless, Salvation Army, Building Greater Relationships, The ...

	Item 05
	Item 06
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Healthy Familys Expansion Agenda Request.pdf
	Revised 2013 HFTC  Expansion presentation 5713
	City Council Minutes 3-21-13
	ILA Healthy Families COA-TC 5-1-2013
	Final Work Statment- Healthy Families Expansion
	Final Form 4-HHS 2013 Program Budget
	Final Form 5 -Program Budget Narrative-HF Expansion
	Final Form 6-HHS 2013 Total Program Staff Positions and Time
	Final -Form 7-HHS 2013 Program Funding Summary

	Item 12
	Item 13
	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Item 19
	8545 : Approve Ct 44--1095 Hamid for SANE services
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	44  1095 Hamid Contract Vendor Signed
	44 1095 Hamid Transmittal ltr for court


	Item 20
	8546 : 4400000372  Austin Travis County Integral Care
	HHS & VS Purchasing Memo
	ATCIC and COA Interlocal Agreement Modification No. 14


	Item 21
	8547 : 4400000374  Austin Travis County Integral Care - SOC
	HHS & VS Purchasing Memo
	ATCIC - System of Care Modifiction No. 14


	Item 22
	8578 : Modification #1, Contract #4400001386, Pest Control
	Pest Control Services - Executive Summary PAM Modification #1 for Contract # 4400001386
	Rec. Memo for Pest Control Mod #1
	Modification_Pest Control Services_BugMaster_4400001386_Mod_1_042613


	Item 26
	Item 27
	Item 28
	OTH TCSO Event
	OTH TCSO Event Summit

	Item 30
	Item 31
	Item 32
	Item 34
	Item 33 AR
	Item 33

	Item C3
	April 2 and 9
	4022013vs + no rd
	Call to Order
	Public Hearings
	Citizens Communication
	Special Item
	Resolutions and Proclamations
	Justice and Public Safety Items
	Purchasing Office Items
	Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items
	Health and Human Services Dept. Items
	Planning and Budget Dept. Items
	Other Items
	Public Hearings and Related Items
	Executive Session Items
	Consent Items

	04092013vs no rd
	Call to Order
	Public Hearings
	Citizens Communication
	Special Item
	Resolutions and Proclamations
	Purchasing Office Items
	Transportation and Natural Resources Dept. Items
	Health and Human Services Dept. Items
	Planning and Budget Dept. Items
	Other Items
	Executive Session Items
	Consent Items
	Added Item


	Item C5
	BCRD Item 02
	April 2
	BC04022013

	HFC Items 1 and 2



